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Between the people and government today lies a double standard of moralit)
Anything remotglscientific has become by government definition a matter of

military security first; hence of secrecy, something del@isimot breed

security but fear. If we see anything unusual, even in the skies, we the peopl
must either freeze our lips, like a Rngseasant at the sight of a commissar, or
give our names, addresses, business connections, and testimony tode scre
and filtered by anonymous intelligence officers. Feared and respected by me
people, these anonymous creatures can deny what wesbgywhat we say,

and sometimes (and in an increasing number of countries) jail us for what we
say especially if aiming does not match to the second their intended official

pronouncements on the subject.

--Frank Sculd/Behind the Flying S&lieezfacel 950
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Preface and Introduction

Preface and Introduction
Why This Book Exists

This book is a compilation and letion d ongoingresearch intdFOs,
Aliens and Crop CircleBhe titleof the boolis inspired by the title ob@ok
by Dr Steven GreéroUnacknowledged@ewill learn more about Dr
Greer lateJ.

This is not what | wothebephemmeralltisa 0 b
aimed at an audience who are familiar with one or more of the topics listed ir
the title and anmterested imeading a, perhaps, diéfet perspective omow

these seem to fit into a wider picture, ultimately controlled byskethbli
globainterests.

This book, like my other books, will also discuss the activities of afew well
known researcheasd speakerdt will go overcertain kgthings they have
discussednd some things they hanat discussed

Those people who have reaticlesor watched the presentations | have

given since about 2008 will be familiar with most or all of the comtings o
book. | have simply decided tonpile a single volumesing the information

| have gathered over the yelralso gives me aay of revawing what | have
studied and learned in the last 15 years or so. | hope that it represents a
synthesis of soething useful, which will enlighten tbader in one or more
ways and help to O0join togetheff 6 s
previogy.

Rehashing Old Stuff?

For the knowledgeable reader and reseatchem, te  p r ontuehbelvy i s
informaton in this bookd most of the cases aaddence | have referred to

have been written about more thoroughly elsewhere (I will indiude, a
appopriate points, references to further discussion for the interested reader t
follow up). So why should yoad¢his book? One reason is that | hasen

my ot her books, tried to offer a o
available, due observaons | have made as | have researched all these
topics. Certain patternsefidencé andbehaviour have bewe apparent to

me and there are certley areas that some researchers do not seem willing
to consider or discuss. Without discussidhese @eas, it is not possible to
gain the same | evel of iuthedveler schema d i
of thingso In later sections of this bodknclude some informati@bout

the activities afesearchertry and illuminate what theiotives nght be

Readers of my other books will probably have a very good idea of what | am
alluding to. | will be exaningsome othe stated topicsvhere @evantjn

the context of what happened on 9/11. That is to say, the group or groups
that orgarsed angberpetratedhe atrocities of 9/1{and also organised and
continue to run the cover up of these eyemesekremely powerful. Hence,

9



Preface and Introduction

it is most likly that those groups also know the most about the topics

mentioned in the title of this bookdked, | Wi attempt to illustrate that,

based on available evidence, this must be thinaatber wordsthe group
orgroups that ar e oPfllareraiscrgndingthe @FOc o v e r
cover upd and know a lot more than we amout things that ke been gag

on. They have agents, operating within most or all of the special interest
groupsof any size. These graymen,are helpingoften inadverteny to

keep certain key parts of the cover up in place, whilst perhaps, revealing some
importantiruthful information too.

It seems to me that knowledge of the reality chonoman intelligence (call
them aliens if yolike) interacting with humans and hnaiffairs over a long
period of time is a crucially important issue. Great expense artthaffort
been exgnded to cover up and muddigmost or all of the evidence which
would give us a better understanding ofweéhceally are, where we came
from and viny the world is like it is. | contend thla¢ cover up can only be
neutralised by each of uthgaya beter understanding and knowledge of the
truth about these issumsd how the cover up itself is maintaineceou
know what is being covered upéast, to some extent) and how it is being
covered upt is thenharder foryouto be controkd and explted by those
interests that are, indeed, relgitigeron your ignorancer they are relying
on you havindor not having) certain beliefs. Thaagionwherethose who
knowcertain things contrtéhose whdelieweertain thinghas existetbr
centuies.

Being Selective?

I't is undoubtedly rather unrealistic
t o pi crscovér all the cebevant material iingle volume such as this.

There may be cases which t hentianeader
or other casethat| d o n fotcovey im enmugh detail. This may not be for

any other reason than | have $jynshosen to spend more time on cases |

have learned more about.

References

On finishing the book, | had a list of over 900 references.
This list would have filled about 20 additional pages. You
can access the list of references using this link:

http://www.checktheevidence.com/apuacc.html
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A Developing Interest and Four Sightings

1. A Developing Interest and FourSightings
Chil dr eksdbs Bo

I have been interestadthe subject of UFOs and the Paranormal since | was
a child. Yes, | watched &ketisual Sdri films and TV series toelom the

age of about 8, | have also been interested in Astramdnspace

exploration. When | was 8%or 10, | was given the book whose cover is
shown below

This was d45page
hardbackbook | was
given at thege of
about 9 or 10.
(Published by Hper
Collins in 1972.
Written by Mollie
Bowen, lllustrated by
Gerat Wood) This
book had some facts
aboutthings like the
Yuri Gagarin mission
butit also covered the
Thomas MantelUFO
case (with a wonderfi
illustation) and the
George Adamski cas
(A blog dsaibed an
earlier edition of this
book thus:
book mixed the UFO
speculation with
chapters about the
adual space flight
efforts. Nice paintirgy
thowgh. o6

| was also given a Hardback Astronomy BgdkinNicolsonwhich was a

little longer. Sinatly, | was given a small, singbumech i | dr en & s
encycl opaedia call ed 0 WhegaBoutWhat ? Whe
volcanoes and dinosaurs.

My casalinterest was maintained throughout my formative years, as my
eldest brother used to get magazinesiooeak | y such as 00Omni c
would sometimes carry UFO/EElated stories.

When | was 17, | startédA éwelslin Maths, Physics, Chemistry ante@ke
Studies and as part of the latter subject, we had teriteaproject of our

12
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own choosing. Iclea project title of O0CI ose
Extraterrestrial KindHa |l | uci nati on, hisrprogeétwaa t i o
completed between 1982141983 and ended up being about 20 or 25 sides

of A4 paper (handitten!) | included several photograpitsaafew

drawi ngs. (1! didndét have any acces
home back then!)

Son after | 8d st aishtteadher, ilyJones, sppke to me |
and said that I should meeshinei ghbour . Mr Jtthees
weirdest storieséd6 Mr Jones | ooked
realised his neighbour wasreoseminded persod a police officervrr

Jones, | thinkalsorealised thahere must be some truthttee stories that

his neighbour related ldm. This police officer was none other than Tony
Dodd, who was later to authtbe bookd Al i en | ASadlyJdny gat o
passed on in 20Q%fter suffering withbrain tumour.

One evening in 1982 or B)Bmet with Tony at his house in Skipton and he
related a nuber of cases to me, including his sighing of a 106foot wide
glowing craft which flew over his head, when he was on duty with his
colleague on IRecember 1978This case is describedagage on Colin
Andr e ws 9 Atammthetieg, Teny Doddtold me he had signalled to
a craft with his torch, and the craft signalled back t@bim.gave me
information on a contact cdsewas investigatirag the timeand he also gave
me detailsfahe Zigmund Adamski case from 198@ny Dodd was widely
respected and it wasfortunate that our paths never crossedyiadnlt life.

Sightings

I have, up to theme ofcompilngthis book, hadbur UFO sighting® even
thouhhlhave never been on a specific
peoplehave Al | t he singhhtti tdasks@&de alsadL
TheSkyprd | have never had any kg nd o
ti med experience

1974or 1975Skipton, North Yorkshire, UK.

It wasduring school term time, but at about 9pm at night. | was about 10
years old ahhad been at a Youth Club associated witeter® Primary
School in Skipton. The Youth Club was khettle Convenwhich is off
Castle View Teare A group of perhaps 10 children and a few adadtgust
come out to go homeabout 9 or 9:30pm atitdvas dark. Looking to the
South East, intastarry sky, | noticed®tar® were moving roughly in the
direction of my gazkpointed up and myasdsmate, Catherine McKenna,
looked up and also saw the 2 objects, which were performing a kind of
acrob#ic manoeuvre round each other,approximge path of whichs

shown in the digital sketch magk| drev out.
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Approximate path of 2 objects sesreuvring round each othisighting lasted about 3(
seconds maybe.

The2 objects went out of sightabout 30 secondSatherine acknowledged
shehad seethe same thing.

Rugby, Warwickshire, 1990

In abaut 19903 in the summer, | was travellin
{ badk home to Nottingham, from a wedding, b
L had made a stagff in Rugby, Warwickshiée
_3%1_ o sometimeafter michight. | was in a layby, whic
' ; | think was jstoff the A426, heading towards
Lutterworth, and looked toyneftd over a

A Mayfly! field. It was a clear, milgght andso llooked

at the stars for a minute or two, just to pass theAintleat momet) | saw a
strange object which at fitghought wasalarge insect, with illuminated body
segments. leminded rg to some extenbf a Mayfly, or even a aafly. |

saw it flit across my field of viéwthink in aNorth to Southdirectiond in

just a couplef seconds. If you can imagine certain pattee abdomen and
wings being illuminated with metoibesd orange and yellow and red, that is
what it loked like! | have never seen anything like it before or since, nor have
| read of any similar descripsam any witness accounts.

| wondered if, inded, | had just seen a luminous insect at closeig dut
the UK doesndt h avtkisnaturg soll haveinmidea s i
what it was.
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Borrowash, Derbyshire- 13" July 2005

It was a lovelgunnyewening, | decided to go out and have a svaikt
There was onlyleght breeze of perhaps Br 6 mile per hour at ground
level We have a disuseghal just next to our house aril quite a pleasant
walk along there.

| was walking East at about5r8 and | looked up, at an angle of alOut
deg. into a blue sky. | saw a small white, sphebjeat fowly drifting south.

It looked to be changinn brightness just slightly. | carriedaaiking, as |
thought it was most likely a c@ilgarty helim balloon- the rubber type, not
amylar onel thought the small change in brightmeggt du to a pdern

on the balloon.

| kept watching the thiyfor about 30 seconds aasll watched, about 5 or 6
more similar, but slightly smaller and less lwigjgdts came into view, in the
vicinity of the bright oneAt first, | thought | mighsimply bewitnessig a
oballoon releaédutthen 5 or 6 objectapearedfaintly,in the shape of a V.
| stopped and then dashed back to the house, to get the Bnscutzat |
could get a closer view to gdbey really were balloons. During my Diash,
stgpped aftembout 10 or 20 seconds and looked rounekti Iscould still

see them. No sign, so | dashed again for the binoculars.

After about another 30 or 4&conds | was back at the house and hatigyot
binoculars oufThe part of the sky the objeatsre vidile in is viewable
clearly from onef the tq bedrooms, so | took the binoculars in there to
have a good lookexpected that if they were ballodhey should still at
least bevisible- espeially with the 10 x 42 binoculars | was usingskye
wasdtill as clear as it was only 1 or 2 minwdisrewhen | had seen the
objectsThey had all disappeared.

St Dogmaels near Cardigan Town 15 July 2009

Oddly, this was 4 yearstothe day affer pr e v i o ulsvaswisitigghat i n
friend cakd Peter(We had corresponded by email for qaot@etime.)

Peter lives near Cardigan, West Waleseane i staying in a holiday cottage
about8 miles fronCadigan so | drove over to meet hiarriingat his

house at about 7:30pwie talked for quit a whileEven though it was July, it
was ratheacod evening and he put his log/wood burner on.

| was sat in an armchair near his front windovatadzbut1030pm, |

noticed an odd light, out of thereer of my eye. | leaned to my right, to look
out of the wirdow and | saw a bright orange orb and a wiitgavelling in
parallel, roughly west at a moderate speed. The orbs were about half the
apparent sizef the full moon. | said to Peter | coul@ g8eese orbs and that

they seemed to be heading oimvardshe back of the house, so we went up
the staisto look out of a back window, but the view was obscured there. The
apparition of the orbs only lastefgw seconds.
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A Developing Interest and Four Sightings

View looking approx. WeSbuth-West about 10:30pm on 15 Jul 2009 in St Ddgjrivédest
Wales. Orbs travelling roughly west. The loviewas orange in colour.

So, those are the only sightings | havé ltiagly have been enough to keep

my curiosity alive!

How | Got Involved in Research

As | have stated in my other books, it w2808 in ketween my second and

third sightingghat Ifirst found out abouthe Disclosure Projéctollowing

some research | did, after watching a dottamyecalle® r i t ai nds Cl os
Encountet (aired in March 2003 on BBC 3). This documentary was about the
Rerdlesham Forest incident which took placegemdber 1980, where one

or more craft landed ihe forestThere were multiple military witnesses,

severbof whom approached the landed craft and inspected it at close range.

By 2003, several books had dirbaen written about the Rendlesham Forest
inddent, the bestone beifge or gi na Bruni 8s 0¥%ou Can
(apart from the foreword being by Nick Pope, wivershall discuss later.)

In early 20033 fastinternet connection (yes, a whole 128 kbpslisdrad

just become available in our area. Having wdtehpdbgramme, | was able

to download a large video fildis video was of a press confege held in

Washington DC in May 200a& whichl still consider to be an event of huge
importance. ltwabrSt even Greer 06s Disclosure P
where 21 highly qualified (and, followingomy research, | would say,

mainly truthful/honegtwitnesseddaving studied thisjoined the Disclosure
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Project Representatives Gréudpwhich was just a loose association of
people who werfamiliar with the material and the naturthefprojet. As a
representative, it was suggested yandrshow the material to others by, for
example, organising a showing of one of the DVDs. Yougsbytalr event
listed on their website. | orgadiseveral film showings at different venues
ard, when lwas able to recover my expenses, | donated dhgramant

back to the Disclosure Project. (Over ayear period, | probably donated a
total of abat $100- $200). In the next year, after beiredlisn the

Disclosure Project Website, seveeable cotacted me, and they seemed to
share the same irgd in the material.
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2. UFO/ET Perceptions

Terminology

In this volume | will primarily use the terfa@d by which in most cases,
reallyne an df c rexfttr at err estria@mmeansi gi n. 6
OUni demltyiifnigedObj e ct Oedlay kdivard 3 Ruppeltsn f i r
1952. The coining of this term itself includes the idea that the almett ca

be properly characterisgdhen in some casshapes, colours and

behaviour have been ebsd, phtographed and described. Since about

2017, anevetims eems t o have boghatofUdRdandi ed a
oUni denti fied ohalwilbest Poknomewadh t he
for the most part

OETS6 is used heren agxirmamdgti ap l6a aneexa
oopFanet . é& | nealismydanyotherathatlsuyébteil be

making implicit assumptions about the origins ohthgs | discuss and

describe here. This is ineviéain the absence of accurate and truthful
informationfromt he oOpower s that krethaimwenor e ab
do.o6 | f there wasndt a cover up, we
assumptions and our degtions and use of terminology could be more

acwarate and appropriate.

C
st

Discovering a Disclosue Pr oj ect é

As | have illustrated in my other books,dtesrto me that we cannot rely on
the mainstream media to provide good quatityyrate aniolalanced

coverage of top&csuch as UFOs, 9/11 and soliolh the main, the quality

of most documentas on thse topics has seemingly diminished since the
turn of the centurdmillennium In some cases, the propaganda contained in
these documentaries becomesgaus to anyone who has done a decent
amount of rearch for themselves.

When | discovered theidzlosurd® r o j e c t in 2003, it was
me lecause, having watched the conferenkee\Wthere was a sophisticated
cover upin place. Priortvet chi ng this event, | only

wasprobably c over up. éthatthe bosercup was readnel sotl a i n
was spurred into action.

TheDisclosure Projetd/was a movement to try and disclose the truth, as
told infirsthand witnestestimony, about the UFO phenomerarl993,

Dr Seven Greer, formerly an ER doctor, stawadentiy firsthand military
and government witnessedJfeO related events and proje&sg.2000, he
had transcripts of testimonies from over 400 of thi#sessed he had
videotaped about 100 of them.
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Over the next year, he compiled a
thisintoa 0 u SoarbA wedé
range of testimorig now availabi@
aboutsignificant sightings, and
involvement in covert projects,
mainly in the US/AGreer collectk
manydocumentgfrom witnesses
and elsewherdh many cases, to
directly support the validity the
testimonyHowever, | will havelat

Dlsclosure Project Press Conference May more to say aloit Dr Steven Greer

in chapte23and elsewherBollowing areviewof seo f Gr eer 0 s
and when | had listengalwhat tle witnesses said, | looked for media
coverage ohe eventOne immediatebservation | made was in relation to

the woefully inadequate reportingbtw t hese o0 Di scl osur
actually saidrollowing my viewing of the Press Conferdnead an article

on the BBC news web4#é part of which is reproduced below.

EYEE HOMEPACE | WORLD SERVICE | EDUCATION lov graphics version | fesdback | Bep
N
EEAE NEWS ~
Fou ard g Worlds Amecicas
Front Page Thursday, 10 Mey, T001, 04: 14 GHT 05:14 UK Search BBC News Onling
I UFO spotters slam 'US [ &0 |
cover-up' dvanced geerch optiors
Erumch

- P Laluat Gnlie, Vs
Adrics =4 BEL RADIO NEWS
Americas] W BB ONE TV NEWS
P =i WIOHILD NEWE
Asin-Pacilic At
Europs S
Migdbe Fast B BOC NEWS 14 BULLETIN
Kt ¢ PROGRAMMES GUIDE
o !u_u!t__ See @len:
[ — v 14 Mow 00 | Scotland
[ —— First contact for LFO
ety ecca?
v 09 &ug 00 | SoTech
EMEN | yiite grars kay tha L ek Pustes thi truth M;]ﬂ:ri-' solutian’ to crop
"“.J: shkout shens chrcle puzzle

kK Politics  BY Washington correspondent Rob Watson

Busimess

ScijTeck Ml Armatrong was not the first being on the
HHealth Frcon.

Education

0 May OO | &Frica

South Afrlcan UFD was
LS rocket

19 Ape 00 | AmErices
Raw soarch for aliens
18 &pr 00 | Amierices

L T That, at any rate, i the position of the suitably Secret 'WUFO base
Talking Paint sci-fi sounding Project Disclosurs that launchad rcm,,.(.,-

In Depth @ CAMpaign in Washington on Wednasday

AndimViden

It Is almed at persuading the US Congrass to
hold hearings on the existence of unidentified
flylng objects and extra-terrestrials,

The campaign befleves the US Government has

Internet links

v Imtemational UFD

known about the axistence of UFOS for over 50 research centre

» The BECs Rob yaard bul hiad béén tryindg 1o hide it: » Semarch for Extraberrestria
Warlsoo Y imtelligence

S E——— ‘Alien life forms'

20 witnesses: All The EBC is nat responsibie for
ex-miltsry and It was suraly the strangest evar news tha content of external

- gandly confarence hosted by Washington's awgust WAL

“':""'r Bk Mational Prass Club. Top Americas stories
pret v

BBCWebsite News Report from 2001.
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Those reading thes&lline would come to realise that witnessgels as

Captain Robert Salas (a former nuclear missile leomtobl officer) and

John Callahan, former Division Chief of the Accidents and Investigations
Brachof t he FAA in Washi ngdsond DA wesruea l
the reporting was hopelesagccuratand contained an undertone of ridicule

or faint makery.

| had discovered the Disclosure Project almost 2 years after it happened. It
was a highlygiificant event. Hence, thetas media cover up.

Another of the things | found quite powerfustudyng theDisclosure

Project material was the corradtiomg testimony it contains. Different

witnesses reported the same thBifrgm different situatios1(As an example,

there are several cases destwhere visual and radar contact of UFOs was
establish#d and official records of these cases exdstadh as thdgpan

Airlines Case from 1986 The same sorts efents and observations seemed

to have beemade acrasfour decades. If you have not studied this bé&fore,

do recommend you invest time in working your way thibugteven

Gr eer 0s BreEixedotunmegitywdich is available onlirgmilarly,

his 2hour or 4hour Disclosure Witnesgleo makes for compelling

viewingts

As | mentionecalier,| downloaded the 2001 Press Creriee vide and

bought one of the DMibdgventtoshowesomgani s e d
portions of these videos. Later, I w
Pobus groups and ot her sagpeakentatallof f er e d
about the Disclosure dfect (andat the talks | gave, | usually mentioned the
energysste when there was timknvested not a small amount of my own

money in equipmei do thepresentations (LCD projector, portable

speakers etc).

In 2005, | was even contacted by a meddrianColemarin London, who

wanted to do a Disclosure Robpresentation. He later booked a small room

in the Friendsd MeetihegdveHisedd e on Eus
Disclosurerelated event. He invitémtal reporters and spoke briefly about it

on locakadio. | took the equipment, which allowed us to shewdeo. The

first event was attended by about 20 people.

DishonestMedia Coverage

It is stathgthe obvious, | know, but many people in Westertar€ulet their
ideas about the everydagres throgh the Television and Newspapers.
Though many wouldjeat the idea that our mediaontrolled, few would
dispute that iisofteninfluencedebrexample, many papers print stories which
they know Wi 0sell copies Particularly in recerggrsmanypages oprint

are filled witlcelebrity news for iteste. This is, to my way of thinking, a
kind of censorship in itsélfi.e. the printing of stis which wilbsell copies

is a censorship of stesivh i ¢ h osellcopiast
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In TV, progammesarpr oduc ed t dwith subjectsalikedJBQsi e f ¢
and the paranormal, the conclusion of the programme and what it will show i
statedbeforthe pogramme has been made, so the content is recorded and
edted to fit the conclusion. It is nowvee the cse that the conclusion in a

TV documentary programnssirived at based on the evidence that is
available to the producers.

Since approximately 20@#eb and Internaisagdias become much more
advancedrd perhaps as many people magsstoriesonlineand via Social
Media as on TV and in the printed neypas. Some news is therefore
presented in a manner t hnaimpedceans, b e
those who wish to control what peoplektiave seemingly just arranged

t hat nnooirseger@ratedsto cloud the truth of any important i$hise.
onoi se generationdé then forms part
strategyhich we wii touch on later in this book, at various points

Here,| will give just one exampfeom my avn o, fof the algect
dishonesty in media coverage of amitapt UFO related everfgain,|
have covered some similar examples of media dishonesbjtirmbypoks.)

OoWBFOo Il edo

Here in the UK, in July 2003he Daily Mgiublished an article about the
aforementioned Rendlesham Forest UFOEaathy was it necessary to

print thisold story in the D& Mail, almost 23 years after thergtook

place when most people had probably forgotten about itthe/siory

printed becauss the airingof hBr 0t ai nds Clibosest Er
documentry mentioed earlierasthis part ofacoadinatedPerception
Managemerdperation?You can probably find many similar examples in the
media reports in your own countrgarticularly if yolive in NorthWestern
Europe or the USAr Canada
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UKDailyMai | ORendl esham Hoaxdé arti
| knew fom Disclosure Project Materials that (Adimiral Lord Hll
Norton hadinterviewed many of tliRendleshawitnesses himseHe is
quoted in the Bclosure Project Materials based on an interviewd® gav
James Fox, producer of taty(BR0®39):0 Out of

What he (Halt) said is what | have just
described. That is one explanation 0 that
it actually happened as Colonel Halt
reported.

The other explanatio
that case, one is bound to assume that
Colonel Halt and all his men were

- hallucinating. My position is perfectly clear
d either of those explanations is of the utmost defence interest. It has been
reported and claimed & and I, myself, have raised it to ministers at the
Defence Ministry in this country & that nothing they have been informed
about regarding UFOs is of defence interest. Surely, to any sensible person,
either of those explanations cannot fail to be of defence interest. That the
Colonel of an American Air Force Base in Suffolk and his military men are
hallucinating when there are nuclear-armed aircraft on the base d this must
be of defence interest.
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And, if indeed what he says took place, did take place 8 and why on Earth
should he make it up 8 then, surely, the entry of a vehicle from outer space
(and certainly not manmade) to a defence base in this country also cannot

fail to be of defencei nt er est . It simply isédé@id any
the Ministry of Defence in particular & to say that nothing took place that
December night in Suffolk, or that it is not of defencei nt er est . It S i

true.

Lord Hill Norton died in 2004 and, to my knowledge, none of the words
above were everafed in any mainstream newspaper or main news TV or
radioprogramPeter Hill Norton wasotquoted in the Dailllail article

above. With this type of thing in rdjn contacted the reporter, Michael
Hanlonand he remarked:

| take the view that the people claiming an alien spaceship has landed have

all the proving to do, not the people who believed that no such thing

happened ...
In this caseC o | 0 n e how Yery Famdusemd® (which was neveneant
to become publi@utlines ample evidence thahetting did lad
(depressions, somewhat abnornudiran etc) However, ie Daily Mail
report stated:

dhere was a large helicopter which landed there the previous night - a
helicopter with three landing skids.6
This is stated in the article as beirgethlanatiorof the object which
landed, despitbawitness testimony that this was not the case. | therefore
asked the reporter furtherabbuh e 6 hel i copter d expl

Was it an Army, RAF or Coast Guard Helicopter? How often do helicopters

land in the middle of the forest, in trees, without being damaged? Who was

the pilot? Has he been contacted to testify/verify that he landed there?
The reporter 8s r@ciged heshad therafgre rotifettt  h
this part of the explanatiororth verifying even though the alternative
(6spacehipo 6 his word, not mine) explanation would appear to be of great
significancelhe DailyMail report did not attempt to cresbeck any of
Kevin Cande dtise alleged UFO hoaxer named in the Daily &faok) story
with the other available evidence fthmwitnessedwhich had been
available for over 15 years by the time the report washgalidlhis
therefore |l eads us onto a discussi

Percegion Management

Since about 1947, due to a delibexdieyf ridizile and misinformation,
people who hae UFO experiences often do not openly discuss them, for fear
of being thought of astrangd. Whilst many UFOs can be explained as
onatural phenomen (and the list of explanations is quite Bbhgm rot

going to goover ground that has already beeered 100,000 times or

more), it is sometimes the case tidagtural explanations appkdwhere it
clearly does not simultaneously cailérefeatures of the withess testimony,
but when such explaiions are ofred, norexperiencers tend to acctem
because it allows themdaep their existing picture of reélity
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In my other bookd, have tried to illustrate how a strategy of perception
maragement is in operation with regard to what cadlegca | tieer n at
Knowl edged t opiucessiudbBdagse Ihave ta ase tgrms i

l'i ke OAIl t er nawhenvoemaympetgyl ed ge & ndt oalt
all. Just today, | clicked a website where there were some photographs of
stallsata recent BO conference. A table on one of #talls was selling-T

shirts or posters with the phrase, prominently seen infiles XV ®ries on
aflyingsaucgs o st er i n ddyinigotiveant & eliexdd fJiucset t hi n
about that for a momerPeople aralready free to believe what they Want

you dondt aryevideace forbelibfsyou ean have any belief you
desireatanytimeYou dondt have to rtieulmrdo or stu
have abeliech at 6 s t he getids!@he wathatlagguagblaut b

been useth thiscontextis tomanage perceptibat the phrase should really

say, in this contextdbwant t o know t BEhosewhotdoh aboul
not understanthe differencéetweerbelieindknowledgewould anga
poster o wear a shirtwithtlke o | vea rv tphdaseolit b have had

their perception managed. They have had their understaddiced and

their knowledge diminishétfe will seeafaiu mber of si mi |l ar 0
management ¢erirethisavokp | es | a

Al
WNAl | WANT TO
5 BELIEVE

Perceptio ManagementStill from the X Files

The Xfiles its# can also belassed as a tool of Perception Manag,

delivering some truthful information in a fictional setting. This was particularly
evident in thdirst episode oh 201& eboob of the serig, which included a
character who wasongly reminiscent of Alex Jones of Infowars irflamy

An analysis of this episode alaald take quite a whilas it featured

portions of veryightly written dialogue.

The vast majority of peopléavhave not hd UFO-relatedexperiences (or
similar &periences, not taken seriously in wider western culture) have had
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their perceptionsmareatf o a greater or |l esser ¢
aboutor are not interested in the knowledge, technolowlaauths that

have been kept from them, which wdrddsform their livesshenlaid bare,

they have had their perceptions managed. It ihétueven some witnesses

and experiencers have had theiregpgons managed too. That is to say, they
sometimes o trre@lisahe full implications of their expeigemor the full

reasons for why they are often vilified or even ostracised for digtussing

Who can blame them, though, when these experienfregghé&eaing or,

forgive me, salienn their everydalives?

Agnodics, Believers,Scepticsand Knowers

In some cultures, the concepts regarding the reality of advanced flying craft
form part ofcatain teachings or loéefor example, the Vedic scripsof

the Hindu religion. Similarly, some culturdsadea heritag which assumes
that offworld norhuman intelligences have interacted with humans (we will
mention airlyweltknown examplefdhisin chapted7.)

Mostpople s i mmedi at e r e ac tdutanyclaingef t o |
UFO/ET related phenomena. Scepiitis necessafybut not just in

relation to UFO/ET related repor@sall mainstream stesof any

significance need to be inspected through aflepspticism. This is, of

course, because all toceofthere is ma agenda behind what is being reported
andthe way it is being reported.

Let us now consi geopldinsaatoreto ow they eeaco r |
to discussion of the UFO/ET topic. Wean consider someone who:

1. Has no real interest, n@lénowledge.

2. Has some interest sokmowledge butonsiders the subject largely
irrelevant.

3. Has interest and knowledge but considers UFsdadl in the
ex per i e rmovghrnd evidemde nfdin dobjective realifyi.e.
as real physical objgchereforethe subject is only a curiosity, a
mysely if you will, about which we are unlikely to find any real
answers (i.e. fairly scegiic

4. Has interest and knowledge considers themselvesiopedd
there might bésomething in é&(less sceutal)

5. OBelieers d believes there is evidence thaOs are real physical
objects and perhaps one explanation is that they are intelligently
controlled and possibly Extii@errestrial Craft.

6. OExperienerd has seen or had a UF€lated experience aktbws
of their phygcal reality, in one way or another.

Within each of these categories, there are a number of subdivisions which
people might plathemselves iifln this book, | will mainly be considerin

the oOoreal physical cr anfwhistnetspect o
compl et el y i-physioadiaspects.) t he oOonon

The subjects we concern ourselves with here (and those | have written abou
in my other books) cannot be studied at a University, nttregresgularly
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delivered as a subject worthy of acadgutly in ag western educational
frameworkThis,of course, is another facet of the Perception Management of
this subject.

For the hardenegteptic, | include a quote from someone called Wilbert
Smth, a Senior Canadian Government Communications En@iseussed

at length in chapt@y, from a speech he made in 1958, regarding this whole
subject:

It is not reasonable to assume that hundreds of ordinary, normal people,

whose word we would readily accept under more mundane circumstances -

for instance, as witnesses to an automobile accident - should suddenly

become liars, fools, neurotics, and otherwise quite incompetent observers.
Smithds st at e me rthe casenf spnaeroftthe Disclosaune | vyt r
Project Witness&gho have, foiinstance, been in charge of Nucleaaspdres.

Obscuring Truths

Following on from the discussion of perception management, once one
realises that UFO/ET experiences and evidence are aftuady

importance, the reason for having a covéeapnes much wre obvious.

Also, the motivation fdraving strategies to obscure the truth becomes easier
to understand. As | have written wlre, if you actually get past the first
obstacle that thecret keepers have put in pi&ce. creating th&tuation

whee it seems like the issue is not ew@th investigating, then the next
obstacle is to ensure the curimisded person encourgéalse information

in a way which makes it difficult istidguish from the truth. It works in the
same (or gerysimilar)way with the UFO/ET issue as it doathwhe issues
relating to the truth about free energy, cancer cures, 9/11, human evolution
and so forth.

Presidents, a Rockefeller and UFOs

Wh i | reonwhe gubject of Governments and UFOs, let usqgusitder

whathas been said by several US Presidkeh they have been asked
publicly about t he sub| rtlustareadf dtudyy ou 6 r
I can strongly recommend Grant Camabold) Website
http://lwww.presidentialufo.cohold_site/ (It seems he revamped the site in

2010, but then this site was replaced witigsth i ng cal |l ed oO0Beyo
Pr esi de n-whater thdtmads5 in Aug 2018. Thankfully, the

important informatin on the oldsite can still be accessed.)

C a me rrasaar@hsseems to indicate that the US Presidents were briefed on

the UFO subject, as wesxmme members of their administration. It also

appears thabeorge HW Bush, asaformeedi or of t he CI A, 0
a mo uzhBelowg | will just list a number of interestagements that have

come out of the mouths of former USdktents.
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Harry S. Truman

In 1950 (exact date unkngwidarry S Truman made the following
statemeni2

iWe di scussed i tencé thdat weehadarnrthe miitary) &nd they

never were abletomake me a concrete repotten abou
anythingon it . .. t her e ds goihgnoa,yfhdng sabcermand | i k e
ot her things, you know. 0

Is it just a coincidence that tHational Security Council was set up by
Truman not long aftehe Roswell Incident®f(coursejt isd remember,
there was a@leloping threat of communist infiltratioght?)

Jimmy Carter

On2November 2007, in an interwiew W
Carter3also made several remarks about his 8@8sightingof an object

(which was officialleportedoy Carter in 1973

Back when | was as a peanut farmer in southwest Georgia, | and about 25
others saw something in the air that changed colors and was round and

came and | eft. We couldndét figure out wh
wewer e concerned, but I t hi nk i tpéople i mpos
disagree, to have space people from other planets or other stars to come to

us-1 donot Gpdssiblek t hat

Ronald Regan

Ronal d Regan br oug hveal tinges ih Hisespescheb.] e ¢
Toward the end of higpeech to thet2d UN General Assembly on 21
September9B7, Reagan sajél:

Al n our obsession with antagoni shans of t
much unites all the members of humanity. Perhaps we need some outside,

universal threat to make us recognize this common bond. | occasionally

think how quickly our differences worldwide would vanish if we were facing

an alien threat from outside of this world. And yet | ask - is not an alien force

already among us? fi

Further research confirms an additional seatedhat Regamaded that he

had discussed this issuénigrmer Soviet Leader Mikhail Gorbachev.

Another statement from Regan came whereke wown t he OE. T
its director Steven Spielberg. Inra@rviewby Quint on 06 Jun 2081
Spielbergold the stor:

Quint: The story | heard is that when Reagan saw it, he started talking about
how close to reality it was and he was quickly ushered out of the room. Is
that true?

Steven Spielberg: No, he wasnot ushered out of t
President of the United States! Nobody could usher Ronald Reagan out of
the room!

It was in the White House screening room and Reagan got up to thank me
for bringing the film to show the President, the First Lady and all of their
guests, which included SandraDay O6 Connor eekofastaer f i r st
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Bill Clinton

I3
s

ki

A peculiar remark in a speech that the thorooghlypt Bill( 6t ai nt ed

Justice of the Supreme
Court, and it included
some astronaut s é
think Neil Armstrong
was t her eot
100% certain, but it
was an amazing,
amazing evening. He
just stood up and he

looked around the
room, almost like he
was doing a
headcount, and he
sai d, fil wat

you for bringing E.T. to
the White House. We
really enjoyed your
movie, 0 and
looked around the
room and S
there are a number of
people in this room
who know that
everything on that
screen is absolutely
true. 0

And he said it without
smiling! But he said
that and everybody
laughed, by the way.
The whole room
laughed because he
presented it like a joke,
but he wingn
as he said it.

~

b | o cClinto) made iBefast, Norhern Ireland on 30 Nov 1994 is

included beloi?

| got a letter from 13-year-o | d
thecr owd tonight,

Ry an
her eds

from Bel fast.
t he

anslhikeow, t o

an alien spacecraft did not crash in Roswell, New Mexico, in 1947. And,

Ryan, if the United States Air Force d i d
me about it, either, and | want to know.

recover

alien

Both the Clintons met with Laurence Rockefellersatwgee in 1995 and in
at least one meetirige subject oET/UFOs was discussetihere is much

more to this stor§?

On 02 April 2014, Jimmy Kimmel interviewed Bill Clinton and said:
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Kimmel: If | became president, | would run to the White House and | 6d
demand to see all the classified files on the UFOs because é | 6d
know what has been going on. Did you do that?

Clinton : Sort of é at t he beginning of m
anniversary o f Roswel | é t her e 6memizl tlsee wasrae a 51
great sci-fi movie where there was an alien kept deep under the
groundéarea 51¢é so first I h adarep®lopl e g

to make sure there was no alien down there - and people thought that
because everybody who works there has to stop, about an hour away, and

put on special clothingand t hen drive in and out. And
our stealth technology is made there. We know that now - but there are no
al i ens t hwhene.t h20éRos wel | t hing getayoue up,

know, zillions of letters, so | had all the Roswell papers reviewed -
everything.

Kimmel: If you saw that there were aliens there would you tell us?

Clinton: Yeah ¢éWe know-eéxpamdig universee We n an
know that there are billions of stars and planets - literally - out there and the

universe is getting bigger. We know from our fancy telescopes that just in

the last two years, more than 20 planets have been identified outside our

solar system that seemed to be far enough away from their Suns - and

dense enough that they might be able to support some form of life. So it

makes it increasingly less |ikely that w

Kimmel:Oh, youdére trying to give me a hint

Clinton:1ém trying to tellfwewerevisitedlsomeday,| k no w,
woul dnét be sur pthats eidtédsl nouts tl ihkoepiefi Bsdep
a, you know, a conflict. Well, now we have maybe another way to unite

us é

Ki mmel 6s i ndyhavedden pomptdaytstiatenmentsin Webster
Hubbl eds OFriends in High Placesd bc
find out what was known inside the government about the UFGCissue.

Kimmd later asked the same question of two ajher t s é

Baradk Obama

On 12 March 2015, Jimmy Kimmel hosteddi@@ama (Barry Sote&

How does an acting President have time to spendgbtiteehrted chat
show?) Ki mmel again Hauted heo Wi Inld
about UFOs and then as8dero (Obam):

Kimmel: Did you do that?

BO: That 6sllmwhty lyemuprmwesi dent é. (Laughter)
happené Youdll |t heivrrabecretsé(Laughter)
control over wusé

Kimmel: é So did you | ooéxpladdiitdé you see did
BO:lcané6t reveal anythingeé

Kimmel: Oh really? Because President Clinton said he did go right in - and
he did check - and there was nothing

BO: Well, you know é thatos ghtedt wedre i
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Hillary Clinton

On 24 March 2016, Kimelinterviewd Hi | ary Cl i nt on. He
go lookingor UFO information:

Ki mmel [ Referring to Bill tleinnthen]di @dmeé tdifd
anythingé.

H Clinton: | 6m gohnAna doui tk nogvaitrh.e r¥dad a ne
| t dexplained aeria | phenomenoné UAP thatos the | at e
Ki mmel : I Iike the old one. | |ike UFO. I d

H Clinton: Well | think we can use them interchangeably, but | would like us
to go into those files, and hopefully make as much of that public as possible.
I f thereds not hipleg htelreerées, nloethd sn gt elhle rpee o

Kimmel: What if there is something there?

H Clinton: We | | , i f there is somtknowntgreat her e unl
to national security , | think we ought to share it with the public

Ki mmel : We | | what i fd upeon enedjicél marijuana ana | | hoppe
everybody gets paranoid.

H Clinton: wanhta tndosr evhryeslear c h é

Ki mmel : | f you shar e isthelvesttobrserfeactionl1é61 | deci
really have my ear to the ground.

H Clinton: Well youappykmothat. | 6 m mor e than h

We will likely revisit this theme later, but it is fairlytddle keen observer,
we will never get disclosure from corrupitipiainsd there are far, far too
many ramitaions.

In the text | have emboldened, you might be abledgitional elements of
perception managemeribut not directly related to the-O issue.

Governments Release Documen{200813)

In May 2008, theK Government stéedto release documents related to the
UFO phenomeno#tOn the National Arclies Website, you can see that
thereareover 200 files whickerereleagedbetween 2008 and 20TBese
documenteleaseseceved some media attention (awaakasked onto lota

radi o to talk about some aspeady of th
the documents that much, because | felt pretty certain it wasrist

ol i mited hangoutesafirmngwhat fooexample woul d
Disclosure Project witnesses, ahérs, had stated years previously. | was

sure that nothing would be blazingpss the media admitting to a decades

long cover up of knowledgeoabcrashed craft and black programmessl w
right!).

Similarlyjn 2010, the New Zealand Defence Force released UFO documents
(afteraronymising then®? Of course, the verydadf anonymimg them

means any value they may have had wasdeduc
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Some people seemed to give these releases quitatatBgnduggesd

that formal disclosure was really happening. However, my conedasian

we were just seeiagdewdocumets, formerly lept secret by governments and
military forcg, whildhe | d exactly the same sort
seen in the public recdat decades. The only difference was that, perhaps,
the witness invobdwas working in their government roléhatime the

sighting was reported.

ApageonSteng&sr eer 6 s 0 Si r i u3dproddesadistafs ur e o6
approximatel§3c ount ri es d g oV e ntsraleasindosnerlgr e
secret documents, between 2005 and®@it the most document releases
occurring between 2007 and 2009. Was itfiadPaDr, was it just a reflection
of the burgeoni nAge ,0B8rwhaarbe ntdh d nd str
controllinginterests wereonce again, rolling out just another phase of thei
global perception management plan

Formal Investigations

USA

Some people wtknow about the reality of aspects of the UFO/ET
phenomenon (landindsydies and so forth) have supported éfar
formalinvestigations to be doréere again, however, wayéto consider
carefulthatse ver al o f or ma |l alreadygeedorte bygsaveral o n
different governments around the wdgldidents ofhe UFO subject will be
aware oProjet Sgn, Project Grudge and Project Blue Book and the later
Condon Repo#fLes well known from the twentieth centuriyrigject
Sauer, whichwas initiated by the US DoD in January 2&d8a reprt was
published via Wright Patterson AFB (then Wright Field) the follgearig

In additiontwo sets of Congressional Hegstook plae in the USA in 1966
and 1963.

But what was the resof these efforts? Did they change the way the media
and academia operataelation to evaluating evidence related to the
UFO/ET phenomenon?Appaertly not.Over the last few decadiwre

have bee several advocacy groups that have sprung up (athdxfagethat
have echoed the words of the laied Peter Hill Nortao, mentioned earli&r

frhis should be the subject of rigorous scientific investigation, and not the

subject of rubbishing by tabloid newspapers.o
Per haps he diedaniénts of percapdtian snenagerheattand e
control of certain informationegust as effectively applied in &raihas
they a@e injust about any organisation you can think of.

France - COMETA Report

In 1999, the French Gavenentpublisk d it s own OCOMETA
title of t hiFOsahdbDefense What must we bé fpiepared

f o BePhis important 9page doament was not officially translatedd

English ad is to this day, rarely discussed.
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.1" "

(Per haps-transiabn @ nionn a
for the fact that if you go to the BBC Ne
Website endent e r 0OCOMETASOG
keywordyouwill find nothing®) A summary of
the report, by Gild&Bourdais explaiffs
The study was carried out over several
years by an independent group of former
fauditorso at the Institute of Advanced

Studies for National Defense, or IHEDN, and
by qualified experts from various fields.

Before its public release, it was sent to
French President Jacques Chirac and to
Prime Minister Lionel Jospin.

The report ispit into 5main sections includin

an introduction and conclusion.téec 1, entahtd| €ds b Fmohbe.
covers testimonies of Frermlots, Aeronautical Cases and other sightings

and encounters, and explainghlee n o me n a . S e cheiBxtent 2, en
ofOur Knowledgedéd | ooks at UReworldesear c|
Section 3, entitled 0UFOsofSaayic Def enc
Planning, Aeronautical Implications, Scieafiiid echnical Imptations,

Politicalend Religiousmplications ad Media Implicationg\ conclusiorend
recommendatiorgection then follows, along with a bibliography and

glossary.

The conclaion states:

BhiE s
COMETA Report

The UFO problem cannot be eliminated by mere caustic and offhand

witti c i s ms é

[studies that have been done] demonstrate the almost certain physical reality

of completely unknown flying objects with remarkable flight performances

and noiselessness, apparently operated by intelligel

Secret craft definitely of earthly origin (drones, stealth aircraft, etc.) can only
explain a minority of cases. If we go back far enough in time, we clearly
perceive the | imits of this explanationé
A single hypothesis sufficiently takes into account the facts and, for the most
part, only calls for present-day science. It is the hypothesis of extraterrestrial
Vi sitorsé
A model of magnetohydrodynamic technology, which could be employed to
propel the UFOs in th e at mospher e, has been wel | d
extraterrestrial hypothesis is far from the best scientific hypothesis. It
certainly has not been categorically proven, but strong presumptions exist in
its favor and if it is correct, it is loaded with consequences.
This |l eads to the question ofas owhat
this publish findingstronglyimplyingthereality of one or more physical
phenomenghateither inolve norhuman intelligence or highly advanced
technologiealt becomesnore and more obvious thaiack worlknowledge
of these thingsas nobeen poperly explained or disclosedhose of usri
the white world.
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In 2000 Journalist LegliKean had tremendous difficulty in getting her story
aboutthe COMETA Report flished It was finally acceptdythe Bosto

Globe (in the USAKean has continued to write abowtO/ET issue

but, I ike so many ot heetenmowbsdadthe c her
dotsé6 and see that peopl eaeasoparhd h
of the cover up.

Oneaspect ofhis, which | have already written up extensively inafhmae
other booksisthe truth about what happened3mhl. LeslieKean,like
Steven Greer, Steve Bassett, Nick Pope and marshatkerot yet pubtly
stated that the cover upoaibthe UFO/ET issue is unquestionably related
some wayp the coveup of what happened on 9/1This is perhapthe
acknowledgertinerits needed if we wish to learn more about the truth
regarding UFQ aliens and #like.

I would like to thinkhatthis bookwill help, eventually to lead to this very
acknowledgemersb that the power of the groups running the planet is

diminished anther strategies of cover up, perception managerapdtjust
outright lying are less effective.

Conclusions

From my own obervations regarding the coverage of the UFO/ET issue in
the mainstream media, little real progress has been made since the 1960s.
Sories are rarely studied in depth and the most important evidence is rarely
disassed in an appropriate wayribg the 1996, there seemed to be some
more comprehensiamd somewhatasonablelocumentaries made (in the

UK there were at least threeahthink of immediatel§ o St rbatT g @ e, 6
ORi ddl e of t héda SkEe)Siace thengeyeofl i on Do
documetarymaking has changdaften with ovedramatization, emy

0 f l-eadksiht s, 6 -hitesane repeaied stalements aroundbtéaks for
advertisement$he explanations and coverage are generally much more
syoerficial, though the produmtidesign andisual qualitygraphics and so

forth aremuch improved.

Inchapter31o0b Fi ndi ng t HPegraBm@4l gotinto&pra c e
deail regardingrecisely how the media manages the perceptiogalfao
fringe topics in document ekeephemsr. The
the fringe...

At the risk of seeming to be frivolous, we will next lotileavay in which

the topics bBUFOs and Akns have come up in Hollywood films and some
popular musiddowever, the way this is done is, | suggest, another strand of
Perceion Management operations.
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3.UFO/ETs in Songs and Cinema

Before we delve more degipito the evidence which | thi proves thahot
only do physical extraterrestrials €aisd theyaw visited our planain
many occasiond)would like to have a briebk at how the subject of
UFOJETs is presented isome popular music and inwa féollywood
films/movies.| wartedto do thisbecause many people first encounter the
concepts of UFOs/Eseitherin films/movies olin some pieces of popular
music

Readersshowantto exploreth 0 UF Os i n apreapnuriorar musi c
depth can look &lien Rockd by Michael Luckma which discusses the

OET Experiencesrelated by many wéthown pop and rock artistech as

Elvis and Jimi HendtiThose integsted in aspects of the portrayal of aliens

and ETO0emreadd Sfiillvnesr Screen Sa®hcersod by
RobbieGraham also has a number of interesting articles posted on his

websitedé

oBelieving the Strangest Thir

If youare familiar with popular music, when you sit down and think about it,
there aredually quite a few songmtmention aens or spacecraft and | am
not going to list them all here!

Asmany readers will guesstole the title of thisectiorfrom thelyricsof
David Bowi 85ist nolddewitidgt®e hét me st art

David Bowiedo Al i engd Ent i t

| find certainlinesioa L o vi n g tolmee pakticulaesonénce and the

whol e song has a certain odeeld to i
disconcerting at the sartime.Perhap this is partly because, for me, it has a
certain nostalgia athed to it, as it was released in the middle of the time |

was aUniversity.-The songs meant to relate to organised religion, but the

use of the wat dalierd seems rather odd me.The videdor the sonéfis

rather surrealvith some images which appedset almostrandon® and

bizarre. Perhaps the video shows Bmwies mostenigmatidorm. As well as

this songwecan remermdr several of his otheongs in which he mentions

the themes ddpace, extraterrestrials and so on. Indeed, his first commercial
swcecess was released in 1969, eniffleace Oddit§o - presumablyhe title

was an altered version ddtlof theStanley Kubricklfn 62001: A Space

Odysse§, based on Arthur C Clatkeovel( And t her edhindqui t e
that film too!3°

| fed thatDavid Bowiét (real name David Jone&)K icon andbavant garde
actor, songviter, singer and artigtad contact with some other form of
dalierd or higher consciousrser the light of whial know now bout the
reality of extréerrestrials and their appearance inldes End on the
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ground), reviewing the lyrics in some ofiB®wongd have to wonder if
Bowie was trying to express his own contacts in his music.

In 6Starma#d, Bowie sings

There& a starman waiting in the sky, hedl like to come and meet us, but he

thinks hedl blow our mind.
Though the title of his 1973 bitife on Mar&0is seemingly a metaphor for
something else, itam interestinditle, nevertheless. Perhaps iinest
interesting lyricsf all54are contaiedin 06Oh You Pretty Thing®. Here he
singsoHomo sapiens have outgrown theibaed 0You gotta make way for
the Homo Superidr{some people know this song because it wafoa h
Peter Noongformerly ofHermar® Hermits)Which other songs (of any
genre) tal k rarblbut oOhomo supe

David Bowie is the main subjectaddiscinating timime®s - abouthis life and
variousbUFOG6 eventspresented ia set ofvetpagesn abot 2009 now
only available in the Internet Archivet{\vaiime photos missing,
unfortunately). It includes a mentainthe very unusual filithe Man Who
Fell to Earth (1976) in which Bowie starred adli@m castaway’

| tentatively suggest that BoWwéd some kind of communications with
ointelligent nofhuman consciousnas®ne can dso review Bowie find
work oBlackstard 6 particularly the music video for the title track, which isfull
of dark symbolismf8 When one studies ghiea more generally, it sedimat
other people have tadhere are someittgswhichthey write abouwhich
seem to go beyonastimagination or fantasi/ewill see some relevant
examples below.

ONo Doubt About It 6

Another popular song telling théetaf a brief UFO encounterisNo Do u b~
Aboutlt by 1970s/1980s UK pop group Hot ChocdéPafehe sngwas

released in May 1980 and reached number 2 in the UR bisaig.one of

my personal fawunites,due to the lyrgand their passionate delivery by

Errol Brown.It isworth considering these lyrics carefully:

If someone tells you there® no other form of life,
And you believe in them too

Ian gonna tell you ®out the other night,

| swear that it& true

A cloud of white, and green, and flying ships,
I&e never seen

Came into my view

Was | frightened? Was | scared? Was | thrown into confusion?
As they glided down so silently, it wasnd an illusion

No no

No doubt about it

Oh no

No doubt about it

What kind of magnetism kept me in this place?
Was it out of my control?
What was the ship from outer space?
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What was this creature that appeared before my eyes?
Was it good? Was it evil?
On the ship from other skies

| was frightened. | was Scared. | was thrown into confusion.
Asthey stood right there in front of meé

| remember baing, as long ago as the 1980s or 1990s, that thisasong
inspired byan event that one or neasf the band members witnedsThis
seems to be confirm@da 2011 article in the Watford ObsétySteve
Glen, who cewrote the song with Mik&urns is quoted in the acte:

ltéds a true st or y dvingion the Hehdsn Way with eny  fi | was
writing partner Mike Burns and he pointed up to the sky and said, 6 wh at 0 s

t hat up there?d6 | nearly drove othe the roa
time and the band was following behind us in a van. | veered off onto West

Heath Road and stopped by the Leg of Mutton Pond. It was right above us. It

was massive i about four or five houses wide and when we got out to have

a look, an orange cloud came o u t of it.o

When | ask Steve if anyone might have slipped something in his dinner that
ni ght, hetimeallyhdppened.

AThe r eason labbut ik muschofdr 30tyeals ks evdryone said at the

time we must be on drugs but all sixof us sawit. We asked each ot her

you see that?d and we traghlt sbaa cdk, tooy eMidk e OWe |

in Long Elms and wrote the song No Doubt About It. 16 dever written one so

qguick, and it was Hot Chocol atebds biggest s
ltisnotclearhowmuaf t he s ongei$macoountafesbip Ther
actually landing areings getting out. The musideo is suggestive that
beings were seen, butcofirse, that could all have been added for the
dentertainment value. 6

John Lennond Not Imagining

It is not dl that well known that Bio Lennon had a UFO sighting in New

Yorks2. He reérs to the experience on the cover of his atiallsand

Bridges, which was released in 1974ngahat he saw a UFO on dust 23.

Perhaps the sighting also inspiredeairli hi s song ONobody T«
(Srange Days Indeedvh er e h e s a msgverdNéwhYerk,arlsé UF O
aindét t oolLemenmwasrwithshigirtfriérd or exgirlfriend or

peisonal secretary, May Pé&mghen the sighting took plaéeand she has

confimed the details. Lennon drew a sketch of the sightingecsayave

an account of the sigigin a recorded telephone iview (date unknowst)

| 6d just f WallsandtBdi dgaesoapedit he | ast tape of
was really relaxed and | was feeling good and it was summer in New York

and | had the window open and lo and behold, there was this thing just

hovering sort of 100 yards away. But | sawitsoclosei itwas n 6t i n t he sky
not hingé | could have hit it with a brick
see the colours, because itwas duski it was a good cl ear summ
the sky was very clear. And round the bottom of it was just ordinary looking

electric light bulbs blinking off and on alternately, like on a billboard. And on

the top of it was a red light. The thing | noticed was that there was no noise i

I could hearthefre e way down bel osgpoién@l | So hle caal i sec
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it ds not riathemienust beadllan. It was so close to the rooftop,

it coul dnot be a atipmal thimgolnventtBrougaé | Nothe a
helicopteré Bal l oioing?6o Nasé to the rbch 1 &nd @ sd
manoeuvring too well to be a balloon. So | just watched it and it was there

for about 5 or 10 minutes and it went on down the East River and there it

was. And It hmant o nanlal say about it. o

Apparently, May Pamgote about this in her book arfiegave an account
mat ¢ hi n g buLshenalsmaddied the following détails

fWe often had helicopters flying above us but this was as silent as the night

and about seventeen storeys above st r e et |l evel .0 The obj
returned later, by which time she and Lennon had set up a telescope
through which they could view it in more det ai | . i § boebrilliant g h t w

coming from the craft that no additional details could be seen. We did take a
couple of pictures but they turned outover exposed. 06 They al s
newspaper to report the sighting and were told at least seven other people

had seen the UFO too.

ifiWe even cal
keep cal m, t
John kept s a
saucer!o

d t hexciteg wel wiere, @nd theyhtadtuét® h o w
t ot h engshatwadleft ofdhe pvening, t o o .

| e
h a
ying, il candt bel alying ité

TheMoody Blues in O0A Slide Zonebo

We have seen twoampks of overt references to UF@&3/ craft in popular
music, so here we will loat a song which is probably about a UFO/ET
related experience, but not confirmed to be so.

In an article in the Summel91 edition of Flying Saucer Revi&BR- pag
1617¥5 Pete Willsher, who worked in the music industry in a number of
roles, including as a Stushkssion musician, degeed how he came to know
of the account dBraeme Edgé” who is the dimmer in The Moody Blues
Graeme Edge was sharing a house wi
(cousn of British femaletar Joanna). The event happened in Autumn 1967,
whenGraemeEzdge was with the resttbe Moody Blues band. The Moody
Blues havedd millions of albums around the world amgip®rted The

Beatles on their final UK tour in Decembet36b. The FSR articiacluded
sketches of what was seen by Edgedthbis not stated whether these are
Edgeds or Wi | Wisheeitradilisces shi article with an) .
interesting comment.

There are a number of people within the film and music industries who have
either had a sighting or some other form of UFO encounter. Many of these
people, by virtue of the late hours kept as part of their professional day, are
out either travelling or working late at night, often on lonely or deserted roads
and locations, thus perhaps increasing their chances of an encounter.

Wilsher reported Hougeds account as f

We (the band) were returning to London after a concert in Carlisle. |@ like to
point out straight away that, given the reputation of musicians for consuming
alcohol and other () substances after a show, all the fMoody Blueso
personnel were completely sober and straight. The road crew had, as usual,
taken the equipment in the truck, and the band members were following

37


http://www.ufomind.com/misc/1997/sep/d23-001.shtml
http://www.ignaciodarnaude.com/ufologia/FSR%201991%20V%2036%20N%202.pdf
http://www.ignaciodarnaude.com/ufologia/FSR%201991%20V%2036%20N%202.pdf
http://www.moodybluestoday.com/graeme-edge/

UFO/ETs in Songs and Cinema

along by car. Apart from myself in the car, there were Denny Laine, Mike
Pinder, Ray Thomas and Clint Warwick. Around about 1.30-2.00am we were
driving south on the A6, when a bright light appeared and flashed past us.
Everyone became highly excited as to what the light might be, with the usual
nervous jokey references to AJFOsa

Personally, | was convinced it was probably an aircraft warning-light on top
of a radio mast, apparently moving because of the motion of the car.
However, the light returned from the opposite direction, and | suggested
stopping the car for a proper look. | was still convinced of a logical terrestrial
explanation.
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As the car halted, we all saw the light | | X
again to the left-hand side of us it R
went backwards and forwards, and :
then actually over the car before
settling in a field near the road, but on the opposite side of the dual
carriageway. As we scrambled out of the car, half scared, half fascinated, we
all noted an odd stillness around us. No road traffic came, in either direction,
and there were none of the usual nocturnal animal rustlings or bird noises. It
was quite uncanny and we were mesmerised as if in a dream. We could see
the object in the opposite field; it was shaped like a fat cigar with a low
protrusion on top, with seven dull red lights on it. 1Gn sure of the number, as |
distinctly remember counting the lights at the time. The upper half of the
object appeared metallic, whereas the lower half was red, and pulsed from
left to right.

The lower half was a bright red on the left and a duller red to the right and
did not seem to be metallic like the upper half.

Suddenly, all five of us were gripped simultaneously with dread and panic.

We rushed back into the car, which started perfectly, and drove off. As we

looked back, we could still see the object pulsing away in the field.o
Willsher reported that Edge wagebappy discussing his account Bdge
thought the other band members woulkd&ghbut it too, even though Edge
onlytoldthest ory ot wo or three ti medsadd bet w
reported that Egle didid recall angmissing tim& but, as isypical of
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touring musicians, ranebothered to check what time they arriveddiom

Willshes ai d t hat Edge owas a changed 1
Willshemwrote that in 1967h¢ OMoodie® were a RddPop band, but after

this experience, they texdo write and release all kind®amsmié albums,
such as o0Daws aOdifd FouTthuer eSePaarsc h For

Willsher also describes the sketch (above) of the being, egdciwm

because Edgeans as ked oOWhat di dhaji hdaghAl i en
there was nomentiondfems i n Wil |l sher s geport
resembling a grey ali@though this is interesting because there were no
drawings of these in 198W 0 Gr a e me haal dny litezatuee on thee
subj ect . 6dsk&tdhg eb edciadu steh @ nthibsgemedd b i

A further discussioof asightingby the bad can be found in antarle on
t h Edudating Humani§ w e.Bssiarticke quotes from a 2014
interview with former Moody Blues member Michael Pinde

I n 1966 ¢é fimtiband, we were coming back from Manchester around

midnight and we always wanted to get back to London before dawn,
otherwise we 6d have trouble getting to sl eep.
Manchester on the day they opened the M6 motor way . So imgedre
home about one od6cl omki tiinngdg hien mohheni magc la,n
my head back and look out the back window andlo ok at t he stars.
driving and probably doing sixty miles an hour. There was this red light and |

sai d, | d oar that radiocestateomdround here. So | told the guys to

pull over and we got out. We all looked over the top of the car and there was

this red ball kind of thing moving across the freeway that turns into a
squareé | i ke ianapproaahedds, it got biggeisand bigger, and

we were all sort of bathed in this blue light. We ended up getting home three

hours late and wonderingwh at t he heck was that? éSo
my nickname of fAMi cky t he ayMioterestecdirytilie as a
mooné Read Zechariah Sitchiné hebs the g

(We will be discussing Mr Sitchin latethis bookK)

Pi nder 8ds a c addferentevesdelifeneat ydar, different road
and a different description. Did the band have mdningig that have not
been discussed ininterviehs? ar ti cl e on OEarth M
only place wherehtas been suggestédttthe Moody Blues may have been
abducted? It alo asks the question if the 196Fegrnce was the inspiration
behind the 1%songdb St eppi n & itfromahe Sbumd et Zwa @
which wasvritten byJohn Lodg#& It isquite easy to see why some have
sugge®d this song is about an abduction experience:

| took a ride in a limousine

| took a road @ never been

| met a stranger by the way

His coat was torn but his eyes were clear

Standing in a slide zone

| could be steppindin a slide zone

He told me where a river flows

He showed me how the apple grows

He told me of a magic stream
His face was worn but his eyes were clear

(Chorus)
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He went to find a shooting star
Around the bend that& where they are
| went along just for the ride

Suddenly | began to glide

(Chorus)

The air raced by there was no sound
We drifted high above the ground

And then said you know this place
And then a smile lit up his face
(Chorus)

I turned my head and looked below
And there was something there | know

Suddenly | began to fall
I looked around and tried to call

(Chorus)

Help me please | thought | said

Then something happened in my head
Music came from all around

And | knew what | had found

(Chorus)
Thechorugl® has various zoedf.edr ences to a

Katy Perryd E.T.

If we briefly lokatk at y Per r y 6 3 thetone geenismbcm 2011
daker4t han anyt hi nondaénlthis eectiare Bevhaps thigis t |
hadly surprising to those that have looked into the darker side of the music
industry, such adarkDe vl i n i n hi7"sbooksBegarnedahe Tr u't
lyricgéare quite disturbing

Youde so hypnotising

could you be the devil, could you be an angel
your touch magnetizing

feels like going floating, leave my body glowing

They say be afraid
youde not like the others, futuristic lovers
different DNA, they don& understand you

Youde from a whole other/another world

a different dimension

you open my eyes

and I@n ready to go, lead me into the light

Kiss me, k-k-kiss me

infect me with your love, and fill me with your poison
take me, t-t-take me

wanna be your victim, ready for abduction

boy, youde an alien, your touch so far away

its supernatural, extraterrestrial

And, yes, this is whidtls had on their iPods and iPhonesaksfé ! Oddl vy,
the song was written Max Martin, Lukasz Gottwald, Joshua Emanuel
ColemarandKaty Perryl will leave you to do your own researchis t

whil@®e ttoodoghe cinemaébd
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Cinema Saucers and Aliens

Whilst nost considefictionalfilms areprimarily aform of entertainmentye

can doserve thate effect they can habeth on our conscious and
subconscious mindan be profoundHaving reathis far, | hog you are
accepting enough of the idea that tlegneleed a cover up related to the

UFO/ ET issued and that it is something soportant that influence may be
being exerted over Hollywqaahd the entertainment industry in general
whereve they are dealg with this subject. Again, if you want to reank

about this aspect, refer to RobBreh a mé6s b ook, menti on
James has also written about influences in Hollywood in hisl®aki e n c e
Fiction and the Hideh Qobal AgendaOmnibus Editiord’?

Wecould probably fill several volumestjhylistingaind/or giving brief details
about films and TV shows which are about UFOs, aliens and so on. Here,
then, Iwilpst oacknowl edged t nddferdbrieie ns
commentary on a numberfdimgproductionsd almost picked aandom.

The First Alien Abductee?

Later in this book, we will take a detailed look at the alien abductee
phenomean, so | thougt it might be worth mentioning here a fact that
someone pointed out to mea 2011. BugsBayo became 6 t he f i
abducteebn t he Warner Brothers2Bugg toor
Bunnyi s tied up by an 0 aglsace’Whilsalcah t a
almost see you ding as you read this, can we congitee might be a
O0stranger thingd going on beneath
Roswell Crash ariial the middd of a time when everyone seemed to be
talkingabutf | yi ng saucer s é n®ethdnaposnedicte we
telling of theGeorge Adamski story (see chafjtdout it did surprise me

when | learned aboutish

The Day the Earth Stood Stilld 1951

| saw this film whehwas about 10 years old and found it tabempelling
storyd which was weikritten and, for the time, very well preseéteih

special effects that were convincing enough to enableconsitier itmight

be a real evedtthat is, the effects werdsa tacky that they made you laugh!
(The2008 remake starring Keanu Reevag@d example of hdaheuse of

the most advanced CGI does not make up for other shortcomings in a film.)

The 1%1 Robert Wis film is indeed thougptovoking, due to a

comhbnaion of factorsin the film7?aflying saucer lands on the Presi@ient
Park Ellipse in Washington, D(@erhaps this was tHart oftre 0 Whi t e
House Lawn | andi rmgdten askaboutp The aaftsits a t
therefor some timend is surrounded by di@rs and tanks. An aljéiaatu
(Michael Rennisponemergessaying he is aaogoodwill mission.He

opersa sndl deviceput ashe isholding it out, he is shot amburdedby a
nervous soldier and the device #rdged. In response, Gort, a large
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humanoid robot emerges from the shipusidg a ray which emanates from

his head visodisintegrates all weapgmesent

Klaatu is taken to an army hospital, wheredweeersquickly (amazing
doctors). He then talks the USPresider@ secretar§y Harley- and states a
message must be delivered to all world legétigteysays this is not possible
and leaveslatu lockedip under gudr, butKlaatu escapes abdfriends
woman name#ielen Benson and her sdmestory then has Klaatu learning
abou the deaths of soldiers in wars and he goes to see a scientist called

Barnhardtwarninghimt h ahtt thé peoplef the othe planets have

become concerned for their owresgdfter human beings developed atomic

powerd Klaatu declares thifitaction$ n & t , ORlaadt Earth will be

eliminated Klaatu later arranges a demonstration where all electrical power is

cut for 30 minutes (although hospitals and similar placestza#ected).
Klaatu ighen chasedhotand killedby military personnedu Helenhas

instructions to tell Gort what happened andchsla€ls to theraft Gort

awakensills two guards thenetrieveKlaatus corpsend brings it back to
the craft Gort then revives Klaatwho latersteps ouggan andexplains to

theassembledrowdthat humanit§ violem nat ur e wonot

other inhabitants of the univenatno have created aatipowered aace of

robot enforcers toontrol violenceHewarrs that the robots will destroy

Earthif the violence continuesayingdThedecision rests with ydu.

In theirbookd Pr oj ect DilisgGoverrsment ecretfaadv e a
Breaking the TratEmb a r 8gpage0889, Bryce Zzel and Richard Dolan

write:

Some UFO researchers believe that the entertainment industry is part of the
effort to acclimate the public to accept the concept of alien life. Hollywood, it
has been argued, has collaborated with the intelligence community to
release disinformation, and at other times leak a few details to prepare
people for eventual contact with non-human life. Certainly, several 1950s
movies look like CIA-sponsored attempts to deal with Roswell. Researcher
Bruce Rux ci ted 195 1 AnotfiehWorldl ¢onsideyed fo beothe

first realistic flying saucer movi e,
crash and recovery at Roswell [we will cover this in a later chapter] four
years earl i er . RR®,avasfup tb itséegebalisankireetligence

assets. It was owned by billionaire defense contractor and test pilot Howard
Hughes, plus it was a subsidiary of Time-Life, which was owned by CIA-
connected Henry Luce. The movie also captured the essence of the Top-

Secret government study, Project Twinkle, which was then classified.

Some of the other movies of the era look suggestive, also. Several key

industry players had connections to military intelligence and later the CIA.

Edmund H. North, the screenwriter of the 1951 UFO film, The Day the Earth
Stood Still, had worked in the Army Signal Corps during the Second World
War. It would seem that the secret-keepers wanted to float some trial
balloons before the public, and that Hollywood producers were happy to

oblige. If so, their message seems unclear.

In the Dsand ®s aliens in the moviegere predominantly (though not
exclusively) portrayed as ratherdgpérhaps this was meémteflect the
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0Col d Wayrof threestimésa | i t

When | learned about the ceotions in Hollywood to the militaand other
interests, it did make me consider these films in a differedt ghtbegan

to think that they werendt just re
world at the time, they webbeing ugednfluence the way people thought

abou the issue. Zabel and Dolan have observed things in a similar way:

Al t hough fAThe Day t0demon&ratedtatien tBuglolovd, St i |

many other movies from this period were invasion-oriented. They included

Earth Versus the Flying Saucers, Invasion of the Body Snatchers, and The

War of the Worlds. Were these also examples of CIA influence? And were

they the result of official policy, or some unauthorized leak? If there is

continued intelligence community influence amid the out-pouring of ET-

related movies today, it is even harder to know what the message is.
CIA influence and messages aside, | asked myself, having recently watched
1951 fil m agai nesoy\Which adtutlly dl toskeldce im n
secet at a US Air Military Base,bete n 1947 and 1950726

Forbidden Planet

In 1956, another spectacular film was reléabedstory of which was

|l oosely based on Shakespearfimls oO0Th
mor e Of andTalsd i @adth Stoodsalb Htanteresting imery

many respectsthe first being that the Earthmen fly to another planet in a
classic Flying Saucer!
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Interesting asgetsof this film are in relation to ideas atten advanced alien
civilisationwhich destroyed itself when they developed technology to directly
affect matter using their own thoughts.

It considers concepts of free energy, higher consciousness (arkdtbelda

of this) and moralit§y as well adien civilisations and space exalion. Of

course, it has one or two corny scenes, but these are more than made up for
by the solid storyline and dialogue, and impressive sets and effects, which
again are merthan good enough to transport the viewehéalien world

the film portrays.

Close Encounters of the Third Kind

Followingthemassive 197 uc c e s s
Wars, 60 Science Fic
moneymaking opportunity. So, it was les:
surprisng that so much money was spent
StevenSgber g6 s extraor
title of which came fromr J. Allen Hynets
OUFO encounter classificationsi&tA
OThird Kindd encou
seesor meets beings during a UFO
encounter.

Thefilm is centred on a charaataled Roy
Neary who sights a craft at close range a
he is Osunburnedo
the effect of the radiation froin He then
becomes obsessed with the phsstom
and is plagued by
Tower i n Wyomi ngfinalend
played out. Francois Truffaut played a
character called Lacombe who develope:
method of communicating with the aliens
using musical tones. The final scenesvia
Lacombe (whose character was apparen
base on the UFO researcher Jacques
Vallee) directing communications with ar
enormous craft which hovers about 20 fe

off the ground. Following thit®mmunication, Rayeary (played by Richard
Dreyfus) boardse caft, having beegreeted by what appeabtalien
children.

ltiscertaml v unusual that Spielb
Editiondé of this film in 19
the enormous interior of the cratft.

Also of note is that Dr J Allen Hynek had a cameo role in thegovie.
The perception created in this film is one of woadldexcitemend and

erg was
80, whi
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that the benevolent alieameinvolved in some type ofrlagn exchange with
humang or that there has been some misunderstanding over certain
instances (i.e. the disappearance and reappearance of a number of aircraft
shown at the lggnnng of the film).

Some have suggested thafsequence was based on thédrAtan Airbase
landing/interactionwhich we will mention again in a later chapter.

The mood and feel of the Close Encounters film seemed very different from
Spi el @erregndask e2 of oOWas¥6 of the Worl d

0 E TddThe Extraterrestrial 1981
We mentioned Ronald Regands s?2atem

The story in this film is stghitforward enough
0 a group of children find anamdoned or
stranded small atién their neighbourhood an
they look after him for a period of time. They
discover the alidmas magical powers. Of
course, the authorities and military find out ¢
takecotrolof t he situati o
fromtheclidr ends c ar e .themeg
of death and resurrection in this film

(és wi th -KI aatu i n t hhisisinbshopviotstya E a
c hi | dr e nSpislbefg ddsambedhbsd t

Throughout, ET was conceived by me as a love story - the love between a
teenage-old and a 900-year-old alien. In a way | was terrified. | didnd think |
was ready to make this movie; | had never taken my shirt off in public before.
But | think the result is a very intimate, seductive meeting of minds.
This film also seemed to have an enormous effect on the public psyche, and
then caused peopl epitbner bpmath t herp
stories of UFOs andiais. The film was alsoentioned by Ben Rich, former
head of Lockheed Skunkworks in a lecture he gave ) Wd@8 he said of
Skunkwork® We have the techn®lhdepter2,weo t a
discussed how Spidberg met with Regan in the Whitehouse, to show them the
ET film and Regan stated to the group that was present that deverything on
that screen istrue.d Bill Cooper, in 21989 lecture he gave in Arizong??, stated
that the story of ET was actudly based on the sory of an Extraterrestrid
Biologicd Entity (EBE) that was captured following the 1949 crash of two
discs § again near Roswell, New Mexico. Cooper stated tha the EBE was
from a otechnologicdly advancedd race and an Air Force Officer was assigned
to supervise the EBE and communicate with him/ her. After sometime, the
EBE becameill and 0, as part of an dien communications project, 09gma,és8
amessage was sent out into spaceto ask for help. The EBE later died, and the
Air Force Officer cried & that is, the story isthe same as tha of the film, but
OElliotd (the young boy) wasin red life an Air Force Officer. Asfar as|
know, the Cooper account came out before Spielberg® reveldions.
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Independence Day- 1996
= g4 It is easy to view this film as PR or propaganda fc

oy —_ -

INDEPERDENCE DAY

military forceghe storyline beirtipat a hostile set of
huge alien shipsvade the earth and destroy a
number of famous buildinggdn about 2009 02010,

I madeashort video which includ€&t Carol Raind <
statements from tH#001 Disclosure Project
conferenceabmt Ot he extrater
othreats of terrorists
be based on lie¥). used a few seconds frane
olndependence Dayilm, showing the destruction

of the Empire State Buildg and compared it to the destructbthe WTC

on 9/11 (See below).

ss

Destruction of Empe State Building in Destruction of WTC 2 on 9/1ih real life.
0l ndependrdmce D
In another eerie scene from this film, theredwrtdowntimer, which is
shown when Jeff Goldblum apsis laptop computefhetimer changes
from 9:12:00 to 9:11:.@0@mediatelypeforeacut to another shétlt is
difficult for me to intgretthese images as anything other than some kind of
foreknowledge of events igh would take place five years dfterfilm was
releaseddthers have noticed many similar 9/11 references in oth& ims
few of which | mentioned in chapter 284f1 Holding the Trutfs.
0 Con todeor o
: R This flm starring Jodie Foster asf@tronomey

Dr Ellie Arrowaywas based on a 1985 novel b
Carl Sagarthe only norfiction book he
authored@?). In the filn®5, Arroway picks up
messages from space which turn out be plans
build a madhe,to allow interstellar travel.
However, the machine @a spaceshipbut
some kind of jump gate or portal. the istory, the
machine is built, butl
terrorism. 6 However,
has been built in completececy, and Arroway
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(Foster) is then given the chancestdhis machine toaweld in a pod

through some kindf dimensional porta the region of thstarVega.

Following some kind of incident where the pod is damaged, Arroway ends uj
on a strage keach. Here, she meets some type of ethereal oealigmibo

has the amgmarance of her father (who died whenvgas 9 years old.) A
conversation takes place, but after a few minutes, she is then transported ba
to the earth. There is doubt overtvte the story she recounts on her return
was the resutff some kind of haltination or dream she experienced when
she was involved in the incident which damaged the pod, or whether it was &
real event. A recorder that was running in the pod duritriptiexorded 18
minutes of static.

In this film, then, tamain themes seemfe about ET lifegonsciousness

a n dimensional travél

| have come to the conclusion that Carl Sagan knew quite a bit about the
UFO cover up. | gave some reasons for tlukgrter 2300 Secr et s i
Sol ar °9SN¥esnil mentiod Dr Sagan again in chapter

0 Pawu20id
il . By the time | came to see this film, I\
already awathat the UFO coweup
was, in part, being helped bylidgbod
productions. However, | found this fill
to be very enjoyabdewith plenty of
humour -jaonkde s66 nf or
. me) who are faredf the Science Fictior

Genre. The film, written by andusng Simon Pegand Nick Frost, could be

d e s ¢ r iER tordaduissandas very well donEhe story is simple in that
while touring Nevada, Frost and Pegg encounter an escaped alien, who was
foomerly held in Area 51. déledtjeyoi ns t
continudl try to evade capture by the USligence services. With help,
Paul eventually escapes on a craft
and 0 c odavlthGheabiltyitacheal, restore life and make himself

invisible fo short periods ofitme.

Whilst the film is very funny jtaces, and parts of the plot are silly and
unrealistic, it neverthelesadhes oisome very seriotisemessuch as
expandedonsciousnesam healingOne notable scene, after the character
RuthBuggs has beenshoynby Paul 8s wuseneotf ot act
bridge, ) she says to Simon Peggds

ifSo everything | 6ve been told my whole |
how that feels...?[ Pegg makes a pun on fthlemétrut hc
no hell, norig h t , no wrongé no sin?
| was pleased see these sorts of concepts presented in this film, but again,
itds all just a (smutty in places)
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0T hey Live6 0 19838

| didnd hear about this John Carpenter film until probably 2004 or 2005 and
therefore Inever redised the sgnificance of some of the plot dementsit
contains. A charactecdled John Nada discovers a pair of dsunglassesd which
dlow him to see through the oveil of redity.0 He suddenliearnsthat people
in the world around hiare, in fact, being given sublimind messages dl the
timein al consumer advertisng and imagery. Nada (played by Roddy Piper)
can also sewhen he warsthe glasesthat roughly hdf the populaion are
actudly rather ugl diens. Asthe story develops, Nadaand his associate,
Frank, learn that agroupof diens are running afairs on planet earth. They
infiltratea secret dinner meeting, being taken for members of the 6Power
Elite.6 Asthey explore the building they find themsalves in, they pause to
listen to a speech beinggivenby one of the diens, to the assembled group,
who ae stting arounddinner tables. The didogue here is particularly
interesting to me.

Our projections show that by the year 2025, not
only America, but the entire planet, will be
under the protection and the dominion of this
power alliance. The gains have been
substantial T both for ourselves i and for you,
the human power elite.

You have given us entrée to the resources we

need in our ongoing quest for multi-

dimensional expansion - and in return, the per-

capita income of each of you has grown, in this

year alone, by an average of 39%.

This didogue is even more interesting in light
of saements made by John Carpenter in a
2015 interview??, The interviewer suggests

thefilmis redly acommentary on the 0Regan years.6 Hereisasmal portion
of that interview.

firhey Livedwas a reaction to the Reagan years, but the income inequality,
corporate ownership of the media & all of that is more extreme now than
ever.

Yeabh, itis. You have to understand something: | t 6 s a documentary.
science fiction.
Of course we can dways draw pardlels between the content of sciencefiction
films and the current politica struggles of the day (e.g. some people suggest
that the Klingonsin Sar Trek represented the Soviets or Communists).
However, this does not redly explainthe use of the phrase omulti-dimensiona
expansiond in the film@& didogue, noted above.

Conclusions

Thereisno doubt that the themes of extraterrestrid life, diens and space
travel resonate strongly and deeply in alarge proportion of the public. The
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popularity and longevity of showslike Sa Trek showsthisin apowerful way.
Perhgps it becomes obvious then that the secret keepers will exert influenceto
insert ideas and themesinto science fiction media, a any suitable opportunity
whichwill help them to influence the minds and shape the perception of dl
people who consume such media

In the rext chapter we will look at a few other aspects aighgerceptions
of UFOYETs are manageid the wider popdion.
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4. UFOs? Aliens? Do Me a Favour, Hal

In this chapter, | willighlightsomeof the common challenges to those tha

want to encourageseriousstudy of thaJFO/ET evidence by those not

familiar vith it. As | havead elsewhere \ing to directly convince someone

of something like the reality of UFO/E&lated events is rarelicsessful. If

you oOpreacsapotmetthhemmg dnn ke O0You need
good intentions are, of courlileely to be mewith disinterestesistancero

even anger. In rare cases, this might be because the person has already had
experienes or knows certain things, but theyenot been able to accept the

reality of thendi.e. they areindenialorigdd e of dicogmndnoe. 6
Anot her consideration is their o0state
in later chaptergltematively, they may have other reaomsot being able

to talk about i® because they have taken an oath or madgsamant with

fellow witnesses or prriencers.

In my experience, people are only receptiweusual or uncomfortable

evidence if thegrecurious enough to approaghand ag yowsomething

about it, oiif theyshare their experience with ypenly On the other hand,

some people are sipenmi nded, their Obr aands® may
wi || o0al most believe anything. 6

In the folbwing discussiome will touch on afv sgnificant UFO/ET cases

and a few of these will be covered with a little detai# in later chaers.

The objedve is to highlight significant details about significant cases and then
encourage the reader todgtisaid cases further, using the tinkeferences
provided.

0So Why Haverdi They Landed in Broad Daylight, for
All to See®

This is avery common pointhatismadéof t en i n t he form o
havendot they | anded in tihatntt lndr & htea
been landings inmagja city, in front of thousands and thousands of people.

Some people think thétec a u s e  thapgpenedhtraganr®dt t ake t h
of UFOO06s and aliens seriously. Howev
makeassumptiond based on their percegiiand knowledge of the world

(which, | suggested earlier, has been managed).

Evidence can be gathetéhat these crahave landed in broad daylight and
people have witnessed theaven made contact with the occupddaople,

if they wish, can study ttetils of the oldGeorge Adarki Cases, Sixto Paz
We |%®casdsee chaptdd) and evenhe apparition at Fatima, Portugal in
19170 However, most of the testimony to thesessafrevents is dismissed
aslies orfantay.

No, a saucer has not landed on the Whitehouse Thenme could be many
reasosfor thisdard |, likeover9% of t he rest of the e
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dondt deeunteleadnde €0 know more about theasasons. Hence,
all I can do is refemeewhat | have read.

Some have suggested tatraces are benign and advanced and that if they
were to land iaglaingly obvious way, it would to® stockng forthe

majority ofus to beat?Ot her s suggest t hascrettyhe
for their own reasonsp it is not in their interests to openly reveal themselves.
Is it silly for me to include suchspdcat i ve Ononsensed h

Butletus not forget that there wesignificant events in the skies over
WashingtodC in 195292 which simply were explairedy and people
quickly forgot about them, despite the factthieste objects were tracked o
RADAR!93 (At least one was reportgdlot at as well).

Tenyears earliein February 1942n event which was later niaked 0 T h e
Battl e of L o doinkoivgeaeldrge sbjedisnenated byd

multiple, powerful waime searchlights, being subjected to a barrage of anti
aircraft fire whilst it was t&ing nearhecityt®4 Wasia |l |  j ust a n
The photograph seems to suggest ot

194260 Battl e of Los Angel es¢

Similaly, there lave been many daght sightings in Mexico and South
Americad for exampla@luring the total saf elipse of 11 July 1993
(However, some claitine videos fothis object were just of the planet
Venusos or perhaps MarBroblem is, the features of the otgjén the

vi deos dond tenmartMard undehnorsaewimgfconditions
and observation of planets during an edbpsenewhlt hampered by
arrbient light from outside the region of totglity

Another significant mass sighting, whichtoakela dur i ng an 0 a
e v e n tthtesightingof the secalledd P h o kighh txs18/14aMarch
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199 in Phoenix Arizoriél. At the time, mor@eople than usual were out
looking athenight sky, due to the presence of Comet Hale/Bbjitpesss

described seeing an enorswaft float silently abe ther®®@ So, it i sndt
really true to say that large numbers of people, living in or nearyahiaigecit
noth ad a sSingldrlyreadrg dan also stutyed St ephenvi | | e

case which happened in the Texas town of the same name, in Jantfary 2008.

Int erstellar/Intergalactic Space Travel o Faster than
Light Travel i1 s Not Possible

We live in @technologidly adranced society ad there is something of an

implicit view among many people tva¢ understand everythirend

danything which does not fit our understargis not rea. People whose job
depends strongly oroscientific view of the woddire mrmallythe most

guiltyofr ef erring to Einsteinds theory of
that craft have alreadydad here, many timeédso, perhapsheymay

suggest that any given OUFO evento i
therefords nd worth taking seriouslyOf courseany leadeiis any fields of

science, business or politiekp were to admit that theidrii understand

something, or thegard explain it, arperceived ashowing a weakness. In

many cases, however, it is a weakf@ot being able teell the truth,

however uncomfortable it may be.

Currenths t at e d 0 haad ohphyisics sestardictate thafFaster

ThanLight) FTL travel (in a given medium) is impossible. Howiéyer

were to study things such as tisty of antigravity esearch (covered in my
earie® Fi ndi ng t he Se c*beok), y&upvil find sole o gr a mr
evdence that stragly sggests we should not accept the stated laws of physics

at face valu&imilarly, multiple casbave been recorded where withesses

repot craft making impossible manoeuvres. Some of these have been
recordedn radarObjectsare seeto brealhe lavs of physics by for

examplemaking rightingled turns at enormous speed, or simply disappearing
into thin air.One example you can look at is a video shlowanaBritish
Cdumbiain 20038 wherea UFO changes shape and disappéarsere is
nothing to suggest that this video i

‘ﬁ‘

This object appeared, changegeslaad illumination, then disappeared. The brief dialogu
the video suggests it is authentic!
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It isof course faeasieto dismiss the witnesses as bad aidéel observers
and the photo and video evidence asifiddam it is to accept an intelliggntl
controlled craft has been piloted in our skies byhoaman beings.

Weighed against this, we haveonsider howartainearth-based

technologies (e.g. microelectronics and digital technologies) have advanced
tremendously. (It is then worth consideritayv some technologiesuch as

those used in most modes of transportati@ve only seen incremta
developmentis abait 100 yeark

If one accepts thatFO/ ET visitation is a reality, it forces a complete change
of OWorld Viewd in the most fundameadtand farreaching way and this, in

itself, can be a subconscious reason for rejecting the efadidifytestimony

or evidence which is presente8ofne have suggested that tHikdsvhen

Galileo discovered theoons of Jupiter, therefore provingtthet everything
wentaroundthe Earth. There were those who refused to accept his evidence
by simpy not looking thragh hstelescope.)

Hoaxing, Hoaxers andHoaxes

It is true that there ardair number ofoproved lwaxeéin the UFO and

similar fieldsSomewould accuse figures likec Von Danikerttland

George Adamskif promoting false or misleading informatmmust being

0 p | vaadngd However, a more detailed studthese figures reveals a more
complicated pictugome of which we will cover in later chaptatso, it
seemshat cetain key cases have been interferedagtren to the point of

fake witnesses being introdd totarnish the evidenckhis iswhat
happenedinthecasetohe 1997 o0Sheffield I nci
Burns'? ard it also happenedwithr avi s Wal t onds case
hisbok,0 Fi re yd&) t he Sk

It isworth bearing in mind, howevirat hoaxeare widespreatiand not
justlimitedtote f i el ds of UFOsmalb ETscandstl
examples such as Hiiler Diarietl4thathave been perpetrated;igdt then

the caséhatall otter historical personal diaries are thenediately and
automatically assumed to have been fal{ifiedis often the case with

UFO/ET rdated testimongnd evidece)

Additionally, when there is testimony that someone has been up Mount
Everest, and tlyeoffer photographic evidence, itrifikely they are closely
guestioned or that we put a great deal of effortigpoovitigeir stoy, even
though thee is someonjecture that at least one account of an ascent to the
summit of Everest may not beiddl refer to a 1960 ascdayta Chinese
teamits

My thrugt is to say that just because one or more hoaxes have been carried C
is not a good basfor automatically dismissing al ¢ther Witness
Testimonyand evidence
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In more recent times, the maingtream news has dso exaggerated or mis-
reported many non-UFO stories & to the point where this could be cdled
ohoaxing.6

People who are Recounting/Dealingwith UFO
Experiences areOut to Make Money

Again, thigs sometinase, but is not the sole reasonviinesses giving
testimory. In many cses, their lives are chandeohd usallyfor the worse.
(Listen to Robér J a estinoi@iss fofexample. He has never written a
book and neither has he givieatmany piblic talkg.Many UFO researchers
andwitnesses do not make any money at all from the evidence theydpresent
a version of this book igihg given away fdree too!

Als0, this accusation could be said of celebrities who write a cook book or
autobiographh Have they made everything up? Whaidipes did they steal

from others? Which parts of their life story did they make up? dgbthay

TV or radio to pomote theibook, video or film, thegre not immediately
crossexamined with the asspiion thatte y have si mply o&mad
whatever iiithei r book. The UFO/ET subject n
treat ment 060duatothe bucas of peecgptian enagement

strategies, discussed earlier.

o Can 0 ttheBavérUpaNowd Be So Bigl Dondt
Believein Conspiracy Theoriesd

| wasmuc more sceptical aiconspiracy and covep theorie§before
readingdDisclosure Proje@materiabnd devoting muctime to anntense
study ofotheravailable materiaReople who cannot see a motorgtings
being covered up or suppressed will mhé to look for evidence that this
is, indeed, what has been happehorga grand scalg havewritten about
thisin my9/11 books for examplg

A very good way toover something up is to creadst quantitis of mis
information and mix this initl valid, legitimate claims. It then becomes very
difficult to distinguish between truth and \és.will be seeintgter in tls

book, how UFO and alternative knowledge researchers have been used
(soméimes willinty) to promote false information.

It is sanetimes suggested that if the truth dbésclosuré points to was

oofficiallyo revealed, thesgould be publicysteriaasthere wassaid to have

beenin 938 when OM&a0n oWe ltride préy@amrhedvaso
taken(by somejo be ailve report ® Martians invading New Jerséy

However, the truth about the public reactoothatbroadcasseems to be

tha people werendt really o¥unning th

Therisk of masshysterias suggested ame reason wioofficiald revelation
has been avoidddowevermore significarmeasosfor the cover upelatiry
to UFOsandETsare to do witlenergy and defence interestsT craft, it
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seemgleard o n 6 t  tral or otleemwfossl éued variants! (I discuss
rdevant research inthesearse8 Fi ndi ng t he Sec® et

It was in th@DisclosurdProjecb Testinonythat | first savthe links between
UFOs/ETsanddfree energyand antigravity technology. Forast of the
200 Century, various people have come forwaraytthsy have discovered
ofree energyof onekind or anther- Nikola Tesl#2is probably the most
weltknownexample, though he is more ommly associatedtiv
oconventional physiéqHe was the invéor of the Alternating CurrefC)
methodand systerof transmitting power and the unit oaghdic Flux
density is also named after nim

If one accepts that craft have crashed and havecbegared by thailitary,
then itfollowsthat those same gty groupsare in possession of advanced
technologiedisclosure testimony discussesrdaent ofanti-gravity
propusiori2oandofree energytechnologieAs USAir Force NRO
Operative, Sergeant Dan Mow$fio sometimes used the name Dare8alt
staed inaninterviewwith Steven Greé#!

(N

UFOs are both extrat er r est r i al and manmaemméntt 6s n
doesnd6t want wus t o kn orpeopldan bthet flagetseWhatr e ot |
the people in power dondt wametgy [lomm t o Kk

energy generators developed with UFO technology] is available to
everybody. So secrecy about the UFOs is because of the energy issue.
When this knowledge is found out by the people, they will demand that our
government release this technology, and it will change the world.
Essentially, we know this is téieecause of the facts that most researchers
wond t e wssnThad is, ehat happened to the Wi@/11, which |
have discussed in my other bods will revisit this issue later

If you dond believe how largeome of thecovert projects can be, cales the
details of one projed®yoject Orio#?2 It had considerable funding and
planned to bild a large ship to ldblasted into space lisg atomic bmbg23

If the Reality of UFO/ ET Visitation is a given, then
How Can the Existenceof NASA and, for instance,
SETI be Explained?

The convational,(perceptin-managedrthodox view is thawe stil do

not know for sure of the mere existeofcany extrderrestrial lifé.
Additionally, the &sicview istthere is no real proof that any ex¢naiestrial
life has ever visited therig. Asl have alreadyated and showwiews
other than this, diest, have not been taken very seriouskequsttakento
be fiction, and, at worst, havebdadiculed and deniesince the 1940s
Therefore, they are generally not accepted byloxttiairkers (who make

up the bulk of the scientific establishmertl)s means that though there are
people whare scepticalf the existing evidence for UFO/ETsiationd

and covert knowledge of this and related méttbese are still people who
are curiog about evidencd tife elsewhere in the Universe. Theylike the
rest of us, seetn shareaneedto answer thquestion obare we alone in the
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cosnos®d Otherwise, why would probes have been sent to the moon and
planets etcRgain, we encotier conplexities in addssing these issuias |
wrote about ileta i | Sedrets indhe Solar System: Gatekeepers on
Eartht24 ¢

To my wg of looking at tings, the SETI initiative (and all sinolaes) just
form part of the fabric of peragpn managenm: regarding the evidence of
UFO/ET visitdion( mor e on SETI | ater é)

olf this stuff is so highly classified then why can | find
it so easly on the Web®

As | have continued to research the bWiERed evidence and also observe
the way certairesearcheitsave behaved, the way | answer this
guesion/comment has evolved over the years.

With the advent of smartphones and similar elewichib have irbuilt

recording capabilities (some of them quitereced), it is now easier than

ever for peole torecordanomalous sightings. By and larget afidse

recordings of anomalies that we see are seen at quite a distance from witnesses
andthe dedils are difficulto make out, so there are only a fewogidad

photos that are really compelling.

Themajor incidets and cases, such as Roswell, Rbadband similar ones

have so much oOonoise6 around timem now
or &bility to filter aut this noise. Millions of YouTube videasnow

available, for example, but how mdgmonstrate good quality investigation

of the avdale evidence?

So, the simple answer is related to what was discussedehaiever

0g o o didence ig availablo study, most people have already been

opr cepti on managed o assume thelencgcannatibe wh e r
significan® becaus# it were, they would have been fwidperbyr truthfully

about it by mainstream sources

A More Conventional Viene ?

As | ¢ ov e rSecets inkhe SoartShstein: iGatékeepers o#4aith

| regard most ahe dconventional eviden@eegardinghings likeextra star
planet&sandwaterand LifeonMard26a s a kimiteddengbud b and,
| demonstrate in the book, conventional reséasinly progressed

incremetdly in thelast 40 year Yes, of course, the probes have @ather

and given us a greater amount of data, in higher resolution, but we have not
beentold of any major discoviers in mainstreastience and commentaries

A term which has occasionafdpeared irmainstream gnceis
oPanspermi&’o It relates to a theory thide on Earthdid not originate here
d thistheory wagleveloped whreit was realised thab currentscientific
theory properly explains hdife started on earth spickly after its
formation Few peopleare aware that 973 Francs Cick, cadiscoverer of
the structure of DNA, had a paper published in the Icarus jeegasdig
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Directed Panspeiiad the theory that life wasoughio the earth
deliberatelys

Another oncept digussed in mastream material about the possikofity
extraterrestrial life ike Drake Equatioia® which is an attempt to quantify
the number ofechnologically advanced ciilises whch could exisin our

galaxyFollowing an acadgc
thought procesbased on statistjcs
the terms in the equation are all
values whichremultiplied together.
Noneof the values for terms in the
equation are known with any
accuracy. Of cogmone d the
terms @ basis of the equation
considers oralages to any of the
evidence discussed in this book

or similar evidence discussed els@wfidte an also note hetbatDrake

won aNavy Scllarship3? but only servetbr a few years befoneorking in
astronomy. Th&ISNavy link could be important, as they seem to be heavily
involved in the cover up of knoledge about extraterrestrial life, as |
mentioned at several points indBecrets in the Solar Systemteeeps

on Earthi29 book.)

Again, the conventional approach and attitude sesapsalle of ealing wit

the really big questionsdahe strongest evidence. Even when conventional
science seems about to reveal somethiggstigificant, it then whdraws,
shirks and o0fades awaydé. Here is a
nought,or at leastthere waso follow-up that Ibecamewareof and people

like Seth Shost&#are still sagg simliar or exactly theame things as they

were saying in the 1980s.

From: SETI Web [setiweb@ssl.berkeley.edu]
Sent: 20 March 2003 19:02

Subject: SETI@home news bulletin
Dear ADJ:

This is an exciting time for SETI@home. On March 18-20 2003 we travel to the
Arecibo radio telescope to re-observe the most promising ftandidateso produced by
our search so far. There is a chance that these new observations will yield the first real
evidence of extraterrestrial life. Thanks for being part of this history-making effort!
According to our records, you have processed 206 work units, the most recent on
March 16, 2003. Your contribution of computer time to SETI@home is greatly
appreciated. Support SETI@home i

Join The Planetary Society

Without the unwavering support of The Planetary Society, we would not be embarking
on this round of re-observations. We strongly urge all SETI@home users to join The
Planetary Society and help keep our project alive. If you join now, youdl receive a free
poster titled fis Anybody Out There?0featuring an evocative image of the millions of
stars near the center of our galaxy. Go to:
http://planetary.org/html/member/SETIloffer.ntml The Planetary Society supports
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several different searches for extraterrestrial intelligence, as well as extra-solar planet
research and many other worthwhile projects. For a look at the full range of their
activities, visit http://planetary.org

Thanks also to our other major sponsors: the University of California,

Sun Microsystems, Network Appliance, Fuijifilm Computer Products, and Quantum;
and to individuals around the world who have generously donated to SETI@home:
see http://setiathome.berkeley.edu/donor.html

Scientific News

With the help of participants like you, SETI@home has analyzed

about 10,000 hours of data from the Arecibo radio observatory,

producing a database of several billion events

(spikes, Gaussians, pulses, and triplets).

From this database, we have extracted the ftandidatesothat,

in our judgement, have the greatest likelihood

of coming from an extraterrestrial synthetic source.

The factors in this evaluation include:

A Signal power

A Goodness of fit

A Detection several different times

A Proximity to a nearby star, especially one similar to our Sun.

Our next step is to re-observe the top candidates by pointing a radio telescope at that
location in the sky and checking for a similar signal. We applied for telescope time at
Arecibo and were granted 24 hours, in three 8-hour chunks on March 18-20, 2003. If
everything goes well, this will be enough time to re-observe about 150 candidates.
The re-observations will be done using the main receiver at Arecibo, which has a
smaller beam and greater sensitivity than the antenna we normally use. Wedl record
the re-observations on magnetic tape, both in our usual format of 2 bits per sample,
and in a higher-resolution format with 8 bits per sample. Then wedl analyze the
recorded data in three ways:

A Wedl do a fast analysis using computers at Arecibo;
this will guide us in choosing candidates on which to spend more time.

A Wedl analyze the 2-bit data using the current SETI@home client; this will take
place during the week or two after the Arecibo visit.

A Wedl analyze the 8-bit data using a new client program based on BOINC (see
below), yielding better sensitivity.

This will take place a month or two after the Arecibo visit. More information on the re-
observation project is here:

http://planetary.org/stellarcountdown/
Project News

The re-observation is just one of the things keeping us busy. We have built a new data
recorder capable of handling the 13-channel multibeam receiver at Parkes in
Australia. This will produce data for our new fSouthern SETI@homeo project, which
we hope to start later this year if we can raise the necessary funds. In addition, we are
preparing a new distributed computing project, Astropulse, that will analyze our current
SETI@home data, looking for evidence of evaporating black holes, fast pulsars, and
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new types of ET signals. See http://www.planetary.org/astropulses.html Our upcoming
distributed computing projects will use the Berkeley Open Infrastructure for Network
Computing (BOINC), which we are developing with support from the National Science
Foundation. See http://boinc.berkeley.edu. BOINC will also be used by science
research projects in other areas, such as molecular biology and climate prediction.
BOINC lets you choose how much computer time to devote to each project. The
transition from SETI@home to BOINC will be gradual. Wedl continue to record new
data at Arecibo even while BOINC ramps up; for now you can help us most by
continuing to run SETI@home. Whether or not the re-observations find an ET signal,
SETI@home has been a tremendous success and a lot of fun. We are very grateful
for the participation and enthusiasm of our users all over the world, and we look
forward to continuing working together to investigate the mysteries of the universe.

Dr David P. Anderson
Project Director, SETI@home
http://setiathome.berkeley.edu

Academiaon ET

Figures such &eth Shostakndthelate CdrSagan hayever manyears,
frequentlyappearedn many documentaries regarding either UFOs in general,
or mainstream thinkirrglating teexobiolog and extraterresl life. (In the
0Secrets in the Solar System: Gatekeepers o4& hdtk, | dicussed the
connedbn of Carl Sagan to the US military and several peculiar statements f
made over thesgirs, some ofhich related to his involvement idkO

research symposium which was held by the AAAS in the 1960s.) In all cases
they have sentialfignored the deila of all of the prominent UFO/ET

case® a few of which are mentioned in this book.

Carl Saan in the 1970s or 1980s Seth Shostéak the 20Ms

Shostakhad n arti cl e publ i §Nowainbeo20050 Sp ac
(although not under the titie choséj2 in which he concluded:

While ghostly ghouls and chats with departed relatives are one thing,
scientific proof of a major new phenomena is something else. So I'm trying to
look on the bright side. Despite years of "The X Files" and Fox specials, the
public seems less prone to believe that aliens are visiting Earth. That, at
least, suggests that the analytic reasoning of science may be making a bit of
headway.

This caused me to write to him 6 November 2005yia the SETI website
pointing out that SETI needed to pay more attentitmettesmony of
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people ke the astronauts Gordon Cooper and Edgar Mitchell (I included

relevant linké this wabefore  lke w what Dr Edgar -Mitch:
seechapter27ofthe Fi ndi ng t he Se &bomel®Space Pr
Shosak responded on 11 Nov 2005:

As for your suggestion that (1) we should believe testimony when it's given
by astronauts, and (2) SETI should broaden its scope, | won't address the
former, as it suggests that, just because someone is trained to fly the Space
Shuttle, their word is a substitute for objective scientific evidence. That's
silly, and it's not science. As for (2), it is not SETI's mission to investigate
claims of sightings of alien craft around Earth. We do a different experiment,
one that could be quickly checked by any number of observers and
observatories. If | suggested that MUFON, for instance, should broaden its
activities and do detailed radio searches of F through K star systems, would
you think that a major desideratum? | suspect not.
Once again, Shostak ducked the peeteas he did in a ate with Staon

Friedmana year earlist.

Thisshows that pople like Sagan and S8ohavéo deny, downplay or
ignore the available esitte pecause they are juysart of theperception
management/cover up apparatus and mechanisms

Considering Witness Testimory

Whole branches of Psychology areidel 0 peopl eds percept
and how they can be changed, distorted etc. It sedrashecase, as has

already been touched on, that when witnesses describe unusual events, there is
a basic (ar@r subconsous) assumption that their testimoayr be

valid. Whole edifices ofdinght and conjecture are constructed to give

reasons teuggesthe literal meaninof the testimony may not be valid. Most

of this edifice can, in many cases, be wwpylle the ginple statement of

owel | , yher&dy ome rceindnt@® tt experience it.

Let us simplify the thought process behind judging thityalf witness
testimonyWhen considering any witness testimony, you have the following
ostages of acceptatd¢er nonaccetance)

1. Is this persomtelling the wth6?
2. Have theycorrectly perceidé what they saw, i.e. not mistaken it for
something e¢®
3. If they do not seem tme lying and appear to understand what they
saw, if | had been stood with them atstme time, wad | have
perceived what was seethimsame way as the person did?
If you feel you can answa@re® to all 3 of these questigtisen pu accept
that whathe witness describes did actually happen, in that way, and it was a
real event. Inhe list of 3stages above, different people hafereint
ojumpingoff pointg. (Obviasly a great many factmacome in to play in
makinga decisin about point 1hut in quite a few cases, | would argue that
too much emphasis is placed on the vafamtisrs andhere ig00 much
resistance the icka & sayingyyesd they reallareeling the correctly
perceived truti)
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Psychologistnd othes can come up with coherent and scientific
explanation of why someomandlsegaper ce
this as a kind afcognitive safetyed, because the honest and sirapdeer
is oftendThis person is not lying and did nos-perceie, they saw
somehing which is clearly beyond our current understanding but it is,
nonetheless, very kéa his sortof statement is rather unpopular beet is
an admission of an inadecyof understanding or an acceptancedwfider
realiyé thanwe commonly expemce. This opens up a curious paradox
because science is supposedly a process @f thrdamswer® questions
and yet the questionssedby the UFO and ETI topics | adiscussing here
seem to be actively discriminated agains

Sincethe 1960s, it sews to have become harder (or even impossible) for
mainstream scientists to publishoserimateriadbout the UFO/ET issue.

Most of the crrent |l iteraturdémmgesyutagannnadbr
books by Dr Paul Davigs Jim AlKhalilt3¢andMichio Kakd3”. | would be

very surprised any of those books mention, witly @eriousnesor

sincerity, theort ofevidenceidcissed in my books.

Back in the 1960afew scientists such@s J Allen HynekRéandDr James
E McDonald3®did research the UFO/ET issimeaserious and dedicated
manner and tlysspoke candidly about their conclusions. HynpRiiticusr
became much kesceptial,following years of ongoing research and
investigation.

The Gatekeganper sé A

Even vith arelatively smasimount of studgf recent historyit should

become clear that the UFO/ET subject will not be appropriately treated by
mainstream sciee o goverment agencies or bodies. Hence, in studying the
availablenateriabnd evidnce,you ar&d 0 n y o UAdditienallya. fair

numbe of UFO/ET researchers and groups @s® in many cases, operating
on a o0l i mit eadwb a d tgatkabbubd fieebenesgy s
technologies or weaponisation of them. They too, when shoentet

these¢ r ut hs, wonot dgoig presentationshaedrartidles. t h
We will study this situation a more closely in a later clsapteresearchers
ako d n 6 mwiling o correct mistakes they make when they are advised
of them(e.gthey contina totalk abouthe ApolloLunarlandngs as ifthey
werereal everg.
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5. UFO/ET Landings and Crashes

Once you start to look for evidence, you can find quite a nofdases,
from all over the world, where it se¢énassome kind of noterrestrial craft
crashed or landétfIn 2006, Dr Robert Wooahd his son Rygmoduced a
bookcalbedMajic Eyes On¥yt listing the evideador UFO/Sawcer crashes
and giving their estimaia the likelihood oéachcase being truelere, | will
briefly cover some of the cases | have beconi@favith, @erthe yeas.

When | have mentioned thebject of UFO crashaspostings or

preserdtions, peod s omet i mes s ayalied,lwithcsechm 6t bel |
advanced technology that they can make interplanetary or intergalactic

journeys, woulflist crash e mearthHow coul d tlthGast & afpaier
question. However, it is a questionctvassumese craft crashed because of

bad pilothg.Once again, people jump to the
at the evidence pifg awhhaytisSkdbyweasipogehe e d . 0
available evidendeshowing that, indeed, craft have bottheand landke

Research into the circumstancesoafecrashes suggests the answer to the

owhy t hey cremsdobahatthectafehave beeshot down

or brought downIn the casgof the ones in New Mexico in 1947, some

researchers have gested higipowered RADAR was used to interferd wit

the craftsd guidance or propul sion sy
crash.

Roswell, New Mexco, June or dly 1947

It seems that more books have been written about this case than any other
andl would diretthe reader who is unfamiliar witk ttse to the following
resources:

1 Witness to Roswell by Tom Carey and Don Séf#fvthich
contains abdwB00 witnesaccounts.)

9 Crash at Corona: The U.S. Milideyrieval andCowerUp ofa UFO
by Don Berliner and Stanton Friedri&n
f David RudicaokRwdgdPWeHs$si e

Further, a excellent visual presentation of the story, in the form\bf a
Movi e i s Paul 4 branvthedesdarchol Rad@aeythel fas 6
presented in the movie aecuraty portrayed although some things were
altered to fit neatly into a TV movie dramatization and narrative.

An outlineof the caséollows:

1 On8hJuly 194,7the Roswell Daily Recareboredthat the US
Army had reoeered pieces of a flying disk whicth t)ashed on Mac
Brazel ds ranch at Corona, near RO

T Aroundthesamd i me , UFOb6s/ Saunchearesa had be
1 The actuatiate of the crash may have been 2 or 3 weeks earlier.
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1 On9hJuly 194,the US Army chaged its story, stating the debris
recvered was only a weather balloon.

1 Over time, many more witnesses came forward and spoke of there
being
o Two crash sits
0 Reovery 6living and dead bodies

0 Recovery of unusual pieces of rmiesaich as thempervious,
but I ight and f | &ighreturnesl todtasme mo r \
original shape after being scrunched or folded up

1 Witnesses stated the debris ardiesavere fownto Wright Field,
Ohio (now Wright Patterson AFEB)

1 Defence Secretary JarRegestalvas involveth the events and is
said to have camunicated with one or more of the aliens from the
crashed craft

1 One of the aliens survived until 1954,
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TheUS Arm-);a_h_d-LiSAF hae-giﬁc_e"déh-i-éd-an-ythin-é]— of im-pdrtan(_:-e_ _r_lappened,
issuing a final report #1997, statinghat the recovered bodies were, ¢, fa
dummies which had been used in testing exercises at the time.

It is said that this incident was thesspavhy thealeged V12 or 0 Ma | ¢
126 group was formed. | eswersautegieds 0 s
(this being the basis/reason ttoe Alien Autopsy film).

Whilst there is, of course, contradiction and debate about many of the facts,
isclear tome hat somthing extremely significant happedeaid reading

about the case and Iistey to the wnesses should convince anyone that
official explanations are lies, designed to cover up something of enormous
importance
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Walter G Haut
- .~ So,for the purposes of brevity, let usetane
witness at his word. Below, | include his sw
affidavit, from 2002. Lt. Walter G. Haut was
the Rublic Informaion Officerat the Roswell
base. Henade remarks publicly for quite a fi
: years, mainko confirmthat he did indeed
% rel ease dsahee r0& r aatsdre)
' direction of the Base Commandegneral
Roger Ramey.

However, Haut implied s&d timesthato h e wiaee . 6 |t seems

was the case, as he asked for his sworn fbidigmto bereleased after his
death, which ocawdin 2005Some critics have indicated probleitistive
dfidavt,inthat it wasndt written out i
statements &lit had madever the years and the name of thees#o the
signature was not reled¢ederhaps it took two years for this news to be
released and for Hanily toagee, buH a u t & stwasfreleaddna200i7,
and is reproduced beldiv(This revealed more of his knowledge earlier
affidavit by Haut, released in 1993, was less detailed).

2002 SEALED AFFIDAVIT OF WALTER G. HAUT
DATE: December 26, 2002
WITNESS:  Chris XXxxxx
NOTARY: Beverlee Morgan
(1) My name is Walter G. Haut
(2) I was born on June 2, 1922

(3) My address is 1405 W. 7" Street, Roswell, NM 88203 (4) | am
retired.

(5) In July, 1947, | was stationed at the Roswell Army Air Base in
Roswell, New Mexico, serving as the base Public Information Officer. | had
spent the 4™ of July weekend (Saturday, the 5, and Sunday, the 61) at my
private residence about 10 miles north of the base, which was located south
of town.

(6) | was aware that someone had reported the remains of a downed
vehicle by midmorning after my return to duty at the base on Monday, July 7.
| was aware that Major Jesse A. Marcel, head of intelligence, was sent by
the base commander, Col. William Blanchard, to investigate.

(7) By late in the afternoon that same day, | would learn that additional
civilian reports came in regarding a second site just north of Roswell. | would
spend the better part of the day attending to my regular duties hearing little if
anything more.

(8) On Tuesday morning, July 8, | would attend the regularly scheduled
staff meeting at 7:30 am. Besides Blanchard, Marcel; CIC
[Counterintelligence Corp] Capt. Sheridan Cavitt; Col. James |. Hopkins, the
operations officer; Lt. Col. Ulysses S. Nero, the supply officer; and from
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Carswell AAF in Fort Worth, Texas, Blanchard® boss, Brig. Gen. Roger
Ramey and his chief of staff, Col. Thomas J. Dubose were also in
attendance. The main topic of discussion was reported by Marcel and Cavitt
regarding an extensive debris field in Lincoln County approx. 75 miles NW of
Roswell. A preliminary briefing was provided by Blanchard about the second
site approx. 40 miles north of town. Samples of wreckage were passed
around the table. It was unlike any material | had or have ever seen in my
life. Pieces which resembled metal foil, paper thin yet extremely strong, and
pieces with unusual markings along their length were handed from man to
man, each voicing their opinion. No one was able to identify the crash
debris.

(9) One of the main concerns discussed at the meeting was whether we
should go public or not with the discovery. Gen. Ramey proposed a plan,
which | believe originated from his bosses at the Pentagon. Attention needed
to be diverted from the more important site north of town by acknowledging
the other location. Too many civilians were already involved and the press
already was informed. | was not completely informed how this would be
accomplished.

(10) At approximately 9:30 a.m. Col. Blanchard phoned my office and
dictated the press release of having in our possession a flying disc, coming
from a ranch northwest of Roswell, and Marcel flying the material to higher
headquarters. | was to deliver the news release to radio stations KGFL and
KSWS, and newspapers the Daily Record and the Morning Dispatch.

(11) By the time the news release hit the wire services, my office was
inundated with phone calls from around the world. Messages stacked up on
my desk, and rather than deal with the media concern, Col Blanchard
suggested that | go home and fhide out.0

(12) Before leaving the base, Col. Blanchard took me personally to Building
84 [AKA Hangar P-3], a B-29 hangar located on the east side of the tarmac.
Upon first approaching the building, | observed that it was under heavy
guard both outside and inside. Once inside, | was permitted from a safe
distance to first observe the object just recovered north of town. It was
approx. 12 to 15 feet in length, not quite as wide, about 6 feet high, and
more of an egg shape. Lighting was poor, but its surface did appear metallic.
No windows, portholes, wings, tail section, or landing gear were visible.

(13) Also from a distance, | was able to see a couple of bodies under a
canvas tarpaulin. Only the heads extended beyond the covering, and | was
not able to make out any features. The heads did appear larger than normal
and the contour of the canvas suggested the size of a 10-year-old child. At a
later date in Blanchard®& office, he would extend his arm about 4 feet above
the floor to indicate the height.

(14) | was informed of a temporary morgue set up to accommodate the
recovered bodies.

(15) I was informed that the wreckage was not fhoto (radioactive).

(16) Upon his return from Fort Worth, Major Marcel described to me taking
pieces of the wreckage to Gen. Ramey& office and after returning from a
map room, finding the remains of a weather balloon and radar Kkite
substituted while he was out of the room. Marcel was very upset over this
situation. We would not discuss it again.
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(17) I would be allowed to make at least one visit to one of the recovery sites
during the military clean-up. | would return to the base with some of the
wreckage which | would display in my office.

(18) | was aware two separate teams would return to each site months later
for periodic searches for any remaining evidence.

(19) I am convinced that what | personally observed was some type of craft
and its crew from outer space.

(20) | have not been paid nor given anything of value to make this statement,
and it is the truth, to the best of my recollection.

Signed: Walter G. Haut
December 26, 2002
Signature witnessed by:

Chris XXXXxXx

June Crain

bR )

June Craim the 1940s or 1950s James Clarksamthe 2000s

In 2004, | becammvare ofanoher Roswl-related account which was

investigated by a form@ommissioned Poli€fficer, Jame Clarkson. The

account came froduneCran who was a clerk/typist at Wright Field AFB.

She worked there during three different peféictie stad she ha aTop

Secet/Q ClearanceWhen Jun€rain approached Clarkson in about 1993,

following a lecturehat Clarkson had giveshe was reluamtto tell her story,

but after the ORoswell: Case Closedo
to contactClarksonag#n and &l him what she kneShe knew the

government report was untruthful andiecidedt@ bl ow t he whi st |
Craindiedin 19%. Clarkson published the transcript ofrderviewhe

conductd with June Crain on 27 June 2&&hd | have included some of

this belowedited for lbevity and reading clarity (i.e. remgthings like

00KS6é and 0 wh dherakitheeClargsoraudigradio )

interviewgosted on his websi® and in at least one of $aehe plays

portions of theaperecordednterviev with June Crain. Clarkson submitted

FOIl A requests to obtai dtherecordsr ds of C
confirmed what Gain tot Clarkson.
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This case is interesting because Crain was not in New Mgxgite syates
she handl ed s o mealdwhichtarhofficelbshoovedhdr.iSheg
also saithat by 1952, thelead beemt leasB othersaucecrashes
retrievals,materibfrom which was taken to Wright Pattergdhis, then,
appears to tie with whatSenator Barry Goldwater said in 1994 about a
0roomd6 at Wri ght Patterson AFB

In the intenewwith darksonCrain stated:

| was classified as a typist, and in those days, you were classed as a typist
no matter what you did, because that was the way it went.

But | had extra intelligence and um also a great deal of curiosity and | was
very meticulous about everything | did and | was a top speed secretary
taking shorthand, ask them, and so | always got the plums with the jobs, |
mean, when they had a job that they wanted to be perfect, they gave it to
me. And | had top secret clearanceé and then finally, they gave me 6 Q0
what they cal l,ehichis @lat, a tha ameawas the highest
clearance that you could have, because | wasé doing very sensitive work.

June Crain reported that she had heard about bodies and wreckage being
broudht to thebase. Shdescribed having a conversation with a Master
Sergeant narmea cooCechidiresttame) whp was in
chargeof the plane on which the bodies were flown Wrtight
FieldPattersonAFB.

Crain: € he was in charge of that airplane € tfansport, a military transport

e It came i n f rkbem sNeiwd Mewtt atihis morring..o u
Youread,i t 6 s ioHedandtr e &t he brought two | itt]l
them little green men. He described them as a greenish-blue. And they were

four feet tall and they were dead.

Clarkson: So the color could have been because they were deadé ?
Crain: Yeah, but you see it could have been anything.
Clarkson: Wedr e-hunmhsRi ng about non
Crain: Non-humans. Righté
Crain, when quested,goesontodi scuss handling the

Clarkson: Now is that the same period of time that you mentioned before
that someone actually showed you a piece of something?

Crain: Yes é. & bhiduteralm Rase is thekoaeythat showed it to

me, or Captain Wheeler, now, it could have been one or the other of those

guys, cause they were both in personnel, personnel in 6 ¢ h u And sh, he

wal ked i n. And they always |iked to rag
out. He threw it on my desk, andé well it was a piece about...about this

big...and it was.

Clarkson: About half the size of a business card?

Crain: Yeah, about that size € T heegand it was bent like this. 3 And he

saysfiJuneyoudre good. Tear that ttoakitg apa:
and | bent it and | twisted it and | laid it back down, and it went (sound) got

right back to the same shape. | got back to my desk and he said , ficut it .
it Tr y lgat ontmy degk. ligot my scissors out and | snipped at it.
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And you know there was no way | could even cut that piece of metal. And it

was as light as afeather. |haditinmyhand and I|lwoeudeaythatdt . . .
it di dndt wei gh asi tmuwds mét I ids sotdightibetayv y .
strong, and it was about the thickness wouldbea bout é

Clarkson: So,i t 6s fairly thick but doesndét wei gh

Crain: But it had no weight at all, it was like a feather. And so strong - it was
sort of a grayish, gun metal type of color, and you could see that on the
inside that there was a differenté that there was coating on the outside of it.
Both sides were the same and the insides seemed to have a sort of a lead-
coloredé light lead-colored center to it.

Clarkson: What were the edges of this like? Were they even - or was it like
part of something else?

Crain: It was even... alleven and | said, i wh at He said,i t fibecésfaa pi

space WHenlpyowknowgott hr ough with it and | coul
with it, | s ai dAn dfi wheel |s, a ywsh, apafiepshge chiet ?00f a s
said, i | just came back from New MexSego and |

he had no business having anything to do with it in the first place, but he...
Clarkson: So he was breaking security?

Crain: Yes, he was. Definitelyé

Clarkson: Was itslightly i m0 as hfiape? Did |Iéanderstand rig
Crain: Sort of a curve. It was about... | d o n 6.tand kt nvaswpractically

indestructibl e @ even took the edge of the scissors and laid it on...you

know... Took the scissors like this, and | whacked it like this, and | coul dnot

even make a dentinit. Just n o €abse hegysaid tear it up, so | tried
everything | could to tear it up, and lcoul dnét tkearcoutdumdt make
dent in it; | coul dnot make a mark on it.

Clarkson states in his tremyst that

The experience of handling this odd metal made a strong impression on her
and when | tried to get her to liken it to the characteristics of modern plastics

and metal s, she woul dnot budge from her o]
anything else.
Claksan ased Crai about other alleged crashes d Cr ailtwasr ep |l i ed

just, it was justraatter of fat.| mean they talked like everyb&dgwit, that
they were crashidgClarksorthenstated:

June emphasized that t he r eothdmise, ywaso f UFOObs
common knowledge amongst the scientists and engineers where she
worked.

ClarkenaskedCrai what she t hougakdrelatngte O0Obot t
what she knew. She replied:
Theyove got UFOOs-thryg OvieeypydPmpea discovgrddyg al r e ad:
what the propulsion system is. And when they get that, their knowledge -
their flight pattern will beé i t 61 | be c o mp hnel tad Ithe di ffere
aeronautical flights would be different.
However, Crain had no specific knowledge of any oth&l ppegranmes
relded to this.
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As with all similar accouCrdingnakelwe c
t hi s up? é¢wolkers neakigrugstories to string her along? To me,

the only sensible explanation is that she is telling the absdiute tinet kest

of her memory.

Mor e OMemory Metal 6 Witnesses

David Ruda k ditescontains a cressferenced list of 30 people who either
knew of or handled the memaory nié&taDne soh withessvasFrankie
Rowés1 who was 12 years old in 1947. Sthe idaughter of Roswell
fireman, Dan Dwyer, who allegedly was at thresamier crah site Rowe
has given various interviews, and her description of theignetay siritar to
the one given bjune Crain.

He took his hand out of his pocket and he dropped what he had in his fist on
the table. He said it was something he picked up out at the crash site. It
looked like quicksilver when it was on the table, but you could wad it up. [It
was] a little larger than . . . [his] hand. It had jagged edgeso[and it was a dull
grayish-silver color.] fivou couldnd feel it in your hand. It was so thin that it
felt like holding a hair . . . It wasn& anything youd ever seen before. It flowed
like quicksilver when you laid it on the table. [The firemen and the trooper]
tried to tear it, cut it and burn it. It wadded up into nothing. The state cop said
hed@ gotten away with just this one small piece, and he said he didnd know
how long hedl be able to keep it, if the military found out.o

In 2017, Dr Jerry Kroth posted a YouTube video inhwiegi relatehis own
acount from 196%28 when a pupil in his class showed him & pfanetal
which seemed to be of a similar degoript

IGn teaching the fifth grade and a little girl comes up to me with a piece of
material about five inches square. And she says i My dadgsithat Is ay
should show this to you.o

And | was ¢é 25 yeams ald and |ehbudht it was aluminum foil
andlsay, i Thank you very much,douérushitso!| wel I
crushed it into a ball. She said, i L et eétit gyo,Bdd juat absolutely

opened up. Nocreasesi not hi ng. | & aadtauminuMdoil. What a t

is that?o

Shesaid,i Tr yutdé ohol e in it.o So-tlritdok o& balm
this i s paper thiné | i ke y-graypa lile bit o f S

rubbery, not too much - a little bit. And | stabbed it and nothing happened. It

just went like that and then it disappeared when you took the ballpoint pen

away. Shesaid, A Try t osaid it si t hatl okay witéa your

sai d 1 anhe s0d took up my scissors and | tried to cut it and it just bent.

You could not cut it - | tried three different kinds of sciss or s , so | sai d,
y o u 0 a nddhink angthind more about it for probably 45 years. | thought

her father probably worked at NASA and it was probably some kind of

experimental material. And honestly, lhadno i nt erest i n UFOsé
It seems that &m research bgeople includingony Bragalié3 of Sarasota
Florida, hat soon after thBosv e | | crash, Omemory me

instigated btheBatellelnstitutés4 T h e y  d esddly @dta reaample
but were perhaps tasked with reproducing its propétties.
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Tome, ther Y meet al 6 acc oadeddnafe)and | dve
strongly suggetitere waphysical evidentkeatthe Roswellraftwa s ndt a
secret aircraftnor wast somethig of human origin (Aghthis is just a mere

si x pages loybuward mae; yagcanddpwnload a document
compiled by David Rudi&kwhich contains 60 pages of repalisu

Roswdlrelated debAs

Other UFO Landings/Crashes

The Ted Philips o0Collectionod

A researcher called Ted Phififstatel he has collected evidence from about

5000 cass,dating lack as far as 179Dhougha critiqueof this collection by a
reseecher called Paul Fules uggest s that quite a fe
reliablethere are some very interegstines thaPhilips has gathered

evidence of.

In a 2006 lecture given byIRig he states that it was Dr J Allen Hynk& w
suggested that Philips start to collect physical trace etitidaog.d the

caes date from the 1950%lain the 2006 lecture referenced above, Philips
gates thatrace landing evidence became less eordtar the late 1970s

and that the reports he received or studied began to indicate that smaller and
smaller objectsere invohed.

Also in his 2006 lage, he discusses a case fDmiphos, Kansas which
occurred at about 7:00pm on November 2, B9A&116 yearold Ron

Johnson was tendiggesp when he saw a mushresihaped objecabout

nine feet irdiameterwith multi-colouredightscoveing its surface. The

object hoveedabout two feet off the groursshd was onlgbout 25 yards
awayfrom him He watctedtforo about 5 henittook offarsl. 6 T
Ronwas temporarily blinded a¥pright lightfrom its base. Ron went to get

his fanily, and when they returngtey allsawthe object in the sky.

Philips investigated the case over several yeatsoaad phobgraphs of the

ground wherthe object had hoverédvhich was severelyesfied by the
objectds pr esencsansollgeamples and allofeha s ur e me
evidence and testimony gathered supp

In the folloving short setions, | will cover somaf the more prominent
landing/crash cases thdtdve come agss since 2003.

Aurora, Texas (1897)

Thisevent was investigated extensivelyrbyarrs and i20@, he rieased

a documentary, whitas since been posted on YouT¢ibAccounts fom a

timebebr e the age of dadpowbeetdotwumanotl r
seen flying over the Aurora area and it actually crashed into a wind mill or
windless, ihnthe groud and exploded. Villagersih the area went to the

crash site and foundsaall body, Wwich was buried in the village cenyeber

the same day. The main witness that Marrs interviewed (in 1973) was Charlie

C Stevend who was 83 at that tinfromthe docmentary, we note:
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As a young boy of about 7, he was with his father putting some cattle out to

pasture on the morning of April the 19" 1897, when the pair saw a cigar-

shaped object with a bright light pass overhead. The craft was very low and

moved straight ahead toward Aurora which was about three miles to the

north. The pair then heard what seemed to be an explosion and a fire lit up

the northern sky for several minutes. Charlie stated that he wanted to go
immediately and see what had happened, but his father said they had to

finisht he choresé Stevens sosse idtotbwnghe featt her r
day. On returning to the family farm he described a mass of torn metal and

burned rubble. He made no mention of the pilot.

According to the contemporary accounts, the pilot was buried the same day
as the crash, so when Stevensoéfather was in town, he would not have seen
the pilot/the body. Stevens said that his father had no trouble talking about
the crash during the years he was growing up. Stevens added he was
almost twenty years old before he heard about the dead pilot.

g Other evidence from the site ird#gan alleed
p : partial graveston® apprently with a ven
indistinct design showingns® type of szcer
shape with portals.

There are dte a few people who said the whi
thing was a hoakincluding people who were
alive at the time of the event aneirth

. descendds. Jim Marrs also atteregto find
“TEER - out more information about the grawethe

A”egedD(eBSr%e;g”e with cemeery, but an earlier investigator & ékent,

Bill Case, toliflars that in the period of time where thers neaewed

interest in the case, the body dladagt been exnumed by t he §Jove
In the documentary, Marrs reported on further investigations of the alleged
site d the crasthin the 1990s or early 2000s:

One of the most convincing things of all are the strange beads of [formerly]
molten aluminium thathave been found at the crash ¢
embedded in nearby trees and rocks. This indicates that there was a
tremendous explosion, at some point at that location, and yet Brawley
Oates, who | interviewed back in the 70s, said he bought the place before
World War two in the late 30s. | believe that there had been no big explosion
there, so whatever happened there happened before the 1930s. Also the
metal content and makeup of this aluminium, while it was aluminium, is not
the same as modern aluminiumé Aluminium [extraction] had only been
developed in the past maybe ten years prior to 1897162 [when the alleged
crash happened] and it was so rare that it actually cost more than gold. So,
the idea that somebody would have faked something using aluminium, at
that time, is nearly impossible.

Aztec Crash New Mexico, 25 March 1948

Happening thgear after Roswell, in Hart Canyon, neardAitew Mexicp

this story was regarded as a lBeaxpmsedly perpetrated on Frank Scully in
19499 by an Oil Prospector, Silas Newtsnlly wroteabout the everih his
exellmt 1950 book 0Behi$Agdn, scépicstekey i n g
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refuge in the idea that the story was parszdmbeing rum by Silas Newton
and one of s colleaguekeo GeBaueiThey had allegedigeda gadgehat
could detect minerals andinibnattempt to defraud investors

I 't wa s ndt-1980s that & reseanckber aifledit Ramsey and his
(now) wife, Suzanngbegan to investigateettase morenbroughlyiésThe
accounts they reviesvard uncovered indicated that a-10&t wide craft
had got into trouble and made a forced landing in the earlyphaifglarch
1948. The craft was withesbgdeveral peopfieboth while in the air dron
the gromd. An oilfield worker, Doug Nolandtadly witnessed the craft
close up. According to Noland, hiswoarker, Bill Ferguson, went right up
the craft andpoking a pad (that he obtained from a tkua the site) through
a hole somewhere, sad the openig of a ramp! Following this, several
peope, who had also found their way to the site, entered the craft and
witnessed as many as 16 dead bodies insidebddlies ppeared to be
human butvere ladly charred.

Researclhy the Ramsegsrondy suggestdiat about 200 people were

involved irntherecovery operation, which was highly compartmentalised and
lasted about 2 weeks. One witness, Fred Reed, réygoneeslinvoled with
O0sani ti sabymaveting smallspiedesof debris Eadbairying
somethings undet8 inchesf soil ordirt. This witness also stated that trees

were replanted, where some had been broken by the impact of the saucer that
cra$ -landel.

Another witness, whose nawas withheld, stated to the Ramseys thabke
involvedwith falsifying the work records arpanel involved in the

recovery operation so that the military, if asked, could state those people
we r e n 0 thatpatt efthe country ait the time of Heevents.

The Ramseys stated that theyestdinieir invstigation by trying to verify
someothec| ai ms made by Scullyds witness
installation that Dr G had knowledge of. Aftecmesearctthey were able

to find and \g@it an abandoned and dilapidated site irh8ouColorado

which fitted the description of saédia facility. Some of the difficulties they
encountered while trying to find the site were caused by the fdu et t
wasnotoriginally owned or run lige US Airforce, nor the US Army. It was,

in fact, run bythe Atomic Energy Commissibfhis wa beause theadar

facility, essentially, had formed part of the Manhattan Projebiat they

wankeda means ofateding anyforeign aircraft that mightant to fly over

the area surrounding Los AtanNational Bboratories (to the south), where

the Atomic Bomb was being developed. Hence, the radar facility itself was top
secret at the time it was built.

Inther book, 0T h elSthezRaraseys imeticulously avddys O

assemble the evidence thatShacercrasht ory i s true. Thou
make any claims beyond what théeem@ showsthey do find, for example,

evidence that a special road buils (not maked on the m@ by the military,
solelytoallow#mb r ecover the | arge craft. T
or pillar in the ground at the site which was, acgoi@gome amunts they
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uncovered, put in place to allow a crane toféetiwdly usedo lift up the
saucer. Without the pillar, thenzraank into the soft, sandy soil too much.

The O0Aztec Incidentdé book also inc
Newton who, it gpears, was actually the victim of a deliberate smear
campaig, due to hindiscussing thsaucer crash story with Scully aneis
Silas Newton was essentially o0stal
foll owing Newt onrdmrytd®d Hiyng Tdfe tohAet
also contains quite a detailed adcofuhP. Cah® efforts tadiscredit Silas
Newton, Scully andelca s hed saucer story. Cahn
successful and thetecstory was ignoredlmost completelfor ove 35

yeas. (As is mentioned in the chapter about Travis Waltamddezing the
attitude andctivities of J.P. Cahn documentethbyRamseys, we can liken

him to Philip J Klass. This is to say that some people really do seem to have
pathologicldesire todiscredit cases with solid evidehegen resorting to
offering bribesto encourag@ele to lie about what they know.)

Anotherd e bunker the Ramseys O0sparredod
the stories about Silas Newton being a frauthandposdbility of such an

event happening due to the scale of ttevegcthat wold have beeseen

by locals and according to Pflckk 8 was never actually seen by anyone. As
the Ramseys point out, debunkers like Pflock had never visited the site in
Aztec, nor fad they spoken to witnesses of the case, yet some people seem
think thatthe statemdnofs cept i ¢ s who d¢navteednei t h
i nvestigati ono nrestabliststipedritreonthetmatterwi t n e

The truthabout the Aztec Crasthichemerger om t he Ramseys
that scientists who were workwith Silas Mwton (a wedhy and well

respected businessmanpwild no need to run a scam to make money) had
access to a Magnetic Anomaly Detection Device. This device coutd be use
for detedig oil and water underground, yes, but it could also beused
detectingsgubmarinesnderwater. Hence, the military hadhsarest in what

people were doing with this sort of technology, regardless of any relationshir
it might have had toaashlandel saucer.

A s mal l footnote her ereseachréghsat |, al t
exceknt, they mention at least twice hogmork on rocketry programmes
inthe later 1¥5i n New Mexi co | ead to O0a ma

This | know, is urtrue (péase read the relevant chaptessihi ndi ng t h
Secr et Spa dAls& in ong chaptenpassidgriion ismade of
Dulcéand the alleged base there.

Our first night was in Dulcé (January 8, 1999), where Archuleta peak or
mesa has become the center for some of the worst fictional UFO rumors
ever created about underground alien bases under the old mountain where
little gray men cook body parts and plot the end of humanity.
Whilst the toe is rathescanful, we will see in a later cleaptat this
summary is algwobablyrather more accurate than some peaogle
UFO/ET research communityould lile toaccepd
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Socorro, New Mexico, 24 April 1964

This also became a weilbwn case anglas thoroudly investigated at the

time, perhapsdzase the main witness, Lonnie Zamawes a wellespected

police officer in the aredamora withessed the landing of anstgged

object, about theame size anaverage car, followed by the appeasof 2
figurest6 There was again, trace evidence, such as depressions in the ground
and burned foliage on nearlgles.

Theris also another story of a crash at Socorro, in Augusi Wén@éssed
by two young bys,but the details of this event seto be extremely sketchy.

Kecksburg, Pennsylvania, 9 December 1965

In this incident, an object was observed fl
errdically over the area and it then made
forced landing in some woods near the i
One of themain investigators of the case v
Stan Gordon. He has made a comprehen
DVD aboutthe caseo Kec ks bur g:
St o¥7Vhe ibcident as #&s0 the subject of a
excellent documentary made by theFiS
Channel and aired in the USA in Octc
200368 Bebw, | heaviy use portions o
Gordonoés excellent s

On December 9, 1965 an event occurred
about 40 miles from Pittsburgh in a rural area
of western Pennsylvania, that even now
remains controversial for some, and
mysterious to others.

SRR At the time many people saw a brilliant
Kedksburgs Memorial of the object moving across the sky. The news
event, which was at one time media focused on a young boy, who while
displayed near the Fire D& playing outside, said he saw an object fall

from the sky into some nearby woods.

Many people say that the military, including members of the Army and Air
Force, began to arrive in the area around the village of Kecksburg within a
few hours after the reported landing. During the evening, reporters from
numerous media sources went to Kecksburg to investigate the event. The
area around the alleged impact site was cordoned off, and a search for the
object was conducted in the woods. Hundreds of spectators looked on from
a narrow country road which circled around the area, unaware that the
object appears to have fallen on the opposite side of the woods.

i A -

As time passed that evening, many people left disappointed that they
couldnd see the object. A few curious folks tried to sneak down into the
woods, and later told me that they were tuned back by the military. Late that
night, others say they observed a military flatbed tractor-trailer truck, carrying
a large tarpaulin covered object, leaving the area at a high rate of speed.
Reporters are among the many witnesses who verify that they saw military
personnel in the Kecksburg area that night.
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Officially, no object was found in the woods by searchers. It was suggested
that the most likely explanation was that the brilliant object in the sky was a
meteor. But word that something was removed from the site by the military
that night, quickly circulated around the county.

Though many important witnesses have passed away, what we now know is
that there are individuals who say that they went down into the woods that
December day in 1965, before the military arrived, and came upon a large
metallic acorn shaped object partially buried in the ground.

The late John Murphy was the new director of WHJB radio in Greensburg at
the time, and is believed to have been the first reporter on the scene. His
former wife says that she was in radio contact with him from the site that
day, and that he told her that he went down into the woods and saw the
object.

The device was large enough for a man to stand inside of it. The object was
a bronze-gold color, and appeared to be one solid piece of metal, displaying
no rivets or seams. At the back of the acorn shape was what withess Jim
Romansky calls the bumper area and also some unusual markings that
Romansky says looked similar to ancient Egyptian hieroglyphics. Romansky
who has been a machinist for many years, says the object itself, looked as
though it had been made from liquid metal and poured into a big mold. Since
the object was impacted in the ground, the bottom portion was not visible,
but what could be seen appeared well intact.

Gordon also states:

Before Unsolved Mysteries broadcast their story about Kecksburg in 1990, |

was contacted by a former Air Force security policeman who told me that he

was among the unit that guarded the object from PA, when it arrived in the

early morning hours of December 10, 1965 at Lockbourne Air Force near

Columbus, Ohio. He remembers extreme security measures at the time and

says that the object was only at the base for a short time, and then

continued on to Wright-Patterson Air Force base near Dayton, Ohio.
Gordon refers readersk@vinRand|l e6s book O0OA Hi st
Crasies. ¢

Sceptics have tried to explaway theaseas adulty/off courseSoviet

Venus piobecalledKosmos 96whichre-enteredhe atmosphere over

Canada on the same date, but at about 3:1&Yeb he wong plae and

the wrong timeébut why should that
included anreant Thorrocket. However, as with thlese cases, debunkers
simply latch on to one or two pieces of evidence, offer a prosaic explanation
for those pieceofevidene and then they ignore all the rest of the evidence
and either state or as®e witnessese idios, liars or bad/mistaken

observes.

Shag Harbour, Nova Scotia, Canada, 4 Oct 1967

On the night ot Oct 1967several orange lights were sigluet the sa

near the small fishing village Shag Harbour. On the same nigldasolil2
Chris $/les als@aw an orange sphere mowlmg the harbour in

Dartmouth Nova Scotia. The next day, his Grandfather called him to report
hedd s e e tsdShagridrboun andhatiome lof them had gone into
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__ " the waterln 1993, Styles saw a
documentarglout theRoswell
case and this enadagel him to re
investigate the Shag Harbour cas
of which he latedoecame one diie
main investigatar8 documentary
about the incident wadeased in
year 2000 ad several key witnessi
wereinterviewed’!

MyStrangeBlog.com

Below, | have heavily quoted from a suryroa  t Ihagy Harlk®ur
I nci dent? website.

Having seen the lightsimessethoughtthey were wekhingaplare crash,

and quickly reptedas much to the Barrington Pass$gygal Canadian
Mounted PoliccRCMP Constable Ron Pound had already the ligsas

he dove down Highway &-route to Shag Harbour. Pound felt that he was
seeingt lights, alkttached toone flying crafivhich e estmated to be 60 feet
long.Approaching the shorepund clearly saw a yellow light slowly moving
on the water, leanga yellavish foam in its waké. slowly either moveaivay
until it wagoo distanto beseen ohad sunk éeper into the ae

At leasttwo fishing boats had already seen the lights too and made their way
across the water to theimorder to try andesue ag people that may have
gone down with th@resumedaircraft. However, ahéy found whethey

got there was the yellow foarorht h e o0 b j éwhichiwas aboatié/e

mile long. They knew this was not tidal foam. (It dispersed over thevnext fe
hours.)

The RCMP contacted the Coast Guard to start a search and the following day,
the Rescue ©adinationCentrefiled a reportvith Canalian Forces

Headquarters in Ottawstatngthat something o f un k n chadrhit or i gi r
the water

Divers from HMG Granby wezdeployed to the location of the crash, where
they searched the bottomtbé ocean foseveral dag, but no results were
releasd.

Again, it was in 1993 that Chris Styles and MUFON investigator Doug Ledger
began to rénvestigate the caseibgrtifyingand interviewing witnesses.

According to Styles and Ledgeit wasfound that the object that entered

the waters of Shag Harbour had soorttetirea,aveling underwater for

about 25 miles to a place called Government Badime, mouthof Skelburne

Harbour, which was neatog-secret NATO submarine detection base. The

object was detected with hydrophones and naval vessels were pogitioned

it. After a couple of days of military observation by navy divers and sensors,
themilitary mad plans for arecovery operation. TiBashenna second USO
(unidentified submerged object) join
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witnesses indicateathhe secod craft had arrived to render aid to the
original USO.

The Navy had asselab a flotilhof ships, wWich monitored the two (%

for about a week! Thehg flotilla wasnoved away, to investigate a Russian
submarine which had by then enterada@n wates nearby. The two
underwater craft made their méwsouth, to the Gulf olaine, puttig
distance btween themselves and ¢hesing navy ships. Incredibly, they later
surfaced, and shot away into the skies.

Berwyn Mountain, Wales, UK, 28 January 1974

This case has been investigated extensivély fegeardier Scott Fultori4
who, in turn, followed up earlier investigatiorddmgarefryl7s

In the evening d@3d January 1974 number of people in Llandréind the
surounding areaaported that there waa &plosion and the ground shook,
even causing glasses to fall off shelves in a pub. Shortly after the explosion,
sone winesseseported seeing a large spherical light fly over the area,
towards the mouain. Many di were maded the local Gwynedd Roéto

report the incidenté was revealed when documents were released in
200879. People also sablaze of tiht a1 the moundinside just after the
exdosion. At about the same time, Pat Evans, the District Nurse, had heard
about the incident and she initially eat® a plae crash had occurreldh. an
inteview (dateunknown, but probabijuring the 1990s or early 20005he
stated:

Pat Evans: | called my daughters and we got into the car and we made our
way up to the mountain. We drove a fair way along the mountain road and to
our left, we could see a huge orange ball sitting on the mountain, glowing.

Diane Evans: We started looking [for] what we thought was going to be an
aircraft on fgedrieOh V@enokddow therer mightebe bodiesoi

i f it was an aer op lte happy atrthe prospectVBat weve r e n
were quite surprised to see this big reddish orange ball, just sitting there.

There were no flames and it was so uniform. The shape i the round,
spheri cal shape of it made us realifese we
were no flames jumping T it was pulsating, this red/orange object that we

saw.

(@)

(7]

Pat : éand we could see little |ight
object, in a zig-zag pattern and we assumed at that time there was someone
possibly going to see fwhat was what.0

Diane: With hindsight, we realisedthe se ar ch party coul dnoét
and located it in the time it had taken us to go from the village up to the
mountain. No one could have organised themselves to get to the object that
we saw.
In 2011, UK researcher, engineer and-fitaker Richard D Hall released a
filmi78 centred around Stée | t resedich and this included new
interviews some withwitnesses whimadne\er given theiaccout to any
previous researcheria anyfilm. The film documents facts of the cased
some of the efforts undertaken to cover up and muddle sgptibts. Tis
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omududée seemed to involve cirecul ati
being receered fomthe sie.

Richard D Hall wited the site of the incident several times, over a period of
about a year (or moré)e confirmed, having spokentdnesseghat

around the time of the evertsre was a strong military presentecimrea
andalso tlere seemedo be police officerthere who were not local to the
area. In the last segment of his film, he states:

1. On the evening of the 239 of January 1974 an active army unit was on
standby somewhere within 20 miles east of Llandrillo, probably stationed
at Llangollen.

2. At 8:38 p.m. a large object impacted on the side of the Cadir Berwyn
mountain and the Army was immediately dispatched to seal off the area
and possibly recover debris. Locals were kept away from the impact site
by road blocks.

3. Shortly after the impact, a red-orange glowing/pulsating sphere
approximately 15 meters in diameter was witnessed by at least seven
people, seemingly resting on the side of the mountain (Due to the
terrain, neither the impact site, nor the object was visible from the
nearest town Llandrillo.)

4. The object remained on the mountain for 1 hour and 40 minutes before
taking off and disappearing.

5.  While the object was still on the mountain, the army unit approached it,
carrying torch lights.

6. We dond know if the orange sphere was the impacting object or whether
the sphere came down in response to another impacting object

This then begs the question did the military deliberately shoot something

down?
It seems from the witness accounts that the glowing spdaera contrdéd
larding. Did he Army knowvhen dnwirét was going land? Given the
nature of the object that was witnessed, consider how profound it would be to
find afirmati@answers to these questions. Then consider if that would be a
sufficient eason to orgaise ade@dedong cover up.

Rendlestam Forest, Suffolk, UK& December 1980

This incident happened or"2éhd 2% December 1980 in Rendlesham
Forest, Sdiblk, UK. Theforest lies between Woodbridge and Bentwaters
bases which, at the timeywe 0 | tetledNE. 6

Airmen Edward Cabansaghd Burroughs and Bud Stefens had reported
seeing unusual lights over the forest, just near the base. Sgt. Jiom Pennist
thendroeoof f base, 6 with them, through
They aproached thebjectand then sbpped the vehiclepmedistance from

it. Penniston left the other two men in the vehicle and he approached the
object on footThe following iguoted froma T h endleBhamn ci dent 6
Websit&?
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When Penniston got to a distance of 50 meters he could make out a metallic
type object, some kind of craft, but unlike any he had ever seen in his seven
years in the Air Force. As he moved closer, he discovered that the air
seemed to be charged with static electricity, causing his hair to stand on
end. As he closed to within 20 meters of the object, he noticed that the
animals had scattered and the area was now completely quiet. As he got
closer still, he could see the object in more detail. He described seeing a
shiny black, triangular shaped craft, three meters in width and two high. The
surface was smooth - almost glass like. He later said it was about the size of
a tank. White light was emanating from both the top and bottom of the craft.
Red and blue lights flashed alternately on either side.

Penniston then took out a camera and began photographing the object. He
shot the entire roll and then moved closer so he could circle around the back
of it. He was amazed to see no visible means of propulsion, nor was there
any obvious signs of conventional manufacture: no seams or rivets. By now,
and in complete awe of what this object might be, he courageously placed
his hands on its surface, which he said felt warm despite the freezing night
of an English winter. Sliding his hand over the smooth exterior he discovered
a series of raised symbols etched onto its left-hand side. The symbols, which
he later drew, were about three inches high and covered an area of about
three feet in diameter. When Sgt. Penniston put his hand on the etched
symbols, which felt like sandpaper compared to the rest of the smooth
molded surface, everything became a brilliant bright white. He could neither
see nor hear. He was alone in a brilliant bright white light. This occurred for
an undetermined amount of time then his sight returned. He was standing
next to the craft, facing the pictorial glyphs. The craft started to turn a vivid
bright white color. So bright in fact, Sgt. Penniston thought it was going to
explode. He took a defensive position nearby as the craft was engulfed in
the light. The craft then lifted off approximately four feet from the ground,
maneuvered between the trees, ascended to tree top level and disappeared
in the blink of an eye.

Following hisamaing encounter, Perston was granted six days of leave. It

affected him deeply.
Amazingly, the objectmsightd again on Dec 2and,during a pay,

Deputy Base Commander, Col CharlesHagiito had been away from the
base on the préious nightwa s t ol d oelha alreadybspokek to 6
Cabansag about the incident.) He then went into the fionaslif lwith the

intention of proingit was H a misconception of some kind. Again,

fomd The Rendl eshaml nci dentd

guoting
We b s i

With a team of men Halt entered the forest he discovered numerous
personnel and vehicles already there. Men ran all over the place as both
vehicles and lighting equipment were malfunctioning. He then took his patrol
to the original landing site and shortly after this spotted a glowing red object
moving through the forest. During much of the entire time Halt had activated
a mini tape recorder so an audio record could be made. This tape was later
released to the public. It makes for riveting listening. On it you can hear Halt
and his men getting closer to the UFO. i T h @srne doubt about it, there is
some type of strange flashingred light a h eesstdtes®n the tape. Then
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L
Amockup/mod el based on Penni dinBRendeshars forestic 201
('t has been dulzledydsoniét)he Lemon

his voice gets extremely excited as he says -fil t 6s comi n@ this we
definitely coming this way. Pieces of it are shooting off. There is no doubt

about it this is weird.o Halt described th
winking at him. Lateri n t he tape he states fnAHeb6s head
Now we are observing what appears to be a beam coming down to the

ground. Thisisunr eal . 0O

He was later to describe the same

thing that he wrote in a memo, date
13 Jan 1981.

The beams ofghtfrom thecraft were
directed AatheWeapens
Storage Area. In the heiglfithe US -
UK/ Soviet oCold ' = 28 |

the evert was, ofcourse, highly Col Charles (Chuck) Halt (left)dSgt
significant. JimPenniston
Other evidence from this case includt

1 Pennistod motebook 1 Landirg site

I Radiation readings i Plaster casts

I Radatraces from othesites 1 Tree damage

Also, officers from Suffollcivilian)Police were involved in certain related events

and sightingts

There havéeen other eims made about a third landing sitgny by Lary

Warren, but there are some significant problems with parts of his story (and
stories he has told sint@8l). tsWar r ends statements whi
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i dea of 0al iangsgbteds part of ene bf thé landisg@verits
and it gopearghis has been muddled together with statements made by
another witness, Adrian Bustinza. Journalisg®a@runi (vho died in

2007) wrote a comprehensive and important book on the irgailieid Y o u
Candt Tel | t he Psherp20@lShe interriewednall aff a s
the main witnesses and investigated the case quite thoroughly. Her book is
recomnendel readig. Also, a moreecent book has beenaoathored by

Burroughs andPenniston8!(Sadly, they chose to involve Nick Pope, too. Nick
Pope is discussed in a later chapter.)

Conclusions

| have tried to give a concise overview of a few of the major cases from the
last 70+ year These have been written up commstedy dsewlere, so
please consult the referenced sources for further details.

For me, the Roswell case seems te Aim@normos number of both military
and civilian witnesses that have recorded ¢béinony an@xperiences.
They all seem to tell sesidly, thesame story. That story, and the story of
other cases has been covered up using similar or identiodstoeshatl

and others have described elsewhere.

The Rendlesham Case is ratherrdiifeo the thers | covered in this

chapter, asibvolvedrep@at ed vi sits of O0somethi:
looking at it now, seems less likely to have involvettesstaialkcraft. It

sounds a bit more like some advanced military craft that wasdnvo

althouqp Hal t s ac c oun trat sehavwur @redkiegantos a
pieces) is rather extraordinary for secret, terrestrial technology. The craft tha
Pennigon encaintered seems to have some similarities to the craft that Mark
McCandlishrad MichaeSthh r at t ¢ a | |0which locdveeéin Dar t 6
chapter22ofo Fi ndi ng t he SecWaditanSpace Pr
unmannd/drone version that Penniston saw2Tha Dt 6 was s ai d
three sphesat each corner of its triangular fuseldgad there were three
similarly pleed/sized dpressions in the ground at the landing site in
Rendlesham Forest.

If you dezide to studgach of the cases above in depthyibfind a great

deal of corrobotang evilence among witnesses in each case. You will
probably al sydsd [ emldvénssammaéakedvinesses, and
some f ol ks seemi ntgdcausediye twa nntg a tntveon 1
However, you shoultl® realise that at the core odtcass, lies a basic

truth. Intelligently controlled objects of unknown orsoidied origh have,
indeed, crashed on or been brought down to earth. Others have made
controlled dndings. Whether they have crashedfetanded, they have left
behind taes. h fact, claims or statementssbgpticand debunkers about

t her elitteerinopchysi cal evidence of | anc
misleading.

The most powerfievidence,Yall accounts, is in the hands ofntlost
powerful groups in the wordicthe miltary and intelligence agencies of the
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oOsuperpower s. 6 MWeéerratiohlewith dndangtherc ol | ude
regarding keeping this evidence, literally undedgisunot atll clear. What

is clear is that theyevery good at burying it. It agpethatburglary,

violence, threats and even, perhaps, murder are all stizégie® ben

used to prevent you, dear reader, from learning the full extent isf what

known abotithe evidence of the crashes, theitag, the craft and their

occupants
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6. Some Mdeo Evidence and Soméowerful
Witness Testimony

Video Evidence

In this ®cton | wil review a small selection of video evidence. Clearly, you
will need to ustihe embeddelihksd or your favourite search emgd to
view the videos concerng@dhich yal should find online.

Multiple Craft on NASA Space Shuttle Videos

Followirg mydiscovey of the Disclosure Project and the powerful evidence
contained thereinne ofthenex O0st ops on my nftour ne
the work ofMartyn Stubld&2 which I first learned abbin a vide called

0The Secret NASA Transmissieiie Smoking Guné St ubbsa wor
Cable TVimanager in Vancouver, Canadahaalaces t o hi s oow
dish athestaton and he also had access to a bank of recording equipment
and he tooktiupon hims# to record every minute of every shuttle mission,
over several years. therefore remrded over 2,500 hours of video foetag

from numerous NASA Space Shuttlssilis ad he studied the footage
closely. Stubbs was interviewed in 2000 fora@hirdsali British UFO
magazine. He described tivathe videos, he had discodeaiseparate
phenomenomo what appear to be intgérily controlled craft. One of the

othe phenomena he discovered was something that was vetivetidra
strealof light (cbse to the camera) lasting only about 1/60 of a second. (One
immediately tihks if coulchave been an effect of cosmic rayspersonally

was far less interesiedisdiscussion of this than | was in the craft shown in
the footage he captd)

Stulbbs writes on his YouTube channel (as of
2018):

| am Martyn Stubbs AKA secretnasaman. These
are videos that | downloaded from NASA shuttle
cameras, live during the 1990s. All the UFO clips
are from my NASA UFO Archives, containing all
video downloaded from mission STS-48 on,
where | fdiscoveredo all the NASA UFO video,
including the STS-75 fifetherl nci dent.o f
My dlscoverles of NASA UFOs, now dominates YouTube because they have
been shared, copied & re posted, tens of thousands of times worldwide & they
have generated mega millions of hits! THIS WAS MY GOAL. To get as many
people to view this genuine, unimpeachable, unedited NASA video as
possible! THANK YOU everyone, for making this happen.

As Stubbs stated above, one of the most iagnaeces ofrideo he captured
was in Space Shuttle mission-83 8uring the soalleddSpace Tether
Expaiment8d on 26 HFmd sphedicalGatelitAsdeployed from
the USspae shuttk at the end of a conducting cable (tether) 20 km (12.5
miles) longThis wss to test ithe satellite and cable could be tsedoduce
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electric powed like adyamodut i | i si ng t he egenetahd s
acurrent to run equipmeeaboard the space shuttl@hey were also interested
in seeing whether solar cellsl¢generata current that could be fed back
into a teher to change the orbit of thedlée.

This incident was filmed by the shuttle crew. The Tether experinestt did
go to gan and the cable broke, apparently due to an overload of electrical
currert. However,hlie cable and the satellite were themmended by a
collection of strange ppizgleand orb like objectssome of which pulsated.
NASA has stated these emply icecrystals, but a repeated examination of
the footage seems to rule that@xation out.

David Sereda completed an extensivi
andysis of the sequence in 1999 and
publishel this in a video called
OEvidence: The Ce
U F O%4in which he seeks the opinio
of Dr Edgar Mitchel(see chapter 27 ol
OFinding the Secr
Prgr amfher t he o0Tet
Mitchell claims heas 8 t  shimgeof ¢
interest!

| recommend viewintpe Sereda video,
as the stills shc
significat.

Thel996STS 5 0Tet her o
somewhtareminiscehof the 1991 SFS
48 incident, where it appears someth
was fired at anbgect travelhg towards

the earth and it then alptly changes

ma

directon, as discussed in chapter26 obriyi ndi ng t he Secr et

Pr ogr #booke 6

Anotherincredible sequence that Stubbs redawds from tle STS30
missiofss (which some agaitaomshows ice crystadg/es, really!) It was
recorded onstDecember 1996 and shows tivoula, luminous ofects
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moving beneath the shuttle, apparently inside clouds in the atmospHere, for
least pardf the sequence.

The sequence alsmslsflashes of light in the cloudsvhich must be

lightning flashes from ongoing storAisone pointone d the obgcts

appears o opower wup, 0 increasing in br
needs to viewhe video itself here, as the stifleysihere, tend to look like
meaningless fuzzy blobs.

At about 4:42 into the sequer
referenced alve, this objectis
seen to tavel across the field
view in less than 2 seconds.
micrometeoroid? @ssibly, but
then when we consider the otl
object sen below, and the
behaviour, we can consider ot
possibilities, perhaps.. In view
the Stubb footaye, one an
observe rany similar streaks.

Other footage shows objects travelling at extremgblgheedih he ear t
atmosphere and also obgawtich change direction suddenly (these are
highlighted and discussed in David

NASAwill not reallydiscuss whiis shown in these videos in an appropriate
manner and personally, | haeger seen satisfactory explanation for what

theyshaw . My expl anation would therefoc
intelligentlycontrolled craft maewring in theuppe atmosgere, possibly
monitoring and/ or i ntTemakoavedgegur wi t h

oDi s c | o s ubDr 8tevénrGreer malejerdacknowledged or discussed
what is shown in this footaggeven though (or perhaps becausépbke
staed his Wcleworkedfor NASA on the Lunar Module.

Only a few other researchers (such as Dendde seenothave studied

closely and then comntedon this powerful evidence. As it is video

evidence that comes via NASA, it should be treatedmauelseiouslyd

not only byNASA themselves, but by any researchers interested in the UFO
subject. Haimg reviewethe collection of evidence myselah anly
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conclude that we are seeing intelligently controlled craft operating in the
eart hos aadtindoo saihlobitr e

Othe f oot age shows objects travelling
amosphere ahalso objects which change dirediadaenly.

NASA will not really discuss what is shown in these videos in an appropriate
manner and pessdly, | have mverseen aatisfactory explanation for what

they show. My explanation would thereffiore 0 s these videds show
intelligentlycontrdled craft manoeuvring in the upper atmosphere, possibly
monitoring and/or interacting with thundersta 6

Phoenix Lights, Arizona, 1997

The Phoenix Lights case is a good example which refutes theskateme

S 0 méat large UFOs are neverseenowvgelart i es. 6 As we bri
mentioned in chapt&r during the apparitiorf GometHale Bop on14h

March 1997, perhaps as many as 10,000 people, including state governor Fyfe
S/mington, wihessed what appeared to be an enoranduslowly cruising

over the city. A witness called Mike Fortsdbhaindler, described the craft

as oprofoundly masived d a description that would be echoed by Stacey

Roads who sighted the same gafing siletly over Tucson. Both witnesses

were mteviewed fot he 2003 d o cfuhmBuedsaswsFyleOut o
S/mington, who was quickly employed in a perception management stunt
following his annourement of a full investigation beiagried out into the

incident.

Phoenix Lights (most |likely a st
Another witnessDr Lynn Kitet87also recorded the ligh(explainedy the
US mi |l it ar y yeassaftedthelewent,anade p doaumentary about

the case.

The Phoenix Lights case is perhaps a litileconplex ttan t mightfirst
appear, as more than one object wasdsaeahthis happened overeiipd
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of seveal hours. Orbs were also seen anded® have been chased by

aircraft launched from Luke Airforce Base.

Like most cases, there has beeopea,publicinvestigatian into the events

so all we can do is piece together a timeline of exantthé varias
witnesses. At the end of this pssch o u g h , I donot
conclude that this was either a display of classified mititanidgy or

t

hi

n

samething truly alien. In considering the scale of the object that was seen by

hundreds bthousandsfgeople, however, it stretches criggliiiat it was

something developed, say, in Area 51. The wall of silence that is built arounc

these sdas of incidens isstill, even decades after the event, a seemingly

impenetrable barrier to people Iime.

Stepheaville Lights Case, Jan 2007

This wasanoter sighting which seemed quite similar to the 1997 Phoenix

Lights case, although it took place thesnall town of Stephenille in
Texas.

A page on Sc o tshas geerdetailsgabosit they eagesincluding

a st or yDozems Repori UE@ Over Texas T@wn t h a fittenvya s

AngelaK. Brown an Associated Press Wraadpublishecbn Jamiaryl15,

2008

(AP) In this farming community where nightfall usually brings clear, starry
skies, residents are abuzz over reported sightings of what many believe is a

UFO.

Several dozen people - including a pilot, county constable and business
owners - insist they have seen a large silent object with bright lights flying

low and fast. Some reported seeing fighter jets chasing it.

fPeople wonder what in the world it is because this is the Bible Belt, and
everyone is afraid it® the end of times,0said Steve Allen, a freight company
owner and pilot who said the object he saw last week was a mile long and

half a mile wide. fit was positively, absolutely nothing from these parts.o

While federal officials insist there® a logical explanation, locals swear that it
was larger, quieter, faster and lower to the ground than an airplane. They
also said the object® lights changed configuration, unlike those of a plane.
People in several towns who reported seeing it over several weeks have

offered similar descriptions of the object.

Machinist Ricky Sorrells said friends made fun of him when he told them he
saw a flat, metallic object hovering about 300 feet over a pasture behind his
Dublin home. But he decided to come forward after reading similar accounts

in the Stephenville Empire-Tribune.

fivyou hear about big bass or big buck in the area, but this is a different deal,0
Sorrells said. fit feels good to hear that other people saw something,

because that means Idn not crazy.o

Sorrells said he& seen the object several times. He said he watched it
through his rifle& telescopic lens and described it as very large and without

seams, nuts or bolts.
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Debunkers and sceptics simply write off the sightitgihgsf an adinary

arcaft, but again that doesnd6t really
end up backn the same position as with the Phoeights sightings, 10

years earlier.

| am sure that some readers, at this point, will be asking teemsgly y

h a sheidcludelt he [ i nsert name] case Aor the
far question! | supposéhe point | am trying to make is tiaa ae never

given suitable answers through official channels and, after a few months,

interest in agiven casiadesawayand, aprt from witnesses who have
accepted that what newhealiy htahvee ssteaetnu s sc
society seems te bagely unchanging.

Anthony Woods-0 The Jour neyéd

In 2003, a video made by the late anidresgeted UKUFO reseather
GrahanBirdsall (and others) was released. Galleth e J 8% r ney, O
doaumerned the very unusual case of Anthony Woods who lived in
Portsmouth, UK(You can currentljiew he video o YouTube wing the

link above.) Woodsad hidirst UFO sightngin 1972, when he was 8 years

old. It wasa bright, clear November morning, wheand some friends were
playing in the street. He bomadiced u
obje¢ withportholesasu nd t he mi ddl e. 6 The sig
seconds. Woods said thiaeathis, hdnad recurring dreams about UFOs and
thenit was in hisnid-20sthat he had another experience when camping in

the New Forest in thE90sdwhenhes aw o daicmwglght s up i n t he
(his description is similar to the sighting | hadeimtt-709. In May 1996,

Woods described he wasimgtthe dog out at about 10:30pm one evening.

The dog hesitated in going out and he lookeufitufo the left- seeig a

silent adsecshaped craft, about-30 feet in diameter, glide silently over houses

near his homeabout 50 feet above the roof tilds.then watched the disk

travel into the distance Hewasshockéd it w
ard amaze bywhat hesaw and told his wife and his family.

The following eveninge opened théoor about Pm and he saw a bright
light very higlin the skyd but it was stationery. He thought it must be quite
big d and then it began to m@andhe watcheit move sbwly inb the
distance.

From approximately 1999, he began to record as mamgsighthe cddj

using a camcorder. Over the neyeds, he captured over 100 hours of

video, showing anomalous objédts the daytime and aight. The video

incluces nany exemely interesting apparitiochs ncl udi ng a O0OUFO
which was seen oveortsmouth ér 6 hours on 8October 2001. Helfhed

this at around 1:30pm. His wife also observed the object, which Woods
descr i be daloans, bubidtltigetty controled . 6

Four hours of c¢clips of Woodsigh footag
TransportPolice Detective and UFO researcBeryHeseltine, who

p
hti
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compiled a catalogue of dates on which the footage was shot. Heseltine
deerminedthat:

1 Woods hadilmed anordous objects on 50 separate days during a
3Y% year period!

1 About 90% of tk footage washot in daylight, with blue sky and
somecloud.

1 On many days, there were up to 8 or 9 segments of footage on a
single day, meanitigerewere oveR00 segrae sightigs!

1 The objects were not ballopas they were moving against the wind
direction andrteracting with one another.

It seemghatWo o0 d s & s u ¢ ¢ ewdnsinatedn linhcagdturid inmeigen g
of what Iregard as one of the most unusual objects ever filmed/réébrded
Woods, vith his brothein-law Tony, recorded adinute segen@ of an
extremely unusual object on 27 Mar 2002. Tony was watching through
binoculars. Thelject seemed tbover diglay lignts in sequence, turn
aroundand then drift slowly, silently awatillimage is shawbelow. Many
more stills can be foumaline, for exampli a series of fiveostingg®on
Rense@m and inseveral internet forunogt$92

Still from Anthony Woods®& in

I n Graham Birdsal lyabBigitaAnidhatward bot h A
Profesor Roger Green, an image analyst, who has worked as an expert
witness inaurt, reporthow they have analysed the video attdds them
conclude there is no evidence of fakery.
Near the end of 0T haesthe olbwiny douthis vi de
experiences and recordings:

I dond know what this means or where it& going. All | know is that it has

happened and I&e had the experiences since | was a child. I&e been lucky

enough to film all these sightings. | don& know what it is - but it& something
real , itds somet h& nog muodane xrp hawre.nl@ bjste . It
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looking for answers like everyone else. It& been positive for me. | deeply feel
there is something significant behind it all, but what, | don& know. It& a
journey and | just want to carry on until | find out the truth. This is definitely
real.

However,aJ e f f s Blte, a sote dvas added on 6 May, 20zh read as
follows:

Anthony Woods would like it to be known that regrettably he has decided to
distance himself and his family from the UFO subject. He has therefore
ended all association with any and all parties who were previously involved
in the release & promotion of his material. IF Anthony& footage or images
have or are currently being distributed, sold or displayed publicly by ANY
parties whatsoever, since the closure/liquidation of UFO Magazine UK as of
February 2004, they do so ILLEGALLY! They are not authorized to do so,
are in violation of copyright and Anthony® wishes. They do NOT represent
Anthony Woods in any way, shape or form.

Anthony has agreed with the Rense site for his articles to remain on their
site for posterity, exclusively. He would like to take this opportunity to thank
both Jeff Rense & James Neff for the kindness and support they have shown
towards him and his case. He would also like to thank the Rense visitors for
their interest & support of his case over recent years. fif by showing my

mater i al has changed just one personoés

phenomenon, then it was all worth itd

I have not contacted Anthony Woods or his family to discover what caused
this statementda be made, although we can note tbalomg after the release

of O0The Jonle Bet2003 Grahammigsall sadly died

following a brain haemorrhage which he suffered eigleattbgson 11 Sept

200393 He was 48 or 49 yeald.
UFO Releases Spheres, Mexico22 May 2009

An astounding filmsomewhat reminiscent of Anthdigodd  ®rcesu

wasaired orMexican TV in May 2008 showed a yellowish, jelile

object

releasingnaybe 20 a80 smaller objects along a horizatedrunning to the
left and to the right of the objethe object wagilmed in daylight, against a

blue sky, by Pedro HernandézAt around 53pm, he wagavelling

by bus

in the Valle Dorador@aof the city and he saw the object. He also filmed a

pl ane as a 0r ef erset@mazamenaul) praecweek A's

later,anothefrfilm of the ame event emerg&ait was shot by Aledo

Carrillod who was clearly on the other side of the objdot r nandez d s

was shot with thewn reflecting df the objet wher eas

Carri

shot looking more in the direction of tha éLe. the bjectd or object

appeared more ashouettes). A comparison still image from the later video is

shown below.

Around the same time as this film wagssel@n Mexco, the UK press
preferred to discuss the MoD releasing some dull docuamdritisck Pop

talked about thoseather than thiglm.
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Alfredo Carrillo Pedro Hernandez
22 MAYO 09 22 MAYO 09

Still from the comparison vid&s.

A Small Selection of Powerful Witness Testimony

As a way of givingaders just small taste of some of the witnessriony

in Dr Steven Greerds disclosure pr
two very compelling t@®onies elatedd@ a UFO landing at Edwardsir

Forcebase and an object that was inadwiytiimeddon i ng a o du mr
nuclear missile testif6!.

Professor Robert Jacobs and a Nuclear Missile Test

| metDr Ravert (Bd) Jambs%in Sept 2017 when he was at the Holmfirth
UFO conference, fillg in forRobert Hastings, author 0 FOs and

Nukes®6 who could not attend th& conf
documentarp as ed on HKwhEch cabgrented dnlmaas

released in 20%Y)

It is worth noting, at this point, hdvasting 6 kwroorU F Ond Nudes &

very significatf®and | recommend readers study the bookisngebsite.

There does seem to be a strong bo@yidénce that UFO/ET craft have
shown a very strong interest in nuclear weapons facilities around the world.
Disclosue Roject WtnesseCaptan Robert Sag0andDwynne Arnesciit

also testified to their own experiences.

Back t o Boé Belazleoomisngia PoofessoCommunicatin,
at Bradley University, CalifoP®ahcobs had a career in #ieForce
reaching the rank of lieutenant inftbkel of Optical Instrumentatiokle was
based aVandenberdir ForceBase in 1964, where he was involved in a
project to fim a nucleamissile as it passed through all thtages of
powered flight.

AsJacobs described igear POOinterviev with Dr SevenGreepo3 the

team he was working with had developed aneatl telesqe which was
used in conjunction witlhmaie camera to photograph objects over 100
miles distant. (The movie camera was attached tedhakesoBUelesope,
which Fed a verydngfocal lengtt®about 180 inches or about 4500mm. This
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meant hhat they coul get a clear enough view of the ihigsflight, even at a
far distance.) To achieve this amazing feat, they hadrtourgs which
tracked the rasileas 1 flew. They filmedthe st fromBig Sur in

Californiac4

Jacobs desceb he incident in detail in quite a number of interviews. He first
did this in 1982.

€ And sure enough, we could see all
three stages of powered flight boosters,
they burned out and dropped away.
And then of course, to our naked eye,
all we saw was a smoke trail going off
into subspace, as it headed off towards
its target which was an island in the

| o8 dcaes. s, s e, Fanes OB Pacific. Well, that was our first filming of
AT T E S . a launch and we got it.
We sent the film back down to the base
Prof Robert Jacobs, ISAir Force  and -1 dt knovdexactly how long it

was after the event, it might have been a day or two - | was called into Major

Mansma n n difise at the First Strategic Aerospace Division Headquarters. |

walked into his office and they had a screen and a 16mm projector set up.

Ther e was a couch and Major Adthesemeren sai d 0
two guys in grey suits, civilian clothes, which was fairly unusual.

Major Mans ma n n said iwat ch thiso andIl turned (
watched the screen and there was the launch from the day or two before.

It was quite exciting. Because of the length of the telescope, as the Atlas
missile entered the frame, we could see the whole third stage. That was
pretty exciting optics. We watched that stage burnout. We watched the
second stage burnout. We watched the third stage burnout. And then on that
telescope we could see the dummy warhead. | t disg albrig yand into the
frame came something else. It flew into the frame like and it shot a beam of
light at the warhead.

Now remember, all this stuff is flying at several thousand miles an hour. So
this thing [UFQ] fires a beam of light at the warhead, hits it and then it [the
UFO] moves to the other side and fires another beam of light, then moves
again and fires another beam of light, then goes down and fires another
beam of light, and then flies out the way it came in. And the warhead
tumbles out of space. The object, the points of light that we saw, the
warhead and so forth, were traveling through subspace about 60 miles
straight up. And they were going somewhere in the neighborhood of 11,000
to 14,000 miles an hour when this UFO caught up to them, flew in, flew
around them, and flew back out. Now, | saw that! | dondt give a Godd
what anybody else says about it. | saw that on film! | was there!

Jacobs continues:

Now when the lights came on, Major Mansmann turned around looked at me
and said:

fi We r au guys screwing around up there? cAn d | sai dAnd ieNo si r !
sai d, i Wh atAndMasi d ,h &fsl?td ol onbe | i ke Name got a
the thing that we saw, this object that flew in, was circular, was shaped like
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two saucers cupped together with a ping-pong ball on top. The beam of light
came out of the ping-pongbal. That 6 s whaitm. I saw on fi

Animated Simulation

From James Fox06s o0Out of the Blue,?® v

Attempts to coveup and cebunk wit Jacobs fined have continued from
that day to this, as Jacobs describes:

Now Major Mansmann said to me after some discussion abo ut i t , fiYou
never to speak of this again. As far as you are concerned, this never

h a p p e nAaddhe said , d B hnéed to emphasize the dire consequences

of a securityl bsraeiadi,mArmbkos ali 210 ThiFnevere .

happenAdststaor t ed for the door, he said, fi W
now if you are ever forced by someone to talk about this, you are to tell them
itwaslas er stri kes, |l aser tracking strikes.

Well, in 1964 we di d n 6 t nyhlaserérackang strikes. We di dwe arly h

laser tracking at all. Lasers were in their infancy in 1964. They were little

playthings in laboratories. So | said , fsk, eusd walked out and that was

the |l ast | talked about it for 18 years.

In the inteview and elsewhere, Robert Jacobsdaeneral other people
who he thought may have seen the film, but it appears that only his
commandingMajorFlorenzel. Mansmann]jr.saw thdilm. In 1982, Jacobs
decided to talk about the incident aadio programme he was hosting at
that time. He atshal an article published in the National Enquirer
Newspaper, after it was rejected by OMNI magazine. He stated

And | was a part of a United States Air Force cover-up for 18 years.

After an article [came out about the incident], the shit hit the fan! | started

being harassed at work. | started getting odd telephone calls that would

come during the day. At night, at my house | would get telephone calls- all

night long sometimes 3:00 in the morning, 4:00 in the morning, midnight,

10:00, people would call and start screaming at me. You are going down

mother f I You are going down motherf __ 'And t hat dwsuldal | tt
say. Andthey 6 d k eeanpng that until | finally hung up the phone.
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One night somebody blew up my mail box by putting a big load of skyrockets
in it. The mailbox went up in flames. And that night at 1:00 in the morning the
phone rang. | picked it up and somebody said, skyrockets in your box at
night, oh what a beautiful sight, mother fucker!

I 6 veen thHe subject of humiliating letters and phone calls from skeptics like

James OO0Berg at NASA and Phillip J.

Kl

United States Government who persisted in belitting me. And t hat 6s f

they want to belittte me b u tt belittle S8ohiny Mansmann!

| believe this nutty fringe around U F O ésartiof a concerted effort to keep
serious study of it down. Anytime anybody tries to study this subject
seriously, we are subject to ridicule. | 6 m a f ul | profess

and hoot and holler behind my back when they hear that | have an interest in

ass,
i ne

As well ashepersonal attacks and harassment, Jacobs notes other aspects of
how cover up works.

or at a
university. And | dm certai n t thauanivensigy lacgh btimeagues at

studying unidentified flying objects-andth at 6 s j ust one of the th

have to live with.

The Air Force denied everything. Was | in the Air Force? The Air Force

denied it. Was | ever at Vandenburg? We | | of course | ifcoul d

| w ain thedAir Force how could | have been at Vandenburg? Did | put a
tracking site up along the California coast? No, there was no tracking site in
California. Which is a crock! The tracking site is still there right where | put it.
And they use it to show you every time the space shuttle lands in California-

that 6s wher e y o WAndfthey asetstill plotgraphing rhissitesn .

from Vandenburg from that tracking site.

Jacobs oted that later efforts biyee Grahanto track dowrMajor

Mansnann, Jr.were successful. Graham (and others wkedthe same
questions of Mansmann) received confirmation from Mansmann that the
incident happened, just aobachd describedMansmann ab addel a few

significant details in some of his communicsdibout thericident:

The shape was [a] classicdisc. The center seemed t o
the entire lower saucer shape was glowing and seemed to be rotating
slowly. At the point of beam released if it was a beam, it, the object, turned
like an object required to be in a position to fire from a platfor m kut again
this could be my assumption from being in aerial combat.o

Later, Jacobs found out a little mdrewt the dtermathof the incilert. In
the 2000 interview, he states:

| wasnot i nt the time but wiwamhappened to the film is an
interesting story in itself as Major Mansmann related to me and other people.
Sometime after | had gone, the guys in civilian clothes - | thought it was the
Cl A but he said fANo, i t odwa s endable thie film
and they spooled off the part that had the UFO on it and they took a pair of
scissors and cut it off. They put that on a separate reel. They put it in their
briefcase. They handed Major Mansmann back the rest of the film and said

he r e, ftinked th cemidd you Major of the severityof a secur i

we o6l | consi der tAnd they walked off with the fin. Major
Mansmann never saw it again.

The Air Force® position right now is there was no such incident and there
was no film of it.

be a
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Further research by Robert Has##gmcuments how theéeburkerssimply

lie and eithedistart or ignore evidence that is inconvenient to thenthand
vested iterests they are willingly or accidiéygerving. He mentions three
people that have been involved with debunking attempts on the Jacobs Big
Sur cas.

In 1993 Kingson A. Georgeaformer civilian colleague Bf Jacobsyrote
anarticlefor 6Skepticalnquire itleddThe Big Sur UFO: Atdertified

Flying Object In this articleGeorge claiedthat Jacobdconcocted the

Big Sur UFO Incident, daitethe dreadyavailable capboraton from Major
Mansman@ letter One can consider Geedgs  ailbbetlouscHagtingk notes
thatKendrickFrezier, the person who published Ge@rgticleis guilty of
ogross editorial incompetetice a s K e o d rd to ¢dieh tie enany
facualerras and distortions in the article before releasiogrit t
unsuspeaing publidd Hast i ngs ,forB0eyearsnKerdricls Frazidr a t
was employed as a Public Relations Specialist for Sandia National
Laboratoriesiyhichhasbeen inolved withmarufacure of the U.S. nuclear
weapons since the 1940s.

Anothe name whichve come across frequently in Uelaed Iterature is

the late Phipp J Klass. He was said by many to be a disinformation agent for
the U.S. governme bu he of couse, strongldeniedthis. Hastings notes

that in correspondence with PRaibert Jacohshe CSICOP/CSI UFO
debunker openlydase d a b out -powered mtglligénbeicgrimunity
friends. o

Hastings also notes that James Oberg wtaldudened s thg@ r Wo rak 6 a
NASA gologist and UFO and Moon Hoax debunker, repeatesthptet

to diredit Jacoliand Mansmar@ accountOberg, himself a former USAF
officer, worked omuclear weapons projeatgheAir ForceWeapons
Laboratoryln 197-72, Oberghad also beea Secuty Officer within the

lab® Battle Environments Brdmddie monitoed security procedures used to
safegua the classified documents that were produced as a normal part of the
branchds operation.

Here again, howevere caral® note low researcisand& per i encer
seem to Oreach briesyWhetesentes atttha 20h7 b o u
Holmfirth Conference and included details about the cover up of what
happ@edon 9/116and how DdWyWm d 6 s research pr o
was destroyed wittdaected engly weapoid?, Dr Jacobs asked a questio

right after my presentation and apparently had never heard of the idea that tl
official story about 9/11 wasitrue What | preented wasppaenty 0t ot a
newé to him. | s teivdrdsthdugl ught hi m a

Mercury & Gemini Astronaut, ColonelGordon Cooper

Some people will still claim that no US astronauts have ever reported seeing
UFOs. Like so manyatematsmade byolks who argust dsbelievers, this
statement turns out to be a lie. @stronaut whdnas spoken out about their
sightinggindexperienceas Gordon CoopeHe started speaking out as early
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as 19&08 In a 1996 interview thi Yolanda Gsking%f o r oOParanor mal

Bor der Hisussedhis Breounters with hundreds of unidentifiable flying

objects, when he was flymger
Germany il951He and seved
other pilotsvere flying F86 jets

0 We we rseo nsiucp,erb e
gated the fthowing:

Yes, they were flying quite high

- how high, we couldna tell,

because we couldna get

anywhere near their altitude. But

they were either very large craft,

way up, or smaller craft still well

above where we co

We sent a report forward on it

and [what] finally came back,

months later, was [that] they

were probably high-flying seed

pods - which didnd sound very
Gordon Cooper before his 1963 Mercury logical. They were flying faster

launch. and higher [than us].

In a19% interview with Michael Lindema#the gave further details of the

incident, stating théttey looked upral savwha appeaad to be a large

group of ddouble lenticular shapeaircraft, classic fhg saucerslying in

formation.

Cooper also desbeadhow, in 1957is teanfilmedhe landind a craftat
EdwardsAir ForceBasewhiletheywere involved irecordngdata fora
precision landmfadlity there. Cooper repeated the same statemgass3
later n an interview with James Fox. This indudedn the 2003
documentary (already mentidnealedd Ou tth eo fB#u e . 6

As they were sitting there filming € a s aame fying over their heads,

put down three little landing gear and landed right out on the dry lake bed -

and they picked up their cameras and started over toward it, filming as they

went. And when they got in fairly close to it, it lifted up, put the gear back in

the wheel wells, tipped up and took off at a great rate of speed. And so they

€ came into my office and tol dovem® what
develop the film - and then had to go through all the proper regulations - of

reporting t hi s weé woand dp having to you send the film forward to
Washington, i n t he Basebs | e knawwhegheraanyene@ nd |
ever seen it since.

In the late20) interviev§'l mentiord above, Cquer confirmed that he

held the film upo the light to see that the object was on the film, but he did
not have chance torrdhe film through a prajeor. He dso statd the film

was sent to Washington, being as italaasified material dine never sait
againnor did heeverhear any mreabout it.

Cooper made no secret of the fact that he had spoken to other pilots who had

encountered objectdile heywere fling. He stated
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It was on Jim McDevitt& Gemini 7 mission where they saw this glint of
something metallic off in the distance and he reported it, and nobody had it
listed on the ground. So he tried getting a picture of it, but the Sun
unfortunately was glint i ng off é so all youwaoo was
detail on what it was. But never any further sightings at all on it.
Coer even approached the United Nations with a proposal for a committee
that would explore the UFO phenomenon

The letter to the UN was in conjunction with a meeting that | had with Kurt
Waldheim and the Security Council of the UN, to try to encourage the UN to
establish a committee - to start comparing notes and data and information
and to really look into all this, from an unbiased neutral point of view.

In this lette?#12 mentioned inhis 2004 obitug!3 Cooper wrote

| believe that these extraterrestrial vehicles and their crews are visiting this
planet from other planets and are obviously a little more advanced than we
are here on earth.

Also, in his obituary, Cooper is quoted thus:

| feel that we need to have a top-level, coordinated program to scientifically
collect and analyze data from all over the Earth concerning any type of
encounter, and to determine how best to interface with these visitors in a
friendly fashion.

For many years | have lived with a secret, in a secrecy imposed on all
specialists and astronauts. | can now reveal that every day, in the USA, our
radar instruments capture objects of form and composition unknown to us.
Further information aboutdonCe&eoper 0s
Spiegé websitél4
It is interesting tamote that in 1978, when Cooper wtbisletter, he was
working for Buena Vista (a Wadnt Di
also benoted that bth Neil Armstrong and Buzz Aldrin halae
promotional work for Disnéy?
Also, in the 19inteview with Mchael Lindematf, Cooperstated hevas
dropped from theApollo Programme in favour of Alan Shem though he
was scheduled to head up a Mars progrgmieh was cancelled).
Cooper ds st atheWk®insiesvereleargadruceguivacal, out
the same cannot be said for statements ma&iebyldrinand Edgar
Mitchell.

Inconsistent Astronaut Anecdotes

Edgar Mitchell

I di scussed Edgar MitcheldFigdngtoent r u
Scret Space 4“Pandbglowalimohele arelevant portion of this
chapter.

In adocumentarpy David Seredeallel 0Evidence: th#ésCase fa NASA
UFO<2176 Seredaompletes an extensive analysis dh® &tber 0 t
i nc i 2Bdistusseddin chapr(lt is stronglyecommended that you
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review trsfootage br yourself.) As part of his investigation into this

extremely unusual NASA foota§ereda decided to contact Edgar Migghell

and send him a copy the NASA vileo.Sereda states that, in response to his
guery about the 0t e24hBO99EdgarfMicieel a ge, on
wrote the following letter to hipa

David Sereda,

Yes, | have received your film and reviewed it and the info package you

provided. | see utterly nothing about the tether incident that is particularly

interesting. If there is more revealing footage then | will look at it. However, |

have looked at many feet of space film, and have yet to see only one that

has anything worth looking into regarding UFO appearances. Edgar Mitchell.
Sereda, unhappy wit h inMbgih axchMitthdl s r es p
responded further, thus:

David,

At first glance they are just particles-------- perhaps outgassed, | do not know.
But | certainly would look for a more prosaic explanation than UFOs. If you
have a better film, | will look, but | am not very optimistic they are anything
exotic. EDM.
Still troubled by this new response, Seveata to Mithell again to ask him
to study he footage more closely. Mitchell then responded:

David,

Okay, | will look at the tape, but be hard to convince that anything of

significance is occurring. | am not impressed by physicists from M.L.T. or

anywhere else in this arena. Blobs of light routinely appear on film if being

reflected from some small object in space. Look up in the sky in the early

morning and see the reflections from a satellite as the sun comes up--------

the reflection is many times larger in apparent size than the actual object.

Star light is the same. Distant stars would not be visible at all except for the

spreading and diffusion of the light, which makes them visible. EDM
To understand how ridiculedstostudighet c hel
0 t e tfdotagefdr onesel{sopleag do!'YOf cour s e, Mi tchell
responded to David Sereda ad élis as if Mitchell appears te workng
hardtoshow hi msel f as 06a good guy. 6 That
approachale andrespps i ve t o Seretbmsds | etters a

It seems thadtlitchell when it comes to NASAGds ow
craft,is adopting dlimited hangout  buf lreak dowa his other interviews,

he essentially just statelknew (unnamed) sowseeh o oitm | dt thf f 6 a
he believ@what trey told im. Howeverhe denidthatNASAds own vi d
footage shows intelligently controlled obats s a i d n @eaythicgo u |
interesting

Buzz Aldrin

In presentations | have given, which this bobéised on, have highlighted
two contrastingets of gatements by Aldrin which show that he is not really
being honest about what he knows. This is hardlyssugptienone
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consders his role in the Apollo Hoax (which | discussed at length in chapter
150f0Fi nding the Sedd et Space Progr e

In the documentargApollo 11, théJntold Story) broadcasbn 24 July 2006
on the UK®s GHaomryeli sbrecountavihgt he
theApollollcapsul e (which didnét go to

In the documentary, Aldrin stated

Mike decided he thought he could see it in the telescope - and he was able
to do that. And when it was in one position, it had a series of ellipses, but
when you made it real sharp it was sorta L-shaped. That didnd tell us very
much.

Now, obviously the three of us werend going to blurt out, dley, Houston,
wede got something moving alongside of us and we dond know what it is,6
you know? We werend about to do that, because we knew that those
transmissions would be heard by all sorts of people and somebody might
have demanded we turn back because of aliens or whatever the reason is.

So we didna do that - but we decided we would just cautiously ask Houston
whereé how far away was the SIV B? (A booster, jettisoned earlier in the
flight).

A few moments later, they came back and said something like it was 6000
miles away because of the manoeuvre, so we really didnd think we were
looking at something that far away, so we decided that after a while watching
it, now it& time to go to sleep and not to talk about it anymore, until we came
back i in debriefing.

Appearing omCoast to Casio on 31 July 206724 Aldrin chose not to discuss
his Apollo UFO sighting wth George Nooryinstead, he stated:

A guy by the name of Charles Berlitz wrote something about the Roswell
incident and to establish his credibility, he had a little table in the front of his
book, which attempted to take advantage of the alleged observations of
peopleé of u n uand &d spesificghh referred) ® Anglia TVs
reportedtattthitshéat had been sightediby sol
and Il sawsomegr een t hingsé green creaturesé W
my credibility - and a lot of other people - so | decided to take him to court
and sue him, because he was repeating phrasesthatwer e i naccur at eé

€ Well, we won t lubyitsauidtause afdwepedple fo be a

little bit more careful in how they try and treat trusted servants of our

government and of our people - to tell the truth. And | just feel like it& a little

irresponsible of people i especially after so many years - to bring up

subjects that have been explained thoroughly i especially, in our case, in

debriefings.
These statement s dreimadue showdexpecgftomt e a
someone who allegedly wedli&e the moon. They are more consistent with
the condlsionthatthe peson making them is not being totally honest. What,
exactly, was Buzz Aldtino | d riine foidregps 26 Why woul
need to include anything about UFO/E&lated stories8 Aldrin simply
confirming what Cooper stated about Ipegvordtesecec y 6 ( or wor
that effect.)
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Following these questions, | must alsotmritithatthe Berlitz claim is based
on informatim from an unnamed sourdéis unnamed source allegedhg ga
Maurice Chatelain an alleged transcript of ategeders made by Adrin
during the alleged moon landimgchapter 1 ofhe Berlitz Roswell bo#k
includes the followg statements are included

Aldrin: What was it?... What the hell was it? That& all | want to know.

Mission Control: What& there?... [garbled malfunction] ... Mission Control
calling Apollo 11 ...

Aldrin: These babies were huge, sir... enormous... Oh God, you wouldnd

believe it!... 1n telling you there are other spacecraft out here... lined up on

the far side of the crater edge.... They@e on the moon watching us.
The whole story is most likelglsinformation exercise. It is not even clear
whether Chatain ever worked for NASA in the first place! (Wiisle
scanario ca then be used to debunk the comments made by Gordon Cooper,
which seem tbe specificjetailed and honedu n | i k e whichareg i nd s ,
vague and even contradictory.)

Renewed Interest?

Here, we can note that in 20@%/g, saw a clear effdo link UFOs toNational
Security adLarry King Livé programme hativo Disclosure Projéc
witnesseJapt. Robert Salas d@ddRobert Jacd) alking about their
experiences with Nuclear Weaponsl#f@ds. (We will cover these cases in
brief in a latechaper.)Dr Robat Jacobs had been talking publicly of his
experience since 198 why e CNN pick t up only 26 years later? There
wasaoaf | urry over Dr Eddqlayeardiiérttec hel | 0
originally made thepublic. (I must now gstonthereliabit y of Mi t c
statements, because he never walked on the Moon, dstnenclanedd

see chapter 27 of F i n d i oret dcéPmgrednee 4).

S
he
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7. Wilbert B Smith - from Sceptic to Cornactee

This leapter is adapted from an atede Jutit 2013vhich was itself based on a
presentation | compiled in 2003, fobnonegleted by Gtamencan others

fiThe human race in the for munvdrsean@ics e xt e
incrediblyanci ent . o

These were the words of atae Canadianadioengineer in apeech he

recorded on March 31, 1958 at his homdtmv@Ontario Canada.

| discoeredthese wrds,sometimen 2003, thanks to the wonderful website

of the extremely kwledgeable @nt Cameron. That website is
www.presidentialufo.comn omovedd t o an 23 dandit ve ar
contains a great deal of useful andpetimg infomation and evidence
pertaining to th&/SGovernmeri and US Presidential knowledge of the
UFO/ET issueCameron, who becaméeirged in this subjedollowing his
pesonal UFO/ET relate@xperiences in the T87had been collecting
informaion on Wilbet Smith for about 25 years and he firagkd a small
selection of it on his website. Other researchers, such as Arthuv®agp ha
collected andrpsered $nith magrials and prevented their untimely removal
by government employees. Bac03, | okdined a CD copy of Grant
Cameroecbencof Smith related files.
trove of information, it lame clear to me thatlat morewas know about
UFOG6s/ Fl yi ng (&thantever aliséuat leadtrengsiveré
known by those who chose to seriouslgdigate the available evidaence

| AR Wilbert Brockhase Siith is not a
- ! name which normally comes to min
for most people when they are
discussinghe evidencpertaining to
UFOOs atercstiad xt r a
intelligence. Indeed, most people te
to confuse Wilbert Smith with NMir
Smith- the author of numerous
histoiicalfiction novels. Wilbert
k Brockhouse Smith was himself a
‘Wilbert Brockhouse Smith (1982) Canadian ~ writer, though his main wQiThe
Radio Eginee NewS c i e2fm@aenéver finished,

buta small number @bpies were stipublishedWilbet Smih was a rare
individual indeed naturally inquisitive, kiftearted, methodical, ariais,
thorowgh, resourcefulyet operminded. Som ofhis writings read like those
of a spiritual leader, whilst remainingiggled, straightfevard and

accesslb.
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Wilber t 6 slomWi s

When | first came across Wilbert Smith, | strongly identified witrithigs
andconclusion$ perhapdecause we hakiethworked in engineering
discipline® which are all about solving problems

Perhaps nusual}, for someonele Snth, throughthe 198sand 196s he

rose to a high position in the Canadian Governmdraventuajl became

the Superintendent of Radiedrations. He was a contemporary of people

such ad/ajor DonaldKeyhoe??5 George Adamskidiscussed in chap&r

and thdegendary Fr&k Edwards, who all played a significale in

devel oping our knowledge of neihe Boy
call them. lis research arekperenceencompssed most areas of the UFO

field d sightings, contacts, inspection of Uiglated artefets and even the

viewing of alien boés.

Wilbert Smith was born in Lethbridge, Alberta, Canada in 1910 and he
gradated from the Uniersity of Britie Colunbia(UBC) nh 1933 with a B.Sc.
in Electrical Engineering. Following this, he obtdiiseddSqMase r 6 s
Degree) in 1934 also at UBC. 334/5, he became chief engineetltier
CJORradio statiorin Vancouver. In thgears followingat certain time he
actel as a@nsultant to the Government and in 1939 he joined the federal
Department off ransport.

Snith was engaged in the engineerifigpadd@ wartime radio monitoring
service and following this, in 1947, hepniaim charge oéstablishing a

netwok of ionospleric measurement stations, several of which were in
isolated parts of Nortin Canada. &leventually became Superintendent of
Rado Regulations Engineering with the Department of Transport [DOT] His
techneal research was Radio Wave Bpagabn, where ke came across such
topics as auroras, cosmic radiation, atmospherieathdiy and go
magnetism (t he IdElawas likelyshis Meagfiseendec Fi e
which made him more interested in tlyin§ Saucer Phemenon (he rangl
calkdh e m UWd&adthat term was not coined until 1952, by Edward J
Ruppelt).

He continued to work ér Department of Transport until hisathin 1962
(he died of Cancer of the Lower Bowel). At the time of his Heatid 37
patens. He was mardetoMurl and thg had 3 children.

His interest in o0fl yi npmagazinatele.s o6 pr o
Initially an extremsceptichebegan t o i nvestigate O0sa
developing questionnairesféinesses and dactees and cging ait

methodichstudes,to gather and analyse data about the phenomenon.

In 10 years afesearch, Smih d s under st andiganpseke vel 0f
Ot he bigger picturedé. He realised th
consdousness plagdan the phenonm& tha hewas inestigating. Over 50

years later, there is much more general discussierfitetnatie Research
Community of the topicobos¢ ousness i n relation to
Smith had a more analytical apgrdlaanmost and Is writings arenuch
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more conciseand focused than most of the wide range of material that is now
available.

The O0Toept SMecmodé and OProject Magnet
I include hee some of the same information that | included in chapter 4 of
OFinding themgbadciet 6Space P

I'f Wil bert Smit hO mseanch,ihis usoatlyrimeedation o |
the O0Top Secret Mteranadiawbdpaf Franspert wr o
in 1%0.

| mraomr T e Frdedtidie ]
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT _—— |11
TR e S P AT EN P AL, EONALEROHEENCE & ; =3

CTTiEM, Cloric, Novehir 20, 1980,
 TAEEE o e e

i For tho pact saveral yos=s we hovo bosn o 1
(il 5T TOrious wEpats Bf wedis wevs bropasation. mw?:;rﬁ_: ﬂ‘hi
i phensnanst uve Lod s into tho figlds of avTazn, esemic redisticn
iasaphacly Failo-activicr ond gec-Sognetica. I3 tHe RS OF Eeo-ragnotics |
oo ineRitigationt lave somtribused 1ittle to our fmoviedse of Tefis weve |
Il prepeaeticn &8 yet, Dot mevartholams have fzdiemted sevesel ovesuss of 1
o Svinsiganion whiah =ay will bo cxplored with profit. For exepls, weaze | |
a 0 nay s Lt m&ﬂw fh- :p:-h:m.nl. saargy of the sarth's “!nmu |

5 ade Oz th-mhm.t 6 & theoretical conrifsmmtions a smell and wvary }
BTN, wiperimental TS censtiucted spprocizstely A Year Emd tooTed

jia our Stamdexds Loboretczy. The tests were cosmasislly seasecseid in SESt |
{m'l“ SEETEY w28 abstrocted frop the esrth's rEsdd o opaor=te o volt- i
| Es%er, approcivetely 50 =illiwmtts, Althasgh this wslt s=s fms from-bedng . | ©
sulf-sustafning. it novertheleas ‘descnstrated the sewmdnans of the basic . ¢ |1 [
Fi=sipiss in a gualitetive meooer acd provided veefol dots for she design | ]

[ o8 a bobtter unit. - il . ;

: The Gesips has dow Boen complefol Tor a toit which Ehewdd be
Ar-gestuioing and in sdditlon provide s imell surplus of pewes. Such o oo
[, iz eddition to Tumectisning ms a *pilot power plamt' ahoold be does |, o |
gmptch to pormig the study of the verious rescticn Doress which are’cxpested’

ko dovelEp, - eiTL : hE | 4|

s To believe That we ere oa the track of scmething which mey wol
;] Feeve to be the istrodustlon to o mow teshoclozy. »Tho existonse of (B diZfsreat
oy

i trimelery iz bormo out by the lnvestigetichs R
; the prassat tlme io relaticn to flying ssucers. St T i
e T [ e i o e P e
4 Whlls in Wnshington attesding the MAHE Coalesezcs,” fwoibooza -4

Firg Page of 1950 Top Secret Memo
A draft copy of this document was declassify the Gaadian government
in 1979. In this vél document, discovered by Nick Balaskas in the University
of Ottawa Archivesn8th discloses # secrecy clasaion on the sudy of
t he OsaucerImithpwioten o menon .

i a. The mat t erghlyickssifieth ubjentdrsthe Uhited States
Government, rating higher even than the H-bomb.

b. Flying saucers exist.
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c. Their modus operandi is unknown but concentrated effort is being made
by a small group headed by Doctor Vannevar Bush.

d. The entire matter is considered by the United States authorities to be of
tremendous significance. 0
When you really o0ge
undestandthat thiswas a real doment,
written by aifted radio engineer, you have
consider the quehid:
infformaton ?6 Furt her re
NudearPhysicist and veteran UFO
investigator Stanton Friedman, revealed tt
theinformation abouthe classifi¢en o the
UFO suibject appears to have been given t
Smith by Dr Robert Sarbacher Physiet.

- Sarbaclrewho worked as a consultant to tt
Dr Robert Sarbacher in 19050 USDept. of Defence DOD would later go

on to ceate theWashingin Institute ofTechrology. Of equal or even greater
interest, however, is what Smith wrote in the nexjrapha

il fueher informed that the United States authorities are investigating
along quite a number of lines which might possibly be related to the saucers
such as mental phenomena and | gather that they are not doing too well
since they indicated that if Canada is doing anything at all in geo-magnetics
they would welcome a discussion with suitab

As | undrstandthings, tiis not cleawho gae 3nith theinformation about

Oment al pdi ¢ n ovmesmad& S a rsde thesh smrof, It is
concepts brought up in-dasdiedgovernment documents.
We wi | | return to t hirénthsohaptet al pheno

Smith, like @y goa ergineerwas curious to find out moéan the hope that
he could use any findingssblve prol#ms.So, Smith proposed setting up a
project to investigate Saucer Phenomena:

it is therefore r e&GInbersehupevihinthé ame a PROJ

work of this Section to study this problem and that the work be carried on a

part time basis until such time as sufficient tangible results can be seen to

warrant more definitive action. Cost of the program in its initial stages are

expected to be less than a few hundred dollars and can be carried by our

Radi o Standards Lab appropriation. o
The j@®@r @ knevinasiPzoject Magnet. Thoughaffigi Smi t hd s
Flying Saucer interest was private, in reality he used his ¢mamded
governmenposition to iistigagé asemiofficial study of the Saucer
Phenomena. The propoosmd wasatShiddg ept ed
Bay, about 20 milesodisit t awa (where the Depart me
Communicatios monitoring facijtwassituated)This Area wagter b be
used byhe DOD.

The project ran for about 3 or 4 years, with the aim of ggtiméoimation
about magnetic phenomena. It was trtedre classified in case the results
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yielded a new insight intognatic phenmera which mighbe exploited.
Contraytosomedsc r i pti ons, it was never of

Det ect i on itsSekistersiwasrodly relustantly acknowledgenhgu
Smi t Hibes | i f e

1954- Project Magnet Research Statidshiiey Bay

Asthe story gag on Augusttg 195}, a4 3:01 M, after 8 months of

watching flat lines on graph paper, the equipmesdregpo detet

something significant. At the timménost predictably, the area was completely
fogged in (an unusuahe of day iad year for fog!)However, wordf this

0g o t aoduntade headline news, as Smith later discussed in a lecture he
gave. Tharesulted irboth the Shirley Bay Observatory Bngect Magnet

being shut down on August 10, 1954.

Af t er Sthithe stigth of demialstzout the projetcseerad b
increae. A statement prepared for the Minister of Transport to be presented
in the House of @mmons in the 1950s, for example saiigientire

program . . . is being carried on . . . with oféipadoval anduhority to
male use of existg faditi e s . 6

Months after Smith died in late 1962, Mr. Dupuis, Minister of the Department

of Transportmadea statemenstillacknowledginthe projectin the House
of Commons

Between December 1950 and August 1954 a small program of investigation
in the field of geomagnetics was carried out by the then communications
division of the Department of Transport with a view to obtaining, if possible,
some physical information or facts which might help to explain the
phenomena which was generally referred to as unidentified flying objects.
Mr. W.B. Smith was the engineer in charge of this program.

However, ivas 2 years later in 1964 that anw@atle=O researcher Arthur

Bray, wrote to request information about Project Mdgnagtreceived a
letter that strtedthe denial
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é at no time has this Department carried out research in the field of
unidentified flying objects . . .The department did not take part in any of his
(Smithos) research wor k rDepartment dith &hy . Smi th
useful information arising out of his work.
Arthur Bray | ater became andkeptthent odi an
safe for about 20 years.

By 1968 theenal was completeBr Peter Millman, a UFO sceptic at the
Dominion Obseratay, wrotethe staement that wodlforeverbe proviled
for inquiries related to Smith and Project Magnet. Millman wrote

The project was a personal one carried out by Mr. Smith with the knowledge
of his department, but without any official sponsorship.

Frances Swan, Affa ad Ponar

The WibertSmih storyis one that encompasses several areas of the

UFO/ET field. Another interebtgepisodeelatesoS mi t hds associ a
Cortacees. More than one of these contactees claimed to be in

communication whtwoE T 6 s t im apaceonafieared the earthSmith

met a woman called Frances Swan in 1954, through Rear AdmiraBHerber
Knowles USN (Ret.). Knowles held importarbrsiaine commands in

World War Il and he was active in encouraging witriessesrt sightings

to the NICAP (N#onallnvestigattns Committee on Aerial Phenomena

Major Donald E Keyhoe was also a merab#ris comnttee.) Frances

Swan, who lived neanwke s, was apparently ochann
entities named Affa aftnarwho were flyig 2 ships MM4 and L11
respectd y. Knowles had become concerned

which orlited the Eatt in 1953 and 1954 (one of which regaty came in
and hovered over the Pentagon at 90,000 feet.) Several exsosfeptime
repoted the discovg ofthe® sateiles. Of course, this wakout 3years
befortae launch of Sputnik 1.

In relation tothe satellites, Vice Admil
Knowlesaskd Swan technical questio
which she was able to answer. ~
convinced Kowles she had gdne
knowledgePerhap itis unsygorising that
Swan was later investigated by the FB

Anotheraccount on &7
written by Jay Gourley and origini
publisted in May 1979 ih Se ¢ 0 n «
Magazie Gells of when Swan tried t
arrange a meeting between Affa, Sr
and somésovernmat officialsat 2 p.m.
Frances Swan July 6, 1959, in a secretgyoment

office concealed on the top story of a garage atdK St., NW.,
Washington, D.CAt the neetingthe officials, including Robert Friend, an
Air Forcemajor, asked Swan sotaehnical gestions and she wrote out the
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answergiventoherby AffaT hey t hen asked that
he existedAfter instrietions were giverotlookout of a nerby window,
Robert Friend witnessagauceshaped object fly past. Not@risinglythe
documents about this meeting waignally classified!

4C_F May 14 (54 STLOUIS POST-DISPATCH. |

“Arti ﬁcial Satelhtes Are Circling|
“Earth, Writer on ‘Saucers’ Saysﬁ

WASHINGTON, Max 14 AP , In a'; nukal.!:h-.; I“Ii“ mm TEn-
ator ran dwatd- of Mo-
—Laonald L h‘“'ljw who wrote . !-]mu;h" sling =y siem he said
@ book sbout sich things wald yniee cvery imporiant develop-
Last pight the eorth is being cir- j meents” concenmng unidertilied
ied by oo e two arbificial [ 11VRE obaecte hive been keepr
walellnes. and Scecretazy of the '!“;'; i 'I:“hm 3 e
et 1 o F ese. he osaid. are 100 @
":”‘ 1;‘ ':: H':“d ‘Inlh-nlt PER | o ifickal saicllites lw reported |
sufally A% =P8N N Irge. sil- kM what be zad Talbobi saw,
very, disk-<hanped abjecl™ in Lhe -'Irll| 130 notice from Canadian
nkw Governmen| scientists fo ol offi- |
Talbnit, however, pmmptll..kl'rll =Ky waTrhrrsM\chln the |
s : : 1wit weeds “'Lo especialiy o
demieil ke B2 ever zeenm oa - _E.HH dt ) I
> i (1] H Iy &
Cing saucer. Mot he added. that " ”_ iy “HL.:':'
ke had mol had hos chances. lnt liﬂrntg;td aerisl objects.” i
“l have never seem a flang . o ales, Government
saucer.” said Talboit in a state- | #clentists st White Sands, N, M.,
. ment. "1 am convinced it is net | Weyhoe said, are making an in-
from !ack of opportunity. Dur. te087e eliort to locule  and
[{ng the 1351 15 montha my offi-  ©hart the course of the satellites |
ceial trave!s have laken me more 10 a0 attempl to delermie what
[than 160,000 miies ~mthout en. ey are and where they came
countering wne " from.
Kevhoe. & retired ‘larine
Corps  mawr. wrole the hesg
~eller, “Flving  Sauiers  Liom
Ouler Spae "

Swan stated that, on many occasions she was inwithtadta, ove a
period of sesral garsinGrant Ca mer on d s crelatdd dles,t

there are over 100 typedygmof messag channelled by Swan from Affa.

Thesemes ages are a obit of a mixed
theworldwould end in 1936t seems tls is aeairring heme in messages
from al Ideng efinpeBding doom.

One interestingoincidenceés that Frances Swan liviedEliot Mane only a
few miles from Portsmouth, New HampshirehereBetty and Barney Hi
lived. We wililexamine the Hil asen chapér 10

Binding Meter and Caduceus Caoll
As partof Project Mignet Smith, conducted some expersriamthich he

S

on

b a

showed it was possible to dieldHeact
thoudht this is whaBaucex ugd for loth propulsion and as an energy source.
He described this device as a ntagne 0 shiinckhd e(mwer gy wou

i ntoo)
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After a time, Smith seemed to have established a line of communication with

0 The TBps y d e, simetimes chllethem.He actuallybuilt several

items of simple experimental hardware according to imstsugitren tdim

by o0The Bolyalectlirend®&2ghe sal he thought it was
Oabsolutely regrett ablthednlyonawannghi s gr
the information int@realhardwae 6

Bruss cup ——wyiil]

)

eluiinum tubs — /

nylon fiber

BINDING METER

Sketch of Design of Smithos

Being an Engineer who dgsd and built raid equipmentSmithandthose

heworked with were quite capable of building these items. The firststem wa

a biading meté@r®H d it basically consest of a wire and spring conacted,

in a particlar way, to a dial whichcouldbe ed t o measure O0bi
in the bcal aea. Tle scale reading should normally b steen with

variations of temperature and pres8umed Smith tested this bedgiving a

few ofthe metersut andteding them in different areas, and they did indeed

give different readings.

Smithsm hevastol t hat materi aligf wecesdédubnedc

example, objects coming close to the saucers could b bffeatese the

bindng forces wre aered bythec r af t 6 s 0 p ethedamddbd al f i
lecturementioned aboyé&mih stated hehiought that Thomagda nt el | 6 s
plane br&e yp because it got too close to the craft and the altered binding
force causedep | a n e atpa r a &aplysissudoes at acknowledge

this type of forcé but, | can certainly see, in the rebeair Canadia

Experimental Rearcher, John Hutdunand in what we witnessed in the
degruction of the Wdd Trade Cetre an 9/11230(asanalysed b@r Judy

Wood inherbok o0 Wher e Di d 29, ¢oeldvefywell bertte Go 6
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resul t of an alterati onlswlichatehe 0bi
affected.

A

v ._P_J"‘-\
i
"

Cardboard tube

Nade Piay

J
Rough Schematic @aduceus Cdll Similar to the one Smith matteowh treferrite core in

his was hitow.
Ancther iten, which Smith made and was quite proud of, was a special type ¢
coil (asused in AM rdios, transformers, car engines ahdretectrical
apparatus). It is prepared and wound in a very particulamithyo&d
that when heested iwith hisradio egipment, it would completely absorb
radio wave energy of a certain frequeltds appea to violate the accepted
laws of Eletro-magnetism. (That if radio energy goes into a coil, it should
come out astherrado energy, a rgaetic foce, etcticity orlight, heat or
mechanical energyibration.) When he set his experingeirig and food
this result, he was told by the 8dypside that he had successfully generated
0t e n s orowlkich they giseido jug about everyihn g . 6

Gravty Control (Antig ravity)

Another area that Smith spembrgtimeinvestigating was expesnts with
a iotating disk(l wrote about this in aredetail in chapter4 of Fi ndi ng
Secret Spac¢® Programme. 0

Due to hignvestigation of the Saucer PhenomeBaith postulated (in

simple terms) that the force of Gravity was actually the result of interacting
magneti fieldstha objecsthemselves generated, rather than it being a
separate force, as traditdlgphysics sygested. He determined that the speed

of rotation of an object can be used to influence gravity and he and his team
designed experiments to test thid%9,duringmeo f Smi t hdés Gr
Control Experiments in his lab, they were rotatoog@er platat 15,00@

18,000 rpmThe phonerangndanot her of Smithoés co
Operator in Ottawa reported he had had a message from Affa saying the
expeaimentn e e ddgiedl ddi ngdé. They built a bri
which did, indeed b | o w theméxt runn

Saucer Hardware and A¢én Bodies

Smith corresponded with several people stating he had handled a number of
pieces of Saucer hardwaaal o befrom crashes or military encounters) and
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he had been involved in their analysisBridge,oe of Smi t hds as s
statedthattywe r e al so involved in analysis
son Jim Smith also handled one or moreeséfiecesIn Macch 2002

James Smith was a guest on the Toronto CFRBIedklishowd S tge a n

Days..ld eed 6, wher e he daeshuch wds sedttothib e UF (
father from the United States. James Smith described that, probably when he
was in I8 teens, he handld asmall piece of the hardware that his father

received for analysis. Tfiece was fdy heavy, about the sizeadfiouse

brick, semicircular in shape, very smooth, apart from where it had been

broken off from whatever it was connddte James Smithdid not know

what happened to any written reports about the analysisegfitees of

hardware.

An interesting article compiled by Grant Cameron and postexi on hi
websitez32repors anumber of additional factSor example, a memorandum

fromoVanneswtaColoBeMloodd in the ORestearch
Board Filesd6 at t he National Archi ves
n We mu st depend heavily on tdneof Canadi ar

communication, navigation, projectile control methods and ionospheric

measurements in the all-important auroral belt. Interchange of technical

information should be uninhibited to enable us to gain necessary Canadian

information so that studies of the earth ®magneticfiel d may be compl et ed
(These areas are similar to what Project Magnatwestigatig) The
channel of communication whsough the liaison of the Resedbefence
Board of Canada, whi ch was didedilmr ged
the fidd of military research and development as well as exercising the
executivéunctions ofadministering all the research anegldement
installations in the Military Establ

In his article, Grant Cameron relates how a 1997 Wsessge from a
former President of the Montreal Flying Saucer @izhhad contacts with
the group Smh was involved i the Ottawa Flyingauer Club). He, and
other members of the Montreal grdwgal visiéd Ottawa in early 1964 and
stayed ovemightat Mrs.Smit h @rse.Diaring suppeMrs. Smithstated to
the group thawilbert Smith hadgesonally vieed dead alien bodies. Inean
mailto Grant Cameron, the group member stated:

ifWe were told about the bodies that Wilober
personally invited by the US military. We were simply told that he saw the
bodies and from the impression that | received it was for only a short time -
minutes not hoursé Mr. Smith described (to his wife) the dead occupants as
having been approximately 4.5 to 5 feet in height, grayish blue tint to the
skin, large eyes, small slit for a mouth and four long fingers with no thumbs.
In the CFRB talkshowinterview mentioned abov8ames Smith was asked
abou his father viewing alien bod#eslamsstated thalhe had been told
about the bodies assfather was near death. The viewing probably happened
on one of Smithods many fromthpGanatian t he
Embassy in Waslgion durhg 195Jindicates that during that period Smith
was dealingt least indirectly, with VannevartBathe Research and
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Development Board in Washington, D.C. Bush, being the head of the U.S.
flying saucer effowould have beergble to give Smithcessa craftand

bodies. James Smith did not rementizeuse oft e t er m o0 gr eys
fatherehtssescat d&md the aliens as 0sn
descriptions of the ti ementwithihtse se d
made by many othpeople faving daén encounters in the fifties. They woul
alsoagre@i t h Smi t hds n odtruohrdiffareintdotus aand i e n
mi ght even be our o0distant relatiyv

Inrelationto thisstoryye ¢ an dhssawheéalieh lod&sywhere did
theycomef r o m?hé cohversation between Stanton Faedvho is
discussed in a later chapter) and 8lagban 1983, Sar bache

z

crashes. o

In correspndence233 Sxbacher implied th he hacheard hout beings that

wer e r e c o ined e dihelygdihenhgd had no direct involveme
ether with recovery of the craft or any of the hardware, but he did confirm a
certaimamefrom a list of ames iyento him who he thought wamost

likely to lave bee involved with a secret grougaling with his (It appears

that Sarbacher wastkiag about different beings to ones that Smith saw.)

letter to Wiliam Steinman, dak29 November 188233 Sabacher stated
0John von Neuma nvedaVanndaBushwastdafihitgly i n
involved, and IthinbrRobert Oppenhei mer al so.

Some followup research relatdo the Sabacher ampunt was completed by a
researcher needD.M. Duncart®**He spoke to Robert S
revealed the following about some of the work thierfata involved n:

He knew that they [the saucers/UFOs] were real for the obvious reason that
they would be going 600 mph and then make a direct 90 degree turn in mid-
air without slowing down...separated from all inertia and gravity. Dad said
that the reason he was called in was to build the right kind of missile to track
these things since they were way too fast for any of our planes to catch.
They wanted the missile to not destroy any of the UFOs, but to be able to
track them. So Dad had cameras installed (like on the V-2 rockets) so when
the UFO comes into our air space, we would shoot missiles at them with
cameras on them, since only a missile could keep up with the speed turns.
Duncan was so surprised, he asked for clarification. S&ltwmhéren

stated
Yes, exactly to track UFOs, or rather to photograph and watch them...When
he first told me about the missiles...the first thing | thought was, what? You
were trying to destroy them? He (Sarbacher Sr.) said very normally and
matter of factly, fiNo, we put cameras on the end of them.o
If you follow the links abovggu will see thathie VV2related information is
true.lt is also the opinion of Grant Cameron thattly via Sarbher,
Wilbert Smithdid obtain clearance to work with folks in ti$42%, hence
there isstrorg evidence it Smithwas, indeed, in contact watkady the
right sort of people that could have given him atesslies and hardware
especially consideri8gittd sonsiderble knowledge, based on his own
research into asgeof the phenomen.
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0 MPointinlnvestigatingéo

S mi

t hds

f @ phbnbnmegon evbheediaver time. He knew, from his
own experience, that he was dealing with something thatiwiasretter
to a Mr McClelland dated 20 Aug 1958, Smith exptbssde felt ther was

little pointin trying to establish the realityttdp h e n 0 mepfoaghingo r
and reploughing he same fieldd6é. He pointe
evidene avdabe topree t he real ity of the ET

moreinterested in fiing ait more abouthe meaning the phenomena
whichhe sid lay in the field of metaphysics. Some of the concepts he had
come to understand were discussed in aasadd reeordedm 1958.

Aungust 20, 1958

Dear Mr. MeClellend,

Tharks for your letter and enclosure of
August 11. I got quite a kick out of the newspaper clipping
but I have run ainst the same sort of thing myself. I onee
investigated & sighting, and after meking copious notes of the
whird occurance, the gentlemen assured me thst if the Depart-
mont would be good encugh to provide him with & good peir of
binoculars he would guarentee to see lots of seugers!

Boma time ago I was asked to prepare an
article for the Flying Saucer Review, London, England, and
8o I sent off a copy of a document wnich I had prepered in
response to numerous enquirles as to my own position in regerc
to the saucer phenomenaon, I am énclosing & copy whieh you
may present to your club if you wish,

Altrough I em on the Board of Adviseors
for RICAP, I havn't done much advising so far. Major
Keyhoe runs it pretty much along his own lines, with which
I do not entirely agree. For exemple, I do not think any

rest prigress will be aade as long &3 the Keyhoe- Ai- force
wed continues. I think more effort should be placed on
the reenlng of the phenomenue rsther than plowing and re-
plowing the field to prove the reality of UF0s, Goodnesa
knows, there is more than sufficient evidence already publish
to convince the most herd shelled ske;tie, if they w»I1l only
toke the trouble te read 1t.

Our ¢lub here Iz most anxlous to exchieng
any &nformation we may heve with other clubs, but suv fer cour
unit h:s relied rether heavily on my own investigeticns &nd
experience, Seversl of our rembers heve seen UFOs snd we he
carried out & ccuple of sky watehes, during the course of one
of them we sew & ssucer strecking overhewd, no detells visibl

Must closefor tie present, os I heve

other obligations, this evening being meeting night for my
Vill: ge Bowrd, of which I am chuairnen.

e

Yeurs tguly

¥W. B. Smith

19583 The Ottawa Address
The openingentence of this adle @me from thel958 Ottawa address

which Smith recorded on 31 kta#36\When | first heard this 203, a lot of

what Smith said resonated strongly witHtrizeworth listeningpo this
address’, which runs for about 18 minuteSmith covers a lot of ground, in

his usual concise and feed maner He deeribes his general approach to

research and how hstial findings we oexactly parél with other

i nvest i gatate cleardy that hedunderstands he is dealing with real
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accounts about real things that people have seexparidheed He

discusses the case of Thomas Mantell in 1947 (whicimevaithe first
UFOcas e s | heatd ok whenrl was 10 years olde then discusses his
conclusions about being in contact with aliens, through quite a number of
people. Hestatal:

While we were able to establish that these people from outside all told the
same story, was that story true?

Having considered this questiandully, Smith stated

| began for the first time in my life to realize the basic one-ness of the
Universe and all that is in it T science, philosophy, religion, substance and
energy are all facets of the same jewel, and before one facet can be
appreciated,t he f orm of the | ewel itself must

We started this chapteringspegach Smi t h
throughout the cosmos. He said more in relation to this:

One of the most important things that | had to realize is that we are not
alone. The human race in the form of man extends throughout the universe
and is incredibly ancient. Also, its appearance in the physical form is but one
of the many manifestations along the path of progress. Our civilization here
on earth now is only one of many that have come and gone. The planet has
been colonized many times by people from elsewhere, and our present
human races are blood brothers of these people. Is it any wonder that they
are interested in us? To orthodox thinkers this may seem strange, but not
nearly so strange as our orthodox ideas on evolution.

Elsewhere in his writings, Smith questioned tbheytbeDarwinian
Evolution238 thus:

The Darwinian theory of evolution shows certain relationships between the
various forms, which inhabit this planet, but there is very little evidence to
indicate that they all evolved here. Maybe some of them did, but a more
reasonable explanation is that they were brought here when the planet was
in a suitable condition to receive them.
We will revisit this idea in a later chapter (again, | thinkviasittored in
stding this.)
There are several other componentsisatidress which sunctly tie
toge her several 0di MEanxibusmess phermiendnh e
in a profoundly meaningful w@iy a way which is more relevant now than
ever beforén ourhigory.For example, Smith stated:

| am told that, as far as we are concerned there are twelve dimensions of
deity, and these provide the entire structure of our Universe. Our
conventional concept of dimensions is most inadequate and restrictive, and
so long as we persist in them, we can never transcend the world of
mechanical processes, which we have built.

Perhaps even more profoundigtpefore the above statement, Smith also
clearly stated hi s-deébiudthetidsadhecar t h e
livesare planned out in some way before we are born:

When we enter this life, we do so to participate in certain events, the
sequence of which were established before our birth, and if altered
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substantially would deprive us of experiences necessary to our
development. We have built-in protection against altering substantially the
sequences in that we do not seriously know of them. But these people from
outside have a much greater knowledge than we have, and have a means of
perceiving sequences, which must not be changed.
Further, Smith states something whidhohgly identify wit. In considerig
the idea that benevoldgits are hex sme people aséwhy dorii they
directly help uéBmithsums up the fundamental difference between
guidanceand wertintervention in the affairs of those you may care about:

Therefore, while they have every desire in the world to help and stand by
ready willing and able to do so, they are not permitted by cosmic law to
interfere. The dividing line between help and interference is very delicate
indeed, and sometimes hard to perceive, but it is a demonstration of
individual and collective progress as to how well we can be guided by it.

Knowing

Smith also vate aboutowr el i gi on i s a oObnita of a p
undestandingour true nature. In a piece he wrote callé@ Five Faces of
Ma m3the explais:

The first relationship is Religion, which is the relationship of a being to its
Creator. Here we have a hodgepodge of superstition dressed up in
pageantry giving lip service to something in which very few people actually
believe, and practically no one knows anything about. Every great religion
says fiLove Thy Ganudérstandivthat this meamsaWe think
we know family love, love of country, love of things, but do we know love of
God?

He continues:

Love Thy God with all Thy Heart, with all Thy Soul, and with all Thy Mind!

Here again we are urged to a course of definite action which is spelled out

rather clearly, and again we do little or nothing about it. We must learn to

know our hearts, our souls and our minds: to know their capacity and then to

use this capacity. There is a tremendous potential here if we but understand

it.
Here, Snth talks aboutnowing d knowing yourself, your hreaand
understandingvh e r e ayto.uéd rReer haps i ttangmgivans acc
time, there are things ydoknow and thing youdo ndtnow. Knowingis the
opposite of believin@mithdidn & t ly talkeahdut consciausssll that
muchbut inhis notes, the chart @k was discoved. The source of this
chartisunknow-1 dondt know whether.ltSmith dr
seems to bsome kind of graph relatingthe develoment ¢ human
congiousnesshowever
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Smith, in his 1958 addretse stated that:

These people tell us of a magnificent cosmic plan, of which we are a part,
which transcends the lifetime of a single person or nation or civilization, or
even a planet or solar system. We are not merely told that there is
something beyond our immediate experience - we are told what it is and our
relationship therewith.

| am just guessing, but perhaps this chart somelaves il this statement.

Thematters of transcenatalisn, dtered sates of consciousness and spiritual
ideas and reareh arenot centalfeduresof thisbook, but there are plenty of
other peopk who have written bke on these topidsboth linked to and
separate from the UFO/ET phenomenon. | thinkse seasare ingtricably
linkedd and at this point, it seems peart to remind ourseés of whatthe
lateBen Richhead of Lockheed Skuvikks, reportedly said ia short
conversation with Jan Harzan in 1988 ording to people who attended a
lectue byBenRich abat his 40 years at the Lockheed Skunk Works,aiven
an Alumni meetingfdhe School oEngineering at UCLA on 23 March 1993,
Rich showed a slide oBdack Disc zipping off into space to end his talk.
Rich then said:

We now have the technology to take ET home.

After the talk Rich took questions. Somesked where the techlogy

came fromRich mentioned that during reseagathtng to the technology,
they had found that othere was an
found theerrorandnow knewhow to travel tothe stadsvi t hi n oned
lifetimeo

Jan Harzan, ibedor of MUFON asked Ritsome further questions and
followed him out to the car park (parking#§tHarzansaid hathe had

interest in this technology from a personal standgarhe wanted to kmo

how it worke . Ri ch asked Hawdeean EShPe wgou es
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Harzanrp | i ed, o0l dondét know é all point:
Ri ch r egtl dvedt dibrksédo T h

New Science

Perhaps because of the conclusiorith8ame to, and sumnsed in the
Ottawa Address, in the last few yehbhgsdife, Smith turned $iattention to
the task of trying to rewrite the whisleneworlof aspects of physiand
sciantific thinking from the ground up, based on what he haddeiaom his
experiepe and his exgriments and fromwhato T h e B sig@dad Told p
him. At the beginning of his unfinished bddle NewScienc&4 Smith
writes: 0As sSuaitmbomedah ohltained WorbeiBgs more

advancethanwe are. 6 The work is availabl e
i n O0Met aphysi cmSciadergsctbingagctndepts,of r at her t
oOnothingnessé, 0 a watermswhichbedsowsmug e al i t y

definad and undeteod properly if wearedevelop a new understanding of
the Cosmos around us and our place within it.

Audio Recordings

Grant Cameroand dhers hae dso preservesereralhours of competig
audio recordingd Snith and his associgsThese recordings, even today,
jolt our grey matter in surprising directidinere areveryfew pe@le who

had the experience and knowledge to state what Sreghrstagvay he

stated it. Wilbert Smithwrote in answer tihnose who challenged the truth of
what he said by saying

| make no attempt to @rovedanything and have no intention of doing so. It is
up to each and every one to search out the truth and decide for themselves
just what is truth. Truth needs no justification; it stands alone.

Summary and Conclusion

Since | first came across the Wilbert Smith evidence and aicc20é@tsmy

opinian of it all has not changed. | still regard the totality cfresédcolleed

by Grant Cameron et al toehsome of the moshportant in this branch of

the study of the UFO/ET phenomenon.

1 Sightings 1 Investigtion
M AlienContact 1 Viewing of Alien Bodies
1 Free Energy Technology 1 Anti-Gravity Techntogy

1 UFO/ Saucer pieces andaysis  Official Rettene ( 0 Co v

Smith also realised tiétaphysics is important in understanding the
phenomena (which femdayspek of).He was way ahead of everyone else in
under st andi mg t ts &nd kinsh phenoinenanod mdlia craft
flying throuch our skies and landing here.

Wilbert Smith left us an extremely valuable |8gaegerved by Arthur Bray,
GrantCaneron, Ntk Balaskas and others. | truly hope we can use it
effectively.
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8. More Contadees

An Overview

To make mysetfiear, | shouldtde that in this chapter, | amainly
discussing figures whave stated that they have bedal@pathior
corsciouscommunicatbn with ETs/alienshut notabducted by them.

For some peoplehe contacephenomeonis difficult to cone to terms

with. For athers, it seems to be part of their everydaydMesi nst r e a m
thinkers and sceptics may suggest the ptesromconsgsts maily of
ooutlandisteults sucking people in to a belief sygtear sometiig along

these linesOr, peopé getting involved ithe contacte@henomenon may be
described as just being messianic, or they havimbsesassédr become
obsessedvith a belig about a catasipbe which is about westroy us, or

change life on Edrforever If you read up on ghmany cases youlwib

doubt, read about a fair number of (good and bad) prophecies which were
hopelessly wrong.

Whilst asummary othe activies of smeof the 1950s cortteed2by
physicrofessoW Rory Cokéfiincludes some importantcavald
observatios, it neverthelesh@ws a fairly typical bias in considering the
account®f some othe contactees and,more than one sa,ignores
evidence and testimony from independent withesses.

If we consider the evidence in a more patiehtaréul mannercanwe

conclude thatreallyist r ue t hat ali ensrea@r ETOJs
information? Can their dlas be corroborat® h the previous chapter, we
covered the case of Wilbert Snditncontactee who actually worked for the
Canathn Goverrment andvas able to build fdware based on instructions

gi ven t o hiomoutside Eovpeeroyptl hei nafgutdbduty e f o |
Smithsugyests that he was just as he appéaepbod observer and a

truthful, accurate reporter of fact.

Even wherconsdering evidace inabalancedvay, me of the many
difficulties that people like me ex@nce irembracing the contagdes 6 st or
is corsisency Questions | ask myself might be

9 Are the stories given by contactees consistent with our own
observatins abutthe SolaSystem and ountaxy?

1 Are the stories given by a contacteecsaHistat?

1 How corsigent are the stosegiven betweenmi@adees? That is, if
we agree they are really communicating with aliens from a particular
group, do they givesinfamaion abou other aliens wbh are
consistent with information from other contactees?

It would ke nice to give a corttee some of thenptos or videos that have
been deemed authentic (for example, ones from events discussed @& chapte
or the ones frorthe 1993 Maslin Beach case in Australia, which | discusse
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OFinding the Sec3dWe cSopualcde aPsrko gtrhaemmed $
ships are thesther? 6 T o my thisrhaswadtden dpree,or, if it has

beendone, theresuts havenot been reported widely.

In the main, it seems that contactees talk to only one or two diffevgrs g
ofbeingsadt hei r accounts dond6t sabeum t o coO
whetheragengroupofH 6 s t al ks adopout skEdiiniat ot her
they might be doing here. | must state, however, that | have not read every

book written by every cattee What | sail, above, is based on listening to

quite a few of thenm interviews sinabdout 2003.

Several common themes eméargibe diferent setf contactee stories.

Among them are:

T The ETO6s are here as observers.
The ET6s are here as guides.

The dakllereadupgraded humans i n some
ET6s t eHuhan ulse it h@gd thaincenscond naisse 6

ET&6s t elma consoundssaigvoling rapidly and we will
start to functionim hi gher di mensi ons. 0

= =4 =4 =

1 Human beings must become manareof the envionmental
damage they (or other agencies) are camsimgust work to
0 mtectthe ealnt. 6

1T Some ETO6s veard bae eterferédeitt human
development over centuraasd even interbred with homo sapiens at
various times.

One ca cerainly step bck for a moment and consider how many alleged
contacees there afeandit adds up t@ considerable number of poAre

theyall justmisguided or dishonest or misunderstanding what they are
experiencing?

A pattern that | have notit€like glte a fev other people, no doubt) is that

the early contamestories particulagl from the 198s, seemed mainly to tell

of benign sotsof being who wer e our 0s patethe br ot h
time of theBetty and Barney Hill cagel®l thatth e d&biaeln 6 st or i e
seemed to become more prevalent. Sieoe the most ofteralked about

type of alien seems to be gheysd whoare invéved in abducting humans to

perform medical procedures or experiments on them.

Butl am getting ahdaof mysel 8 we will look more at the abduction
phenomenon ishaper 9.

Geage Adamski

Quite soon a#r the 194&tatofthe 0 moder n UFO/ Fl ying S
certain people came forward and claimed that they hdtensThe mt

famous cse, initially, was probably tBeorge Adamski sawho clamedto

havebeen in contact witkixtraterrestrials in the late 1940s and early 850s.
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His most famous encowen wa in1952, \ere he sighted a saucer landing

and a being calléOrthon emerged. Orthamas the pilobf a Venusian Scout
ship, acarding b tdepathiccommunications Adamski received from him.
AdamsKki cl ai med repeat baktlmatchadoact s
authored witlbesnond Leslie 0 FS ayui cnegr s HZ5published n d e
in 1953, Adamsklaimed he had travelled in one of the crafdéscbed

howhel earned that there wehersévehat
becameware of Amazngly, he even producedligh-qualityphotograph of

one of their craft. He said he had taken this thrioisgielescopeising a

Kodak box Brownie caera.

Adamski and one of his most famous Saucer PHidtos.

Adamskbe@me verfamous, so it was perhaps easy to dismiss hiastory
work of fiction,designed tording him money and attentiérwhich i did.
Howeveras with all casesjs important to study the available evidénc

even if it seemag to dismisghe case as a mormagking hex?4”. The

Adamski foundéon site seems to be a good starting point, where there are
copies of lettarfrom some peophleho aalysed the photosdian the 1958
and many of them agreed ttialy wauld be very diffcult to fake4

However, ®en his caauthor,Desmond Lesl#8 was never quite suredho
much of whaAdamskisaid was truéVhile doing each into Wilbert

Smith | received a colleati of files on CD from Canadian Researcher Grant
Cameron. Onel& wasan article written dyesle in January 1964led
0Geor ge -AdRena & $2¢is whicle he widte

After twelve years of close acquaintance with this extraordinary man | am
still not very much wiser than when | first met him in California in 1954 é He
will undoubtedly go down as one of three things - the greatest charlatan of
all time, a most original nut or one of the most important men since Elijah.

George is a maddening person. He will talk to you for hours on end, and you
are just able to accept what he says as probable. Then, without batting an
eyelid, he makes a statement so outrageous and patently impossible that
you wish he hadnd said it. You go away disappointed in him. Then perhaps a
few weeks, or days or months later you get independent confirmation that
what he told you was the truth. For example, he arrived in London from
Home a day or two before saintly Pope John died. | met him at the airport; it
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was Whitsun weekend | believe and drove him straight to my little river
cruiser at Staines where several of us had been spending the weekend.

He enjoyed himself and told us all about his trip. Later, for some reason the
subject of gold came up and eventually George said: fHere® one piece of
gold no one will ever take off medand produced an exquisite little gold medal
with Pope John& effigy on it. A medal which | checked later had not yet been
released to anyone. | asked how he got it, and he answered, flohn gave it to
me yesterdaya Knowing the Pope was at death& door and had had no
visitors for a long time | was rather cross with him.

He then went on to tell us how he arrived at the Vatican according to the
space People& instructions and was taken straight in, given a cassock, and
Il ed to Johnos elanded hirea sedieé packagh from the
Brothers. On receiving it, John& face lit up and he said: firhis is what | have
been waiting for.0 He then had George presented with this very special
medal and the audience ended.

Leslie then goes on to describé Atamski dichot know vhat was in the

package thatasgiven to the Popélealso states that, tostsurprise, he was
able to corr ob throeghadadypedtrewnesdddiiadus st or y
ZinstagLeslie concludes the article, which was written folléwirgms ki 6 s
dedh:

As to George himself - | think the world is richer for his coming and will be

poorer for his going. It was he whose amazing pictures (pictures which have

survived the test of time and critics) first really woke people up to what was

going on; and | think that when the union of earth and the older races is

complete (sometime within the next two thousand years) his name will be

held in affection and: honour. Personally, | woul dnét have missed
friend for anything.

Billy Eduard Albert Meyer

NrZ00: 8. Mire, 1976; Bachtalhirali (Dubail}

Billy Meyeris a Swiss Farmenrh in 1937, who claims to have been in
contact with the Plepms sice194%50His contacts continued over several
decades and he allegedly photogragpieedhips hadreds of times, and
recorded film aridr video of the crafilying near him. He alsccarded the
sound they maland he even photographed the occupants!
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I will nat discus this case in detail, because from the research | have done,
most oftheMeyerinforma i o n ¢ o mesd hand Seueshpeipke e ¢
includingthe ke Col Wendelle StevérisGeorge Greeg®and more recdly
Michael Horf3have beepresenting th&leyerinformation in one form or
anotherTo my knowledgéleyerhas mt wiitten anybodks,and neither is

he oO0selling anyt hi ng ndnbaebbdeveteder , he
f ol I owe r sproftfwflanyting,of cosirsed t

A comprehensive websi iné®*whodeldamz O T h
name was registered 2fDec 2005 contains a large quantity rdrmaion

from the Meyercase and discusgbe complegetof claims and counter

claims.

My general conclusi@bout the case is that he has had some type of contact
with some ype of atraterrestrial intelligence and some of the information,
photos and/ideosareprobaby real/valid. However, smany peoplseento

have been involvedtivthe case (for good abdd reasons), and because
Meyerdoes not seem to have givaary interviewsit is much more difficult

to ol earn where ghe.tdruth ends and

Studying jughe photos gives a godlication éwhat the case is like

sanedo look genuine, veryear and very intriguing. Others just look fake. Is

it the casethen that fike photos have been mixed in with the genuine ones?
Inregard tdMeyed si m$ aabout having photogr a
exactly wat ha bea claimd 255

Howard Menger

oVenusiand reconnai
field locéion No. 1 Polardd photo by Menger
Another significant case, with manyegsesniolval a sign pater called
Howard Mengef19223 2009, who lived in a small towrlied High Bridge
in New Jesey USA He was a WWII veteran and worked in Army
Intelligence.He had aseries of contagtstarting at the age of, &0d he said
he saw saergn the skiesn more than one occasion, prior #6@,when
the contact experiegsincreased in significan

Howard and Conniglenger in the 1955§
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Some may cry that the Menger story is simply &kieguaf Ad a ms ki 0 s
accounts in a Ome too¢ fclaimedd neeat.

Venusiang-urther study, however, revealstierei c h mor e
caseln a documentary pubhiedin 19657, hedescribed some of his
encounters:

In 1956, when the craft came in - these huge 40 to 50-foot craft - and they
carried these beautiful angelic aliens and of course at first, | wasnd ready for
any of this. No cameras - no recording equipment, no witnesses. But after
that | prepared myself with cameras, witnesses - | had witnessesé | was
taking a movie on one incident in 1956, Highbridge, New Jersey - where a
craft was coming in. It& in my new book, fi ie Highbridge Incident. dhe
pictures are in there and the craft is coming in and 1@n taking a colored eight
millimeter movie of this. | have several witnesses from the local area and
also a federal agent from the Bureau in Newark, New Jersey. [He] was

standing right next to me. | was filming a craft coming in.

The door opens, when it landed, and two men got out. One went to the left,
one went to the right and then a beautiful lady got out - but she had a type of
spacesuit on and she walked toward me and when she got about 25 or 30
feet from me, she didn& say a word. And she touched something shiny on
her belt and that shiny thing got bigger and bigger and bigger, and finally
enveloped her whole body - to where | could see her body as a light form.

And then it disappeared and | was really, really surprised.

| yelled back at the craft - | said, i \Were did she go? Where is she? @&nd
they yelled back - in perfect Oxford English i fi Be® here with us in the
shipé 0 So evidently, their technology has taken them into some type of
teleportation € our scientists have not approached that yeté So evidently,
they have mastered time motion and energy in some way. Shortly after that,
the two men went in[to] the craft, the door closed and it silently rose and left

the area.
Menger was asked if he still hasdtginalfilm. He responded:

I only have parts of it and slides | made from the original. The Federal
Bureau of Investigation - the Bureau out of Newark New Jersey - took the

original film.

Menger Bo reported that in another encounter, he was imvitetieir craft
in August 1956with a school friend he knew (but refused tenakm in

the 1990s).

| remember getting in the craft - in the same location - we called it flLocation
10 i n HiNeWwberseydThey invited me in the craft and they didna tell
me right away where we were going, but | found myself in outer space - with
a Polaroid camera. And there were about eight or nine people in there with
me - aliens - and another man - a friend of mine from Highbridge, New
Jersey é We,thooogh theporth@es, the earth getting smaller and
smaller and smaller. It looked like a blue tennis ball, with white clouds over it.
Finally we could see the moon approaching - and getting larger and larger -
through the portholes. | took pictures of the moon - on the other side of the
moon - where there® a line between the light and the dark. There was like a
small city there - and our government knows all of this. They know it all - but

theyde keeping it from the public.

t
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Time is very difficult when youde flying in these aircraft. For instance, there®
something | did notice on the moon trip. | thought it took ten days, but when |
come back, | didn& have to shave, so that® less than eight hours so there®
something here - in their technology about time. They 6 tinge travellers. As
far as | know their technology is so advanced, we may never even have left
the planet in a craft. We might have gotten in a craft and through their
technology, contacted the moon section -and put it on a scr
thought¢é whkoows? Theyd e so far ahead of usé

Menger states in the video:

There is a definite government cover-up for three reasons political religious

and scientific - and for national security.
It appeas Menger had more knowledge about this than is imehediat
goparat. He sated that before thmain landings and sightings, in 1951, he
built a remde-controllel model saucer/craft, with some kirid o
electromagnetic propulsiorssyn (no details were giye®ne day, he was
flying this, but he lost control ibfard it went outof sight. This was a blow,
as he had built this craft over selvgrars ad had sperda few thousand
dollars on the projedtlereports that the craft wasund, in a place which
was over thePennsylvania border severatdred milefom wtlere te was.
FBI agents came to his house, as they had traced him by wdrkingreu
hebought theparts that the craft was constructedi Though he was
warned notd continue his work, he wkader, in the 1960s, given work by the
Pentagon. At it time, le was d&®d to go to workn Colorado Springs with a
group of 80 scientsand engneers, devaping his propulsion system (which
alegelly used some form of agtevity). He t heant @dld skkioms
from the UFO community and worked in segiThe goup hewas working
with, of course, feared that information mightrfedithe hads of the
SOviets, hence Meagegvasinteiewedpin thegxn et . ¢
the 1990s, after tlemd of the Cold War.) Menger said they built and flew a
50 or 60foot craft.

Menger reported that thenddmib8act s
andhews tol d t hat tamdtheywouldsatutnénd®01® i n
(butt hi s was ddath)er Menger &6s

The 1996 video, referenced above, includgsians wth seveal withesses
and other people who became involved with the Meagdfor example, a
Psychiatrist called Dr Berthold Sclaimrame interested after hegrin
Menger on local radioetspoke tavitnesseand interviewed seveodlthem
(thoughhe dd not witness events directly). He was convinced the events
happend as Mengr desribed andhat Menger was totally honest.

Anotherlocal, Becky Gronsky statedttHze had withessed bumarks on
the ground, in the field where Menger saidaheehadlanded.

Richard Harpster, a local reporter, knew Menger arairiiig anche staed

that hewent to see Menger, with two friend®were members of the State
Poiceforce. Harpstemwho ascribed Menger as a kind, calm, quiet and
thoughtful nan,reporedthah e di dndét see anything
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We went to visit Howard and he said, i Oh ythegde up there. 0 And he
showed us some photographs he had made of flying saucers and he asked

us if we would like to meet these people from outer space. And of course,

we said i y e ® Be taowk us up to a field up on top of the mountain and said

they@ be there about 11 o&lock at night. And we just had to wait - and

needless to say, we waited and waited, and nobody ever showed up.

Howard later told me that one of those guys that was with me was carrying a
gun. | s a i dl thosé glgswere carrying 7 they were all State
Policemen.o

Another witness toerain events was Wayne Hutchiho was 16 at the
time.

Well one evening, [Howard Menger] advised me that there would be a
sighting, he believed, so | took a girl | was dating at the time. Her name was
Dorothy é a rmadriend who worked for my father - his name was Richard
Berry and he was repairing televisions for my father. He was a student |
think, at Princeton at the time. | couldnd drive - | didn& have a license at the
time, so Richard drove Dorothy and myself down there and we met at
Howard® house. Sat in his kitchen - had Coco, as | recall. And he said i &t&
go up into the woods and wedl see i f é 0saiti @ think the ships are here.

So we did - and it was Howard, his wife Rose, his sister-in-law Mary - who |
think was single at the time i myself, Dorothy and Mr. Berry.

o

We broke up into groups. Howard - and two of the women went one way and
myself and Mr. Berry and Dorothy went another way. We walked down this
wood trail and we did see these pulsating lights in a ravine, on the ground -
and these were é he said, they were Scout Ships and they seem to be
translucent - like you could see through them and they seemed to have a
bright - brighter cores inside like a vacuum - like a light bulb, or a vacuum
tube. And they would change colors. They@ be pink and then they@ be
green and then theyd@ be whites - and whatever. They just kind of seemed to
hover over the ground.

One of them did seem to put out a little light, which kind of went round us, |
think and then went back in again. We were awestruck - there& no doubt
about that. Remember, 1Gn 16 years old and never saw anything like this in
my life! And | believed everything that we saw was, in fact, out of this world.

Hutchin continued:

So we went back down to his house and he said, i | t hi nkealkene of
people trusts this group and they@e goingto make t hemsel ves vi si
we went out and stood in his backyard and in the lawn area - and it goes up

to a hillside. It was in meadows. And within a short period of time Howard

says, i aok here comes one now! and it was this kind of ghostly apparition

of a human figure - which kind of floated across the meadow. | remember he

kind of went over a fence - kind of just floated over a barbed wire fence - and

came near to us, but not that near that you could distinguish any features -

lan talking maybe several hundred feet. And then he faded away back into

the woodland and that was it - and we went back to the house and we were

just like i \0w! Greatest thing that ever was! 0

Another witness was CaarMichdles (or Mitchel) a journalist whoame

into contact witiMenger when she became interested in thestaetben
fell in love ad married Howardlengein 1958 She had her own first UFO
encountepne eening shory afte. In the video she describes:
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We were coming home from the grocery shopping and as we came up on
the hill on the farm, we parked the car against the fence and there was a big
luminous pearl-like spherical shape right above the trees over the next field.
And Howard stopped and he said, fLook! and | said, i ® wait, I&ve got to get
my camera! By the time | got to the station wagon, turned around and got
the camera, it was goneé

When we were on our honeymoon in Las Vegas, we saw the same pearl like
iridescent glowing/globular discé

One more time - but this - this really gets me. It was on our farm and we
were there - our attorney was with us - and we had heard that some people
at Whitehouse - they were having a game - and they had seen discs flying
over the stadium. So we went out to the field and looked upward - and sure
enough there was a fleet of discs flying overhead. Our attorney turned to me
and said, fiConnie this is for you, and one of the discs tipped - just like that -
and that was that.

Comie reported that this last incideappeed in the week she learned she
waspregnant with thefirst child. She also reported that they made & lot o
sacifices in spaking the truth about their experiences and they lost their

home andVlengr lost a lobf his business.
Of course, reading an article about Mengessitalixed Ho wi f St

saiouslyzs8For example, the articlatss

After releasing a book, From Outer Space to You (1959),%*° and a record
album, Music from Another Planet, Menger would virtually recant his story,
vaguely muttering about a CIA experiment. In the late 1980s he withdrew his
recantation and marketed a new book detailing his latest cosmic adventures.

The article above does not name any other witnesses whortenre
recordas having shar ed rdesand experiendds hig e
also lazyvithregardtotheéat s of what Me wasaboud s

the orgin d the peoplehe encountered. In the 1996 video he states:

| asked t he mwhere di¢ you doMéefiorh? and they said, i We

have justcomef r om t he pl anet qllothat doesidlmeal e nu s .

they@e Venusians - theyde travellers. They might have abase t her e é

So who is to say where they come from? The one thing 1én almost sure
[about is that] they dond@ come from this planet and they@e way ahead of us
in political, scientific and religious understanding.

| asked them A WhAye yeurhere ty lteal pelopteroesdlive all

Wo r k ¢
may lead you to quickly dismiss the case and wondewabgvér taken

r
u

our probl emsé and bl ah bNoalté agaihst out hi s é

universal laws to interfere in any civilization which we descend upon. Your
record - your history shows that that your advanced civilizations have
advanced on lower civilizations and they&e destroyed them.

They&e been here thousands of years ago when there were oceans where
there is now land and where there was then land, there are now oceans.

And when they come back, the civilizations have gone down i
disappeared é Li ke Atl antis and some of

check on us. They are our ancestors. They helped us to rise up from Homo
sapiens to where we are now - to a thinking human being, who can make

t
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tools and who invent technological things to help humans and live a better
life. They said that they have laid down laws thousands of years ago - most
of them are in our scriptures today - various Bibles all over the world - holy
booksallover the worl dé
In the 1996 video, Howard and Corivienger bah disciss how the ET
contacts are meant to inform us of our true placstoryid i.e. thathey are
our ancestors, or relativ€®nrie accurately states that vestaidsts
controlthep anet and will not siisepaty all ow
creatingconflict would beounterproductiveso if change is to happen, it wi
beat a venglow rate.

Howard Menger concludes:

One reason theyde here - is for a spiritual reason - to develop é &intore on

a spiritual level. Technology is advancing quicker - and going further ahead -

than our spirituality and that& very dangerous.
Also featuedin the video is Glenn Steckling, le# fdamski foundation, who
adds to Meng sGwvords, echoinghat many other contactees have said.

Personally, | feel that we have to have a greater reverence for life - all life...

greater respect for our planet, greater expression of intelligence between

each other and greater care and responsibility for everything that we do. We

have to take responsibility and take charge for what is happening today,

because that is the only way we can change it and once we do these things,

we become - | wouldnd like tousethe word fAworthyéo We beco
receptive tocontactswi t h ot her peopl eé

Sixto Paz Wells

In about 204 or D05,| beame awar of the case of Sixto Paz Wells, a
PeruviarContactegthanks to sady ched Joann8ummerscales, who had
lentsomeofhesuport t o one ofHeBaswitten@ UK | e
bookgso(only some have beearisléed into Engish).

Sixto Paz Wkes1was born irima, Peru
on December the 121955He s
married and has two children. féitaer
had researchelde UFO subject, as a
hobby, in the Bsand he hataken an

L interesi n Project Bl u

/' | = father founded a research institaied

i w IPRI or Insituto Peruano dBelaciones

Interplaretaras).In aninterviev conducted in 2013 by Oscar Mag9Sikto
stated:

My father taught me, together with my siblings, not just to believe but to think

in the possibility that in our vast universe it would be strange not to have life

other than on Earth, rather than the opposite.
It seems the start of his corttaxpeiences wenaitially triggered due to
newspapecovaage of something callewject Ozmef26 a smi-sale ETI
progamme- which was directed by Frank Dréko we mentioned in
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chapte 3) in the 1960s. Thisnieae d Si x tdondCarlo$ Raz Garig,

to orgaize a conferende discuss some tieissues brought up bye

artide.His fathe enlisted the help @fr Victor Yafiez AguirrédbomL i ma & s

Hosptal ce PoliciaAguirre was, apparentiy, esotericist who was very
interested iparapsychologyguire had written abotite possibility of

telepathic communicati with aleged itergdanetary visitors.

Sixto stated that the conference inspiredwnsirterest in egerimenting

with telepathy a procestha he felt might be assisted by his practicing of

Yoga, which he hateadybeenpractiang for about a yeawjth hismother
and his sster. They continued sessions of meditation thehe amdnt of 22
January 474 during meditatiartheyreceived pychographi¢pictorial)

messagand Sixto stresseukly were noniatranceThe messagwas:

Thi s h inger@m is ladequate for communication. My name is Oxalc
and | 6m fr om &aeall Ganymedewohe ottie mpons of Jupiter.

We can have contact with you. You will see us soon.
Even though ta three of thm received the same ssage, Sixto first

wondeked ifit wasall justpart of their imagination. The following day, they

tried toarrang themselves receive another messafjas time they got a
group of 20 people together. They received a messagesamgfor some
indication that this wasreal mesagehey were told thatn February they
should gdo the desert of Cleh, sme 60 km sdb of Lima.ln the Oscar

Magosci intetiew; Sixto stated:

The people were gathered in that place, all of them were sceptical and, at
the exact time, a strange and intense glow appeared behind the hills. For a
few seconds the night became bright as day and, suddenly, from behind the
hills, a light showed up and began traveling above the ridges, becoming
stationary on the right side of the horizon. From there it began swinging,
approaching and descending, producing great fear in the group. The light
gradually transformed itself into a metallic disc-shaped object that rotated
upon itself and had half a dozen small windows and lateral colored lights.
Once it was on top of the group, it projected a light as if it was noon time and
this light was sustained for several minutes that never seemed to end.

Then we all felt something akin to a mental message that told us that they
idindt ¢ o mre thatl momant because the group didnd t know
controlitsemoti ons. 0 The messagaea girailkbe b tinwet
and a pl ace. 0 je&ftfbegarto rhoke and left atta gread rate of
speed. The group was visibly shaken.

Sixto exfained that over theextmont, eighipeople (both men and

how
furt

women) catinued to receive messages from Gualadher male ahfemale
extraterrestrial beings nandgdilba, Xanxa, Sampiac, Anitac, Meth, Lert@ad

Sometimédater,Sixtoinvited his father andome of his friends go to

anothedocation, to partake inasini over i fi cati ogotdé e
there, they ltha sighting of a cylinddwatthey stimated to be 150 meters in
diameter, analtitude of abou®000 fee They contined to vitness objects

in the Chica aea forthe next few month&both duringdayimeandnight
time Objects flev in formation anekven divided up into smaller objects.
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Thenumberof people involved in the activities increased agairheweixt

few montls andoy June 1974, pefdsaasnanyas 60 pople were involved.
Thecommunicationwithth e 0 ot h e r nuedtithe gointvhereo n t i
they were invited to make phgbiontact.

Sixto recounts that they split into groups of seven andeartcasion in
Junel974, he was walkistidhtly ahead ohis group when he suddenly
seemed to be tragmrted some distancestinda hill, whes he saw a oOh
dome 6 s h a pnetrs oa3b feat in didim@ter. A humanoid silhouette
stepped out of illuminated dome artzbckoned to him, the timesto
appoach and go into the light. Sigtd hevasafrad, but as the bajnwent
into the lght, Sixto followed. The being wasudlix feet tall and had a wide
oriental face and thin hair. The beiagdressed iakind of shinyleotard.

Skto commuricated \ith the being telepathically as it gestured whhritss.

He was tll thephenomenomva s a @ Xlech was a spatime
dimensional doorway. This was madé&bgcentrating energya cerin

way andthe Xenda thenallowed telegrtaion. He wasald they would go

to Morlen, one of the moons of Jupiter (actually@adg which vasnearly
400 million miles away. He wald that time would pass more quickly on
Ganymede, compared to Earth.

Skto said he remaiden Ganymede for abt five days, whst only 15

minutes passed on earth, as he discovered when h&gdthdathe was

there, he saw a Crystal City wjthertalbuildngs,and everything had

curved edges. He saw men, women fitttten. The environméwas

completely dificial & the bemgshad created a mieatimate anésmall

atmosphere for their @8. Tle beings, &b said, came from the Orion
Nebulaadwer e c¢cl airvoyant and communicat e
egalished!)

As Sixto pints out, in about996or 197, theGalileo Probe studied
Ganymede anddetected a magnetosphere and O%8ridowever, it was
almost certaintpo far away to photaogph the moon in $icient cetail to
showary structures like the ones he described, although soméamaed c
that a doma structure was found oMBASA Imageof Ganymed PIA0O1090
(see below®: Others have dtaedto se even mrefeatures on this image
but | have not studied these claims taibe

Sixto repaed thaton April 5, 1977, a Chileaorporal, Don Armando
Valdéz from the Rancagua regimeas patrollingogeher with other
soldiersin the nortlern aea é Putre Arica Valdéz observed a light above a
hill and asked the soldidn 0 ¢ @ nhiim as k went to see whatwas He
went (irto the light) by himselFifteen minutetater,hecame out with a five
day old beard ankiswatchshowed thative dayshad elpsed Heseemed to
haveundergone an identiedperieneto Skto, but Valdézcouldrd t
remember what had hagedwhen havasinside the light.

Unlike AdamskiSixtoinvited journalists and oth@sople to come and ge
involved in higctivties One sgh journalist waSpanish reporter Juan José
Beniteavhowasa regulapress corresporght for the Spanish news rage
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Agenca EFE. Hewas sent to Peru to cover the strange eewesging about
theativi t i e s roup. B&itekfe chafysdcompletey when he
became a direct witness of those contdetaias with thgroupin theChila
deserbn September 7, 18wWhen hesawtwo UFOs, just alsehad been told
that they wouldlhis made a bignpression on him andetwent to recount
his e(perences inhe (European) Spanlsh press and on TV.

He then wrote a book called
0OVNIS S.0.S. ala
Humanidad publishedy
Plaza & Janés. The following
yearBentezwent backo

Peru along with Manuel
Mujica, another reporter fro
Agercia EFE

Again, with Six@®group,they
hada s$ghting at a pre
arranged timandplace- on a
beach ndh of Lima
Following thisBenite

publ i shed &ieno

NASA Image)f Ganymed PIAODI(@84
Mil Kilébmetos Tras los Exditerrestres 6

Sixto reported that these encounters were followed up with othgsr grou
gettirg involved 40 remrters fromeightcountriecame to the desert
locationjncludingJosé @y from Charel 23 Univision (Miami), Leticia

Callya fom Telemundo, BeatrParga from the Miami Herald, Gilda Mufiéz

from Radio Guado in New York, Rolarvderas fom Channé 2 in Buenos
Aires, Argentina, Lizet Zelman from TelevisiORel&lblica Dminiana
Othersakowitnessed the striking ongoingitgaf the contact

Sixtohas since done presentations to groups around the world. In the Oscar

Magoscinterviav, Skto dated:

It is convenient for the governments of the great powers to hide the reality of
the UFO phenomenon and the existence of extraterrestrial life because for

the armed forces,i t 6s equally valid whether UFOs

or from foreign countries. From the moment that an unidentified flying object
challenges the air space of a country, without anyone being able to do
something about it, it is a national security problem. Before taxpayers they
would be facing ridicule. On the other hand, the most profitable business
today, even one that challenges drug dealing, is arm sales. The most
developed countries are manufacturers and sellers of armament and if there

werenodt war s, they would have bm invent

At anothe point in the interview he rightly states:

Let 6s r eme mb e rhe (first)eWarcira theePersidn Gulf. It was the
most advertised war in history, but no one found out what really took place
there. If they could hide (the truth about) a war and isolate a vast area of the

pl anet, what coul dnodt t h e yncepte thatl aré n g
uncomfortable to their interests?
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This is, of corse exactly what has beesplpening following the
dustification of the WTC on 9/1This wasuccessflly coveed wp, while
seveal other related manufactured conflicts in the MiBavere phnned
and initiatedSixto reports:

Most of these beings do n édme with bad intentions or they would have

already liquidated us a long time ago, this would force us to unite as one

great nation. It would be better if the space beings met us united rather than

in conflict with each other, but if borders were to disappear arm sales would

finish since there woul dnodu borllers therey demand
wouldné& be foreign debt which is a mechanism to oppress people. Also,

smuggling would end and political elites would diminish.

If the reality of the extraterrestrial presence is made known, it would also
bring an economic crisis, as well as a crisis of faith because religions would
have to explain the reason they have been silent on this subject since they
affirm that they are provided with revelations from above.

As we see, in order to understand the UFO subject we also need to
understand the kind of world we live iné

dxto datal th a Eierttists are at the service of the capital that finances
them6  kherdore understais, | would say, why manesam scierecwil

not ogive us the truthor embrace the available evidenhes is exactly why
olimited hangoudtprogramnes lile SH| exst.

Sixto said that theiprary message or mission of the beingsdoaieteed
was to telus about the risks to our futur¢hiihgs continued to operate in a
certain manner here on bart

Out of a greenish, bright screen, suspended in the midst of the air and inside
a building with the shape of a truncated cone, Oxalc showed me a series of
images of what the future of the Earth could be like. What | could see is that
t he wor | dwassudh that & wae attracting the perilous possibility that
an asteroid or comet would pass so close that it could be affected
gravitationally. The purpose of this journey was to alert others, through
young people willing to commit themselves with the message about the need
to change, beginning from within each individual in order to generate a chain
reaction that would revert the planetary future.

According to the extraterrestrials, since the future is due to cause and effect,
the prophecies have not been given so that they come to happen but so that
they do not. They exist to alert in order to correct. The future is not
unmovable since, otherwise, where would our free will be? On the other
hand, regarding positive prophecies, we must cooperate so that they come
to pass.

The human mind is powerful and if many of us agree with the same intention
and with faith, we can make it. But what is important is to change our attitude
before life. We must be more optimistic, positive and constructiveé

€ Thi s c h atakg elacennow, but it all begins in us and with us.
Then, itcontinues wi t h e a tyhndsomeid the nfamneriof a chain
reaction of Domino blocks falling down one after the other.

Asked dout how he wants to be perceived by people, Sixtareplie
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I dm not interested, dnlp to ecnake \them ¢hinkhand pe o p |
motivate them to expand their minds. | know that what we have gone

through is real and we have been able to demonstrate it more than once. For

this reason, | have the authority to disseminate something | consider

valuable and useful, especially in times such as these.

Archons, Solar Flares, Hurricanes and the Galacticuperwave

Inresearchng Si xt 08s ¢ a sngeyview withcSxidehich ¢ r o s
was posted on YouTube only omg grior to my looking for information.
Theinterview was posted@ct 2018and wa hosted by Ah SteinfeR§s

The interview isathe disjointedand Steinfeld perhaps understandably gets
excitedand keeps changing the subject. Howgwigg, afewinteresting
things emerge in the interview.

Sixo mentions that there are 60 alifintraces comingtthe earth and more

than 38 ships hawashed heré@ some of them have actually been brought
downbygroup t hat ar e 0 waaldthdhdgoupo fader us
guyso6é (the tr asmdegorket toeatirslongdyo dmely ere we
trappedad | at er di ed h e iseentiodell ereara inis 0 a
said we have beendolppgytchi€adgt gumpan

Sixto reports thieolarFlaresn 2012codd have been catastroptoas b

a collective conscious effortsvedlego change theutcome. He gives the
dates of 5 an@l Mach 2012. It is indeed true thatge flares were reported
on 5t Marcl#6 but they were said e ofno real riskHowever, about 4
months later, it wasad we had &icky ecge fom asola stam and CME
(Coronal Mass Ejectio).

dxto also stated that HurricaPatrica was expeatdo cause much more
destructiorasit had tte highest recordedind speed of anfjurricané&® but
because there sva cascious efforby a group opeople, the wind speeds
wele much reducett.was indeedhe case thathe stormdiminished in
strength considerabgfter first making landfasp.

Sixtoalso discussdwbw, every 26,000 years, a pulsaarfyetravels out
from the centre of the galaxy and when it reacheslausystem, it creates
mutationslt is impledthatabaut 26,000 yeatsave now elapsethce this
happenegreviously(That iswe aetherebredueto experiencanother
pulse ofenegyfrom thecentre of the galayy

It is not clear whether Sixto is quoting the reseafautifa Vidette(PLV)
who, over the last 380 yeardas writenextensively about the-called
0Gal acti c e¢homeroR’WPEWaks@dsuggdsts a 26,000 year
periodcity, bu states ittould be shorter than this.

An Invitation

Inyear PO0,Si x t o,®sT hlkeoad k wam fublished in Engligtl
have not been abler®ad it, however, saelookedat one of thémazon
reviews2which seemetb give an honest account of the content of the
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book.T i t Readk like the tity no senationalém, no bombastic egod
review states:

This book reads like the real thingé The author simply extends an invitation
(as the title says) to step out of our self-imposed limited view of the universe
and explore our spirituality. Yes, spirituality. This book is all about explaining
not only the history of how Paz Wells came to contact (often through
telepathy) what he believes are beings from other planets, but much more
importantly, the trials and tribulations he and others had, while coming to
understand through their practices and experiences that the beings they
were in contact with were contacting them - not for the sake of contact itself,
but to assist the human race in its spiritual evolutioné . Wide-eyed
expressions of &Vow, they are real!d are not the core of this book, such

emotions are only mentioned in passing .. i Thlenvi t &tnotoah 0

sweetness and light. Paz Wells describes in detail the challenges his group
faced (including his own ego and pride) as they attempted to deepen their
contact with what he believes are ETs (extraterrestrials), and then follow
their instructions. Warts and all, he describes personal attacks in
newspapers, legal battles, as well as dissension and discord in the group as
it tried to spread the messages from those who he says were contacting
them. He also describes scary visions of negative entities that attempted to
physically imperil their work and wonders openly at one point if the beings he
believes contacted him, were playing a joke. He is not a wild-eyed A-want-to-
believeokind of person.

While this book will challenge your belief system, it does not come across as
gloom-and-doom, or fluffy bubble-gum for the mind. There is also little in the
way of ego on the part of the author € There is no address of an
organization to join, no website, no videotapes or anything else offered for
sale, all things one would expect of someone trying to earn money through
sensationalism. All in all, it comes across as what it purports to be, factual
descriptions of encounters with extraterrestrial beings who are contacting
humanity to assist us with our spiritual evolution.

Dr George King and the Aethertis Sciety

claim to have experienced direct pbysintatwi t h
as AdamskiMengerand Paz Wellsad. The picture he
described wasibtly different. h common with other
contactees, Kingald acalm and often unassuming
demeanoutn a frak inteview, condutedin a BBC

| had quite an amazing experience one Saturday morning while | was
washing up some dishes. | heard a voice - quite definitely a voice out of this
world - say t o pae yolrBelf e you are to become the voice of
i nter pl anet aiSgon &ter this,il hatha physicad visitation from a
member of the cosmic hierarchy, if you like, who gave me certain
instructions. | obeyed these instructions to the letter and later on, | found |
could contact intelligences from other planets.

He went on to descriltke physicavisitaton:

| was sat in a room and a man walked through a locked door across the

o Li f @V prograndme on 21 May 19%%King stated:
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carpet on the floor and he was quite physical when he crossed the boards.
They creaked-andhesat down opposite to me and be

He was as physical as you [the inter vi ewer ] are nowé He is
living in northern India at the moment, but he came from another planet - |
believe it was Ve nbesrétakdhdor amdndiand |h atvhei n k é

This was a special body he used when he was on this earth.

The interviews asked King to describe the instomsgiven to him by the

man, but King sited he is unable to do this (though he does not give a
reason). Kinghen satedhewagiven a titl e, by the 0:
oOMent al C h a n n anthhe Was tindn ednto claanneldnessages

from them. Kingstatd his reason for founding the AcitieSociety, thus:

| wanted to make known this great truth that | was receiving. | wanted all the
world to know about it so | founded the Aetherius Society so that this could
be brought about.
Asked by the intervieanr How doyou know that this is nah fact a
projection of your own imaginati

King responded

Because Ie met these people. My mother has met physically one of the
people who has been speaking through me for a number of years and he
told my mother this fact - that he has been speaking, virtually, through me.
Also, of note, in the interview is that they alstort portionof arecording
made by Kingds mot her tiphineaflying sadere d e
King reports:
1@ like to point out that my mother has travelled in one of these vehicles in a
physical body and she went along to a meeting that was arran g e d éd shen
had to walk through mud in a field and she got her shoes covered with mud.
She walked up some steps and into a flying sauceré
King stated, when asked, that he hatpaople from Saturn, Mars and
Venus and he described the mamégrom Saurn thus:

The particular person | met was a man he was average height, dark hair -

fairly broad-ish. He had no pupils to the eyes, very, very large hands but

very, very small feet.
In the BBC interview King puts on a blindfold and enteraceaadduring
thissegnent, the anonymous interviewer asks what single message King
(Aetherus) waild liketo give to the audience. King, wihamelling
Aetherius in a distinctly differemtice, with a markedly different English
accent, states:

| would like to say this. If you are Christian, then live the laws as laid down
by Jesus. If you are a Buddhist live by the laws as laid down by Buddha. If
you are a Hindu, then be the best Hindu. This € pr ocedure is the
way for men of earth to save themselves from their lower aspects.
In the BBC interview, following the main interview,duiatist
commentsors, one of whom was Jungian Psyw$tibr D.W. Dewhirst are
fairly respectful, thigh rather dismissive of Kingho was not given time to
resporl to their points dredly.

133



More Contactees

The AeheriusSoci#y?74 sill in existence in 2018, was nameat éife being
thatGeorgeKing said he was in cominication withOn their website, the
following is stated:

é t éSocie t sybéliefs encompass many different subjects, including:

1 Oneness and the Divine Spark within all life; God is all

1 UFOs and advanced life on other planets

1 Prayer as a natural way of invoking and radiating spiritual energy

9 Karma and reincarnation

1 Yoga philosophy and practice, including yoga breathing and the chanting
of mantra

9 Kundalini, chakras and auras

1 Spiritual energy and spiritual healing

1 Psychic powers and intuition

1 Enlightenment and cosmic consciousness

9 The Mother Earth as a living Goddess

1 Holy mountains

1 Life at other frequencies of vibration, which are also known as other
fi pl eas® fimseda |

9 Ascended Masters

The Society does not regard itself as the one and only path to enlightenment

or salvation. It maintains that all the great religions are simply different

expressions of the one essential timeless reality that is the Divine Source.

I might adadthat | have met several members efstisiety and they are
clearly kind, decent, hah@eopleAlso, their activities afepm everything |
have tiseved, laudablend utterlybenignand altruisticOne of the

interesting inventionshichthe AetheriusSodetyclaims to have developed is
aoPrayer Battgr described in one of the Sogiétides275thus

In Operation Prayer Power, by means of physical radionic apparatus devised

by Dr King, prayer energy is stored and then released at times of crisis in the

world to relieve suffering and restore balance. Operation Prayer Power has

been taking place since 1973 and is open to all people who believe in the

power of prayer and have a sincere desire to heal and uplift our world.
It seemgo be true thiaorganisations like the Aetherius Society are definitely
of interest to the Intelligence Agen This wa discused ina (very biased
and rather derogatory) article publishedemtihe edition othe UK Daily
Express Newspaper on 28 D15. The aicle states that agencies:

... suspected that his bizarre antics were all part of a Communist plot to
overthrow democracy and stop Britain becoming a nuclear power. Top
secret files reveal that police launched their probe after the now defunct
Empire News newspaper picked up King& anti-nuclear rhetoric and linked
his UFO society to Moscow. The paper handed over copies of the society®&
Cosmic Voice newsletter to detectives, in which the cult leader wrote that
aliens had appealed to him to stop nuclear experimentation.

We can at this point note that the 1950s contactee phenomenon often had an
0 a imudeéa 6tarce, ormore lroadly, a stance of encouraging and

promoting world peace agdod wil to all. Wiatever the reality of contacts

with ET6 &physicaltelepathior both it is true that many, or even most,

groups that promoted values of peseranceandco-opesetion were
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monitored and even infiltrated by those working for thiy Industrial
Powers that have dominated our plameeshe end ofVorld War |I.

James Gilliland andeECETI

Jamesillilandwho has a ranchith views of Mount Aahs, at Trout Lake,
Washimgton, USA, has been discussing the alien/ET/UFO issue sieastat
2001 A desaiption on his website reads:

James Gilliland is a best-selling author, internationally known lecturer,

minister, counselor, multiple Near-Death Experiencer and contactee. James

is recognized world-wide as the founder of the Gilliland Estate, previously

referred to and commonly known as the ECETI Ranch (Enlightened Contact

with ExtraTerrestrial Intelligence) where he documents and shares amazing

multi-dimensional contact phenomenon.
Somevyearsagoe wr ote a book craclel,edd tohRe ut
degription ofwhich state&’®

After a near-death experience in 1979, James Gillland opened to
interdimensional reality and met Cazekiel, better known as Ezekiel in biblical
days. Together James and Cazekiel prophesied the 1994 collision of comets
with Jupiter, followed by escalating earth changes.

A page onis website statég

The people of Earth are being offered a chance to join the rest of the

universe in peace. The technologies to end disease, clean up and restore

the environment, fuel-less energy technologies, and the virtual keys to

Utopia have been disseminated and are waiting for distribution and

production. A whole new world is unfolding for those with the courage to

accept it. CE-5 Contact with spiritually and technologically advanced extra

and ultra-terrestrial off world visitors which we refer to as the greater family

of man has occurred at the home of James Gilliland, known as the ECETI

Ranch.
Here agairGillilandechoes similanémes astha contacteesilliland does
not claim to have had physical encounters with beindg® brganises
regular ighttime skywatch observing sessions antgploys Nightvision
equipmen to help peopleex (what could be) craft manoeuvring in th&sky.
Some of these videos may just show satatiiiesne video almostrznly
shows a birdypu can see the wing flapgin theslonv-motion sgmentg’®

When | first discovered Gill andds si t e ilthoughtthatat 2
clipherecorde®®whi ch he cal | étvasvereintarestiad) e m
but some would claifme had just filmed dridium Flarés2 although this

would be quite a lucky evérds these are quite raral you have toehin a
particular place at a particular time to see tfbat particular clipnly

seems to be in the Internet Archive nowlammlidnd find it on the main site
(eventough I think i more interesting thaomeof his latevided).

As is common omany similar sites, there are no obvious links to other
UFO/ET relatedvideosor evicencé such as the NASA shuttle footége
discussedarlier in this bok 8 or anything else | have dissed in this book
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Dr Steven Greer and CETI

Accordingo Dr SteverGr eer, hi s o0Di scl alrger e Pr 0]
initiative #e called OCSETI 6

The Center for the Study of Extraterrestrial Intelligence (CSETI) is an

international scientific research and education organization dedicated to the

furtherance of our understanding of extraterrestrial intelligence. CSETI was

founded in 1990 by Dr Steven M. Greer, who is the International Director.

CSETI& projects include the CE-5 Initiative, and the Disclosure Project.
Greer characterises GB4a s oO-waytomou ni cati on with ET
by humangé.The website further sted®s

CSETI is committed to the thoughtful long-term development of bilateral ETI-

Human communication and exchange, and open public education on the

subject. We regard this endeavor as the most important scientific and

educational project of the next thousand years and invite you to join us.
Though I find thisapproach appealing, &atterhas postedome very
interesting infornten atoutthe CSETIO pr ot ocol s 6 ahed t e
has allegllydevelopeds uch as oO0coherent tvénough
strong reservations about him and sohes statemés and dwovities, as |
discussed inchapter6o® / 11 Ho | d.&2aVge will bty tier ut h
problenatic aresof Greef$ statements arattivitiesn chapte23

What is perhaps most interesting, howevthraiquite a few people that
havef ol | owe d Gs(iachuded imn Apefor Araid and iPhone)
have reported positive resdia the formof sightings (normally at night) of
objects of oa kind oranother2s” Others have reported failure and obviously
dondt trust Greer.

A friendof mine did his own experents in abou2004 and reported that a
brilliant lightappeared artibvered near his heed and this was in builtup
areain England!

None oftheCSETIrelated c count s | dve read discus:
nor do they dicuss physically meetiif beings. | nself have not devoted

much time to trying the methods, having only hadraatempt with a

friend, in about 2005. | hanet praciced meditation and find such activities

quite difficult, as my mind is more oftacupied with one thingé another.

Also, it is true that people involved in the CSETI group itself have had their
own dsagreementspehaps because group mersb@ve abnoted the
sorts of things we will disss later.

ch
t

O Steaerdss 0

There are a numbef other movements and websites whittbviosimilar

themes to the Aetherius Society and aim, in one way or g@natharect us

with enlightened extraterrestdgdsas a way of joiningwit t he | ar ger @
communityd ( aescrtiarhsaemeomfertablefor you. It really

woul d not sur pr i sNatome tohualbuttlthaess ree ar e
come to the conasion thathere are both benign and malevolent forces, just
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was we find hetie human affairs. Henage still need to exercise camd
discernment in building any relations@iparticularly in view dfow
difficult it is to get reliable informatioroab off-world beings, races and
groups.

Conclusions

The contactee phenomenonamplexd involving elemen of psychology,
religiontechnology and in some cases, it appears contactees may have
exaggeratent emiellished their claims. However, in theschBavecovered

in this chapter, | would not feel as comfortable as some geaple
characterising thmeople involved as liarsfrauds. In studying available
information and evidence, it appears tiafdleged) contactee that is most
interested iseltpromotion andmoneymakings Dr Steven Greer. Tiaan

god of the othercontactees | discussed, as far as | can tell, seenweldeto
convey a oOos@piirntaml efmecistigkdhg gem do u
and consider the effects of our action a wle sense.

Interestingly,saProfessor Rory Corker observes, there tsgeensome

common themes between what George AdaBisseorge King and Billy
Meyersaidd and they are themes edhaspedically,in the Theosophical
Teachings of Madaniad®Batskyref er ri ng t o 0 @hésisemotd e d
to say that such teacting ar e 0 wr o éhytdhe parallels are oz y 6
noting d especially wharach of these sourasnot quote each other

directy. Similarly, rast contacteeend chaneltemake 0 reference to other
contacteesr chanellers and rarélpr perhaps neer- do they make

reference to other evidence, sagltat discussed in this bodtis always

strikes me as somewhat pecuéist would add to their credibility of hayin
accura nformation about a given incident. For example, | have never heard
acontactee or chaneller point out tRAISAS claimed\pollo moon landings
were a hoaSimilarly, none seemhave spokeapenly alout their

knowledg®f events before andefll Sptember200br how any |
might be interested in those events. Now th&ahewthe WTC towers were
destroyed using adead technologfgs | have discussed elsewheammuld

we not make theuggstiont hat ETds woul ditdii@? i nt e
Wouldndbt they show a similar interest
in the deelopment of nuclear weapons and angewer®hy wouldid this
sortof message come out through contactees?

Whilsti thérd to sum everything up in a fewdin hoe that in this chapter,
| have demonstrated that the contactee phenomenon should be taken
seriously as there is signifidagvidence to suggest tkame people have
been cont act edingeneal giemmsitizeIm@ssagesn
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9. Abductions and Abductees

An Overview

It seems clear that we can consider the abductee phenomenon as another
Obranchdé of t heondwitmthealistincéom bepdptidre o me n
person concerned is taken agaiestwill.

Startingwith the simple observationh a ereare gdodind bad people in

the world, 6 we can simply extend tha
ET&6s i n ctohsemogsa l6a xMo/st psderphk questipan dt ev
oi f we adancedbchnplegy that allowed us to travel tcetltars,

woud we evelop advanced ethical practicestareby livan enlightened
existence?06 Woul d weofalemgrious beingshe sov
Wouldsome of us try to suppress or oppresarstimorder to asseour

will?These sorts ohemes hawvlkee n adypeld out 6 i n science
science fantasy books and TV shows etc and thisibewipts to work

through ewdence, rather than spend too miiicte pontificating or being

philosophickh

Some speakers amesearchergantto claim hat theraen o e@rat i ved or
oevil 6 ET6s because o0cosmic | awd res
not permit them tinterfere with affairs oother planes. Maybe this is tru@

and,indeed, have akady mentioned my thoughts onbéfil $nith&

discisson relating to this idea, in chapteHence somepeopleconclde

thatal | t he ETOG®rthatusd¢ onbde boeennelMiabgl het netn. ed
is to say that the onegative entities in the vicinity of planetearth e o0 u s

humen s é 6

This is rather simplistic logic and if we treat the evidence and accounts on a
Oleelv pl aying fawd dggood asred msadveE®o s
with usand some of them havarhedp e opl e. Of cour se, We
experiencedla O | ndehe eDay 6 theWoda Walrs 6ofst yl e i n
conflict, but one can certainly archat tve aré and have been forany

years right in the midi® of another type of war. To use Dr Leonard

Horowit z6s phr ase, t hadsiospirtudwad 6be descr i
From what | have read and listened togh proportion of abductees report
what | woul d sarys .ad el tOntethusd § vteo aglt ay

1 Seeing a craft of some kind, usualljgat n

1 Being either indoors, having gone to betieaut diving
somewhere.

1 A blinding light or beam is often seen for a short period of time.
1 Theyexperience a sensation of beftegliup or levitated.

1 Theyfind themselves laid on a table or bed of $omdewith one or
more items of their clothing\hag beenmemoved.
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1 Beings (normallythebegy ed ones call ed Ot he
them and carrgut medical procedures.

1 They may &ve an implant placed intpaf their bodyd such as the
headnose, eagrm.

1 They may have eggs or semen taken.
1 They magee othepeople while on the table.

1 They are returned to their previous location, usuallymitthéving
elapsed inexplicaliyh ey have omi ssing ti me

1 They experience headaches, bad dreams andfaries®ry about
the incident.

1 They may have scarsd/or cog marks on parts of their body and
they may not be aware of these until days later.

1 They may experience ongoing sympitafnaironic fatigue, nausea
and other related conditions.

1 The whole expeice nay not be held in their conscious memory.

This chaprjust focuses on a few cases with which | have some familiarity
and linclude some of my thoughts about th&swith othe chaptesin this
book whole setsef books have been wehabout thedpic @vered here.
Welltknown authors who hawvitten abait the alien abduction phenomenon
includeDr David Jacobshelate Budd Hopkis, the late Dr John Mack
Perhaps even momaportant to cosider is the work déss welknown,
authorthe late Dr Karla Turer28so | direct interested readers to their
works.Some havargued that nah of the abduction phenomenon appeared
in pardel withhedee | op ment BKULTRAmINACI AJ s
controk99 brain vashing programme that was initiated following World War
1.

Then, there are tlextendeaxperiencethatHorror Novelist Whiey

Stieberhad wi t h 0, Wwhtten u@iroeCyomuion ®1(1988xnd

0 Tr ansf &a1882)tandsaeveral otteroks publishedinceThis

seems arppropriae pantt o menti on t hat Al eiste
entity he said he commure at ed with (or eve:n 0in
resemblanc® the classic grey alf&#This, of course, lda sore peote to

t he qui ck st epgreyfarealidenonsmworking withthe ns a
devil to divert people away from the teachings of JegaioTdhis i$ at best a
simplistic view anat worst an inefensible closedinded fundamentalist
assumptin.

Aswe shh see, the total range of experiencestextoy ddudeess very
larged and mostly bizari@stretching our credulity to the limit
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The Interrupted Journey

10. The Interrupted Journey

TheoSpace Brother éontactee era of
the 199sdid not s£em to last into the
next decad&he Hillswere twaartculte
and intelligent peopkho held
responsible jolia their communityin
1961 theyhad a disturbing niglitne
experencewhile driving back from a
vacation to the NiagaFalls area.

Theirstory got out by accident after a

repater publishednarticle about their
strangeexperienceithout their

per mi ssi on. Mfylpubhlcity

at the time, but they féttirced into publishg their account, because too many
false rumourand mgquotes began to circulate. If you wamtaildd ecount

of their experience, itisbesttordaldn GFul | er 6 $%-4966€ book
Interrupted Journe¥®s| give a summary below, which is partly basad

excellent article by Peter Crawd¥%rd

On 19September 196Barney wadrivingthecouplebackdong U.S. route 3
in their1957 Chevrolet BAilr, to their home ifrPortsmouth New
HampshireUSA afte avacationin the Niagara Falls and Montrea¢aThe
UFO sighting happened at around 10:80when Betty Hill had been
watchingvhat she thought, iratly was a star, but she noted it wasngas
if it was being piloted. She told Barmestop tle ca, sothey could both
walk their dog and get a better look at the object. They both oltkerved
object through binoculars andhien came towards thefhey got back in
the car and drove slgntbwads an isolated area calednconia Notcland
theycortinual to try and watch the object as they drove along.

They had driven about 1 mile to sie@ith of a place callbalian Headvhen
the objectwhichthey had continued to watchpidly dessndedoward their
vehicleandBarneythen stoppe inthemidde oftheroad! The Hills then
became moragitated butontinued to observe the craftlase range. On
page 15 of the Fullbook, we read:

Betty and Barndill in the 196s

Barney later described it swung in a silent arc directly across the road, not

more than a hundred feet from him. The double row of windows was now

clear and obvious.
The huge, silent craft hovered appnaxely 88100 feet above theand
filled the entire field eiew ofthe windshieldBarneyhad a pistan the car
and with thisn his pocket, he modesloseto the dject. He looked at the
craft, againsing the binocularkle sawbetweer8 and11 figuesd humanoid
- who were peering oaf the craffs windowsseeming to look at hiffihen,
all but oneof the figures movedbackto a panel on the reaallof thefront
portion of the craftThe figures at the back appeared to be working some
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controls, wile theone remaining figuedthefront lookedat Barney and
communicated a message telling hidsty vinereyou are and keep

lookingd Red light®n what ppeaed tobe batwing fins began to telescope

out of the sides of the craft asmime type of ramgr ladder came dovirom

the botbm of the craftBarney goh good view of the creature that was
lookingathim and found the eyes to be partitpkaighening. He hen got

the impression that they were going to be captured and so, in great fear ran
bad to the car, threw the binocslanto the back seat andrthield Betty

what he thought, and heogle df at high speed. It appeared that theaibje
followed hem anchovered above them. Onpaged1¥ of Ful | er O
read:

Then suddenly a strange electronic-sounding beeping was heard. The car
seemed to vibrate with it. It was in irregular rhythm-beep, beep beep, beep,
beep-seeming to come from behind the car, in the direction of the trunk.
Barney said, fiWhat® that noise?0 Betty said, i dond@ know.0 They each
began to feel an odd tingling drowsiness come over them. From that
moment, a sort of haze came overt h e mé

Sometime later, how long they were not sure, the beeping sound repeated

itself. They were conscious only that there were two sets of these beeps,

separated by a time span they had no idea about-as well, what had

happened or how long it had taken. As the second set of beeps grew louder,

the Hillsbawareness slowly returned. They were still in the car-and the car

was moving, with Barney at the wheel. They were silent, numb, and

somnambulistic. At first, they rode silently, glancing out at the road to see

just where they might be. A sign told them they were somewhere in the

vicinity of Ashland, thirty-five miles south of Indian Head, where the

inexplicable beeping had first sounded. In those first few moments of

consciousness, Betty remembers faintly saying to her husband: iNow do you

believe in flying saucers?0And he recalls answering: fDond be ridiculous. Of

course not.o
Their memories of tHatterhalf of the journewerehazyand when they got
homeat about 5am, they both noted theitchvashadstopped and it seemed
to be a bit latehan thg expectedThey knew something had happened, but
they werendt r eal | yetosgointethewhtlirdom anB a r
examne the area around hisigro |, but he didnot Knov
partcularly want to remember threident buthought that the sigpting they
had of the craft would be an interesting story to tell, at some point.

Theyawoke in the afternoon and stilt feat something unususdd
happened. Betty took the dress dnwes keworeand then put thenm the
back ofacloset, &r ome reson & and nevewore them again. She was later
to have this dress examined, wbarresidue was found d.

Barney fond that the tops of his shiny shoes wertylsadiffedd which he
couldnot easily explaialthough he felt thaehmust hae ®mehowscuffed
them wherhe was walking away from the car to get a closer look at the craft.

Later on the sanday, Betty callduer sister Janet to tell her about the
incident. Janet had had lbevn UFO experiences asdggested they might
need to chek if they(or their car) lhbeen exposed to radiation. Janet said
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that they could check for this by using a cempeaedle. Aftem argument
with Barney, Betty found the goaiss and took it to ¢hcarShe noticed

some stange spots on the tkiof thecarand wha she put the copass on
them, it seemed to move differently. Barney was unhappy that Betty was
talkingabout the incidérand disagreed with her about the signdecaf the
compass. Baey eally wanted to foegjabout the incidedtpartly kecase it
had been so frigkhing.

Janet had suggested Betty talk to Pease Airforce Base about their encounter
andBetty called themmp and Barney also gavelihsidetails bwhat they
rememberedlheydeliberately omitteother details, howeav&fearng they

woud seem too fanséic for them to be taken seriously. The information was
discussed witklajor Paul W. Einderson, of th£00" Bomb Wingd and he

made an official pert to Project Blue@®kdwhi ch wass®di mtpn dhg
time. (The eport isreproducedn the Fuller bdo on pages 288).

On 26h September 1961, only a few days after their encounieHiBett
decided tavrite to Major Donald Keyhd@eauthor of tke 195 bookoFlying
SaucersAe R%lrathis |€tter, she revealed more details of the encounter.
On 21 October 1®1, a NICAP membeand Boston astronomeamed

Walter M Webb inteimwed the Hill§ollowing their report being szl to

him fromKeyhoe.

Thatwasnott he e nd oTen days aftershe encoynteq Betty had
five nights where she experienced distungirid,dreara and in November
1961, she started to write dommat she coullkememier of them. In the
dream,tiwas the nightif the ircident and hey encountered a roaoik, then
men came over and surrounded their car. Further, she described how they
wereboth forcel or goaded to walk into the forest and thenrapg into

the gaftd a metallic disk. She notemlv Barney seed to ban atrancess

he walked beside h&etty identified a leader who she was scared of at first,
but as communication toolape betwaethem, she became less fearful. Here
is the summy of what Beit dreaed, according to Peter ®fard. (From
realing Fulé r bdbak, his summary is accurate

Betty then dreamt that a new man, similar to the others, entered to conduct
her exam with the leader. Betty called this new man fthe examineroand said
he had a pleasant, calm manner. Though the leader and the examiner spoke
to her in English, the examiner& command of the language seemed
imperfect and she had difficulty understanding him. The examiner told Betty
that he would conduct a few tests to note the differences between humans
and the craft® occupants. He seated her on a chair, and a bright light was
shone on her. The man cut off a lock of Betty& hair. He examined her eyes,
ears, mouth, teeth, throat and hands. He saved trimmings from her
fingernails. After examining her legs and feet, the man then used a dull knife,
similar to a letter opener to scrape some of her skin onto what resembled
cellophane. He then tested her nervous system and he thrust the needle into
her navel, which caused Betty agonizing pain. But the leader waved his
hand in front of her eyes and the pain vanished. The examiner left the room
and Betty engaged in conversation with the fleadera She picked up a book
with rows of strange symbols that the fleaderdsaid she could take home with
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her. She also asked where he was from, and he pulled down an instructional
map dotted with stars. In Betty® dream account, the men began escorting
the Hills from the ship when a disagreement broke out. The leader then
informed Betty that she couldna keep the book, stating that they had decided
that the other men did not want her to even remember the encounter. Betty
insisted that no matter what they did to her memory, she would one day
recall the events. She and Barney were taken to their car, where the leader
suggested that they wait to watch the craft& departure. They did so, then
resumed their drive.
Following another interview with NICAP memlg&i3. Jackson and Robert

E.Hotmanitwas eal i sed that the Hsildg thian

Between 961 and 1963, tlills were troubled by mmoriesof theincider
andmade several retuvisits to where they tried to identify the exact site
where the events took plachefie werehephysical effects and symptoms
which they couldnfully explan. They had discussed the eveithwa few
peopleand evetualy talkel about it at their I@ Unitarian Church group.

They went to see a Psychiatrist who referred thehbtdenjamin Sinmg
whowasaHypnaherapistDr Simonconductedessios of hypntic

regression with the Hilletweenate1964 ad mid-1965. (Dr Sinon also

wrote an excellent mductiontaJohnFul | er 6 s ol nterr upt
What follows is what was reeehih several sessions of hypnosis. Benjamin
Simon regressélde Hillssepaately and then compared theiriseThe

sessions were recorded and some of these recordings can be found on
YouTubé® (Asy ou can read i n itwdsactuallydneypt e «
Hill whosuggested the tapes be storearslsc sdhat soneoneg in 20or 30

year s©® t i noanakaaense bféheireexperience in a wider context.
He had great foresight!)

In the ®s3bns,Betty described many similar detailwhat she had dreamed
(butthere were impaant differences). Barndgagavenanydetailywhich

he ha not reported dreaming abolthder hypnosis greported that while
he wa®nboard the cfg hewas alsexamined, but his examination was
different For example, a tymd cup was placed over his genitaigshe
regession ssim, you anhear how agited Barney becomésie was
absolutely terrified. It is nonder that he blocked out these memories!

One interesting and w&thown aspectof Bgtt Hi | | 6 s sthaitgr e s s
seemed to reveal that she shasvn a @&r Mapd asa kind & 3D projection

or Hologram. The dialogue he had relating to this seesticalithat the

alien showed her the mapdsaido Do you know where vy
map?0 Bekmwadi sonbhe al iamnpoisiramed, 0
showngyouwkr e | am from?06

This map (see below) was then analysed and commentedrmuby va
professional and amateur astrononhed9@, Majorie Fish, a School Teacher
and anateur asonomerfrom Oak Harlour, Ohiq read tle Fuller Boo®® From
Peter Crawfiordds summary

Assuming that one of the fifteen stars on the map must represent the Earth®
Sun, Fish constructed a three-dimensional model of nearby Sun-like stars
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using thread and beads, basing stellar distances on those published in the
1969 &liese Star Catalogued
Sudying thousands of vantage points over severatlyeansly one that
seemed to meth the Hill map was from the wigointof the double star
sysem of Zeta Reticuli
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Some of the distances between these starsthiagen determined in 1961.
Debate has continued abottaty if anything, the map showewever, it
seems quite liketlyatthis was the main onigof the story, prooted by
peopk likeNancy Leidéf9 that some aliem®me from Zeta Reticuli. (Nancy
Leider is certainly natreliable source of infornuatj as | discussed in
0Secrets in the SoRystem: Gatekeepers on E&fdh But this is not to say
t hat Mar j or i earefwrorg atifosghnore recent and oce n
accurate astrometric data from thepipos Satellite means that some of the
distances Fislised were not accur@telt would betough to get verification
that aliens havame toearh from Zeta Reticulum!)

| think thatDr BerjaminSimon duiing the regression sessiais,an

excellenjob of dicitingdetait about whathe Hills seemed to rav

experienced. Laudably, Dn®i ngbal was simply to reduce or remove the
anxety andstress that both the Hills (and particularlynBg) had expienced

since the event. He had trouble accgphiat the Hills were abductid

believing that Barneyhaalb s or bed ¢ t iy & sahd.Tais | s o0
seems unlikely when you ligtethe dgreeo f Bar neyds r eact
regressiosessions,th Hi | | s wer e abl e toee 0han
camly,sorSi mondés efforts were successH

| encounge readers to further studg stoy. In 1975, 85minute TV movie
calledsimy o T h en cU K@asireleasgdwhere James Earl Jonasde
of Darth Vader) accurately portrays elements of wireyBdill experienced
in thehypnotc regression sesssofhe film portrayshe Hillsas doving
couple who are simply trying to camérms with whahas happened to
them. It draws heavily on wiiaey reported about their experiericiEem
their corsciots recall, and those expacerecalled under hypnosis.

Sadly, Barneyatl ofastroke in1969 at the young age of Bétty Hill told
the ame stormbout their experiencesitil her deathat the agefd5,in 200403

Myownconcl usi on i s t heddphysdiabdudtda byl 6 s
non-human beingd aliens, fronanother world (and whietorld that was is

still unknown!) Based on teeidence the Hills provided, this same

conclusia should hae been openlyated ad accepted by more people than

it has, irthe yearsince the esnts transpired.
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11Taken Up?

Travis Walton

One of the most wieknown abduction cases, which dusft into the
description given in the introduction testbhaptelis that of Traxd Walon.
You can read a fairly desdibccoundf his eperienceon his websi#é4 or
even bettefuy hisbookko Fi r e i ¥Similarky, yds kil lbe has
givenmany inerviewsd the earliest trded one of which | am aware of is
from 19789%(You may bable to find earlier recordirtgsugh!).

1 . i
AndrewJohnsn, Travis Walton and Mennanber Widdesat Holmfrth UFO
Truth Conference, 11 Sep 2016

A Flying Saucer

On 5" November 1975, Travis Walt@nresiddarof Snowflake, Arizonavas

working onthe Turkey Springseethinningcontractin Apache Sigreave

National Foresd about 45 miles from Bhome. H wa workingwith six
othermerdMi k e R o g es®)Alle(t Daliseandddihn Goulette.

Dwayne Sniit, Kenneth Peterson, and StBierce The men worked until

dusk, which wasometiméoefore 6pm Theythen gathered their tools and

equipment ahtraveled lack homen Mi keds ol d pickup tr
smokes in the front (three of them) and smokerkénbiack (four of them).

While diving along the bumpy forasick, sometimafter 6pmat onepoint,

Travis reportethey initially saw ayelbwish brilianced wasling acrostheir
pathaboutforty yardsadado f t hem. They <coullghhdt se
initially and wonderefli i t was h dight frem theSettihgisgoh t s, t
perhaps araircraft coming down. A few moments l&Regershadto stop

the truckto get a better look. At that pgiAllenDa | i s #@aflyinge d 0o
sauced

In his account, Walton writes:

There, a mere twenty feet above the ground, a strange, golden disc hovered
silentlyé Less t hathe methallicrcrafty hung anotidrdessa way ,
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fifteen feet above a tangled pile of logging slash. The craft was stationary,
hovering well below the treetops near the crest of the ridge. The hard,
mechanical precision of the luminous vehicle was in sharp contrast to the
primitive ruggedness of the dark surroundings. Its edges were clearly
defined. The golden machine was starkly outlined against the deepening
blue of the clear evenings k y é

| estimated the object to have an overall diameter of fifteen or twenty feet; it
was eight or ten feet thick. The flattened disc had a shape like that of two
gigantic pie-pans placed lip to lip, with a small round bowl turned upside
down on the top. Barely visible at our angle of sight, the white dome peaked
over the upper outline of the ship. We could see darker stripes of a dull silver
sheen that divided the glowing areas into panel-like sections. The dim
yellowish light given off by the surface had the luster of hot metal, fresh from
a blast furnace. There were no visible antennae or protrusions of any kind.
Nothing that resembled a hatch, ports, or window-like structures could be
seen. There was no motion and no sound from the craft. It almost appeared
to be dead in the air.
At thispoint, Walton jumped out of the truck and randoW thesauer,
thenbegan to crouch down a little, as he lgsec. He stood more or less
beneath it, gazing at it, awestruck. Momentgrie looked back to the
truck, where everye else wasapickig andshouting, wondering why on
earth he wouldpproach be caft, wha they were all so terrified of what they
could see. Walton recounts:

| had become aware of a barely audible sound coming from the ship. | could
detect a strange blend of low and high-pitched mechanical sounds. There
were intermittent high, piercing, beeping points overlaid on the distant, low
rumbling sound of heavy machinery. The strange tones were so mixed that it
was impossible to compare them to any sound | could remember ever
hearing.

Hit by a Bean?

Moment s | at thunderousselbiméhavolume af the vibrations
from the crafandhe observedte craft beginning to woblda its axis, like
an unstable spimmg top. Then, bBluegreen ray shot frometbottom of he
crat andhit him fullon, throwing him backward albdid feetard hehit the
ground with his right shoulder. He was knocked uciomsand his work
colleagues/friends sawrhimotionless on thground. Of course, they were
extremelyrfghtened and dree off,almosin a blind panic.

They drove down the liside fo afew minues, still terrified of what they had
just witnessed.HE bumpy road, however, was taking its toh@track, so
Mike Rogers had to slow down. They approadneRitn Road andy then,
hadregained enough composure to realis¢himatshold not leaveTravis,
who was potentially dead, back in the folstbout the same time, Mike
Rogers said that hetually saw th@lglen disk leave the aratan incredible
speed, to thé&lorth East.

147



Taken Up?

Whereds Travi s?

The 6 men returned to theea wherd@ravis had ben thrown tahe ground.

They were alarmed to discover he was no Idngerte . They
headlights to illumate the area and, with fear and cautangised a tle
further avay from the site, using a torch. In higdgled acourt, Walton

writes:

They searched beyond the crest of the ridge and farther south. They found
no sign anywhere & no foreign objects or unusual markings. No burns, pad
impressions, or disturbed ground. Not a trace of tracks and no evidence of a

struggle.

After more saching, thamen had to return hondewithout Travis. They

decided to cathe policdor help andch DeputynamedEllisonandlater

Sheriff Marlin Gillespigot invdved. Gillesie sidlaterthatthe crewmen
w e rsecenrely distregské The dficers andyroup of logges went back up
the hill agaimand searched mongth flashightsbut found nothing and

decided to resumeetkearchearly the next morning.

used

More extenmive searchdésr Wdton were conducted over the next few days,

but he was notound. The dgging crewdll under suspicion that they had

murdered Walton, and soeept to take a Polygraph T@sthich was

condu¢ed by Cy Gilson, who worked for the Stalec®.Thoughyoucan
readfurther details about these tests (atidsts), heyessentid} indicated
that all the men were telling the tréthat Travis had disappeared after

theyil seerhim approacha flying saucer

Travis is OElsewhere&

Even more itriguingwasWa | & a@esdption of what he experiencetien

he regemed consiowsness.

He was lying on a raiseth@aof some kind, looking up at a suspended,

diffused light soura@about three by orend a hififeet. He was in

considerable pain, vergak andhis \sion vas iniially blurred. He felt that
the air was Hand hund 8 stifling in fact. He thought h@ust be in the

hospital. Hi s jacket was st ictounton,

reads thus:

Then | felt something pressing down lightly on my chest. It felt cool and
smooth. | looked down and managed to hold my eyes open long enough to
see that my shirt and jacket were pushed up around my shoulders, exposing
my chest and abdomen. A strange device curved across my body. It was
about four or five inches thick and | could feel that it extended from my
armpits to a few inches above my belt. It curved down to the middle of each
side of my rib cage. It appeared to be made of shiny, dark gray metal or

plastic.

| looked past the upper edge of the device. | could see the blurry figures of
the doctors, leaning over me with their white masks and caps. They were
wearing unusual, orange-colored surgical gowns. | could not make out their

faces clearly.
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Walton then describes how terrified he whsnheredised havas i a

room with three alielookingbeingsf a rathepury buld and appearance

with very large eyaadbald headdHe seemed to recover enough to lunge at
them, and they left the roohte then also left the room, in the opposite
direction. K foundhimsdf in a corridor andrunning along thasshort
digan®,heentered anothecirculardomedroom, which seemed to be

empty, apart from a single chair in the middle, whicbuid onlgee the

back of. He approached the chaitioasly, thnking tiere nght be someone
sitting init. On the armsf the chair,there wee some unlabelled ¢oriso

some buttons, a lever and a small screen. As he approached the chair, the
wallsof therooms e emed t o oOf ade o untthébleackess h e
of spaceHe sat in the chair anouihd that bothtte chaiitsdf and tre

controls seemed telsuited to someone of smaller build than himself. He
fiddled with the controls and ie®d that tb stars seemed to moMe. then
stopped andeaised thahe midnt beactually flying the shipdhe did not

wart to caus itto cras! He was still feelgnweak and he was trembling. After
looking for other exits from the room, he heardiserend loakd back to

the original door. A humdaokingfigure wastandingthere The figure was
about siXoot two, malerad woe aclear helmeand abright blue suit magle

of velour like material. Waltdelt a sense of relief, thinkitg tman might

help himHeran up to the man, and repeatesked hin questionsstill in a
distressed statie,it the man remained siletoiok hm gently bythe arm and

led Walton out of the room. He hurried him down the narrow
corridor/hallwaywith Waltan behind the man, asthallway/corridor was
quite narrow.

After afew minutesthey etereda small cubicl@ot much bigger than the
space thepcaipied whle standig in it. They waited in there for a couple of
minutes before emerging into a much tammen, when Walton wéesad

down a ramp. The larger room wagch ighter insidand tle aircooler and
refreshing. Walton inhaldéepy,and hebean to fela bit béter. The

ceiling of the large room had dark rectangles and ones emitting light and it
curved downwards to forone of the walglike being insida quater of a
cylnder, le thowght. The crafhe had emerged from wasdartpan he e

he ha seen inhe forest. He wdsdacross the room by the silent man and
noticed other shiny rounderhft. He was led inemother hallway and
through some doud doos (which opesd autmatic#ly) and themito a

white room which wadaut 15 éetsquarerad a ceilig about 8 feet high. In
this room there were two similarly perfecking men and a wwn, but

they did not hve helmets on. Walton thought thekéa asf they werall

pat of the same familyHe asked more questionst &veryae $ill remained
silent, though he did not feel they were being hostile to him. He was lifted
onto the tablegt which point he bego protest, but all three of thermtig
pushed him bactown ato the table. Folloimg this, the woman placed a
clear msk (which ha a black glf-ball sized sphere in the centne tubes
were connectedyer his nose and mouth.
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oWed | |  Dr o pHomeNow8a c k

The next thing he remembers waairgégg consousnessvhile lying on the
road, which he soon recoguisnas tle raad wesof Heber, about 35 miles
from his home. Ldang up, he saw a small ljgthichwasquickly
extinguishedind he wonderatithiswasa hatch or door closirdgbecaus
he couldse= a dig witha mirror surface hovering about four tdeivethe
surface ofthe roadHe realised this was, most likéflg,craft that had
returned him. He watched it shoot vertically into theskgryhigh speed.
The only sound he heakas the ruhg ofdry aak leaves that were in the
grass at the sdbftheroad

Stillvery shaken, hgicked himself up amen adistance down the road and

over a bridge, finding some telephone boothg &xkonGas/Petrol

station. Hghoredhis siger - it wasjust afer mdnighton the night of

November 10. Initially, hsbrotherinlaw, Gr ant, answer ed a
believe it waSravisAf t e r some discussi on, Gr ant
br ot he raiddherhDoiaues e( Tr avi sd broveduhteegt) and
Trawvis.

Cdlecting him from the phone booth, Travisswstilin shock. Itquickly

emerged in conversation that Travdsndit realise thathehade e n 0 away 6
for five days. (Travis thought itsaanly a fevaours, until he realised his

fadal hair hadjrown onsidealy.)

Consistent Facts

These factaverecompilednto a book(6The Walton Eperiencé) published
by Walton in 197&Valton has beerviiig the same account, since the first
day he waable to do sd a period of almost 4&arsas | writghis tet.

He underwent hypnotic regressiwhich helpd him toreall somenore
detailand deal with some of the anxiety he hadlb&sgwith. However, the
main features of his story walegspart of his conscious memory.

In hisbook,he gives caiderale deail about what happened afies return
o for examipe, his clohes were baggl and testednd a urine sample was
taken. He initially ganvolved with a group called Ground Saucechyhtit
the role of this group was lataled into quegin, when Waton found out
that the doctorecommendelly the grap had quesbnable creddials.

For a number of years, Walton felt that he hadtbkeninto the craft
maliciously, but having hiaghe to reflect on what happened, he thoitght
was erhas mordikely that his initial, rather reckless, astiosant ke hal

put himself in danger, such thahen the craft powered tpleave the area

he was accidetifacaught in the process ofthe af t o power i n
occupants decidéedo @dmowpd xa fhii mé6 bef or e h
has remaineith good kealh ever mce.However, Walton hasaseéd, on more
than one occasion:

g ur
e I €

il f 1 had tio, lwoadldnédet oot oféhe trua g a o
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. EnQUIRES bec. 16 ‘75

5 Wltnessr,-s Pass hn Test Whi In ﬂnlmmg

Fire in the Skyd The Movie and Book

In 2010, Travis Walton-pablished an updatend expanded version @ h
book and thisat the time bwriting, isstill availabl&om his websitdn the
newbook,Walbn inclues further evidemcthat the event happened just as
they had all said. For exaa) trees near tisgewhere they witessed the
saicerhave shown anaous growthfeer 1975

In 1993, a fim/movie staing Robert Paitk (of Terminator 2 fame) and
D.B. Sweeney (who played Travis) was reféased.

In his2010book, Waltondescribes being involved with the makirtgeof
movie ad how lis stoy was changed, to sodegreefrom what ke wrotem
his originkdWa | t o n E bhgole Mostefrihe ehédnges he was quite
comfortable with, as theveremadeto streamline the truéosy a little, so
that itcould be presenteiccinctlyand in amoreengging mannewithin
the twehour runningime ofthefilm.

Howewer , one thing he was not happy
was changed opletelywith the result that fiortrayed eventshereT r a v i S ¢
clothes were neoved and hwas phgicaly absed, terrorised and violated by
the ETOo s . is héhoppoge of what actually happet@hemoviescenes

are extremely harrowing, if you ask me.

Possil® reasons given are thatiddExecutives ovete the wishes of
Waltonand Tracey durme fho wote the saenplay) in a bid to perhaps
malke the moie into a horor film or to appeal to a certaudience. Whoever
made the decision to spend millions d&adoon the complex effeand
animatronics sgiences, using aliensiet looked athinglike he ones
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Waton described, was not interddtegivig an accuraaccount of the
actual events &¢alton hadeported.

A still from the Hollywoodv e r si on of Travi sd ¢

Was tlis done tqustdfit ind with the storiesf the negativabusive

abduction accounts, which had been emergingtibegreious 30 year?

Was it just thahovie executives had ré&tiitley Strdb e r 6 s 0 Communi O
(first publishedni 1988) and anted © makethe Walton abduction experience

like thatof Streile r2¢ s

Persoaly, | would havenuchpreferred o0 see an embel |l i she
version otthe experience Waltactualigescibedd i.e.actually meetirntgvo

different tgpe aligragpparetly pioting one of theirforadtperiod ofitne and
dsoseeingesnl different typé cratbefore being returnedth his clothes on
(notinurea@nd notnakedas portrayed intller ed us @aquence of th
film).

Fire in the Skyd The Book, and Steve Pierce

Just over 80 pages of the pages ithenew2010 look are about the
encounteand expéenceitself. Over 90 pages are devoted to addressing
Philip Klasongoing debunkgattempts and attacka Walton and the
group of men wh shard theexperience.

After the book was publishegw infomaton abouthe activities of Klass

came to lightn 2012, the youngest member of the group of men, Steve
Pierce, remerged into thimelight, having kept a very low prdfilemany
yeas.In interviews heyaveat thattime308 Pierce related how he suffered

greatly after the incident, to the point where he did not want to be associated
with the case at alle struggled emotionalilya numbeof waysd hesaid

that what hurt him the most was thigtfamilywoud not beleve him. He

also said that even hife was embarrassed when Pierce told the story in
company. He feltthateven hifewii d nét bel i eve hi m. Pi
Texas, as hgas bing cantinually harassed. He started to be kripwhis

firstn a me , f f6 &@eve@was his middle name belgarworking as a

truck driver.
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In the 2012 interviews, Steve explained that hef@amaed because of his
daughter. They erdleip watchinghe 1930 Fie i n fitmhtegett®ek y 6
and hetolda r  osTieddut ey changed mpame 6 Hi s salda u g h
opr ove it, o6 and t hi-establish eontactpwithoTnapis e d
Walton n the Summer of 2011.

In the interviews,iBrce explaad thatin 1978, Philip Klasshadoffered
$10,000 t®ierce tadedarethe sbry a hoaxAt the time, Pierce neebléne
money, but he did not accept the bititmw is it that Klass could offer this
amaint of money? Even if it was from hvenopersonalunds orfortune,

why would he make such an oft€idssharasse®iece for yearand,on one
occasion, even droveta@a Texas to find him! Pierce also stated that even
quite recently, he had beereal money to denounce the case as a hoax.

Knowing this, how distasteful is it to see Klass being referenced on web pag
defending officially sanctioned hoaxashsas Apoll@0®

Travis Walton - Conclusion

The case of Travis Waltts, asar as lam concared importantbecause it
shows us:

1 Mechanical crafvith advanced propulsion systems have visited the
earth.

9 Different alien races amdrking together in sonveay(unlessof
couse, e are dealingith some type of robot inme of thee
cases)

1 They ae able to takes into their craft and thegem taunderstand
our physiology.

1 Atleast some of these beings have a benign nature.

EvenTravis Walton himselfwol d n ot b laktabstate this(l can
understand whiye is mee resered &outthese sas of statemds) In his
book,Waltonexplorathe meaning of his experienzesensible ways.

One note that struck me was that Watid not receive any églathic
communication with the ET& and no attempt sens to have beenade by
theE T dosffector chang&va | t o n 6 ®f themmaident. y

Robert Tayla, Attempted Abductiond 199

Four years after the Waltcase, on 9 Novemb&®79, another abduction
atempt tookplace, &lo ina forested area. This case is unlike hayldtave
heard ofd seemgly involvig mechanal spheres, but no beings were
observedr encountered’heevent was covered very wekEpisode 3 of
Series30of aUK TV docunentaryprogramne o St r atifigied B u
broalcast on 4 November 1994. It also featured an intervie®Riith
researcher and investiga#taicolm Robinsg who undertookn ongaig
and detadldinvestigaion into the case, having met Robert Taody
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afte the event. Rmnsonspoke in detail abbthe case at the IUFO
conference in 206%

Thecase isonciselglescribd in an excellent acte$12by Patrick Gres$13

Robert Bylor at the Site e
y Artist Rendition of Taylor Sighting

For Robert Taylor, it was an ordinary idethe forest, where he had to make
surethingser e 0 i n otthdrewedhaaylivedsbck thad had got

~

into areas of the foreshere heywee n 6t sugposed to b

He workedn DechmomhWoods and had driven down a forest track to check
a clearig, which was quite close to the M8 motorway. éfevilalked into
the claring with I8 Red ®tterdog, Lara.

Taylor was stunned abhédwildeedto seea netallic looking $pere (as shaw
above)The sphere became partly translucent and he was, momabtarily
to see the trees behind it!

From the largesphere emerged two di@maones, wich roled raidly
towards him on spikes, making a sfpireor suckng sound. He was
transfixed. e smallgheres were about3Xeet in diameter and looked
reminiscenof sea mines, but the spikes were longer. Theesptame right
up tohim and thepkes ore irto his trousers and also scraped the skin
beneathHis dog was barkingndTaylorfell to the groundunconscious.

He regained consciousness about 15 miatdesuhd the object had
disappeared. He was Ihaable to move anddha severe hdabe.He
crawled to the truck and managed to climbunhonlydrove a short way
before ending um a ditchHe got out again and staggexratistance of
aboutone mile to his home, where he found his wife.

Hetoldhe he 6d s eiepnd shb dotsnplatehabs dithough she
could see he had beerypiballaffected. He had a riag thirstard ametallic
taste in his mouth.

His boss, Malcolm Drummondascalled and he went back to the site and
found the abanded truck.

Taylor stted he ad be n  ® @ Az dolice were called, as was a ddctor
who sent Byla to hospital. Tdgr, howeverdischarged himself and was not
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examined. The raging thirst &ddache subsided after a couple of days and
he had no fither obvious symptoms

The pdice underthe spervision oDetective Sergeant Tan Walikl an
investgation, which inyeed cordonig off the site of the incident. They
photographed the tracks dody holes in the grouri@which matched with
what Taydr had describe¥arious brestryequpment wasexaminedbut it
wasconcluded thatone ofthis equpment could lave madéhetracks

A police forensic specialist narhedester Knibb analysed the trousers and
found damage which was consistent with Ta3¢sourd of what h@pened.

The @se istillregarded by the fice as one of assadibby persoror persons
unknown.

Explanations

There is no sensible/coherent explandtio this case other than it happened
exactly as Taylor described. This hagurée not stopped spécs from
coming upwith something quitediculous. For exampl&gence wier

Steuart Gapbell aidinthed Sr ange @&isdde Tr ueod

He thought he saw spacecraft i because that was the only logical

explanation t oacleamé ng gt banmgnifiddimage i in

my opinion 7 of a planet millions of miles awa y € duded hlim to be

paralysed, hecouldn 6t speak, he was unable to wal
Campbell suggested these were symptoms of epilepsy! YéSoeallyell as
disregedingthe evidence damented in th polie investigation and by
witnesses, he also disregd thefactthat BobTaylor fad no historyf
epilepsyPatrick Gross noted indharticle, that Campbell wasrarestigation
coordinator at BUFORANd had actuglinvestigated the ga himself,ane
yeas bebre the 1994 ITVnegramme and had appahgistated

After our investigations we have no reason to disbelieve Mr. Taylor& story.
In fact, he is the most reliable witness of a close encounter BUFORA has
ever had.
It is thereforea mygery ato whyCampb# would make such ridiculous
statenents orcameradr the TV documentasy

Alan Godfreyand Zigmund Adamski Case

AlanGodfrey® case has been
extensively writteabout ad &
least thredramatic
recongructiong4of his case
have been made since it
happened. (Hencturther details
canbe obtainedby stuging
those.) In 201&lanGodfrey
released a book about his

PC Alan Godfrey in the 1990s experi enceaWhat
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are TFhey?0
In 1980UK Police Officer Alan Godfré¢wasinvolvedin two incidents
which have soenkindof UFO/alien connecticn

Zigmund Adamski Disappears and Reappears

On 6h June 1980n the small UK town ofifigley WestYorks, a polish
immigrant named Zigmund Adamskitleome to by grocerieszive days
laterd on 11" June 198- his dead body was discovered on top of a coal tip
in Todnorden, 20 mésawayThe bog was found with jacket on, but
without ashirt aml Ada ms ki 6 s w & Weregdportadriodbe miggit ¢
The deatlwas unexplained and the Coroner, James Tiumbalwas called

in to handle theasestated in a 1998tervie§!’that it was pe of themog
puzzling cases he hawme across in 25 years.Sdi

If someone proved to me that UFOs exist and that there was one around
there at that time and that, in some way, we could associate it with this case,
then perhaps | might say I@ only raise half an eyebrowé

He had saithis because, for exampleslly jwas fouth on the back of
Adams ki ds n bighead had besmr parthytsleaved and this jelly
could not bedentfied.

Onlyfive monhs afer he found Adarksi & s Golfeydhymselin
Novenberof 1980 hadan appant abduction case.

Alan Godfrey, a Herd of Cowsand a Hovering Craft

On the night of 28 November, Godfrey was called to investigaitecatent
involvng cattldeing rekasewn a council estatem Todmordenln a2018
YouTube Intenewsl® Godfrey described thevent

I was on nights - night patrol which starts at 10:00 p.m. till 6:00 a.m. A call
came in to the local Nick (police station), where we were stationed,
regarding some cows that were wandering around a local council housing
estate... which is on the right-hand side of the valley ... Burnley Valley... Me
and one of my colleagues went up in the police car and went round the
estate ... couldna see anything. No trace of these cows. We put it down to a
prank call ... and then ... several calls came in and we just thought it was
pranksters. Then one came in apparently from ... an old lady that lived in one
of the bungalows, so | went to see her. She said she heard this noise
outside the building and she looked out of a bedroom window, she saw
these cows. As she went to report the matter ... she says there was like a
flash of light and when she next walked - out they@&e gone! We searched the
area up and down each Avenue - no trace at all!

About 5:00 a.m. - an hour before my shift was due to end - one of my
colleagues (Paul Richardson) who was doing the switchboard - was (then)
going off duty. So | left the police station with him. He lived in theé flats
across from the police station [which were police accommodation] and said
fsee you later - see you tomorrow...0 | jumped in the patrol car and | went
down into Todmorden town centre, which is ... less than half a mile away
from the police station. When | got down there and | saw the staff bus was
going up Burnley Road [Bobby Coats was driving].
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Rdurning to theown, Godfrey stoppetbr about 5 or 10 minutes $pe& to

a colleague who wasfoot patrd, askinghim if hewanted to go and check
for the cows. fie colleguedeclined so Godfrdyrned the car around and
went lackpast thepolice statioriThen, vhile on Burnley Road, he was about
to turn intoFerney Lee Roadhich led up to the lusingesta¢.Butin the
centre of the road about 250 yai$ront of him, he sav a strange sight

At first | thought it was a bus gone sideways... so | drove slowly towards it... |
got within 20 yards of it. | stopped the police car and right there - just
hanging above the road - was this object. It wasna touching the road - it was
about five feet off. | could see under and it was about twenty feet wide and
about fourteen feet high. It was shaped like a diamond. | mean, fhot-air
balloonocame to mind. You know, these things go through your head... Your
brain& trying to work out what youde actually looking at. | put all my blue
flashing lights on and, you know, and they were reflecting back off it.

Godfrey noticedhat the autumn leaves were swirlingrad underadh the
objed. He then tried to uskis personal radima car rdio to report the
incident, lnt both werénoperative/dadand therfore he could not make
report

As | looked at this object... as | say it was diamond-shaped... there looked to
be black panelling across the top of it - or it could have been glass, | don&
know - but it was black and there& like... a light on top of that - like a
fluorescent type thing... It was just spinning and at first, | thought it was
spinning anti-clockwise - it was like an optical illusion. You know, when you
see wheels on a car on a film, they look to be going backwards. It made that
impression in my brain, as 1&n looking at it, but the leaves were going the
opposite way - very weird.... We had no cameras with us or anything so the
best | could do to keep a record of it... So, | picked my clipboard up...and |
just started to draw it. And then... iWhoosho

Godfrey describeoeing temporarily blinded by a white lightdikeousand

camera flashes going afffonce. #er this Godrey describes:

It had gone... and I, for some strange reason, was another twenty yards

further up the road, driving the bloody police car... | shook my head... |

turned the car around, came back to the scene and | got out of the police

car. | could see on the road - it had been raining as | said - there was this

fdry whirlpooloon the tarmac... All these leaves as well... very strange.
Godfrey wat back to the town centre and found his fetitiiwer and
brought him back to the smeHe sawthat it the stange dry patch) was still
there. Godfrey eported hatthey then found the cowa the Rugby pitch, in
Cente Vale parkright next to wheréag incident happened. From where they
were, theyad to go through locked gates tatgethere tk cattlewere
located, abot0 meters away from wherestdFO hadean. Godfrey could
not explan how the (unharmed) coemuld haveot into the park asthe
only other route, apart from going througd locked gates, was perhaps by
walkingabout a nié and pehapsthrough another entrance. The cattle
belongd to Roy Fam, quite some distanceagywabove the paidn theside
of thevalley.
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Abduction or Imagination?

Godfrey repord that when he returned home, he found aospiite left
sole of higfairly rew)dDoc Martird Boots. Healso noticed an itchgd
patchon the instep of his left foot. He put on some ointra@at went to
bed. Godfreyater was told, when others wekestigating his caseat he
had lost about 1&r 30 minutesf time.Godfrey® experence was, without
hisknowledge, reported the loal press about a week after the events.

Years after thevent, Godey learned of other reports and sightings of
objects, near Todmorden, on dates before anchiftewn encauter.One

such sighing wa made by another jua officer called JoHPorterwhowas
out at a local quarsgarchindor stolen motdikes.

Godfrey later underwent sessions of hypnotic regressionjrwhbiekd
UFO investigator Harry HarrldoweveraPolice sup@intendeh confacted
Godfreyand toldhim he ould notpatake inany nore sessions.

Some of the sessiomgth Harrishadbeen recated on video and Gdky, at
later meetings with Harris, vea®wn the tape§odfreycouldri believe

what fe had said whe underhypnoss and hereported that whegoing home
after the sssims, he had been sick ahdn hehad bad dreams or
nightmare.While in a trance, Godfrey gave an account of what hdpgpene
theomissing timéperiod An account by Harry Has#°said

Alan describes getting out of his car, looking at the object then he sees a

light emanating from underneath it so he gets back into his car, finds his car

wond go and then he& engulfed in a bright white light. He appears to lose

consciousness. He says everything is black. He then wakes up in a room

where he sees a tall man (who was wearing a skull cap, Godfrey described).

He® also surrounded by six smallih or r i bl e 0 madetbecstibgectof He 6 s

some sort of pseudo-medical examination. In due course, he& put back in

his car.
Godfrey himselfloes not know whethéwhat @ame oub under hypnosis
was true, owhether it wathe result of storsmand accountse had reath
the time betweerisiencounteand whenthe typnosis sessions took place
Godfrey pointut thathewas replying to questions, rather than openly
givingan accountie mentioned he waa dog during his experience até®
notes how difficult it is to recall all the detHilthe posdile abdation as
they were not part of his gmious meory. Godfreyis often misquoted as
claiming he had an abductiopenenc® when he has never claimed such a
thing. He has merely repattidat this was what he recounted when under
hymaosis, but tts is no partof his conscious memory.

Howeverwhat hehas confimedis that before this encounter, he was
infertile, dueo him bemng assaulted while on duty. After the incident, a
hospital chckup revealed that he had become fertile agdisubsequdy,
hehad aother child.

Godf r ey 6me intemtioral neve adahis apparently created
problems for him at worknd a numbeof wrongful accusations were made
against him. Like Travisaltbn, Godfrey has told the same story since the
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event itselhappend in 1980, only a few weeks beforeRemdlesharRorest
landings.

Alan Godfrey - Conclusion

If it is taken as bajraccurately observedtbg witnesss(and | have no
reason to doubt thig} meanshan an dvanced, levitatingloted craftd not
part d anyfleetof conventional aircrafthovered fre feet bovethe road in
Todmorden, Larashire on 28 November 280 andtihad definite physical
effects on the grour@land on the witness.

Chapter Conclusions

For me, the Travis Wdton case and the Robert Taylor case are enough
evidenceto show that extraerrestrid craft have physicdly interacted with
humans. In Waton case, | can only conclude he was taken aboard and flown
oelsawhere.6 In Robert Taylor® case, it appears there was an atempt to
examine him or incapacitate him or take him aoard, but using some type of
remote-controlled devices.

In Godfrey® case, it appears he was taken aboard the craft, but unlike Waton,
he has no conscious memory of this happening.
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12. Leah Haley and StanRomanek
Leah Haley

In the 1990s, Leah Haley becamiguveltknown
figure in the UFO/ET community, asesreported
multiple alien abduction experiencdginbook
oLost WagheK e y20Not only didshe have
memories, she had madksher body asdo many
other abductees. Howevédre shen later revaluated
what she had experieneed conslered herself to

bea victim ofMKULTRA type operations/experiments and whete alout
this inanother bookpublished in 2003 calledUn | oc ki ng Al i en CI
Abductiors, Mind Controland Spii t us& | i ty. O

Her story is recounted @n interesting interview by J&rewer, which was
posted on his blog in Septembet®22 On 18 May 2004, Mgy gave a
presentabn alout hercase at MUFON LA

Hal ey 0 gmlactatsakof ather abductees in that theeesmime strange
circumstances associated with tigm.repded that she had had OF

sightings from an early age. Some of these experievolvéher sster.

Haley eported that her first husband wathe USmilitary. In 1973, Haley

was offered workroa military bas&not by her husband, but byotal
stranger. At theme, shews wor ki ng in a o0dime stor
(civiian) role ad she wrkedas a Ta ¢ h e r &ad aureliBdy bas Sath

Caroina.

In her 2004 presentation, lelashowed photographic evidence of physical
marks on her kty and described an sqde wher a helicopter hovered over
her home, following amsatling exgriencen the night The helicopter was
witnessedty he husbandMak Davenport (who died of cardn 2008). She
also described multiple encounters withgsaivho performed medlc
procedires on hed even extracting ova from her abdonsdrealso

repated, h comnon withother abductees, being on i sim encourdrirg
other abductees. She repotteat these other abductees were able to
recognise each eth

Haley also reportdbat inone of her abduction experiences, she encountered
sameae whowore an alen castume- and she then began to feet this was
to disglise the true perpetratorstioé atrocities being committed against her.

Following her ow research, conductedeo seveal years, she learned of the
similarity of her ownxpaiences tahoserecourted byvictims of the

MKULTRA (CIA) Mind Control prgecs. After quitessometime, she

idnti fied a person she caMidd€antrobBul | do
projects. Shfourd a photograph of him and Haley was able to coatabor

the desaption of this persa given by other abductelsleyreported that
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she felt she had been attackettwita 0 St i cky dBtode ker 0
puncture marks on her b&ely

For a timel.eahHaleylived inFloridaandso shebegan some investigations
into the 19871990Gulf UFO Breezeevent®s, where many ragents

reported sightings and setookphotos andiideoclips Haley suspected tha
there wasraUndewate Based possibly inhe Pensacola afeavhenshe

was iving in hat area. During theped she was investigating her own
experiences, she contactetl-known (in the UFO/ET fieldabduction
researcher and autidudd Hoplins326andhereferred her to a Hypnotist
calkd John Carpentt However, ldley came to regta@m beingnvolved
with herca®, because he later sold many daswfRobet Bigelav (of
NIDS), of all peopleA saies d artides byresearcher Jack Bret&d
puwlisredamhs O0UFO Tamaal s 8| Hgomedetdils case
Brewer concludes that Haley was maatigaiby pgae and groups
conneted with MUFON He recounts how Haley got into cantaith

pele likeLieutenant Glonel Donald Ware, USAF, Reti#edBrever argies
that thee was @ objective b promotethe idea primarily devebped diring

Jb hn Car p onmsbdfdypdosis withedleyd that Haley had been
involved in an incident whe an aliecraft, aboard whighe was abducted,
was then shot down@&iyS Military Personel wee involved n its reovery.
Additionaly he show thattherewas a reference to thiiensvho abducted
Haleybeing from Sitsd whichhefoundwasodd, be@useanMKULTRA
victim namedMarti Koskialso referred to aliens from Sirnussserch
published by Martin Canri8h Brewer, essentially, psiout that there
seemedo be an agenda promote the aliens being il d perhapss a
cover for the Mind Contr@xperimentsf which Haley hal been a part.

Conclusion

Haleyis a tuthful pesonand witness. Heaseseemso beimportantin
consdering posbie links betweerpvert mind cotrol programmes, secret
militaly bases and UFO adobuction lore Wewill continue anaxplore
thesearaas firther.

Stan Romanek

Thecase otan Romakseems tod quite
complcatedand longrunning and only seems v
reeivedlimited or sporadic exposudreompared to,
for exanple, the cases of TrawValton or Betty and
Barney HillSome people thinkehs just faker, due
to certain events thaanspiredri 2014 Also,in

2017, things seemed to take a turrtlierworstwhen
he was convicted of a crime (see beRavhaps
there is more to his eathamat firstseems obvious.

| first heard oRomank in 2003or 2004, quite soon
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after | had ome across ehDiscbsureProject| heard adw interviews with
himestandhe semed quite geiing32to me AsummaryoRomanek 6s cas
was hoted on a website ownby a researcher called Neil&# (1 wil talk
a little more about Mi&le later)remenber that,atthe time, | saved the

pagesonNe® | awebsb® and eventually includec
captue s 6 whi ¢ h usnmariget whdt | Fadifidd insthe first year of
my ongingreseac h. | put t loeasseHuiningeC)foc apt ur e

thosehat di dndt hav enndctioeatielimen(ttlis wasiim er n et
the early days of Broadband in&td when most peopiea the UK were still

using dialip. Alsowirelessard high-speed mobile internet connectioese

still rae). | later reposted the contents ofishCDonline,asaselfcontained

websités4

Experiences

Romaneklescribed a mixte of paranormal experiesead UFO
experiencedJnusuallyfor these typs of cases, Iadvideoed two obgs
thathad followed himpn different occasio@sone in broad daylight and one
at nght time Alsounusualvasthat Stan hachultiple witnessée - and
photographic evidenoé - hisexperiencedt allseemederycompellingo

me | encourage yow tstudy the evidenéer yourself, by visiting archived
version of indeferenced ane)3®8Yos camatsh readad
Romar klibaksO Me s s a g 83500Teh( DO O N Regkessi ons
ando An s we 2% lear? mote of his experaes2013 saw the

releas of awellmade documentary film ab&@tan Romaek ancdhis
encountes3ss

Below,| have irluded a portion of Stan Romafiek aceoourfdfrom
abou 2003 whch he stated was a summary of mangyteve

Romanekreported:

While living in Colorado on December 27,
2000 at about 11:30 AM, | drove up to the
mountains to video tape the scenery to show
my girlfriend. At the time, she was living in
Nebraska. As | was driving to my destination, |
noticed the traffic had slowed and everyone
was looking off to my left. As | turned my head
to see what they were looking at, | noticed
something hovering above the power lines.
When | realized what it was, | got a little
scared and hit the gas. | then noticed it
seemed to be passing my car. | then grabbed
my video camera and pulled over. As | did, it
Still fromvideo of objet filmed ~ Straightened up and accelerated so fast, it
by Romanelon 27 De2000 made a popping noise. It stopped at about
1000 feet. | got it on tape.®*? But from that
point

on, my life has been a nightmare. It seemed that whatever happened must
have affected me, or my van because now, birds started running into my car.
To date, there have been 44 birds that have hit my car, while | was driving. It
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also seemed to have an effect on anything electrical. Computers, light bulbs

- the list goes on.
Romank goes on to recount details of two separate UFO sightings he had in
Septembr 2001 On the frstoccasion, he wastkva goupdriving backrom
Pemsylvaiaandhe states akD, which they obserte¢hroughbinoculars,
followed them foseverahours On the secondccasionabig pulsatig red
spherdloatedabout 500 feet abohés place ofvolk. It left, then returad
afterheclosed up thelae and it seemedo follow him home .He continues:

When | got home, | ran upstairs and got my camera and taped it. A bunch of
us were outside watching this thing. The next morning, | woke up and found |
had gaping wounds in my back, and had the hair and skin rubbed of my
wrists. The strange thing was, it didn@ hurt and [it] healed really fast. | also
remembered that | had a bad dream that night.

He said he saw the same oljgetira few days later.

On September 22, 2001, | was invited to an astronomy party at a place
called Daniel& Park. It was dark and as | was driving up to the park, |
noticed that the surrounding area was blinking red. | looked to see if | had
left my blinker on, but | had not. Then, | noticed it. It was a lot closer this
time. As | got to the top of the hill, it turned left and flew right over everyone
that was up there for the party. There were a lot of scared people up there
after that. Whatever this thing was, it was pretty bold and didn& seem to care
what or who saw it.

The next time | saw the object it was the big one! On September 30" | had
just got off work and was coming home from getting gas for my van. It was in
the middle of Lakewood, Coloradoé | saw a beam of light hit the ground
next to my van, and then sweep across the van. | thought it was a police
helicopter, so | rolled down my window and waved at whatever it was
beaming me then.

I noticed all the traffic had stopped and as | drove through the intersection
people, were leaning out the windows and were staring at me! There it was
again - this time | was mad and tried to chase it. As | did, it shot off right over
a park, where a bunch of people were having a party. | got out my camera
and got some real good shots of it so did the people at the park®l. We
watched it dart off to the right then stop. We then watched as the thing went
in to a cloud and create a flash or some kind of lightning, but no thunder.

Romanekhendescribe circumstargs ad situatons vey similar to those
described blyedh Haley ad ahers.

On November 18, 2002 at 3:00 in the morning | woke up outside - in only my
shorts. | was kneeling by a tree, throwing up. When | tried to get back into
the house the doors were locked. | went to the bedroom window and woke
up my wife to let me in. When she did, she immediately noticed that once
again, there were opened wounds in my back and that | was also tightly
grasping something in my hand! | would later find out that | got a broken rib
from this experience!

On Neil $ade® pageskomanek shows photos of his wounds and of the
objects he waslding33°This emeda be a crushed stone or a colleabion
smallstanes, which he later had analysed, tisce was a strangircle in
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the grass outside his howgkich hephotogrghed.A friend tested this with
an EMF detector anddadthat t was ausinginusubreadigs.

In the postingon Neil Slads site (Eferancedabove) Romanek hldes to
being abducted, but does npenly st& that he was, indeed, abducted.

As with Haley, we find a military connection in his immeahaitg In
R o ma & e &wk m s0dk, inchapter 7 harrites:

For one, | was a military child born in December 1962. Foranot her , | donéd
look ikkanyone in my f amiel.y. But thereds
My parentsdé wunr el euencé mgto jpin thee milgarysas @ o i nf |

young man has a new significance for me today. | learned through
Sher ma n 6ak [Dbhro Sherman 7 fAbove Blackd that these genetically
altered children generally entered the military to learn how to better use their
intuitive communication abilities or psychic abilities.

Intuition and ESP

The reference tban Sherma®o A b o v ed bddk iimtekestidéf In this

book, Sherman claims that he was working in tharyndndo Pr oj e c t

Preserve Dgin y 6 ( Pefrr) taimsiethadb een trai ned as a
Commuricato d and further,thah e had been O0genetical
enhane his abilities inlepathic communication. He said that he had been

0 st e eto @ndlitary careérall agat of a longterm plan, whth was

probably, therefore, all part of PPD &avergirgeresting bdoand Sherman

seems to be telling the trufiWhen | met Shermam2012, he did not seem

to realise what really happene®dnl 1 and f e b teketehllgt Ot er
0 missue 6 Udsma peopled eventhose with apparepsychiabilties-

not know the truth about 9/117?)

Sherma 0Above Bhcld book andchapter 7 oRomane®0 Ans wer s 6
book bothdiscuss simil&SPRrelatedhemes

Since my first abduction, | also seem to have gained some slight extra-
sensory abilities, both mentally and physically. In what | call spontaneous
knowingness, | am able to envision or understand a problem or set of
circumstances in a most profound wayd far beyond what we normally refer
to as intuition. | also am able to physically feel other p e o p pamavken | get
near them and can often alleviate the pain they are experiencing by touching
them. My hands get exceptionally hot, as if energy from some other source
is working through me.

Is this all just sheer coincidence, or did my father keep crucial information
from me? Or, is my father altogether blissfully unaware of the part he
played?

Predictions

In chapter 2 of his 0AnNsheausindb ook,
2004, he wroteut alist o predctions of faure events and then gbem in

an ewvelope angosted them to himself, so that the envelopklecemain

sealed, with a postmanh it (to prove the date he made these predictions). It
seemstht t hitithe first Brshe ba madepredicions. InJamary2002,
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he appearedhahe USatenight talks h o w 0 C 0 a sndthd sgnopSi® a s
of the show reat3

Working with therapist Deborah Lindemann, he retrieved memories of
encounters with humanoid-like beings that he calls fthe possum people.0He
described them as having huge eyes, straggly hair and long faces. They
showed him visions of catastrophic Earth events that included 600 mph
winds and major explosions, which he was told would occur in December of
this year.
Clealy, this predidbn was hopelessly wrong. (If you read alien
alductee/contaee accounts, a commibreme that recurs is one of massive
0 ear t h adénholvinggatastropheaf various kind. Theyalsostate hat
humans ar destroying their enehment ad thatthisisit a good i ¢
will discuss more about thater.)

Inchapter®@ f hi ss & AbpReomdeeckelates how the envelope was
opened in the conapy of othersnd he goes tbugh lis lig of predidions,

written down on 14 Octob2004 ad reviewed on & February 200Whilst

he appears to have a d@electiomf correct predicationsome of these

seem a little generic, but others, particitady with hisown experiense
seenmorespecift. He makes e ver al resstcerbe g desht BT
but then gl osses appened Theiwgty s s b mb
hadwas that he predicted that the Yellowstone volcano wouldne20fdd
thishas not happerte He pedice d sotf i cro(whiatever that means) in
20126 thishas also rtaeally happeneds there has still been néicidl
confirmation of issues weeadliscussing in this book! Again, we see anomalies
such asrefern c e s alwoa rong | haghdh predotion014. Late sjing

2009, winds starebause djlcbalwarminp Thi s i s bogus (
oClimate Chage and Glo#l WarmingExpose&4 &g why arebeings with

highe abilities than Romanek telling him lresad correctindgnim on

something whicts provably bogus?

Alien at The Window

One of the predictionbat Romaek made in 20Dwas egarding thenotion

that he wold become famour R0083 it seems that this oee to pass when
Romanek published a vemasgevideod apparently showing an alien

peeping irthrough his widow, &night343 Hereproduces a stittbm this

videoin chapte9o f hi s ®ddle $his aidee wad shownlLarry

Ki n@NNgrogrammen 2008 when Romanek was anganiedy Jeff
Pecknart46d awellknownfigurein local politisin the Dener areatahe

time. Peckman appatlyh ad hear d aboutesBraseeme k C
the evilence and this made hineate thé@Extraterrestrial Affairs
Commissioafor the city 6 Denwer. This vide strikesmeas verynusual

and | mnmedately senyevignceo f f a k er ytestimBy ma n e k
about it seems genuine.
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Faking for Protection?

Fo | ower s o fseweeemerhames kliSappoitte@Oihg when it
seemed that evidemhadcemerged th&omank washoaxingat least some
of hisexperience# a video/skypénterview withanexperiencer called Pete
MaxweHSlatterytwo objectga pen and a USB memory stelde sen to

fly acoss thdieldof view during the intervievat which Romainek exmsse
surprises’

It thenseemed much easier to dismiss Romarsekasgid but,a July 2015
faceto-face interiewbaween MaxwlkSlateryand Romaelké4érevealed that
Romanek had actkthis wa to protect himselfMaxwé-Slattery confirms
that while visitinRomanek, strangeess repeatedly happdrand he
understood thain thed2014 fakery vidgbRomanek had sarially actd to
proted himsel. Romanek reported that he had bepeately thredened In
the2015 Maxwell Slatterideqit is revealed idanuary 2081, one of

Romanekds friends, R aftdr this, Romarelu d den |l y

received a thretitat alludedo thedeah of hisfriend. Romariewas toldo
thendiscredit imsédf or osuffer the worsh.The threat included specific
informatbn about wht his friends were doing and so Romanek took the
threat vey seriously. Romanekaleported thdiewas ass#ted.

In the2015 iterview, Lisa®& ma n e k ( Slscaspdd snd peint$ omit)
that they knev they are being watched and thugwmuldbe s i | | y 6
anything illegal.

Images of Child Pornography- Charges

Alsocoveredn the 201MMaxwellSlatteryntervew wee the acusations that
Romanek hafin 2013 been chrgel with possession of pormaghic images
of childrenRomanek ueemently daeies these chargé@selongrunning case
has leen documented on thiEO Chraicles Websit#e

Sadly ér Romanek,n 2017he wa onvicted of thecharge opossession of
child ponogiaphy imageshoughhe was found not guilbf other related
chamgessso

Before drawingosne conclusions about the Romanek case, | would first like

to mention a little mor@o u t é

Neil Slade and Stan Fomanek

As | mentioned above, |dirbecamm awarefRoma ne k 6 s cas e
S| ad e 6 slade &do appdaared wittBRmekord Coa€bas b 6
in 200243 whenthey were discussing thi&O footagehat Ronanekhad
captued back then. However, it seéStade has since disted himself from
the case, implying that the obje®damarme k & o sl (shdwn earierin
this chapter) wasweatherdlloorss@é

See below for previous opinions - now changed after speaking with NCAR in
Boulder. Yesterday, we followed up our previous day& fUFOO sighting- just
for the hell of it. We went to the same location at the same time, and to our
complete astonishment we again saw the same fsilverd dot in the sky, rise
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over us at the exact same time of the day. The location of the object was

slightly different, and its path was different. It was also smaller - perhaps

farther away. HOWEVER, we came prepared - we brought a telescope with

us. Although difficult to track, | managed to get it smack in the center of the

field of view for at least a few moments - and what | saw was a PERFECTLY

ROUND fsilveropearl GLOBE.
Slale paticulaty caught my interesiecasehe waslso inthe Scholars for
9/11 Truth Group52 formed m 20063 which | wroteabout extensively in
09/ 11 gFit mef3Nrut h ddinardaeobistereists 0 Br ai n
Re s e #4rircthe 49804e became iniolved w t h remment 8 6 o f
TD.Lingods Brain Resear c3LiagpwasDe v el
doing experiments betwa®e 199sand 19@sin a community he built on
Laughing Coyote Mountai@oloradoSade gotesLingothus:

For the next 30 years | dedicated myself totally to exploring behavior from

the perspective of the human brain. My staff and | looked at every available

bit of scientific research and philosophic/religious literature on the subject.

We ran our own short- and long-term experiments with 309 test subjects.

Now, up here, this environment of rugged mountain wilderness provides a

total focus into the self that never can be replicated in any city, with all the

noise and distractions. Up here, there® no electricity, no TV, or movies, no

four lane highways to get away from it all. You ARE away from it all!
Though | have not taken ttime to digoutthe corregondence | had with
Sladesome years ago, | remember he asked medeasome of ;web
pages Wwich wee c@ies of his (fair enouglge Iwrote bak to him and
apologisednd | deletethem. Later correspondence revealedSkade was
what | ecal It ea ihtioditd 911 évidenae and he had no
apparent irdrestm leaning the trut alobutthe WTCdestruction, as was
being pesentedh the period 2076 2012 by Dr Judy Wood (see all my other
writing on this)A recent search of my emaiealed a messdigan him
from 2012, which read thus:

From: Neil Slade <ns@neilslade.com3>¢>
To: ad.johnson@ntlworld.com

Date:14 February 2012 at 19:05

Subject: Unbelievable.

Now I&e seen everything.

http://www.checktheevidence.co.uk/cms/index.php?option=com_content&tas
k=view&id=345&Itemid=62

The FAUL documentary was SATIRE, in the same manner of The Rutles by
Eric Idle. In addition to that, Paul McCartney is in my extended circle of
friends. Did you say you were a member of my brain newsletter? That you
were a serious researcher? Wow. You really made my day today.

Good luck in becoming the next David Icke.

Here $ade gertly mocks mewithoutaddressg anyof the avadbleevidence
that is in the aidle he referenceldcan only guess théstoFAUL
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documentayhe is refaing to is prbably thed BulMcCartney Really is

Dead: The Last Testament Of George IHa 3&"whicld is indeed a kind of

0 s p o o Mt toddistraefram the anomalies relating to Paul McCartney,
highlighted in the iclel wrote in 2A.2. | didnot referace said docnertary

atdl.S| ade coul dndét even be ibttotsdedlr ed t o
was on it ( ltmadaanmdptpn afdssobobhptisdgood
resarch)

Whilgt it may seem too tangentid for me to mention al this here, and perhaps
| am making gpparent connections where none exi<t, but | couldnd help
thinking it was odd when Sade:

9 Presented Romanekd case in the early 20003

9 Got involved before that in 0Brain Researchd

1 Wasin the 9 11 Scholars Group

T Wouldnd (spparently) accept what redly happened to the WTC on 9/ 11

9 Randomly contacted me about the probable replacement of Paull
McCartney - to criticise something | didn@ mention.

Does Sade have intelligence serviceconnections, such that he makesit his
businessto asniff aroundo senstiveissues, or isit just avague interest of his,
tha he doesn@ devote as much timeto as| doé ?

Connection to Source

In the Epilogue of &manek 0Answeré book, he writethat he is a
messengenot a prader orteache

As a member of the human race, you have within you the ability to change

guantum reality naturally. In short, you can manifest what you believe! More

than that, humans have a direct connection to source ; some call it the

Oneness, or God. In any case it is an unimagined consciousness.
He then goesn to suggest that 2012 would hawvenke® new b e&gi nni ng
Accoding to some peoplegme of thealienraced on 8t have t hi s
oconnectiorto sourcé - they want to use humarto &quire thisconnectbn.
Thisthenehas alsbeerwr i t t en about by Nigel Ker
theGreysp) p u b | 999%8ks this where those discussing this issue with
Romanek gahe ida?

Another ofR 0 ma nbedksdssa set of traoipts of egresion/hypnotism
sessionscaldo Th e Or i o n 3 Hbegersessions were condlicte
with Dr LeoSprinke. Ihave noread thidodk, but two of the amments
ecloesmy own thoughts on many otleentact e cases, some of
already discussdtkader Kéh gives &-star revier and sayp&®

While reading this book, | became annoyed for the people participating in the

regressions, that the entity identified as Grampa seemed only willing to say
in answer to questions put to it, i T higrot important fi

Mr.S.R.Pidglesiso givea 3star revieywstatings:
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Answers posed during regression were frustratingly indirect and somewhat
repetitive. Otherwise bog-standard dialogue and not as informative as |
would have liked.

San Romanek Cased Analysis

My overriding impression ofaBtRomanek is that reean honest person and
his experiences are real. We must thasidesrwhat Isiexpaencesare

caused by. woud not rule out the igh that b isindeed in contact withxtra
terrestriabeings of some kinBerhaps he is indeedtpaf some alien
hybrdisation programme, | risatannot be sure.

However, what alsoesas clear ithat hs lifehas ben thetargetof extreme

forms of inerferene & from physical assaultpgsychabgical attacks and

possibly even psychotronic atthdannot help wondergif he is yet another
victim of MKULTRA- type techniques/techngies (as wedls wheeverelse

has happenetb him). | find it an unsual coinidence that onef the people

that wasnvolved with Romanek in the early days of his erpes was Neil
Slaég d who had a strong interésn 0 Br a i &evéhehsughaltle; dno

his websiteneverseemedo relate Rma n e k 6 s o d dothengslkee r i e
Mind Control oPg/chotronic$2Whyd d S| ade di sgmi ss R
based on one 0age(ahich leked nthindlike ®Rana 6 e k s
UFO imeges?

| think the truh aboutRoman e SKESP abilities and hisegictbns has been
muddled up and obfuscated Hi s ©bo gh € @ t wereeldarlyc t i o
inaccurate oupt wrong, but othearedictios dq taken at fae valueseemto

hawe been more agrateIf he has indml been bduded, it seems difficult to
know wheher thiswasby paramilitary or black ops groups o by & ar

both. De to the attacks on him ammbs$e around him, he has little i an
chance ofwaluatng hisown exyeriences intauly dispassionatedaratioral

way. Indeed, the preventiontlis ®rt of evaluation isrobablyone of the

goals of the ongoin@tassmerthat Sta® and other abductees and
contacteed have been subjeo.

In hisd A n sswe kbaofa amount of iformatia is deliverdthrougha

fi gure call ed 0 Leaunvaifiablesqgbiotea fnoch Danh i s i r
Burisch (who had come ontetsicenein he t i me Romanekod:s
written)about greys coming herenfréwo futuretime peiods.T h e ookirig

Gl a @me Gaelttechnologis discasedand related to the machine shown
inthe 1997 i | m o0 Gthentachiod thiat was used to sedieJeostds s
character on a trip to another dirsien. According to Lazammschapter 2

of Romane k 6 0 Amsw: book

They also used heavy materials for the gravity repulsion matter, and a new

element obtained from the extraterrestrials called Element 115. 0
Elementl15 was described in the Bob Lazay sts being the substaticat
poweredhe reator d the iip he saw or &s workiig on. | thikk this is
disnformation in both contexts (seeth& i ndi ng t he Secr e
Pr ogr &@@®Pbook for moranformation. InL az ar usdve,cl a
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whatexactf s o0gr avi t yolwaged PThe evidencmia the e r
FSP booktends to imply gravity is influced by fluctuatingeetric and
magnetic fielsld not by types ofmater.

Also mentiordb y 0 L @tlzeaimvefiable story frordndrew D Basiago

about he o6chronovisoro (a devithefauret hat a
or the past) is includefi reference is also madeDavid tke and his
writingsaboutReptilanbeingsTopics relating to thedw WorldOrder are

also menobned and are worththik i ng about, i f youdre |
with themAgain, Rmanekd e s ndt r e al Irspectovdohthis hi s
and jt respondwith somesupriseor inareduliy to statements madbsy

Lazarus

Theinformaioni n R o maok ab&utleenhybied childra (of his own
and of people he knows) is interesdibgt difficult totake in Also,
Romanelkdescribeanepisode whetigis hybid daughtebappeaso in his
garcen and theshecalkhim on the phpe It is bizarrebehaviourto say the
least. Howeverjsiaccount mentions niple withessées the gir] sol find it
harder taassume this storyustrue.

Romanek touchem maly other things athsayshat ane of he aliens that
communicated with hiwwa s Ebhintsd 6 Of c cautmoss,e many
includingZecharialsitchin have written about thedtim as a race of aliens

who irteracted with bmansn stofes ofthe Christian Bibles Ol d Test anm
I d knowdvhat to make ohis aspect of the stodyl neither believe it,

nor do | divelieve it!

The discugsn of timelines seems to be based tochnon information that
was cicuating aroundhe tme Roma n ek Arss we r s owrittemamk wa s
thered o e seantiotbe any additi@ new or complimentary information.

Then we h drenmeOrionb whiclEals@rep up in other stories but
w e 8 r givemanytstrong evidenheyreally are fronthere.

The goriesof the hybrid chileen are interesty and €w what many other
abduaees recount. However, their weird behaviour that Romeseied
random appgrances in his garden and then at &mmde hundreds of miles
awayard sporadic, tief ard disoncerthg phone calld just makes no sense
intheontex t o f tihgao bENg dssome kind of enlightenment.

Are the Black Opgroups just ruiningerything for Romanek (and the rest

of us)? How can we know fif & yodunnang the wble shav 6  justr

interfering in the ireractions betwaehumansnd aliens?

For furthei nf or mati on, you can reada Stan F
videosd referencedaglier in this chapter.

Abductions 8 Further Thoughts

A running theme toughR 0 ma & lmdkié thd he isattempting to deler
information hat willhelpthe rest of us todzome morenlightened and

theres an i mplicit assumption threaet t he
more enlightenetthan us. However, | find thisaacerisatio as pazlingin
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Roma ne k 8 s dsdtssavithiotertconmmesvéo have apparently
suffered pysical abuse.

TheseEds dondt really fully exegriwifin
physically alse them, affect their memory &admatise tem.

Imaginghat! broke into your house, knockgmliunconscias,took you out

into myvan, injected you Wisomething and, salyen left yolhalf naked in
yourgadenand then | &ft you delephone mesgasayingd | di d it t
enlighteryou and theest ofhuman t Wduld you think this was sufficient
moral jusification for my actiorsin the rest of our society, it &ial to ask
forpermiss on t o do such things and we \
physical ad mental abuse, giverthoice.

Thatisdongshwyof saying OwhoteoftEngtoi s doi r
Romanek and otheissprobably not enlightened. Theydisbonest,
cowardly,dsr espect ful and unpl easant. ¢
would beto communicate and kditrust andell uswhatactudly is going on

o openly.

Another morlstic icea hat sometimes comeg within many contactee
accountsis hat of oPdéogigvivegé@&sand Thi s
and personally tly to beforgiving in all thingsThere is @aradoxhere

thoudh. If we forgive ongoing repeatedajstion ad akuse, how do we learn

the truth and become enlightened?

| amgivento wonder that if it is Black Ops/nefarious eddbkd groups
doingthesaebducti ons, enwrd y E ¥ Ghe dtbetdednis? g
Why dondt mes$rdfihé&Tshanedvamad technologies thieir

di sposal, why a themiatteed nioee py givisguherp o r t
useful, timely and trutifinformation bout who is doing what to whom?

When | carefily corsiderthis lne of thinking, | can onlyoncludehat Leah
Haley is right any baign or enlightenealien involvement in these cases is
minimal.
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13. Budd Hopkins and A Bizarre New York
City Abduction Case

Budd Hopkins and Perezde Cuella

BuddHopkins (193:2011) was an, artist of somr
note, who began to do research into the alien
abdution phenomenod followinga daylight
sighinghe hadhear Truro, Masachusts in
196464His first investigain was ito aUFO
landing incident th&ook place in NortfHudson
Park, New Jersey @2 January 1978 He
autored sveral books omé abduction
phenomenot®and gave mgnmany lectures an
interviews over a 3f@ar priod. He, like many
other researchers, conclutleat at lastpart of
the doductbn phenomenon did involve some

A portrait of Budd Hopkins, groupof entitesextracting geriee maerial from
taken inRome, ltaly, 1997.  expergncers to use in some type of gehetic
Photographer: Carol Ry tating and/or breeding programme.

Heeventual y set wup a Osuppo rRoundationdo pté c al
helpthosedealig with these traumatic experiencdsafeverte hysical
realiyy of them might be in el case.)

Here, Iwantto focusonwht i s per haps Hopkinds mo
he wrote up imis 199ooko Whesed: The Truet8ry ofthe Brooklyn

Bridge UFO A%7d ulcth avieatiduch dibcasaionaf this case

within the U® community, althougbuch discussigrerhaps ocated in

between 1997and D030 theyears immediately befére w aasvn binak

into this subject.

Hopkins can be seen in a very short YieTclip, filmed prior to 9/11,

giving a quickuline of the cas€8Theincidentwas allegdto haveinvolved

Javie Perezde Cuellarthe former Secretary General of the Umitiibn$ee

Though Hopkins does not, apparentiymede Cuellan thed Wt nes s e d 6
book, heallegs thathe pimary winess in tis weirdesof abduction cases,
LindaNapditang received lette from Perez de Cuellduring the course of

the investigatiorif the ncident really did occur (and a proportibthe

testimaid evidence sensfairly cedibleto me, thenft is yet another

indication thawecannot really expect atrthful offical/govenment
disclosur@about the mattes of UFOs and &ns

The event centres arountiada(Cortile)Napolitang New York residrt
who camdorwardwith an accant ofanabductionof herself ard her sen
by Greyaliers at about &.m. on 30 Noveber 1989%from her apartment
This all took plazquitenear the offices dlie NewYork Post- near 210
Souh &, ManhattanHopkinswas investigfing hiscase andluring this
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investigation, he recet/lettes fromtwo witnesses known B&hard and

Dan He was doubtful about their claims at firgttteywere able to

corroborate certain detailsladfida Nap | i t a n o 0 srisedadhisne t ha
Same detis alout thecase areritten up by B J Bdlo on the UFO

Casebook website where itissteadtha o0 Dand and ORI che
actually working as bodymisafor Perede Cuella They senHopkinsa

description of what they saw and this talligth Napolitan o d@escrition, to

some degreeq@didh e ti ming). The Booth art:i

There was an oval-shaped object hovering over the top of the apartment
building two or three blocks up from where we sat.

fWe didnd know where it came from. It happened too fast. Its lights turned
from a bright reddish orange to a whitish blue coming out of the bottom.
Green lights rotated round the edge of the saucer. A little girl or woman
wearing a white gown sailed out of the window in a fetal position - and then
stood in mid-air in this beam of light.

| could see three of the ugliest creatures | ever saw. | dond know what they
were. They werend human.

Their heads were out of proportion, very large heads with no hair. Those

buggers were escorting her into the craft. My partner screamed, &e have

got to get them.6We tried to get out of the car but couldnd. After the woman

was escorted in, the oval turned reddish orange again and whisked off.
The dory takes dizarre twist when it is claimedttba Apiil 29 191,
0 Dand6 an dkidoapedblapditand Bundled her into their car in
broad daylight aridteriogatecher for three hourapparently because they
thought she hadmekind of srangeability and hat she herself was partly
responsite for wtat theyhad wihessed!

Incredible thogh thisstory sounds, more witnesses seemed to come forward.
A furtherposting on th&FO Casebookvebsitegivesan acount by Yancy
Spenc¥1d a van deliery drive'workerfor theNew York PostA version of
this posting/article appeared in ®etober/Novenber2002 edion of UFO
Magaziné’2

Spence gives an account whichestg thaRichardand Darmay have been
tellingthe truh when they said they were in a limousine in NY C tatnnef
t he abduc tdestribés hdvihe and many othinesseseemed
to havehad tleir menory awl recall of the incident affectéd somebizare
way and it wa onlysometimdater hat ke remembered what had really
happened. Herrote:

About a dozen people remember the procession of stretch limos that was
parked on South Street (where the New York Post is located). These
obviously belonged to some very important people. |, myself, remember the
ugly colored Rolls Royce parked at the end of the little pedestrian island that
faces the loading bays for the delivery trucks . € he Tour men | tracked
down all remembered the Rolls and line of more than a dozen dark limos.
One of these men was Steve Dunleavy, Investigative Reporter, who
remembers the limos but not the Rolls.
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That morning, at 2:30 AM, | was upstairs in the South Street Diner, which is
on the corner of South Street and Catherine Slip. | was told to report in early

for my route, which didn@ go out until 4:00 AMé

Spence describes driving actiesdrdge in light traffic when his vehicles
power suddenigut outd as dil that ¢ vehides baind him. Atthis point, he

looked out and a w é

€ a beam of red light playing across the nearby buildings. The light changed
to a greenish-white color and became pencil thin as it traveled across the
building facades. Whoever was outside at the time had to see it, because
this beam of light was the only power source working in the blackout. One of
my thoughts was that this must be some kind of laser test that the Brooklyn
Navy Yard was conducting, but the source of the light stopped before the

East River.

Spence rported that the beam ended uptbe Knickertocke Apatment

Compex, on Cherry &tetand itwaspointingup to the top floor of the

centrebuildingwhich hadanexposed water tank, aibdasfocused on the
bottom half ofa dablepare windev. Moments lger,the sky lit up and a

flash alsdlumindaedthe bi d g e ersiructsira. [spence tiones:

| saw maybe two-dozen people who were now outside of their stalled
vehicles € Some of them were screaming and looked like crazed birds
locked in a cage, as others pointed back toward Knickerbocker. It was

surreal and it scared the hell out of me.

Fenceahen describes how he withessed four balls, ascending the
Knickebocker building in format.

They were tumbling, and as they got closer to the source of the light, the
balls opened up like blooming flowers. | could see that there were three gray
aliens in dark jumpsuits in a triangular formation surrounding an angelic-
looking, dark-haired woman in a white gown. Her long hair flowed out in all
directions, as if in a pool of water. They all looked like they were being pulled
up by their mid-sections. | thought, at the time, that each body was being

lifted on cables and that they were making a movie.
As his recall improvelderemembeedseeinghe spaceraft.

It was saucer-shaped, and the bottom half was outer space black with
angled sections like a stealth fighter. The saucers top half was mushroom
shapedi veryior ga@niand smooth with a gray

He describesther degilsabout tle craftand hen reprts:

The outside of the dome turned a bright red. And then the saucer and its

occupants just disappeared.

Afterwards, | remember everyone casually getting back into her or his
vehicle, starting them up, then continuing their drive off the bridge. They
were all probably thinking the same thing | was, that whatever it was we had
just seen would be on the news or in the papers. But, by the time | went 10

feet, the entire incident was forgotten.

It was just after thisvent thahearrivedback athe NewYork PostOffices-
only six blocks frorthe bridje Therehe saw aduglyRollsR o0 y paekéd
acgoss from the dinekimos were parked on both sides of Soutdetr

oné

met al | i
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blockingacorner andhis preventechewspaper delivedyiversfrom backng
up ther trucksfor picking upthe 4:00 AM edition.

Spenceapoted thatBudd Hopkingrisitedhim in 2000 firee years after
Hopkins® OWi tnessdO bSpicgavahinthieeen p
details of the story, along with the eafanotter drive thatSpencé&new

who could orroborate the story. Smementioyedsomeoe c alolbé&d 0O |
who also rememberédtk event and he persuaded Bob to talk to Budd
Hopkins.In hisarticle Spence also challengesptic$o disprove his stgr

In 2004, UFO esearchandautha Richard @lan also interviewepé&he

and other witnesses and had no reason to doubt they \wdlititir

testimonys3

Dr Steven Greer and False Flag Abducins

Another phce whee thestoryis disaussedd on Gr ant Camer o
OPresidatial UFQd  bgiee.In an article about foran CIA Director George
Bushds pr es itahecassybraight gp2e(Cashargnaniakies the
casebasd on someof his public statementbat Bush snknew quite lot

about the UFO carup. Some researchege further than Cameron and

claim that Bsh was member of the MIR groupFolks might &lo congler

what Dand Icke publicly stated about Geokt\ Bushon sveral
occasions. ) lamicleCJaraneingdhe HO8919Bpesidd (in

which the Napolitano abduction took place), Canprote<Dr Steven

Greer from a 1999terview withArt Bel:

The power to abduct is according to Greer the ultimate firump cardo to
control the President or anyone else in power from revealing the UFO
secret. fit can be made very clear to them,0 Greer told Art Bell, fthat if they
dondt ompgltleyrump tard can be played.o
In other words, Greer contendstith wasa nilitary Black Operation that was
in progress iMNew York and that Perele Cuellawasals@bducted along
with Linda Napolitano arfterson Camer ond6s articl e

After further investigation, Hopkins determined that Perez de Cuellar was not

a witness, but had been abducted as well. This fact was confirmed by

L i n d andveho ideantified the Secretary General from twenty photos of men

shown to him by Hopkins, as the man who was with him and comforted him

during the abduction. Hopkins contacted Perez de Cuellar in person about

the letters he had sent to Linda and himself, and de Cuellardi d ndét deny
involvement.

Greer epeatedgimilarcomnerts about the reason for the abductioma

lecure he gee an 21 November 2033 He alscstatedvhere he gote
information about Pezele Cuelldrs i nvol vemmmmiBe i n t h
described how he had a meeting, in New WithkRrince Hans Aam von
Lichtenstein Greer makes someteresting intragctory renarks in this

section, stating:

Lichtenstein is a big banking empire andé kind ofé they funded a lot of
Adolf Hitler & work and the Crown Prince is their king - so this is a man that
I&ve met with and known foranumb er of year s é
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(and what exactlyas Hite r dvarkoé ? Greerthen shows a lettéom von
Lichtensteinindicating thattey met at the Four Seasons Hotel, New York on
15 Juy 1994. Greer goes on to explainvbatLichtengein tod him hatde
Cuellaakduction incidenhappenedbecaus therewas a effort underway
involving Regn, Mikail Gorbachewje Cuellaand otherso disclose the

truth about UFO/extrderrestriaimatters. (This, of course, is what Greer was
trying 1 do- and tried to do in 2@1.)However, von ldhtenstein alsold

Gree that thealiendid not want thislisclesure to happemd therefore they
threet ened t o oO0abduct @ntaagwithwhss initiative.l e ad e r
von Lichtenstein furtheold Greer hatde Cuellawas akenaboard the criaf

and threatenelly the &ers.

Greer then relates how hédteon Lichtenstein thtaactually, it was han

ET abduction at aflit was totalla  otMa rlyi/ Bl ack Ops fal se
whe r e aenawf 6a Klemnedor samethingitd i d n ®justlike the

Gulf of Tonkinincident was used to start the VagmWaiand so on. Greer

claims he knew thicause he eventually tracked down soméune

acually worked on the electronics that formedgbdhie techology hat wa

usedn that incident.

This all sounds &emely prababled not only that a hightdus oficial like
Perezde Cuellawas a witess to, or a participant in the eventstHaisuch
an incident took place at all. ReturninGrantCamera 0 sicle fe notes:

In checking the Greer version of the de Cuellar abduction, a series of events
were uncovered that indicated that the Greer story, no matter how bizarre at
first glance, might actually be true. Was there a worldwide plan to release
the UFO secret following the collapse of the Soviet Union and the cold war?
Was there an effort by someone to stop it? Consider the following:

1. On the day of the de Cuellar abduction, George Bush left Washington
for Malta and the first post-cold war summit.

2. The evening of the abduction, only hours before the 3 am abduction,
Canadian Prime Minister Brian Mulroney was meeting privately with
George Bush at the White House. He had just returned from the Soviet
Union and a meeting with Gorbachev. His purpose in meeting with Bush
was to fbriefohim about his meeting with Gorbachev.

3. Rumors have Brian Mulroney in New York City following his visit with
Bush. There were apparently five cars in the de Cuellar motorcade, and
there is at least one rumor that Mulroney was in the motorcade. Budd
Hopkins stated when asked he had never heard about the Canadian
Prime Minister being in the motorcade.

4. The de Cuellar motorcade was, according to Richard (one of de
Cuellaré secret service agents), heading for the heliport at Governors
Island. This island, on the southernmost part of Manhattan, is a U.S.
Coast Guard authorized personnel-only complex. The secure complex
was the site of the summit meeting held the year before between
President Reagan and Gorbachev, along with President-elect Bush.

Anarticlely Dr Mi chaelop8hl t aciscihdedmed s 0 E g
detailsand some analysiEGr e @Ql%statenms3’SHoweve, for reasos
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| discuss below, andveawitten abatd s ewher e, I donot
conpletely honest about athhappenetlere. | think there is another layer to
this.Greermakesrther remarks about the meeting with Lichtenstin

At about2:40:® into his 2015 lecture , Grestaes:

...s0 he told me that the reason he was funding the abduction groups is
that he was convinced that there was an existential threat from outer space.
That 6s been t he S1856 aradhat he waatad peaple toe
hate the aliens enough to pay the blood and treasure of World War |l
and he also want ed it to be eschatological where it wo uld result in the
end of the world so that Christ would return and the good folks would
goupin aflyingsauc e r é

So,theseaemarls, acording to Greer, agonmg fom the kg Dacountry or

regim&or poweérthatfurded Adolf Hitke¥Whais thereabktory here?

Whilst | have little doubt that Greertiw®n Lichtenstein, | have serious
questions b o u t s v@sior @& whét wa sal. Similar questions arise
abou  Gr meeeing dvish James Wolsey in 1993. Griaémed that he had
0 br i6e We d auteahe UROVET subjectdoweve, Wolsey steed,
following public comments aboutgty Greerm 199, that they had simply
met at a dinrgpaty3®a nd t h e rbe i vedThisnatso givés an
indication of the sorts of cirslef p@ple that Greer was moving in at the
timed and ke wagustarER Dod or €é)

Remember, this meeting tquoéce in 19406 seven years before Greer
brought forwadhis Di s c | o0 s ac k a @eodbthegpartis thatir
Michael Salla raises in ltgkeabout thede Cuellaincident is thiaGreer
talked abaut theimplantable chip technology which was desdribbhim by
William Pawetein an inérview which took place in 208y 200377 Though

i tpdssilte that Greer knew about this ir®491 somehowloubtit. Also,

this meetig with von Lichtensteind& placethregrears befdreld Hopkind

0 Wi t haokwaspublished. This is alinterestig, because in his lecture
Greer goes on to state:

That& why he [von Lichtenstein] was putting so much money and providing

so much funding to Mack and David Jacobs and, you know, Budd Hopkins

and all thistéall gnd oth & ened@mngding tostapyfunding |

John Mack, because he® become too positive about contact and | only

want to fund people who ar e going to put thing s out t here that scare

people and make them h ate the aliens. 6 he sai d thisé
Greer then ges m to repeat, as he amdny otheréincluding myself) the
statement that was allegedfde taCarolRosinby Nazi War Criminal and
Rocket ScienstWer nher Von Br aunbeigbowth-et e«
terrestriithreatfo m o ut €7t hsapta caecéc or di ng itsd . @

Here we have Greer, an ER Doctdimg Hans Adm vonLichtensteinwho
isfunding John Mack, Budd Haps, DawiJga o bs and oOabduct
sothatpeoplwil oOhate iakeée emlbdy APl OBi Had a
| SI S6 et c) .IlyBmi,n gwhtoh ei so faacl tsusaid Greest g 6
0 or vonLichtensteinfor thatmatterd not more interestl in thetruth and

177


https://redstarfilms.blogspot.com/2005/05/greer-vs-woolsey.html
https://redstarfilms.blogspot.com/2005/05/greer-vs-woolsey.html
https://redstarfilms.blogspot.com/2005/05/greer-vs-woolsey.html
https://youtu.be/9OiZRr9V7Z4?t=1300
https://youtu.be/9OiZRr9V7Z4?t=1300
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RR4rZ2bD8CE&t
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RR4rZ2bD8CE&t
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RR4rZ2bD8CE&t

Budd Hopkins and A Bizarre New York City Abduction Case

finding out more (and explaining ejodout the aliens (whethiey are

threatening or not)?

Greerrounds off his discussiofi this eventvith a quote from a Nazi &
Criminal Not only that, but in the very same lectfoépwing a questio
from an audience member, Gresfusés acknowledige howrrtith abut the
most significant falsxy#agmode histog9/11. (Greer would not talkbaut
the destruction of th& TC379As | have said alreadyyill have a lot more to

say about Dr Greer in chap®&

Inchepter3 of Greer 6s O Hmkindoewl eTd dhetabajrb oFocokr b

discussesreating a fals®lien theatd

é this assessment comes from having interviewed numerous military people
inside the organizations dealing with this. I&e been told point blank that this
has been an ongoing agenda since at least the 1950s. These operations
have used something called falien reproduction vehicles,0 manufactured by
a consortium of companies that include Lockheed Martin, Northru p, SAIC,
E-Systems, EG&G an d Mitre Corporation (among others) . These are
man-made anti-gravity devices that we&e been using since at least the &0s,
along with other powerful electronic weapons systems and fprogrammed life
formso or PLFs. These are biological, artificial life forms being produced to
look a lot like these so-called fgreys® that are not from outer space. Theyde
manufactured in a few facilities, one of them located in the four corners area

near Dulce, New Mexico.
In his20X5 lecture he menbns SAIC ten timesneveroncedoes he

mention their involvement with the evesit8/11, even in response to a

direct question about this

Thiswhole ssueaaisesnother scenarito conside thatthealiens ge nd
exclugvely n oute spacé some dthemare here. Theyaunningtheir

own operationsd in agreement with the Besh von Lichtenstein andhets.
It serves not only their purpose todhpeople in aate of fear and ready to
fight war, but ialsoserveshe purpse ofgenuirly evipbeople like George
H.W.Bush, Addf Hitler, Bil and Hillary Clinton and all othgzople like
themwho are irsimila positions of powelPerhaps Perele Cuellawas
somre kind of exception and was threatenedubeda foundout moe than

he wasneant toand came to some shiaug conclisbns

Whata shame that so many people folloeeGand think that what bays is
all trued when only some of it iand the rest of at he says is deceptive or
misleadin@ in a wg whichhas bee caréully ganned byhe very interests
heis daimirg o exposeThat is to say, that what he saysiathe Military

IndustrialComplexs true and what he says about @ohta n ¢
also true. What he says about WernberBia u n scksuais tue.

0gsood

However, wht he (and many othessi 6 tling theetruh about is that some
of the aliensra working with some humatiesde@ive us and keep us in a
state of gegral fear and iginance, so that they can maintain bothigdlys
and spitual pwer awver usGreer isserviiga similar agenday migealingus
or omitting certaikey informatiorirom his disclosures andsaaging other

information.
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14. AnalysingAlien Abductions

Asalready noted, the aliabduction phenomenoneistremely copiexd
and ewdenceand dsclsson spans the areas of @$faliens dreams,
military/black opshypnosis, mentakalth, consciousnessd out of body
experiencesargeting of individals, implats, hearing strangeiees In this
chapter, wehall attemptio exaninesome ofthe mints i this list.

Alien Implants?

Dr Roge Leir (who pased on in 201%)asa podiatist who spent manyears
investigating the phenomenon of alien implamtke course of several
opeaations, he removed a numbithe@mfrom people He coud find no
point of entry and no inflammatoregponsein the tissugvhere these
implants were fouh Hevideorecorad the operations Iperformedandhe
wrote these um hisbooko Alsia @ t h e®olishuseesepie Ler 6
worked withseveragiroupsd includingLos Alamos Nationdlaboratories
and NIDS (National Institute for the Dveryof Science) short write up
of Leid s 3tbyo KW a n et $theifalowingirdeeestingrpgraphs:
L e i rodksstruek a chord with me, mostly because the description of the
objects he discovered appear to match the description of objects recovered
from TI [targeted individuals] patients. This suggests that if these objects are
truly manufactured (a fact that has yet to be scientifically established, in my

opinion), it is an erroneous assumption that Sims and Leir have made that
the objects are extra-terrestrial in nature.

The Los Alamos lab simply recommended further testing, and New Mexico
Tech concluded that the samples were made up of metal material one could
only find on a meteorite.

Not only is there nowhere near enough evidence to suggest that these are
i @&ln o i mpl ant s, assbmption alao cappliesa an unnecessary
stigma to the phenomena surroundingt hese strange objects.
which keeps legitimate doctors and researchers from examining these cases
more closely, and it keeps most mainstream reporters i wary of anything to
do with i a | i T€&rons exploring these unusual and intriguing cases.

So, is it the case that some people have beenyciowpldited, so that they

canbe tracked and/or influenceeimotely? lan eahly a uneathly ageng
involved in this?

Dr Karla Turner

Dr Turnerdied in1996 A website memorial to herddnmer vork, states she
wasgs2

A scholar and professional educator, she earned a Ph.D. in Old English
studies and taught at the university level in Texas for more than ten years.
But in 1988, she and her husband and son endured a shocking series of
experiences and recollections that forced them to recognize that they were
all abductees.
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| recommadinterestd readersstudyr Kar |l a994r bhbeoBsoTake
Inside the AlietHuman Agendé®3Tum e r drksis regarded by somae

perhaps the most imgantd and sk certanly dd an &celent jobof

illustrating the coptexity d the abduction phemeenond taking into

account may scenariod which she summarisiesthe first chapter of the

book thus:

An overview of all our experiences, as well as reports of other abductees,
shows a much more complex program of activity in the phenomenon than is
usually acknowledged. To begin with, the abduction scenario comprises a
number of different types of events. On the most immediate level are the
physical abductions, in which a person is forcibly removed from the normal
environment by @liend (in the most generic sense) entities, the person®
awareness is altered, and some interaction occurs. Subsequent conscious
memories of the event are usually quite incomplete. Only when the event is
witnessed by more than one person, or when there are physical marks on
the abductee® body-punctures, scoops, patterns of bruises, artificial
designs-does the witness usually feel safe in asserting the dealityéof the
encounter.

To complicate matters, many reports show that some interactions occur on a
mental rather than a physical level. One type is an artificially induced virtual-
reality scenario (VRS), an externally introduced event, that to the witness is
practically indistinguishable from objective reality. The person may
experience a situation with full sensory input and react with genuine physical
and emotional responses, although in dealityé the person may be lying
immobile on an exam table, or sitting attached to some alien apparatus, or
even asleep in bed with no outward sign of disturbance.

On payes1336 140 she includes tabkasich show elemé&ncommon to the
different experiences refenl by several abdueseske interviewed and
corresponded with. She also includksagieddiscussiorof these talesin

the final chapter of theook One thihg | find of great interest is grage 148:

On this last issue, every one of the women have reported seeing other
humans present in abduction situations. Amy, Angie, Lisa, Pat and Beth
recall experiences that involved military personnel, and in most instances
there were aliens working with the humans. Although some of these scenes
may have been alien VRS productions, other peripheral activities do indicate
actual human involvement. Angie, for instance, was confronted and
intimidated by uniformed men in the pickups that pinned her between them
on the highway, just hours before she had a military abduction and was
threatened about fialking.o

Perhaps Turner 0s 0to¢theraighr cahiaptbebewvaas , i nd
getting clogeto some very seitive issueando t r e ad i nThishasn t oe s .
been suggested mmee & nd | certainly da#edt rul e

the eason sk died of Cancer at the afi@8. Aso,according tevhat she
wroteon page 147 o fthelmditary weinteiesed i whato o k ,
she was doing, as orfdle abductees sheantiaved said to her:

Angie was the next to suffer. After an abduction in early November, she
woke up with several physical symptoms, the worst of which was heavy
congestion. It quickly grew worse, and in the space of less than two months
she had to be hospitalized. Before that time, however, her health had been
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remarkably pristine. It was in November, too, that Angie recalls military
personnel threatening punishment if she ftalked to Karla Turner.o

Turner makes the following remaskspage 153 of the Tetk bak:

Angie goes further, saying, fPerfectly real aliens exist out there, and it
seems one kind wants to help us and another kind wants to deceive us.0
Anita has recognized differing agendas among the groups who have
interacted with her. She thinks the Grays care very little about humans
personally, the humanoids are involved with sexual aspects of the
phenomenon (from her conscious recollections, at least), and the Tans are
concerned to bind us to them through our emotions.

I think this is more realist f we consider
1) Thereard ot h ongdo odbdasthpesing hee.

2) ltis possible that hums and léers are workingogether, eadio
further their own interests imaintaining poweand control.

Kathleen Marden

Kathleen Maten, who is the niecéBety Hill has continued teesearch the
abductbn phenomenorfor mog of her life. For example,Capt ur ed, 6
she ceauthored witht@nton T. Friedman abbtheHi | | 6 s 1961 e
was publistetin 2@7384In October 2012, she publishecbanparative study
basedn questionnairé®$answeredy those desibingabdution
expeliencesand those who had not deked sub experiences. Irhe
conclusionshe write¢l added the bullgtoints)

A pattern emerged indicating that the majority of abduction experiencers had

conscious recall of at least one event and were with a withess who also

recalled the experience.

9 They had a close encounter with an unconventional craft and
sometimes observed its occupants.

9 They are aware of having been examined aboard a craft and were left
with perplexing, unexplained marks on their bodies.

9 Slightly more than half had a nose bleed immediately after an
experience.

1 Women reported an elevated percentage of gynecological problems
that appear to be related to reproductive procedures performed by
alien entities.

9 The vast majority was revisitedd some more than 10 timesd and was
taken from their homes to an alien craft.

i Often the abduction experiencers sensed an impending visitation by
alien entities before it occurred.

9 The mode of communication between alien entities and humans is
almost entirely telepathic.

1 A new psychic awareness has emerged in the majority of experiencers
and about half have found that they now have new healing abilities.

9 Immediately before or soon after a visitation they become aware of
paranormal activity in their homes, such as light orbs, objects flying
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through the air or from walls, doors opening and closing without
assistance, etc.

9 The majority noticed malfunctioning electrical equipment, appliances,
watches, computers, TVs, radios, cameras, etc.
Her findings ae sinilar tothose of Karla turnepubishedaimost 20 gars
earler.She expanded thawidyinto abookcalledoAlien Abduction Files:
The Most Staihg Caes oHumanAlien Contact Ever Reportédavhich
was pubthed in 201386

MILABS and Human/ Alien Collaboration

Another issue which | have abtg touchedrois whether humans and aliens

are collaboratinig the aeaof abductionsOnearea of resezh thd this

typicdly comes up in is with-woa | | le ld A B $4dilabs)@msesThis term

isacot racti on of odwapparentlyacoey by ArAudtien t i on s
reseathe namedDr Helmut Lammef”.

Getting conrete or mn-anecdothcorroborating evidea this area is

tricky, it seems. When readingrtfagerial, pe getslrawn into some murky,
disturbing and troublingesasd which often invlve some deéppersnal,
invasive and often terrifying experiendés onlyphysical eidence

associated witihese cases sestim bebody mark®r injurieggs (which
scepticsvill alwaysarguehawe eplanations other than those givgritie
experiencers).

The research conductieg Karla Turner seemed to lay a foundation for later
researchersuchas Barbara Bartholic, James Bartley and Eve L.avgoein
reference belv. In readig someof ther aticles/papers, nearly all the names
are pseudoymsand refeences tgpecific plass (towns, cities) and specific
dates and times events is ra However, the papers are well written, in a
balanced lgyjuaye and the pointhat they mak | wauld ague should be
considered carefully, beattse oveal picturethey portray seemségplain
certain things about the way geopolitidly nearks.

Explainhg her reasons for researching miidnfara Brtholiéwrote:

i Wh eould be more compelling t han i denti fying what | ca
sy s t e maodefieshalh tocks, law enforcement, physics and governments,
and last but not least, human rights; or identifying an alien organized
operation possessing such technical supremacy that they can hide in plain
sight . It ds a f orapleintd refasing to ddlievediertheird e p e
exi stence. 0
FollowingBatholio® foosteps, ritabsresearchelanes Bartleystates he is
anabducte. He has stuelil in England and Germaaydis astudent of
Military Histeay with an emphasis émtelligenceCounteringlligence and
Spe@l Operation. Jamehasworkedin the Semiconductor Industry, the
Telecommuitaions Industry and in County Goveremh as an Ombusdnen.
James also worked for theilCdervice at a major itaty command in an
Intelligence related cajpacHe is a forntébusiness omer.In an article he
wrotedated 23 Oct ZD6 ¢ Milab @peration$°Lhe decribes many of
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thecharateristics of he experi ence® ohitkialhert he
seemsunbeli@ableand oulandish, elements of it, ifit, my explairsame o

the deeply troubling ents thahave been reported in the news. Also, there
areobv i ous 0 cr bather uncondartable areas df researchdelate

to disclosed pgrammesvhidch tookplacein the1960s and earlier.

I n hii |s aadide@Batleydescribes cases of alides thebecome part

of covert programmes. Most of thamples involve the subjsdeing

involved in some sort of military ogigond but theyare ofen ugd as

opsycht spie§ or oper at iwwresnréemotly infRrencetae v i
situationFor example, b writes:

A military controller can then guide them through the remote viewing
process. One female milab has described feeling as if she is physically at
the location where her controllers had sent her.

She found herself in an underground tunnel system quite close to a nhumber
of people. From her description of these people they seemed to be the
remnants of the Taliban and/or Al-Qaeda in Afghanistan. Her controllers had
to reassure her that the people at the target location could not see her. She
positioned herself quite close to them and was able to give precise intel to
her controllers. The people were subsequently killed with earth-penetrating
ordnance delivered by strike aircraft. The female milab witnessed the
explosion but did not feel the blast or suffer any ill effects whatsoever. This
process was repeated a couple more times with other groups of people that
were found within the tunnels.
B a r & drtieeymddly desribes milabs usagemilitary, mosy earthbased
operationsHowever, & includeseports ofreptiliangsome of whom
undergashapeshifting. He also mdimnsDracogfrom alpheDraconi$ and
shake erties He explaisthatsome opratiors thatmilabspartake in may be
on dfferent plaasof redity (i.e. in a noiphysicatealm). Halso mentions
t hat mi | ad&age manageddarméy ea ndod tahipukatedaatr € m
both andastrab and physicdével He notes thahereis a crgs ovemwith
MKULTRA and Monarch type mind dool progammes ithe waythat
milabs are theraklves progimmed. They are subjected to physical and mental
tr auma t o dirparsanalitias,rsetidat nevihpersonalitidsecan
0 down |twtleech eéd Meabdt milbsbeig oOpaired upbod
0Osoues dnaasitad alne v e | dongstare arngedse that thely meet
physically too. Accountdate how the milabsay recognise each other when
meetings are somehawanged for exampk while @aking @us @ trainride
somewhere.

Bartleyalso discsses thaeathat the military grogwho are mning milabs
are kind of in a war with groupsreptilianbeing:

The picture is further muddled by the fact that certain groups of ETs, space-
faring reptilians and Earth-based reptilian groups have an abiding interest in
particular milabs and milab family trees. There may be a cosmic tug-of-war
going on over certain milabs. This seems to have been the case in a number
of instances. The milab controllers are aware that some of the ET groups
have installed mind control programs within certain milabs and utilize these
milabs as operatives. As we shall see below, there are certain milabs who
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are trained and utilized by elements of the military that are allied with certain
ET groups.

Many of these tinees are regated irstariestold by certain abdtees. It is
also sometimes stated that greys are substrvigptilian or humagroups.
Bartley writes:

It is possible that some of the falienso that milabs have seen in above-
ground and underground installations were genetically cloned life forms
created by and subservient to the military. Milabs have described fgreyso
that apparently worked for the military in underground installations. Milabs
have been onboard a large craft with a joint human-alien crew and the greys
there seemed to be under the control of the human military. Milabs have
witnessed human military personnel giving orders to the greys in various
settings. Greys have even aided the military in kidnapping milabs out of their
homes.

Bartley mntionsCat hy OO0Bri emdormase ohPdd AMe:
and hestates that Mark Philips is probablyhaedler andéhas leen used
to keg tabson sone of the other stories other mild@s/monard victims.

Bartley mentions®v i d rdsealklet@ sas well as the infardozena
Wilder393This casesiladernwith dsinformation

An interesting article ddt29 January 2010, byeH orgen, M.A%asks:

My question i s ever iopdiddr tha rsyperioremind control
capabilities of the aliens, so that an overt takeover of humanity is
unnec e s Alathey fage to do is distract us with other issues such as
environmentalism, endless political arguments, constant relationship
manipulations, religiosity, or compulsions to blame each other or our military
industrial complex& dark agenda as the enemy. Even though these are valid
concerns, it d o e atnléast in ncaskse whesee alien®e are
observed in collusion with the shadow government abductors. It has been
my educated guess (via consults with milabs and independent studies) that
the military industrial complex is heavily influenced, if not taken over, by the
malevolentalien f acti ons such as theebeygaonds, rept
well as the Illuminati bloodline families. Furthermore, there is ample
evidence quoted from ancient archaeology and history experts like Michael
Cremo, Richard Dolan, Graham Hancock and Michael Tsarion that our
ancient star gods were the same reptilians (i.e., Anunnaki) who have
corrupted and manipulated Earths religions for thousands of years. They
created the secret societies! Out of the frying pan and into the fire?

So,if we accept that weedbeing visited by aliens, then what is the pugsos
their vists? Hav longhave hey ben her@ Can we entertain that some
groupsreally waldlike © exploit humans phgally andgritually- and
exploit our pwasase ihtéestanireadsthe tolowirgs ?
passage in e Lorgrends art

I 6 v d@cednnamerous times, whether the milab had MPD/DID or not, that
they had a tendency to either preach Christian Fundamentalism or some
New Age environmentalist propaganda, instead of getting into any specific
detail about their own mind control programming, and how they are healing
and processing their experiences. Could the compulsion to preach or get on
the New Age environmentalist bandwagon be another program that is
inserted as a defense mechanism to avoid the deeper issues of the
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powerlessness and reality of trauma and mind contr o | n? notlsdying there

is anything wrong with having a Christian faith or being environmentally
conscious, it s | us dgee how thesevelief systemsvarle i ¢ h |
used as a method of distraction.

| alsowhole heartedlagreevith this satemen

If we can focus on unveiling the secrets of mind control, human or alien
instigated, | think we can regain our power back as a race, free from the
false god, manipulated religious corruptions, or the shadow government-
military-industrial complex.
Lorgren alsonotes theerossoveof repated evets and sudions
experienced by milahsd thoseaported by victims of satanic ritual abuse.
Mayle the following is a wthwhile observation:

A few SRA llluminati cult victims have told me privately that the secrets of
trauma-based mind control, including demonic layering and bloodline control
have been going on for thousands of years. This, nor aliens, are new to our
post Roswell, UFO crash era.
She relates how similae thmerging tinees arg¢o those in kamarg
tradtionsd which also talk albib stolerfoetusesdemonicpossession and
energy vampirismWe should pay attention to this. Lorgren irg@sva milab
calledoLilud - and she discusses aspects of sexualitparaspects akxual
energyand redtion$ips ca often be a central featurf manyexperienes
(yetanother reason whyistdifficut to openly discuss such experiences).

oLilud states:

Human sexuality is one of the most powerful psychic forces in the universe.
Thisthen, grhapsis diectlyrelatedo what Wilhelm Reich weesearchig
in reltion to orgone energy and hiso o ke Function othe Orgasn® If

there vere a pup of ETs who wanted to mgmilateus, thent seemdikely
they would be very inteted inthis @&pect of human nature.

One other storwhich repeategicomes up in researching milabs and alien
abdutees g experiments mind contol andpsyclic manpulation which
allegedly tooglaceas part bthe Montauk Projec®Thisisye anot her
out 6 tale which | coaconplete disinfenatiors s a s
Those inerested carlisten to interviews with Presthichols®7and other’s8

One overriding question-iff thisstuffi sl imtree min 6 roekpeiencer
why do ve see so many commonais betwere these cas@gvhy would
they make up thesegest is yet another area of research where tre
no easyraswers of any kind.

In recent decades, it hagtheeealed how gedophile natorks gerateat
thehighestdvels of society (sémtocumentey 0 C gpiracyof Silencg3o°

for example)We havelso seen a disturbing setvbiat are portrayed as

0l one g ugsnke s thogelatiGombine Virgnia Teh, Norway
andseveral in #h UK. Are theselmaings the esult of milabs type victims
beirg programmed and madecommi atrocitiefoftena s i st ed by
ops 6 &STherpaeermar)y commonalities betweenl a o and ¢
what arecalledd Ma mr@candidatésOne thingl can sy with aigh
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degree fcertainty is that the intenttied the events of 9/14nd tre intent

behind thelsooting eventsand the decepticassociated with the reporting

of themd is veyy similar tdhe irtent kehind he treatment that certaimneal

abdtees andhilats victins have been gufji endtyed atl 0 .e
my way of hinking, acting ane@acting.

Aliens and Agenda 21

Eatier, we referred to cases of mildbsms téking about mvironnental
peril and destructionVe will expre thisarea aittle more hee.

For those not familiar withgenda 21, they canréath e UNOGs 1992
documerf®, which | wrae moreaboutin myo C | te Ghangeral Global

War mi ng: Ekép Asyoe acarprobkbly guess f youdr e not
with it, it & sbouwprdtecting thervironment and livingustainhly. All

good stuffright? Well, that depends on wyai know about advanced

technology &ing suppiesed and misused (whiglone of thehemeof this

book aswvell as two of my othdooks)l n Dr Joh9dbobkackds 19
0 Aductiond Human Encounterwith Alien&0lon page @4, hewrites

Sara suggested that the aliens may be assuming the forms of technology fin
order to be more accessible to us,0to appear, for example, in something that
looks fkind of like an airplane to make it a little easier.0She, like many of the
other abductees with whom | have been working, spoke of the cataclysmic
physical changes that may be ahead for the earth and wondered if somehow
ecological and environmental concerns could unite humanity and help us
transcend ethnic, cultural, and other boundaries.

On pages 392, Mack writes:

The information that abductees receive is concerned primarily with the fate

of the earth in the wake of human destructiveness. Scenes are shown of the

planet wasted by nuclear war and especially of the earth& environment

devastated by pollution and toxic clouds. Sara and Arthur, for example, were

shown great black clouds or fblobso suffocating the earth& living systems,

the effect presumably of environmental catastrophe. A number of abductees

have been shown apocalyptic images of the earth itself literally cracked open

or broken up, followed by elaborate triage scenes in which some people will

die, others will survive in some way on Earth, and still others will be

transported to some other place where human life will continue in a new

way.
Although these abdees were thing their stoy befae the events of 9/11,
why have the aliens nevergithem better information? For example, we
can beaalmost certairipllowingthe events of 9/11, that Weather
Modification tehrology has beein goeration since at least 280d and it
was likelysedd ecades before thenrdlany®®e why di
0 t h eercavergroups operating on dad theyaremodifying theweaher
without your knowledge. They keeping tehrology secret kich ould

mitigate all environmental problems. Thederé vi ng you. 6 | f |
this from my own reses in the last 1gears, Wy candt othare al i e
the tuth?
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My thrust hee is to suggest that the people dhatcommuicating with the
abdutees are not necessarffyworld aliens. | suggethat they a an earth
basedyroup, connected to the sameple thaare keping technology
suppresskand destrogg enormousbuildings(on®1 1) t o or amp
programme ofylabal deception anddegneratin. Or, if the contactees and
abducteereally are inontact with aliens, then the aliens themsalges
decéving peple. Indeed, this was tbenclusionhat Kala Tuner came to

in her own research.

Marshall Vian Summers(Not an Abductee)

AlthoughMarshall Vian Summassnot an bductee, oan abductee
researcher, | wanted to mention himrelatiorto theoenvironnentalisnd
issud discused above

| made driefquote fom MarshalVian Simmeré3i n my fi r st b
Finding theT r u t flisbheard of him in about 2007, on a CoasbsC
interview. Hénaswritten several books (chalhe@ fromard e x ale r n

sou c e 0igh areavaltable for free viewidgwnloadfrom hiso Aies of

Hu mani t y‘3 where hesnritése

An Urgent Message
About the extraterrestrial Presence in the World today

We represent a small group who is observing the events of your world. We
come from the Greater Community. We do not interfere in human affairs. We
have no establishment here. We have been sent for a very specific
purposed to witness the events that are occurring in your world and, given
the opportunity to do so, to communicate to you what we see and what we
know. For you live on the surface of your world and cannot see the affairs
that surround it. Nor can you see clearly the visitation that is occurring in
your world at this time or what it portends for your future.

We would like to give testimony to this. We are doing so at the request of the
Unseen Ones, for we have been sent for this purpose. The information that
we are about to impart to you may seem very challenging and startling. It is
perhaps unexpected by many who will hear this message. We understand
this difficulty, for we have had to face this within our own cultures.

The message seemsé¢oone of raising en@wnawareness. The ethos
behind the writhgs sems tobe similato tha of Gnosticisnd in thatone
shouldev e | o p &mowidg h n(ea MhefWay of Knewledge and
Insightd However, reading through the first book, littecHjz detail is
reveakd.The following passagdadly typial:

Humanity is approaching a very dangerous and very important time in its
collective development. You are on the verge of emerging into a Greater
Community of intelligent life. You will be encountering other races of beings
who are coming to your world seeking to protect their interests and to
discover what opportunities may lie ahead. They are not angels or angelic
beings. They are not spiritual entities. They are beings who are coming to
your world for resources, for alliances and to gain an advantage in an
emerging world. They are not evil. They are not holy. In that, they are also
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much like you. They are simply driven by their needs, their associations,
their beliefs and their collective goals.
A 10point summanrysseers (to me)more accurate as wehatis going on.
For example, poist6 and’ read

6. Because the Intervention is being carried out by small groups of
intervening forces, it must rely primarily upon deception and persuasion to
achieve its goals. The Allies Briefings describe in detail how this is being
accomplished and what we must do to stop it.

7. This extraterrestrial Intervention is being focused in four arenas:

1 It is influencing individuals in positions of power and authority to cooperate
with the Intervention through the promise of greater wealth, power &
technology

9 It is creating hidden establishments in the world from which the
Intervention can exert its influence in the Mental Environment, seeking to
make people everywhere open and compliant to its will through a
iPaci fPrag@amd on

1 It is manipulating our religious values and impulses in order to gain human
allegiance to their cause

1 It is taking people against their will, and often without their awareness, to
support an interbreeding program designed to create a hybrid race and a
new leadership who would be bondedtothefivi si d or
It was this sort of thinking/statement thastfigot me interestenSu mme r s 6
material.

Summersilso talkslkao u the NewGod Expere n ¢ eddasa page stating:
0Godos Pl #&umanUne B e t a4fldis umadeardo me why his
teachinghould be frantein thismo d e | of rolalyinm)e ar nat e
entiy 6 tt ha @venyn nnigmgdore inteed in lkeaning about

the alias!

But then for me, Mearhiasdn]ReanVianl Sunsmers,p ar t ¢
stating the mainstream dption about Clinta Clange and Sea Level Rises

without mentning aythirg that is akady kown, for example, aboit11
andGeoengineering, whidtave written about in my (nahannelledothe

bookd CI i mat e Change and IGd201y mterewNar mi n g
with lainLee#07at 27:8, thefollowing is said:

lain Lee: What does the message that Mars h a | | has receivedésay
climate change and wherewed e pot enti ally heading upé?

Summers: Well gosh it has a lot to say in fact be prepared for... it paints a
very sober picture of the future - regardless of whether or not we can take
action now to mitigate future emissions €

Past emissions have baked into our future certain ramifications and certain
eventualities that we will face, you know, and we are going to have to have
the wisdom and the compassion to navigate that difficult future.

It makes some very startling declarations - it says that 30% of the world&
agricultural land will be lost. It says that the ports and cities of the world
may be flooded in 30 y e a rtimé& That there will be an enormous
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amount of s ea level rise in a far shorter period of time than we all
currently think in w hat scient ific consensus currently states.

And again this is a prophetic message here to really alert us to the
environmen tal cal amity that we have created through you know misus e
and overuse of our world & natural e nvironment and this is the future we
will have to face... and in fact the new message makes clear that there are
two great threats to humanity at this time € and these are the only two that
can do it and these two are the environmental crisis we are facing primarily
in regards to climate change and sea level rise and second intervention from
beyond our world...
Sadlyit appears that those alien groupho are dedéng people(see point 6
above) might have got to Makhand hisson.

Dr Rick Strassman ad DMT

In 2001, Dr Rick Stsaman published a bocddledd D Wt The Spirit

Mo | e #8uThissimportant book datad his efforts to clinically test the
effects of a substanceurally produced in the body imiited quanties. h
theintroduction to this book, Strassman writes

These studies investigated the effects of N,N dimethyltryptamine, or DMT,

an extremely short-acting and powerful psychedelic. During the project® five

years, | administered approximately four hundred doses of DMT to sixty

human volunteers. This research took place at the University of New

Mexico& School of Medicine in Albuguerque, where | was tenured Associate

Professor of Psychiatry.
Strassman alsoseibes how DMT is responsiblefgeneratingsychedlic
experiences in people and it therefore apgeaave mnsciousnesaltering
effeds for thosepeople wio are given a dain dosageAs is imped by the
description above, the effects of a singlealeselativéy shortlivedd about
20 mnuteslt is a controllegubstance and so Strassmart theougha
lengtly approval processfbee his clinical research could conteefor
this and othereasons, his study has never been repeated.
DMT i s ive hgesdi® ta @\yahuaséé®d a liquid whch iswas made
by ShamsinSot h Ameri ca and svsadiesacpamnt
Sine the turn of the millenniumAyahuascadurism® has beenon the
increase.

It is also true that most cultures havér tlramanitraditions For example,
in Europe, such traditions wdyasedn the useof different substansgsuch
as those found in certain tgp# mushroms411

Myrea on for mentioning Dr St hedmsms man
tha a number ohis subjectavhentheyhad their psychedelic experience,
followinga dbse ofDMT being administered, desatils®mething quite

similar to an alien abdumn. For example, inhapter 12 f 0 The Spir
Moleculgd S managiessolunteeDi mi t r i 6fhisEBMIcount
experierte.

| felt like | was in an alien laboratory, in a hospital bed like this, but it was
over there. A sort of landing bay, or recovery area. There were beings. | was
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trying to get a handle on what was going on. | was being carted around. It
didna look alien, but their sense of purpose was. It was a three-dimensional
space. | expected cartoonlike creatures, like a commercial for LSD, but this
was fOh my gosh! Oh my gosh!o It was unlike any other DMT experience
I&ve had.

They had a space ready for me. They werend as surprised as | was. It was
incredibly un-psychedelic. | was able to pay attention to detail. There was
one main creature, and he seemed to be behind it all, overseeing everything.

The others were orderlies or dis-orderlies. They activated a sexual circuit,
and | was flushed with an amazing orgasmic energy. A goofy chart popped
up like an X-ray in a cartoon, and a yellow illumination indicated that the
corresponding system, or series of systems, were fine. They were checking
my instruments, testing things. When | was coming out, | couldna help but
think faliens.o

In chapterl4,Strassm@n writes:

Let& review the popularly reported falien abductionoexperience. We will see
the striking resemblance between these naturally occurring contacts and
those reported in our DMT study. This remarkable overlap may ease our
acceptance of my proposition that the alien abduction experience is made
possible by excessive brain levels of DMT. This may occur spontaneously
through any of the previously described conditions that activate pineal DMT
formation. It also might take place when DMT levels rise from taking in the
drug from the outside, as in our studies.
I f we return to the wewanvoadeshatmghibj ect
happerif military abdudrs ingctsame form of DMT into their subjecti$
covet groups have done their own researdigyt may have develdpee
over si on 6oreoapp OMTi adtme 6 t o Iftsuchegroupsr e qui r
are carrying out thewvn physial abductionsyould they @miniser dses of
DMT to the victims, just to confudeetn evemore? Or would doing this
actudly be part obconsciousness altedmyoceduressed in tiese
operationsfor a particular purpose? That is, | am myotg to explain away
abdiction expeences sallbeing the result @xperiencers havihgher
levds d DMT in their bodies

Shamansm and Abductions 8 A Comparative Study

A year beire the publication of S'as ma n § @ resbah paker by Simon
BrianHarve/-Wilson B.A., compares aspects of Shaimaxperiences to
thosereported by alien abducté€He draws on the reseaafDr John
Mack, Mary Rodwell, Budd Hapd, Am Druffel and a nmber of othes.

His conclwsion makes intesting reading:

As stated in Chapter 1, the research question for this study is whether any of
the eleven alien abductees have had experiences similar to shamanic
experiences, especially initiation experiences, and if so, what were those
similarities and what were the differences? During the interviews it became
clear that many of them have had, and are continuing to have, numerous
experiences similar to shamanic ones. These experiences, as well as the
distinctly shamanistic world-view that the abductees appear to develop as a
result of their experiences, have been documented and discussed in the four
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preceding interview analysis chapters. While discussing any particular
shamanistic similarity, the interview analysis makes it clear whether most or
just one or two of the abductees have had certain types of experiences. For
example, while ten of the abductees claim to be involved in some forms of
healing activity - an important shamanic activity - only one of them claims to
carry out the less overtly shamanic function of psychopomp (spirit-guide),
although many of them believe in some form of life after death.

Conclusions

Due © the very nature of theaaliabduction phenomena, ibfenquite
resisant to conventionanethods ofnvestijation Once the suré is
scratched, thevesigator gickly gets drawn into a strangarhel of dreams,
psychedats, horror, fear, abusadtorture poth mental angbhysical).
Stories of aliens, demons aptitual warfare are wer too far way. Tavel
through space artigne is also a recurg theme. Péraps we have to accept
there areruly different ralitiesnve could experienéevoluntarily and when
undersomene el seb®s power or influence
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15. AFB Landings andPresidential Close
Encounters?

For mary yeas, rumours hawgrculated that PresidteDwight (lke)

Ei senhower meito mwd tdfarsar Eddebdse ajtieett in
19540r 19553 or both.For manythis is yet another area which seems too
crazyto even bother irestigating. .everye ca askowhat eviéncecanwe
find to suport the corlusion that such a meetingaly happeneds?

The Greada Treay?

The first time | hard this story was, | think,isewhere in the accountFiil
Schneidemvho claimed to have vked on tle onstruction of an
undergroundbasei3l was not conmcedly Schnei deirséems cl ai m
he dd not produce much documentation to suppanth clams. (For

example, he wid abk to poduceary decuments about the alleged
underground base DulceNewMexicod whichwe will discuss the next
chapter)| therefore consided thatthe story of th@residential meetinga
treaty waslso probablyottrue.P e r h a p so ol hvaassirtigi@ oh

Gr ant Ca midental OFDsvebBite simply quotéBO Researcher
Bill Moores March1989 articlevhich was published in t@idollywodl
Gazetté newspapél4 Moore descrilsethe umourthat Eisenhowevrisited
EdwardgMuroc)Air ForceBasein early 1954, and either viewetllodies

of dead aliens and the wreckage of ¢th&ft ormet with live aliens on sem
sort ofddiplomatic misiord to earthMoore rotes hat Eisenhowedid
indeedstay inthe Palm Springgeaabout 100 rfes fromEdwards AFB)

from 17 § 24" Feb1954 and his mvements were (initially) unaccourited
on 20" Feb. It was later claim#uat Eisenhower had had enegny dental
treatment dung the perid, butMoorerecounts that searches at the
EisenhowePresicntid library did not reveal the dé&taiormally assiated
with such an event. (Thatassay that he Pr es i cd@matlykeep of f i c
records of suclvents and even copie®@t h a n letteg sent@dpeople
whowa e i nv ol v e duch aghis.d-or axampkt,eEiseniso@wer also
attended a churckrice in the area, as parthef same trip arttie library
hadacopy of detterof gratitude g& to the ninister who ma the serice)

Moore alsaliscussethe accont of 0 a n e | dcedr | cyzedahtyagtt i
who, in aletter(dated 16 April 19549 thehead of a Southern Catii@
metaphysical organizatiolimed to have been alardsAFB and seen
Eisenhower, saars and thaliens

Dr Michael Salla, in aper he first published in Janu2004, expands on
Mo o s amdysis consideratdiVhere Mvore seems to gently okoGerdd
Light, Sallareseah e d lettegwhichfiasned peple trat were also
involved in tle meetingan economia@dvser, a churchdeer and an
experienced journisireporter). Regana the Gerald Light account, Salla
corcludes:

192


http://www.angelfire.com/ut/branton/Schneider.html
http://www.angelfire.com/ut/branton/Schneider.html
http://www.angelfire.com/ut/branton/Schneider.html
http://www.presidentialufo.com/old_site/ike&the.htm
http://www.presidentialufo.com/old_site/ike&the.htm
http://www.presidentialufo.com/old_site/ike&the.htm
http://www.presidentialufo.com/old_site/ike&the.htm
https://exopolitics.org/archived/Study-Paper-8.htm
https://exopolitics.org/archived/Study-Paper-8.htm

AFB Landings and Presidential Close Encount

It may be concluded, then, that the following items all make up circumstantial

evidence that a meeting with extraterrestrials occurred. The first is
Eisenhower 6 s mi ssing nighwealRhécegédoundeds o
Ei senhower 6s abis® nlkieg h T n®f adtuaisecents gpthe o

meeting in terms of the psychological and emotional impact of the described

meeting which is consistent with what could be anticipated. The final is

Li ght 0 stiondbktlsecaompgsition of community leadersor &éwi se meno
the meeting. These four items collectively provide circumstantial evidence

that a meeting with extraterrestrials occurred and that Eisenhower was

present.

Salla then exploreststaents made layUS Navy @nmander called Charles
L. Suggand John Lear. In 199&searcher William Hdton intervieved the
son d Charles L. Sigs (wb bore the same namag his féher). Hamilton
reported

Charlie® father, Navy Commander Charles Suggs accompanied Pres. lke
along with others on Feb. 20". They met and spoke with 2 white-haired
Nordics that had pale blue eyes and colorless lips. The spokesman stood a
number of feet away from Ike and would not let him approach any closer. A
second Nordic stood on the extended ramp of a bi-convex saucer that stood
on tripod landing gear on the landing strip. According to Charlie, there were
B-58 Hustlers on the field even though the first one did not fly officially till
1956. These visitors said they came from another solar system. They posed
detailed questions about our nuclear testing.
The meeting, then, wadated to ncleatestirg. The aliengccordigto
some of the staments radeby Lear and Cooper et@antedo get an
agreement to ban or limit nwerléestingtat was goingnothen. However, an
agreement wamt reachedsalh notes that there aresdrepanciessbveen
the acounts of the meieigs wich apparently tdoplace.

Other whiste-blowerswvho state thaa meeting took place inclu@elonel

Corsod who cescribes how aisender was negotiated withEhg@ 6 s ( s e e
P292 othe Day Af t e BookR Disciewed PojectWitness Don

Philips who vas in the USAF dralso wiked at Lockheed Skunkworledso

dl eges that Eisenhower met ET&s i1
Bill Coope and John Ledrave made further statements alioeimeetings
ard ggreements. It seemsahmore thamne grap of ET 6 s wer e i n\

InSal | a,dehneanipld quoted thus:

€ a d e a ltruckwthas in exchange for advanced technology from the

aliens we would allow them to abduct a very small number of persons and

we would periodically be given a list of those persons abducted. We got

something less than the technology we bargained for and found the

abductions exceeded by a million-fold than what we had naively agreed to.
Perhaps Lear was just gngtfromchepter12 of WilliamCoopeb s 0 Be h o
Pak Horsé@ b4 Although thé book is unevenly weahand he has a
tendency to switclopics too fregently for my liking, what Cooper states
seems to be largely imemnentwith what | havdound via otler souces,
and some of the materigcluded elsdverein this ok Here are some
quotesfromCagoer 6 s : bo ok
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AANn al iwanfoundroa February 13, 1948, on a mesa near Aztec, New
Mexico. Another craft was located on March 25, 1948, in White Sands
Proving Ground. It was 100 feet in diameter. A total of 17 alien bodies were
recovered from those two crafts. Of even greater significance was the
discovery of a large number of human body parts stored within both of these
vehi cl es. 0

i Du r i nfigt ydmar is office, 1953, at least 10 more crashed discs were
recovered along with 26 dead and 4 live aliens... Early in 1953 the new
President turned to his friend and fellow member of the Council on Foreign
Relations Nelson Rockefeller. Eisenhower and Rockefeller began planning
the secret structure of alien-task supervision which was to become a reality
within one year. The idea for MJ-12 was thus born... Asking Rockefeller to
help with the alien problem was to be the biggest mistake Eisenhower ever
made for the future oftheUni t ed St ates and maybe for huma

fin 1953, astronomers discovered large objects in space which were tracked
moving toward the Earth. It was first believed that they were asteroids. Later
evidence proved that the objects could only be spaceships... When the
objects reached the Earth they took up a very high geosynchronous orbit
around the equator. There were several huge ships and their actual intent
was unknown. Project SIGMA and a new project, PLATO, through radio
communications using the computer binary language, were able to arrange a
landing that resulted in face-to-face contact with alien beings from another
pl anet . o

Al n the mmeenithumaeoid aliens landed at Homestead Air Force
Base in Florida and successfully communicated with the U.S. government.
This group warned us against the race orbiting the equator and offered to
help us with our spiritual development. They demanded that we dismantle
and destroy our nuclear weapons as the major condition. They refused to
exchange technology citing that we were spiritually unable to handle the
technology we already possessed. These overtures were rejected... It may
have been an unfortunatede ci si on. 0

A Pr es i deahower niet with the aliens (first group) on February 20,
1954, and a formal treaty between the alien nation and the United States of
America was signed... Shortly after this meeting President Eisenhower
suffered a heart attack... The treaty stated that the aliens would not interfere
in our affairs and we would not interfere in theirs. We would keep their
presence on earth a secret. They would furnish us with advanced technology
and would help us in our technological development. They could abduct
humans on a limited and periodic basis for the purpose of medical
examination and monitoring of our development, with the stipulation that the
humans would not be harmed, would be returned to their point of abduction,
would have no memory of the event, and that the alien nation would furnish
Majestic Twelve (MJ-12) with a list of all human contacts and abductees on
a regularly scheduled basis... It was agreed that bases would be constructed
underground for the use of the alien nation and that two bases would be
constructed for the joint use of the alien nation and the United States
Govern ment . O

fi B y9551it became obvious that the aliens had deceived Eisenhower and
had broken the treaty. Mutilated humans were being found along with
mutilated animals across the United States... it was suspected that not all
abductees had been returned... The aliens stated that they had been, and
were then, manipulating masses of people through secret societies,
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witchcraft, magic, the occult, and religion. You must understand that this

claim could also be a manipulation. After several Air Force combat air

engagements with alien craft it also became apparent that our weapons

wer e no match against them. o
We should note here that Waln Cooper later retracteairge ofthe claims
he had madabout the UFO/ET related informatidhehad discussed, but |
amnot suewhich ¢aimshe retractedilso in0 B e hadPhlalHorsé (pages
18and 19)Coopemrecounts &FO siditing he had whileshwas in the US
Navyd sometimen the 1960s (probabl986). When he was stationed on the
USS Tiiu (SS$416) he (and o#is) winessea crafieavethe water and fly up
into the abuds andHhen retun to the water a short whilgter.

We can also noteahsome of the information Jobear reports seems téyal
fantastic. However, just as importgnte should note thatilliam Coger
predcted thatdsomethingwould be blantkon Osama RiLaden, three
months befor¢he eventsf 9/11417Coopemwas Kied in a shooting incident
nearhis propety in November 2001418

Similarly, we note that 2008, Johhear supporte®r Morgan Reyoldsin
his9/11 CourtCaseagainst N S T dntsadors419This leads me to give some
additioral credibity to Cooper and Lear.

Landings at Holloman AFB

Seemigly corroborating some of whall Biooper said h@theraccount

relates how Eisenhower wentiolloman AFB on 11 Feb9b5 (laading,
funnilyenoudpat9a.mé ) Thi s st igelyyvestigaebyArix t e n's
Campbeltzoa US Navy Vetan and retired Schoelicher. Campbell

gathered at least ¢ar signi€ant witness agunts,describedn an aticle on

his websitélard in a presentation fyave at a conference in 2é4The
evidence Capbell collecidis alssunmarisedn al7minute video

someone lweditedogetherz3

Bill Kirklandwas working at thdolloman Base Hospital and dime day, he

was toldhat adiskhad been seemovering oveor nea thebase. ¢ waned

to go out and see the disk himself Kitkland staedthis meant he would

have beerehvinghis post, which wagainst military law, someveractually

saw the diskitmself. However, he knew thas&hhowewas going tacome

to the basbecage hix o mmandi ng of fi cerspdssll di
role in @ honorary parader the Pesidat. The plans for suéhparadevere
abandoned justefore the visjthoweverKirkland also claimedn thesame

day, héneard two pots talkingabout ecrasked saucer at Roswatld oher

events, suchs a laging at anairbase.

Albert D Wykhoffwasthe nameArt Canpbell gavéo a cargo loadevho

wassa Ho | | o ma nmiddHeBuary 6 .\WykIif claimed hesav Air

Force One come ito the base€On theday, hey were forbidden from leaving
the bae, mtil Eissnhower hadeft. He apparently listened tepaech
Eisenhower gave at the base. Howeverdhe it see a di sk.
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Another rson with information aboutgkisenhowemeeting at Hlloman
wasPat Soramsenwhose father, Bill worked at Hollon#sB in 1955. Rt
Sorenserhad a 1989 letter from her fathrewhich hedescribed a story that
he had told hewhen she was younger. Wwis a fireman at Hoiman and
reported thathe too, hadheard of théresignfS visit Bill Sorensen haadiso
heardreportsof adisk hoveringover the basén the letter, héellsthe story
of howhe climbed up a pole to geteter view across the base ae
reported that heawa metlic dsk, about 280feet acresd it wascoming
towards him. He was so startled tiekdy deserded thepole.

A further set of statementelatd to the alleged Eisenhower meeting comes
fromHenry W. McElroy, Jr, regiil State RepresentativéNew Hanpshie.

In a video stateent reordedon May 8 2010 in Hampton Virgirte4

McElroyreports thatwhes er vi ng on NetateFddaranps hi r e 0 :
Relations and Vetms Affairs committgehe persoallysawa documet

which redted toEisentowe® meeting. He said

I would like to submit to our nation my personal testimony of one document
related to one of these ongoing topics which | saw while in office, serving on
the State Federal Relations and Veterans Affairs Committee. The document
| saw was an official brief to President Eisenhower.

McElroy contirued:

To the best of my memory this brief was pervaded with a sense of hope, and
it informed President Eisenhower of the continued presence of
extraterrestrial beings here in the United States of America. The brief
seemed to indicate that a meeting between the President and some of these
visitors could be arranged as appropriate if desired.

McElroy furher stated:

The tone of the brief indicated to me that there was no need for concern,
since these visitors were in no way, causing any harm, or had any intentions,
whatsoever, of causing any disruption then, or in the future.
This document #&n, did not sathat a meeting had taken place, not did i
stde thata meeting lthbeerarrangd on goartcular date. Ab, McElroy has
not, tomy krowledgegiven any futher details about the docum@rsich as
when he witnessed it.

So, the evidenceahEisenhowedt i d have a mel&Bdi ng wi th
and/or 1955 idasel on seconthand reportdHoweve, if sucha meetinglid

takeplace, it would maksensehtitit happ@ed on an airbagewhich woudl

be a secure and controlled locatistmereEisenhower and his associates

might have some type obpection Also, in suls an enviroment,

informaion aloutary meeting could bmoretightlycontrolled.

Good Alien, Bad Alien?

As other researchers suclba$alla and Grant Cameravh observed,
taking io consideation the changes traipeared to happen tlling the
naure of the H contactee lpnomern betwweenthe 1940sand1950 in
encounters deribedoy the likesof Adamski, Menger and othersi@hhwe
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looked at in chapteB), we can congpe these to the accousay of Bey and
BarneyHill 8 which was rathadifferent, atheywere taken against their will,
examied, trauratised aad made to forget what happened terth Was thre
any relationship betwettiese changeand the alleged atimgs between
Eisenhokr and ETO6s ?

A Landing Filmed atHollom an Air Force Base

Anotheraccounof a landing where humans allegediyaliashas &0
emergedn 1973Robert Emenegger aAthn Sandler, twioushessmen
from Los Angeles, eve invitedo Norton Air ForceBasean Calfornia to
discusshe production ofeveraldocunmentary filmson advancedir Force
reseatie project¥25They met withiwo people the bas&head of the\ir
ForceOffice of $ecial Investigatiopand Paul Shdg who was Security
Manager ad Chef of requirerants fo the AudieVisual Prgrammeat
Norton Air ForceBase

At the meetingzmengyger and Sandler were talbuta film, described
bebw, taken at Holloman AFB, New Mex, in May 197& anoher date
given is 2QRpril 1964 This stoy wascovered irpage$127129) ofal1974
bookthat Emereggr wrote calleddUFO& PastPresent & Futred This
bookaccompaied a documentawith thesame tlg, released at the same
time TheHollomanincidentwasalso overed imvery slort segmet426of a
TV Ospeciake v e n t AJFQGCGovetu@LWVE! which aired oh4 October
198827, |n this segmentyhee Emeneger and Shdet satogetter,
Emeneggestated:

It was in 1973 when | was Vice President at Grey advertising and | took time
out and went to Norton Air Force Base to explore subjects for television
specials, related to the Defense Department. While discussing several other
subjects, UFOs came up and Paul, here, told us about a film of a landing of
alien craft at Holloman Air Force Base, about three years earlier.

PaulShartlestaded

Shartle: | saw footage of three dish shape crafts. One of the craft landed and
two of them went away.

Interviewer: Why did it land?

Shartle: It appeared to be in trouble - because it oscillated all the way down
to the ground. However, it did land on three pods. A sliding door opened, a
ramp was extended and out came three aliens.

Interviewer: What did they look like?

Shartle: Well they were human-sized. They had odd grey complexion and a
pronounced nose. They wore tight-fitting jumpsuits, thin headdresses that
appeared to be communication devices. € nl their hands, they held a
translator, | was told. A Holloman base commander and other Air Force
officers went out to meet them.

Interviewer: You actually saw these aliens on the film?

Shartle: Yes.
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Emenegger: This film footage sounded very very special and we wanted to
use it as the ending of our television specialé  Kkhough the Pentagon had
been very, very cooperative - all the way - at the last minute the film was
confiscated - and we lost the whole finale of our show, but what | saw and
heard was enough to convince me that, you know, the phenomenon of
UFOs is real - very real.

Interviewer: Mr Shartle, what did your superior officers tell you?

Shartle: | was told it was theatrical footage the Air Force had purchased to
make a training film.

Interviewer: Well that sounds plausible doesnd it?

Shartle: Wellé if it were a theatrical film, why didnd | have a record of this? It
was my job to keep accurate records of all audio-visual purchases.

Interviewer: Is there any other reason that you feel this was not a theatrical
film?

Shartle: Yes, it was too real - the people who were shooting that they were
Air Force personnel. Lucky for us, the day they were shooting they were
doing an acceleration test.

Howeverwhat Emeneggeaid about the film beimgthdrawn was 0 t

tot al

true.lt turns out that giht ®onds @ the Holloman filmwas usedtheir film.

This1 974 fi IPmsdUF ®g:es e nreeasedin@Elut ur eod
1979 und@aJFOstltiHaB ¢ g & h e 6 dewith remewed imteist
in the sibject due to the release of Spieflbergos€ Enconters of tre Thrd

Kindb) s hows a trdation ofdheHolloman landiogn using some

artigic impressios and a clip of the Hollan film is edéd in4281t is

preentedas an incidd thatomigh happen in the futurer perhaps could

have happeeddreadyd

A description of the incident beifilgned by threeameras is included, as is

the desription of he craft landing in the vay Shartle deribed. It is the
statel that the ocuparts of the craft(two or three aliens) met wibase

commauer, two officers two Air Forcebase scientistsno a n  ifficenire r 0

theKi ng One baseead of the

GrantCameron had followed the laman AFB fim story for yearand hal

spoken to Enenegea quite a few timesn a 2017 or 2018 intervigy

Cameron suggts the Holloman film was paraahanaged di®sure #ort.

Cameron stas:

They want you to know the Holloman [incident] happened - and they allowed
them to use this eight seconds of the film, but the rest of the film i the
classified part - was pulled. So theyde using these sorts of tricks. So that
they@e not covering up and theyde not disclosing - which means theyde
doing something in between.. . Tehleakiny the story but protecting the
classified material.

Cameron states tHameneger was really not all that interested iV#@
topic and remaieratherscepticad at keast in the 947G, whenthis
documentarwas beinghade He relateshiat Emengge commented that
whilehe wagloing researdior the documentary, Emeneggane tathe
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conclusion thaiTherés no[UFO]coverup - | was abléo go vherevet
wanedd6 Camera continues:

He [Emenegger] went into the Pentagon without signing in. He was able to
go and talk to all the Bluebook heads. He was talking to Art Lundahl - who
was the big CIA guy for UFOs. He said é | could ask whatever | want é
and it was true he could ask whatever he wanted. So, he puts his
documentary [together] and then what happens at the end of the
documentary is, they say i W cand use the filmé We cand allowé [t& the
Watergate [Scandal]. 1t& bad timing we cand allow you to use the fiim. o

Cameon dso notes how Emenegges  doBurmdntarwas funded with

$250,008°from the MacArthurFoundatio®but in the ad MacArthur

aftergettng some heatvanedhis nameemovedrom the credis, though

the funding was stitlh@rdedo Emeneger. Cameron then explains hois th

eventuall ends up apart disclosuteanddpat cover um

Hed@l get the money [but] it& a secret € and then | find out that there® eight
seconds of the Holloman Air Force Base film in the [documentary] film. So

Bob& my friend i | phone up Bobé inéfe® eight seconds of film in there! o

And he goes, i Wl yeahé 0 and | said, fi Y otald me they pulled the film.
You told me it was sent back to the Pentagoné but there& eight seconds of
film in the documentaryé o

Then he said the key words, he said fi B uttdidnth show anythingé | t 6 s

background. bsaid, ii Bckground? What do you mean it& background? die
said, i Yu see the hills of Holloman and you see this object - this brilliantly lit
object at six o&lock in the morning coming over the hills - but it& in the
distance, you dond see it close-up. You dond see the alien when the alien
gets out that® the classified part. 0

In essengeyou have a leak, thevhich indiates thevent happened, but the

detailsarenot@plyev e al ed and ad |lredrmo warss .06t C

Eisenhowergot o0Sol d Out o

Returning tdhe issue of Eisentve r 6 sk nthevEIT@FD gssue, b f
have maydound BigadieiGeneraSteverl. o v e Hisclas@rgedimonyto

be most interesting. Lovekionkedunder Eisenhower in thWWhite Howse

Army Signalling Agey. In a year 2000 interwievith Steve Greer L ovekin

statedst

But what happened was that Eisenhower got sold out. Without him knowing
it he lost control of what was going on with the entire UFO situation. In his
last address to the nation, | think he was telling us that the Military Industrial
Complex would stick you in the back if you were not totally vigilant. And |
think that he felt like he had not been vigilant. | think he felt like he trusted
too many people. And Eisenhower was a trusting man. He was a good man.
And | think that he realized that all of a sudden, this matter is going into the
control of corporations that could very well act to the detriment of this
country.

remember!)

Who sold Eisenhowent? Heads of powettfoorporationshat buit theUS
Military Forces? Were they;, &xampleFreemams?( | 6 m o n |

y
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Conclusion

If both thealiengdoing the abductie® and the governments that

0 p etr tme dkaowthat what they aoing is a wilation of lmth cosnic

law and luman svereignty, is it anyonder that the UFOb Bsclosu e 6

scene is riddled with confusion, deceptiorcanerup. Whois going to own

upto global, decaddsngprogranmesto suppress wiat-changing

technobgies, covdit abuse 1@3 of mopletake eprodictive materials and

then wipe their memoge?f it istrue that the aliens want to keep their

actiors secreas w#, thenhowwouldve O per suade thhemdé t o
when there iso recognised, radavailablenethod of gplicity

conmmunicaing wth them?

Though welond seem to havegaeat deal bsrong evidence that meetings
havetaken placedweenETs/aliens and US officsand/or US military
persomel it seem$ me thathecircunstantiakvidence antimeline of
eventsuppats theconclsion that something like this happenedhaps
later chapters in this book wadbld dittle moresypportto thisconclusion.
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16. DUMBSs, Dulce and Cattle Mutilations

DUMBs and Tunnels

DUMBisanacronymfar Deep Unde argBag G nametMi & i t
pe@le hae implicated these as being lveain boh alienabdictions and
animal mutiléns.Can it be trathat thereeally are secret umg®und
basesaroundtheo r | d ? T h a ttoGasswe. if yoava is the UKn e
youcan vét a formery secreundeground base in EsséXelvedon

Hatch32 | visital this fascinating place in Jap@@18 andvas amazed at

what was still there. Muof the equipmerthat was in use the ®8s and
veryearlyl990ds st i | The basems rseiant talanwésome

government operations tmntinue in the eme of a nuclear strik@he base

is onthree levels.

Entranceo Kelvedon Hatcld was dsguised as largettage(Phota Andrew dhnsond 2018
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L

One ofthe doors which was meantigp keep outadiatiorifallout following a ndear attack
(Photoby Ardrew Johnsod 2018)

Equipmenin situ(photo by Andrer Johnso® 2018)
The lese was sold to its curremtrzer in 1992 towing c&ecanmissioning33
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Anotherbase that has atitedsome investigators in tb& is RAF Rudie
Manor in Wiltshie#34 (which appearto hawe onging operationd at least in

the early 2@ when smeinvestigators/explorergere stopped whehey
were Onosi ng amAodgrdiadtiseres FineGagedo and ethen |
USrun bases. Irhe US, therare a nmbe of acknowledged andegjed

bases and omecormended source of information &iehad Saude 0 s
books*3¢andinterview®”. Another allegedndergound base is at Dugway
Proving Gounds.

Of course, thedeases are secure locatisnghat is tile, reliable
informaton avdable.

If we monside sane of the enormous tunnellipgjectghat havéoeen
completed in the lasd-30 years, we cget andea of the potential for there
to be extensive undergralinetworks in some areasrtiiern Europans
regularly travehtought h e naodtheChannel Tunnel whidimks
Folkstone in the UK an@alaisn Franced a distance ajver 30 mile4s

More recentlin June 20, the even long&otthad tunnelopened, lnking
Erstffeld and Bodio in Switzerlaéé distace of57km (35.6 miles)l t 6 s
worth watchng thevideoof theopening ceremof#y) If you start to esearch
the idea of thereang anetworkof hidden tunnelaaoss the USA, you will
rapidly cane aopss this imag®

¢ e < ANEEARE Y SR A | # Tl ;

This TBM waslegedly usedo make one or more tunnels untter Nevada Test E{fArea

51).

The sourcef the imge abweeis claimed to be tHéS Department of Energy
(perhapsia Los Alamos National lharaoriesd which & almat
syronymous with LANL)However, | hee rot currettly been able to trace
exactlywhee or whenthis imagwas taken or if it is indeed frovork done
in a USAF projedthe logo could have begmotoshoped in for all | know)

We ca be asued, haveverthatunderground military bases ediat
aroundtheworld. The exact size of sonidh®se bases, anthat they
contain is, in many caselasified information. Caidering the few simple
facts aboveand the time period thiaes elapsdsince saythe eml of World
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War Il, we can surmisigere may baame very large, secret undergtbun
bases in existanc

Edgar Foucheé

When | interviewedwhistleblowerEd Fouchén 2013 and 20¥4% hetold

me he worked for a timia a faciliy calledDARC (Deferce Advanced
Research AgenCy) Thasilty, located to th&uth Eastof Groom Airbase
wentl0stories undergrounded was toldhattherewas aram(passibly
electri¢ from North of Edwads AFB b the Area 51 Groom Air Basde

ako workedlown in tinndswhich were under thigt Propulsion Laboratory,
whid is canected ® Edwads Air ForceBasé#2 While he was therbe saw
undergoundentrance80 fed wide.

Dulce Base?

In the ET/UFO arena, the most famous alleges 8etheone inDulcein
New MexicoSoriesabout his basdave been circulatingee tte early
1980sand hae reallypecome a colourful mytlogy. Thestory gesthat
aliens were either giv(or already had)base ithe Dulce area (specifically
in the Archuleta Mesalait was at least seven ledelsp. Aducted humans
were takethereand eiber hell capive or umlerwent medical procedsi@s
diussed iralier chapters) and thenmeeeturned. The ba was,
depending on what you read, eithgoint human/aliendse or completely
run o or takeroverd by the aliens. NordidgSreys Reptilans andraca are
thenames of the various eacthat ome up inversions of these stories.

The main people thhavepromadedor spoken ofhese storiesre John Lear,
Phil Scheider, Thomas Castedliod Linch Moultan Howe Many other
reseechersplogges andso foth have epeated thesamestories, which
involveheso-c al | ed 0o uvwehemnand/and aliesisot ateach
other The alienallegediynad some kindf enegy weaponThere were
cauaktieson & b et de sidb99@d Phil Schirder chimedhe was
personally involved in this conflantd clanedhe wagit with a weapon
discharge and injured on thiest. He spent seral months ging lectures in
the USA abut his experiencéSomeof theseare available on YouTulse.

We wil now brefly exploe some aspects of this popular stwgsiderig
some of the matet thatis avdableabout it:

0The DulceBookd by 0Brantad

Articles/Papes by Dr Michael Salla

0 Pject Bddok(2D05by Greg Bhop

UFO Hunters- History Chanel Documatary (2009)

0 UFO Hi ¢gboak§2914) by Anthony Sanchez
Dulce Basé book(2013) by Greyaldez

=A =4 =4 -4 -4 A
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Branton d oDulce Wars) and the 0Dulce Booko

Thework ofthis anonsnous autbr was one of the first that | camacross in
about 2003 c20044440Brantord appees to havegroducedwo books, using
the titles above. Theexfic information abat the allegd Dulce bass
spread thoughout tle work and mixewithmany otheideasard gories. It
mentions both Phil 8neider and Thomas Castels being withesses t
some of he terrble events which took place in the blase difficult to
follow, as theidcussion jups arond farly freelybetween manyftikrent
topics. tis hardo judge hownuchuseful informatin it containgl had read
a lot of this materi@lsewherd in warks which were better organised.

UFO Hunt ersd Underground Bases(2009)

In 2009, the Histry Chanel &ed a docmentary serideaturng UFO
reearcher&evin Cook, Pat Uskert and Bill 8. In this episode, they
investigated the D@@rea anspoke taesearchers such as John Rhodes,
John Lar and seeral othersThey also sjke to Gabe ®ldezwho wa a
State Blice Officerm the aea. We Wlilearnlater that the evidence Mr
Valdez gthered over a period ahore than 30 yeadgrovides may

answes to what has been going on in this.area

The progamme providg some usefunformationin tha resdents of tle
area confirmgbthatthey hadegularhse@ unexplained lights and UFOs in
the area. It is fairlymeted and about 700f@et aboveea leve

Also,of great significance were thgaing cass of mutilatins of cate in

the ara. Forone racher call@ Manuel Gomezhingsgot so bd, he hado

sell his ranch. The cattle mattdns started in 1976dacontinued at regular
intervaldor about20 years. (We will mention a bit mo@uabatte
mutilationdater in tls chapter.yome vey stange examgswere shown in

the Dacumentary whereont he owner 8 s ounddead, cat
drained of lWod and with certain gans remad. Folleving the death of the
animad, in many ceespredators would nibapproachihe carcassd it was

evan the casthat they wereat infested withinsectsfor example.

Some witnessreporta strange lights in thieysat around the samme as
themutilatons appeared to have happened. Sigltimgjitary helicopters
near themutilationsites weralsoreported.

The 2009 documennty todk a detouto Missuri, to talk to a man called
GalenJones who, over severns, had lost 26 animan mutiation
incidents showing that the phenomenon walsisolded to the Dute Area.

Back in the Dute areanearmne carcas Gabe Valdezald fourd gasmask
From angdnginvestigation of many mutitais Valdezoncluded tht a key
factor of theevents watheremo al of t he cowds | ymp

But now leusgo bak a few stepand look tiaspects ahe Dute
mythology- ard how itstarted We wii then ty to expain what was probably
going on inhe area
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Dr Michael Sallads Articl es/ Paper

WhileDr Michaé S articlesaatedhorough, lucidly writted &elt

organised, ame might gpect of a dwlar Howeve, theydodt al way s
incluce stromg criticem or dep enough analysis of the topics aede For
example, he teado accept much witreetestimoy  a te vatud ldecrelies
lesson physicainddoaumentay evidence athese are @ltcross

refereced vith one anther enough, imy opinon.

S a | 20GBBukcepapet*s, for example,iges a god overview of how the
Dulce story devabed TheDulce story aae out inthe 19808 due to he
ongoing resealcconducted byneeleatonics gnius, Pal Bennewitz, who
happened to liveit@rally) across the rolrdm KirtlandAir Forcebase.
Bennewitz lad both photographed UFOs over the badgi&kal up signals
which he thaght were comg fram theArchuleta Mga area, nearetiown
of Dulce

In 2009 Salla (andthers eferenced in thishaptey spoke at a céerence
held inDulceitselft Sa | | a 6 an this @peemnce gives good overview
of therange bopiniononthe case. It also accurately repahat some
people whoived in the area hawvaic. Thids an imprtant point, because
many of the storidhat have been circulag abou Dulce are at told by the
people thaactually livenithe aea.

S | | pofiiacludes a summary of what GréghBp spoke about at the
event.

GregBishop & Project Beta(2005)

GregBishop sited in an ierviev#4’tha he was condicted to write book
about theDulceBase stof#8d which, asnentioned abae, wastared when
Paul Banewitz was obsgng &entsat KirtlandAir ForceBaseBishop gve
a preentationabout the book at a group called UPARZR0G44°

Bi s h o p dves aexcdldntamuntof thedevelopment ahe Dulce
Storybut itisfair to @ythat certain things have become aledreut the
case sincefibook was published2005.

InBi s hbogk,dve get some filsand accounts fno Gabe Valdez and
othess thatwere direcyl involzed ineventsaabovground. For exame) in
chape r 2adCoom®e 60 we read:

Valdez and three other law enforcement officers had actually cornered one
of the furtive lights in a foggy pasture late one night. In an area about the
size of a football field, the cops surrounded and then approached a glowing,
hovering orange light. As they closed the distance between them, the light
abruptly winked out. The moonless night concealed the object as it floated
just over their heads with, as Valdez says, fa sound like a small lawnmower
motor.0 This was not the typical behavior accompanied by the whining,
whirring, or buzzing sounds usually associated with unidentified furtive flying
lights or craft, unless the falienso around Dulce used gas-powered engines
when shifting into low gear. Other sightings of UFOs in proximity to the
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strange animal deaths were not as easy to explain, but many of the crimes

had the earmarks of having been engineered by a very Earthly power.
Thiswes just one examplé quite a few insinces Wwere musual lights/cia
were witnessied sonetimes closepd in that area.

This chapter also reda howa Dr Howard Burgss, a retiredcientisivho
had vorked at Sanlia Lab#®9 got involved wth the invetigation thatwas
stated in Jly 1975. He had suggestkaninding cattle with a $ef
different Ultraviolet Lampw/hile the calie were coribed onthe Manuel
Gomez ranch.

As some of the cattle passed an ultraviolet bulb, bluish-purple patches
glittered on their backs and sides. firhose cattle were all from one breed and
were all between one and three years old,0 remembers Valdez. The profile
matched those of cattle who had been found dead on the Gomez ranch.

Gomez immediately sold as many head of the fimarkeddgroup as he could.
When analyzed, the glowing substance was found to contain high levels of
potassium and magnesium and was water-soluble. Something was silently
flying over the herds at night, shining a UV beam (aka fblack light,0
appropriately enough) and looking for the cows with the splotches on their
backs to drag off and kill before dropping them back to the ground where it
was certain that they would be found.
The cattle mutilatiencontinued and pple in the area wrote Snator
Harrion Schniit& (formerApollo astronot/ actornaut)which eentually
resulted in anutilation confeencebeingheld in the Albuquerqurublic
Library onApril 20, 1979This meeting, incidentallyrégerenced ifiony
Dodd @Al i e n | boole)dt wds pesetthatrGabe Valdez (toom |
would give rost of the creitifor solving the Dulcbase mysry) first met
Pau Bennewit, whowasca s i ng ab |l e mshé&Aifégece ot h e

Bishogs Prooj ect Bet ad book i sstorymport an:
developed and what Bennewitz hadadigt stumbled oéwhich was top-
secreprogramme call dStagire. BrojectStarfrerstdeveloped and
employed method for potographingatellitefrom the ground, using what
was, at the time, a new techniqakkedoadaptive optié¢s (ard this has since
been commonly udén astronomical research.) It involves shalagpr
attachedo a telescopep into the atmoggere. Tis is used imeasurig
atmospheric tiulene, whit can hen becancelled out witfdaptiveoptics,
as a wy ofgetingamuch clearespticalimage of satlitesand distant
objects Bishop explairia his book hat oncdhe Air Forcecould idetify the
satellies,they were able tod puses aRussia spy atelltes to make them
turn away fronthe eah so tha theycould not spy on the American Bases
€tc.

Bennewitz was picking up the signals udenbjact &rfire ad associating
them withthe UFO activithe was seeing. Aftebservig phelomena ér
seveal maths, onl0Novemberl 980 Benrewitz doveonto thegrounds of
Kirtland withthe photosandfilms he hadTheAir Forcetook Bennewitz
seriously butealisedhe had actually detectddments of topecret
programmes thayere runing.As GregvValdezobseves in his own book
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(discusseldter) it gopeas the Air Forcemade a mistake. They deditte
Ohandl edéd Bennewi t zsehoyslyauptpydea himng t o
significant amunts of disinfanation(as we will covéater) Benrewitz

continuel to gather information and keptkisg tothe Air Forceandhad no

idea they were feeding hdiminformatiord he trusted them. Bennewitz
competedareport, whc h  h e ¢ al It eabythéeRd 0blj8kandthe B e
sent this tadarrison Shmitt and othes. Heeven wrote to President Ronald
ReganPerhapsif the Air Forcehad just told Bennewitz that had

discovered something secret, he wouldKkeptquietd as, ly all accounts,
Benrewitz was patrioticd definitely understabtheneedto keepsecret (as

he was already supplying prodigtshe nilitary ayway, through his

company, Thunder Scidiat)

A big concern was that Bennewitz had bbsaving dgoingsond at the
Manzano @mplex- then the large undergroundepositoy of nudear
weapons omponats in the Western worlBishop rports n Chapterl 2 of
OProject Beta :

Meanwhile, back at the base, the AFOSI had its own problems. Out on a
routine patrol near the Manzano complex just after midnight on August 9,
1980, three guards saw a bright light descend to the ground in Coyote
Canyon in an area that is not visible to anyone outside the complex. The
guards contacted Sandia Labso security control, which sent one of their
patrols out to the site. As one of the guards approached a security-alarmed
nuclear storage bunker, he noticed a very bright light hovering motionless
near the ground behind a building that was part of the facility. Taking a
shotgun, the guard got out of his vehicle and walked toward the light source.
He thought he was looking at a landed helicopter, and tried to radio back for
help and advice, but found that his walkie-talkie had stopped working. He
crept closer to confront the intruder and realized that the light was actually a
round, disc-shaped object hovering maotionless just a few feet off the ground.
Just as he was about to shout out a warning, the object shot straight up and
was lost to view in seconds.
Were these ligh etraterrestrigbrobes or craft®@r were they some typé

advanced drone devpéd by he NSA?

Whateer theanswer, the fact that Bennewits whotaraghing ad
documenting their appearance was stibiocern to thdir Force

Bi shopds dDacompletecapyid aBiem n e wat Beta deport,P r o |
whichcontained both good artdd information Manyof theideas it
contained seemed to beded byMyma Harsen starting in 1980 when she
was introduakto Bennewitz as an alien abductee, who haebeit events
relaed tocattle mutdtiors, in analleged utherground Basin the Dute ara
Han®n wadypnotsed and regressed inijidly Leo Sprinld and itwasin
these sessions thparts ofthe Dulce Mythology begandevelop. Also
descibed in Bish p ek islihat Bennewitz wasen a computeby theAir
Force tohelp him de o dadien tansmis i odwiodh, it appears, were
actudly being entto him by the Air Force(these communitans were
deliberately garbléB i s h o p @@modures gtonsof some of these
messages
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If we read pint 6 fran Bennewti z0Brsject B&o report, & showrin
Bis h o p 0 ,sve taw sedhat knd of effecthis hadon Bennewitz. (I have
convertedhe text to lower case to aid readability.)

6) Cattle mutilations are the other side of the coin and will not be delved into
here though they are part of the overall. It appears that the Humanoids are
fed by a formula made from human or cattle material or both and they are
made from the same material by gene splicing and use of Female encounter
victim& ovum. The resultant 204 Embryos are referred to by the alien as an
organ. Time of gestation to full use as a utility, ready to work, appears to be
about one year. A year in alien time - | do not know.

Further, h a sedbnh e a dWedpondy and inherentaknessgsve read

Weaponry is one of the keys and inthe a | i @resend state we can prepare
an effective offense. One tends at the outset (I did) to look at their machines
and sayd that there is no defense or offense. One is overwhelmed by their
speed, apparent capability of invisibility and ftloakingg and other covert
capabilities not discussed at this time. In particular - the beam weapons are
themselves a direct threat and obviously one that must be seriously
considered but not overly so.
The Bennwitz report also tscuses som aspects dhe shipd power ad
propulsionsystemsandaspectsf alienbehaviour/deisbn m&ing and
communicatiorBennewitbecame convinced that an alien invasion was
afoot and he thenisausses development and usewéapon tattack the
diencraftand base.

Of partialar iteresto me,with this case, ishatis notstated ishat
Kirtland AFB wasafleast from 2007 to the 2018aaf writng this) the
home of tle Directed Engly Drectorae453This cane up whem was
involved irresearhinginto the destruction of the World Trade Centre on
9/11 (see9/11 Fnding the Trut#40)

AlsginBisro p 6 s ivas swkewhatteeptical of thexésterceof abase
in theDulce area however, according to Dr MicBak#i 20® conference
report, referenced above, Bishop meckess sceptical about such a base
becausanumber of insiders daconfideda him that an undergund bas
does exidhere,

Alsg | was plesed toread that Bishop included the followingageap near
the end of his book:

We could, on the other hand, give Bennewitz the benefit of the doubt.
Perhaps there really is an alien presence, and some world governments
know exactly what is going on. Perhaps there are secret agreements
between alien visitors and those they perceive as the leaders of the human
race. If this is true, the last thing that those in the loop would want to do is
admit this publicly. It is the trump card in their hand, as well as proof that
there is something greater out there. For them, it is the possibility of
salvation and ruin at the same time.

We will learn more about the taiery of the Dulce Bz soon!

209


https://www.kirtland.af.mil/Units/AFRL-Directed-Energy-Directorate/
https://www.kirtland.af.mil/Units/AFRL-Directed-Energy-Directorate/
http://tinyurl.com/911ftb

DUMBSs, Dulce and Cattle Mutilations
Anthony Sanchez UFO Hi ghway (2011)

More recenyl, aubor andreseasher Anthony Sanchez included material
about theDulcebase nhis 201D UF O H i lgobkitpaHe said that it

w a ¢ ariginally his intgion to wrte a book about tHeulce stoy, but that
beame onef the mainpartsof his book and the one which many people
seened nog interested iNn a Red Ice Radio im@ew dated 2 Dec 201456,
Sanchestatel he intervieved a suitably yeeriousfigure @alledo Canél X6

in 2010 Sanckz wasntroduced to the &@onel ty aformer workmate

(Sanchez wagorkingas a software engineer for a semiconductor company).
Sanchealso visited the Dulce area oiteja éw occasions

Someof 0 C o | o nieférma¥od Roweveredoes the stories toldybJohn
Lear and ThomaSastelloFor examplein a later presentation@PARs on
18 Apr 201%7, Sanchez reportelaet Colmel told hin therea r o 0
reptiliarsd at the lae but EI dware stillinvolved Saichez alsatatad in the
Red le nterview that Dulce onneotd to Los AlamodNational Labs
(LANL) via a tunnedndthe base ialo funded through ANL.

Sanchea | s 0o s pi@dkneclear feaatberhnd o @ whih was atone
time bengsolda s a dable powesapuorriosyaadmpany called
Hyperion Sanchez incattly taims this company appeared after his book
came outHowever, lfound a refeence tahissame company from 2088.
Sanchez claied th&this micro nuclear reactor technology was uskel at t
Dulce Base (according to wtie Colonel toldhim.) Sanchez alstatedn

the Redce inteviewthatColonel X showed hirane & morephotas of an
(dien)gr ey 6s di r e c dandhspeal secugty aceess agnea. n
Sanchez also talks aboigal s at Dul c e aacnédbenaber®dfpr ogen
which, he said,avu lrelt W r nl&. If this hppehedwed i dgetd@othear
about itthoug h E

Oneinteresting point that Sanchez raisebistioh Paul Benewitzand a
Police chief at Dula®repored seeing a very similar tearésbpped UFO at
times 30 years apart

Dulce Based GregValdez (2013

Those wshing to obtain the nsblikely emlanatiorfor many (but not all) of

the events reiayg tothe Dulce Base should definitely réaely Valdz 6 s

0 Dlce Ba ebookse GregValdezsGa b e V an. @regavideshe sae

a child, accompanied hithir onmany journeys around the Dulce area and

he witnessed far number othe cattlemutilations himselfHe was also party
tohisfate r 6 s mveggatios g

I mentioned earlier haw one instancef a mutiated animal, a gas mask was

found nextoitdandt hi s i sndt tehidencewhlictyggeted a mp | e
that t he c owdbyaliesr AsGred Valderwtesiinl clater 2

of hisboolki¢?

Los Alamos labs provided a lab report from one of the Gomez mutilations to
Gabe that indicated the animal had an unidentified strain of Clostridium in
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the heart chamber, leading many skeptics to claim the mutilations were
simply explained as blackleg. Some investigators, like Kenneth Rommel,
later suggested that blackleg was the cause of the mutilations. Ranchers in
the area routinely vaccinated for blackleg and were familiar with evidence of
blackleg in deceased cattle, and bl ac k| e ge edidesce tha@ttan | e a
aircraft landed or cause the animal to have broken bones after being
dropped from an aircraft. What is important to remember is that anthrax is
structurally similar to blackleg, and blackleg is an environmental disease that
animals obtain from eating contaminated grass that is transferred through
the soil.

So, he implicatio is hee, pehaps that there were expaents going owith

sonething like anthrax being introduceditite @attle or the environment.

As mentioned earlier, whaassommonly removed from the cattleres

lymph rodes

Another impatant findng, which waalso eportel in coverage of similar
mutilation iidentna s egment ®&Fastth eProelsFe@ist an
documentary (by a bravet who was illing to cesecibe what he sgw

When investigators skinned the neck portion of the animals, they would find
two large needle marks on the jugular vein of the animal. This was used as a
si phon system s atswohleépurapmut therlowndlodd.e a

Other oddiieswere also noted

When they found the carcasses of the animals, they also noticed that the
decomposition rate was different than in naturally occurring deaths.
Scavengers and predators would not feed on these animals. On one of the
Colorado cows tested, scientists found large amounts of Vitamin B12, and
they found an ion-exchange resin on one of the cows mutilated in Logan
County. Liver samples from one of the Gomez mutilations showed a very
high level of potass i um i n t he a n issiomliodire islused ®r . (P
block radioactive iodine from entering the thyroid.)
Greg Valdez nosethat undergiund nuatarexplosions, which were set up to
helpextrat gas from the ground {960s method of fracking) want
successful and introduced cariteation intahe environment. fis was
being testetly theEPA both on rerds the government hpdrchasedral
Ootheds 6 ( mo st theiatorententioneddamezheodt Due to
the times involved, they did testvaads of a certaimge, because lwdw the
radiactive material aotiulaes over timard, of cour®,based on when the
explosie test was denand whn the animal was born.

Valdez also notes that in the (prob&dise)nformation givemo Bemewitz
ZetaReticulwas statetb be the al e n 8 s rb @Greg Valsldz tholg

this was théirst ime ths star had been usg@dot beng familiamwith the

conclusion drawn bilarjorieFish in 1974, followg her study of Bgtt Hi | |
star mapS which we disussedn chapter10) It is certaily interestindo see

this mentiomdin the Bennewitz story!

The other evience which islaidoutn Val dezds book i s
advanced aircrafsepan® to any advaned drone teatology perhgs) that
seemed tbave been operating metDulcearea Paul Benewitz was told (by
theAirForce about t hemica asiAsBernaitatrad fisat o
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own plane, he had actualtyin up and pbtographd the ge of this crashd
it was aeal @ent.This, Bennewz initially stated to &e Valde happened
ontheArchuleta Meséut he immediately corrected himselfwihevas
determined tkiwould have been seen by locals.dtréiied therevas
confusion béweenMount Archuleteand theArchuetaMesawhich ag about
5 miles apartby line ofsite.

GabeValdezand a party @ ahers went to investigate ttrashsite (on
Mount Archuletp It wasvery difficultto reachdue tothere being ntrack or
road.They hadto cut down iteeswith a hainsavio get to he site of the
crash, buthey faindit just whee Bennewitz saitiwas. They found
damagetreeswhichcould only have bedheresult ofsomething crashing
into them However, therevas no rdiationatthe ste, so if tle aircaft hal
had a nuclear atomic power source, nemf theradation had scapednto
the enwronment

During one of the trips to tlremote sites, they didain see unusual objects.
Also, more imprtantly, Grey/aldez Bows gphaogragh in his bookwhich

was aken on the trip arhe states that theytdaminedhis must havehown

an aircrafthatwas o opti cal | y egetbheauldbehsgedn t o
a still photograph under certain dtods. Greg Mdez als repotsthat, ;m

the trip tothe cash gk, they were aatpanied by someone calkitl who

had recentlyarrived in the are¥aldez writes:

When BiIll arrived in Dulce, he stated that he worked for Los Alamos National
Labs, which was later verified to be true. He also claimed that he worked at
Area 51 on the electronic systems of the stealth aircraft, which according to
his resume is also true. What Bill never mentioned, according to his resume,
were his NSA and CIA security clearances. He never mentioned some of the
projects he was involved with, which are still classified according to his
resume. (You can view his resume at the end of this book.) Keep in mind
that in 1988, the stealth aircraft was still relatively secret. Its existence was
known, but there was rt a ton of information available about it like there is
today.

Overall Valdez illustates with conpelling evidencéhatPaul Bennewitz
stumbled upon at led@wto top secret progranes. Due to the way that things
unfolded Bennewitz actlly washownpats of he classifiedircrdt

technology and a readashsite butgiven thestory thatthis wasad do with
aliens ath dien spacecraft. Bennewitz had stddéell other peoplebaut

what he had found, so was perceaged threat tde seacy ofthese
progammegand N&onalSecuty). Those thataammunicated with
Bennewitavere als monitored Hence AFOSI agenRichard Doty and

t

others were assignedB@ nnewi t z@s a¢ dsé& hanodaflé enod

disinformation to Benmétz to make historyseem @zy so thaonly UFO
buffs woudd payattention to itbut they would never béle to pove
anythingof note.

In chapte 13 of his book, Valdez includes adddichoughts and

information about how the stories of the Dultien base weigreatecind
circuated. H notes thaithe fdse sbries of Thomas&sello and Phil
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Schneidehave oneommon denorimator: John LedrHe also notes that,
according taChris LanbrighB4&researcti3 Lear andDoty were at the same
location in Laosuting the Vietnam wate suggests thBbty and Lear
worked togthero nthe®ulce Paprs Waldez noes that thetory of the
abducteeNlyrnaHan®n) ties in with théulce Papersnd the Castéo Story
is similato the Schneider stoand talks abowmnderground levels aadvar
between aliens and the governnigrnit story wafirst tdked alout by Pail
Bennewitand the passed around betweeimi JohnLear andRichad

Doty. But in realitythe story wastaredby theAir Forceand given to Paul
Bemewitz by Doty

Anothe point raised is that Bennevdtrd Leah a d fdlimg odih aound
thetime the Dulce Papsmweregeleasdandt @ose ofthe very few things
youcannot gtLear to tallkabouto

Saq the eml result at the time was tliggnnewitz bgan to think that themwas
an alien invasion afoot (but thizsaall due tthe way B was ranpulatel,
without hs knowkdgeby theAir Forc§. Bemewitz was highly itigent
andmuch more grsistent and thooghin his research than tA& Force
articipated. However, thenanaged to convince Bennewitz it waseal
result é alien ativityard so his made itasier ér thetruth to be coverkup,
in this case.

It appears thtBennewitz hédh 0 f @ segrdsdellite tracking prograne
(thoughhedd n 8t Kk n otime- thik is perhaps explamed a biteno
clearly irGreg Bisb p 0 mjecbBe a 6 ).[Barekitzalsg unbeknown to
him o due to the disinformath hewasfed - foundanoptically stealthy
arcraftprogrammewhich used some type of lafighitbasedropusion
systemGregValdez includes me detailgboutthe classified airéta
techndogy*64in his book.

Valdez illustraggbased o evidence collected by hithéa over many years,
that anadvance type ofaircraft was lieg used toigit cattle andemaove aml
return thecarcase This clandestineark wagart of at led2 aher
proganmmesa related to checking for ratitie contarmationin animal tissue
in the aredAs implied earlie¥/aldez also hints that secbatwarfarereseech
was being doné andthe cattlanutilations wee probablysoménow reléed to
these egeriments(whichinvolved the use abme form of athrax)

He rightly observes thaulceis not that far away frodevada where
nuclear tests had Imezarried oufor decadeslLesswellknown is that
Onuacdple osi ve ddbenc&riedhaytdn ddulcearegin the
1960sas parb f t hnes fooP&dd® p r o gThia wasdone at a site
called Gashuggyulce is¢ss tha 100 miles from LoAlamog where the
bulk of theProject Manhattamvork wa competed in the 1940s.

The Real Dulce Bag

In chapter &f his book, Greyaldez implies (buakoes not openly state) that
thereisan underground base in theluletaMountain and it is probaldy
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oof i aibtoe artasAlamé. He impliethat an aircaft couldfly into

this bas@ and it appars thathisis what sompeople had witnessdde

notes thaEdmund Gomez discoveradreniation shaftn one location on

Mount Archuleta. He aldound whaappeared to be gudmves and there

was aagad, m the oppositside ofthe mountaipnearwhere a loof the

activity waslmserved. Aeabyp | ace cal | ed tistalso 0 Reddi n
involvedd where strange lookout towers (said to be tgutdimery aresited.

Gabe Valdealsoinvestigatethisplace ad discover@ importantevidence

aboutthe ownershipf the ReddingRanch.

Once the eviehe supplied by Greg Valdez is studied, it seems fairlinclear,
thiscase, that any involvement adradiin eventat Duke is minimabr non-
existentHe doeshot ruleout their involventd completely (eveahough

saneof the p®ple who have left revivsof his book think he dogbut

points out the evidence oldaddack to the CIA and the militanydatheir
blackprogiammes.

The sbry isactually qué simiar tothe one whictBarry King has told about
an alleged underground bimsBeasmore, UK4¢5(That is to say thaephaps
thereis inded a secretindeground baséhere, bt it haslittle or nothing @
do with aliens.)

More onCattle Mutilations

As we have briefyoveredthe phenomenon of animal (mainly livestock)
mutilations| warted to point out that such mutitats have beegoingon
around tle wotd since thearly 970sInstances of mutilatiaof sheep,
horsesgoats ana\en cats ad dogs have beercoded As mentioned in
chapter 8 of the \aothelaeea thadHasideensimilBra s e 6
grislyevents is re¢ thed S k i n waanl ckihkfiah, BRSA(Thisplace was
bought by Robert Bigelow 1998¢6) Also in Utah, about 215 miles away
from the ranch iBugwayProving Ground$ a mlitarybaséareathat is at
least partly concerdewith bological ancchemical warfaré’Some
investgators think there is an undergrd base #re tod%8 but we see a
smilar situaon tothatwhichwe havelreadyisaised in the preding
sectons, abouthe Dulce Base.

Even more troubling cases of thditation of humans has been recorded i
several insteestoExtersive research has been catelliin thdJK by
David Caytofio Mike Freebry7tard Phil Hoylé72

Richard D Hal @099d o ¢ u me n tl & my W& Umenesringdétail
disturbing and compellingidgene of this phenomenqrcoveringeveral

casse whichhaveoccurred in the UKIn total, the incidentsnvavethousands
of dead animal8 and no official by anywherin the world has predy
addressed or acknowledged the clear and present evidesembDf
agency/group that hasgigtered themlt isnot acknowledged because
doing so wold mean itvouldhawe © be admittd that there are very
powerfulclandestie groups operating ateothe law and beyond the realm of
any normal ability to investig glious crimes.
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Dr Steven Greep Does He Mean Dulce?

In chapter 14 of hia 0 0 6 bidderdruth,B &lr bi dden 4Kno wl
Gree again rakes aefeence whih suggests he thinksaddtuctiongre run
by the military, as m&oned in chaptet3

This shadowy cabal forces into the civilian population completely concocted
pseudo-extraterrestrial events. Very advanced technologies are used so that
covert programs can simulate an extraterrestrial event, an abduction, or a
cattle mutilation that looks like @liensbare invading. In reality, the operation
is being run out of a facility in New Mexico or Utah, using unmarked
helicopters and specially trained people who swoop in and stage these
hoaxed events.
It seems likely that his reference tdNew Mexico he mansoDulced and
his reference toUtahd hemean®Dugway Provig Ground® base,
mentioned ative.However) think wecan say that@somethingnore han
convetionaldhelicopter® that are involved in the tilationevents.

Conclusions

Secet undeground military bases exise are preented from knowing lat
goeson in them The size of theasess notwellknown but some evidence
discused in thischapter sggests soeof thesebases are lar§dargeermugh
to fly an &craft into. It seems logical that any projestslving aliens would
be welsuited to beingun underground, but tharculdion of disinfarmatian
d aswith the Paul BerewitZDul cecase isisuallysuficient to keep things
secret tdahe requird degree, for theequiredength of time.
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17. Ancient Aliens (and Ancient Civilisations)

The title of tlis dapter is carefulghosa, because wdn oneconsders

ancient histy, wecan findevidence foancientadvancedcivilisations. Did
these civilisaiors devel op on ear tdifwoldersbaver e t
some researchers have sugge#tédomes quickly apparenthen sudying
sitessuchas tle Great Pyramids at Giza, near Géno Egypt ad the
templesat Machu Pichu inPerd7s they needed somether more

sophisticaté constrgtion techniques than draggiraughly cut stonassing
ropes, levers and wooden rollers tatipemn h place. Does this mean that we
can say aliensda hand in their desig a congruction or both? That

guestion has beavritten abouin thousnds of boksd and the best | can do
here is to mentionasne of the authors that have written abostaheaand
mention a fewto me)compelling exaptes tkatshow at the very lgacertan
advawed tehnolajes andechniques must have beemnise tbusans d

years ago. Howewewithout more evidence, wanaotdefinitelysay these
technobgies blonged to alien¥es, we do seem to haveng petoglyhs
reembling greys another types of alietig but dd these beings physically
land ad/or live on the earth? Or are they beings encountered in
transcendetal experiences?

With regard toaliensor off-worders, bimg involved in our anciehistory |

will briefly consider thevork of three authors and eascher$ Erich von

Déniken( 0 Cittsad t he Gods 6) oTheRSuwius Mystelyande mp | e
Zecham h Si t c hilare { ®i¥ parlegis\fon DénikEnandSitchin

that are the mosteltknown butinterested readers calso seek out the work

of Michael Tsarion, Michael Tellingest Bhilp Coppens-or exanple

Micheel Tsaria , i n H8tlantid) Aeo KisitbonandGenetic

Manipulatio4’d 0 t eut akose tahberrii e mgestablished around our
planet.

There have beeseveral seriesf 0 A nlic @ rerstide Hisfory Channédo
which,whilstrathersersationast, hasze shown some evidence oftbigal

and archaeologiaomalieso a widermaudience. Of courstis has meant

that other websites amitleos hae been madé, p r o u ttlledd Aciest n
AliensDebun k e Ondoth sides of thessegvidence is often pesged

seletively, teensure thahepa t i es presenti ngtot hat ev
subsantially chargtheir wodview. Inte cebdeandd i scussi on of 0
alien s 0 ticgadyrpopularreigions are referenced and arguexid and

because most pele valugheir bekefs more than theknowledge,

establishing aratcurateldiscussingertain trute becomes are difficult

Peode pehaps become too subjectiaéher han béng objective about the

evidence.

Religious Belief

With rel eveligiouse | i ed Itwhl,dostBerecord, state that |
am a o0l apdedd Ind aonyaassid@hat Chrstianity, whstin
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gened providing something ofraoral @de fo living wit other people
peacefully, is largédased on an untrue stomhich waslerived fron various
sourcesrad it was created and it was, ultimgietynotedas a way of
controllingand corrallig peoge in certain ways of thinkingébehaing.|

urge readsto study thevorksof peopldike the I&e D.M. Murdoctfzard

John lasH83to learn rore. If you feel offeded ly this statement, might |
suggest yoanalys yourown feeligsmore deeply and ask yourself that
youdr e wi |drthahwgatyowhaveeemtsld ahout UPs and aliens
et c 1 s unt ouwding towdnsidetzar wihalydotu dyv ®Id b e e n
about &sus and Christianity (or dmipg sinilar)might ale beuntrue?

Ancient Astronomy

There & row a fair number of oéln authorghat havevritten volumes aloib
Ancient Astronomy oircheoastroomyt4and itis hard to dispute some of
theevidere whth showshatearly civilisations did have a moare

advanced knowledgeastronony that theyare credited foFor example, in

the 19Ds Drs JJ and D&% Hurtak(who are well known for their book

0 T h eys dfEen o é&%pdinted out how closely tip@sitioning bthe Great
Pyramids at Giza mattitearrangment of the 3atsof @ i o n 3&ThiB e | t
was hen picked up by Graham Hancde&pertBeawd, JohnAnthony

West and others. As we will e in this chapter, the is alsstrong

evidence that an Af@dn tribe called the Dogon have/had dedidirowledge
about theSiriusStar System.

Mang 2.23

Mag 1. 69

ORed Shito (softwarefsenerated Graphic  Graphic oerlaid ; aerial photo of Pyramids

The pyramids at & havdeen construatiein a preise and deliberate way

and their positias on the ground appear to showlatioship to stars ithe
constelationof Orion. Some argue that there is also a redaifidmetvean

t he stars® br i ghecarependidgpyraan(thelaaghre s i
the Magnitude, thess brighie Sar is. However, all three staesaf vaiable
brightnes3 Some claim a simileorrepondence can Is=en in ther

pyramidg8?Of course, otherdispte ths corespnden ce or say it
accurate as is cladts8 Additionally, other facts and sséitis about th&iza
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pyramids shownencoding bratiosd suchas theatio of the radis of the
earth to theadius 6the moon. The way thpgramids are ghed

(north/ south) also suggests the builders knewaadpa aout the earth,
long beforeany civilisation vgssaid to have such kvledge.

Gobeklitepe and Bosnian Pyramids

Gobeklitepe is in Turk&yand itwas oly discoveed in 1994. It appears to
be about 1200@&gas od. | mertion the sie here becaudke structureghat
were excatedtheregopearto be more evidence of ancient, advanced
civilisations that were capablduoilding something reieely sophiscatel. It
is now considered to deetoldest temple theworld.

TheBosnian Pyramidste®hasalso come to light since the turnieod t
millennium and could also belameologically very siiggant and erhapghe
result of the work of a sifarly advancedwilisdion, despite claims that there
is mothing of signitancehere With wideraccess tonline data sources like
Google Earttand Gamgle Maps, it has madeta#r aspects of studying
ardhaeologidasites fromthe air much easier!

Erich von Daniken andoChariotsof t he Gods 6

| wantedo mentiondChariots of te God® asadleadind for this ction

becausd is probably fair to considgrich von DanikefEVD) - a Swiss
GemanHotelierand ondimemanagr ofahotel in Davos, Switzend- as

the aGbdthed i el d of r es esronathsodAnmcied® O Anc
Aliens, fobwinghimsut hor i nghiam@bossédf t h élinGods o6
1968( a n d in prict sverS80tyeals latetj.was in 1964 #t EVD first

had an article pultied asking f o0t hehgoblisblo€ 6 were as
What becasdat hheC h@a tirspdublshedsin Geramn) in

Switzrlard under Menmoges of th&utued Evehif ote just

looks at thehree doen or ® photos in the book, indling somegetroglyphs

of apparent spacemen and photos of sontkeaccurateliaid Hocks at the
Sacsayhuan fortresdsemplecomplex in Cuzco, Per#2i teésyg to
undersandwhyEVD®& book became sojpular. (@ course, as otherave

observed, its popularity was probably alsdalit being puishedin the

middleof the  dcesr paac feh@ 1960s.)

EVD, of course, wasubjecto fierce criticism and ridicule, but itrigttosay

that he made manyportant dservations and wrosdout themes and

evidence which the generallfubave a keen arestenthusiasmral
voraciousppetitefor. The biographygiven on higvebsitehowever, isore

about the popularity and volume of hiskwaather than ging a lackground

abaut theman himself43Nevertheless, it is hearing anénjoyal#to listen

to a30-minute interview with hiff¢(even if it is being used as a promo video

for Gaia.com) from 201&VD is still bustingwith enthusiasmdr the

subject and, For one admire hisatitude andome otis achievements,

thoughsome wuld of course focus dheided hat hedse oO0i n it f
money. 0 ( Most au rnativerksowledo@intlldimgmedi el d o
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hawe hadhistypeof accuation levelled at themyen whe they gretheir
work away for freé as | have!)

In the2018interview, EVD explagmthat whe he was in schoole thad many
guestions about the Bilde@nd wodeed why, for examg| f God was

infallible, whyhed ma dnei sat ak e 6 mansand & d t etrayg 0 & u
themdé in a fl ootdenfga fwainrd eq edwasvihgyn !
evey whered hwee hmieelde dt @d avidaseri@d inther o u n «

book ofEzekielstudied in deh by Josf F Blunmich).4%5In the interview,
EVD states that heeadthe 0Book of Enocli#¢when he was ¥, which he
noted vaswritten in he fiist peson rdher tha the third persar(The book

of Enochisas cr i pture t hat 0 dondfthedBible rfoa k e
variougeasondt 8 s w o rasitdoes have sane interesting statements

in it, considering it waaritten down mee than 2000yearsago)

EVD is probably, at leas pat, respasble for stimulating the interest of
later autors seh as Graham Hancockadsew Colhs and Michael
Tellinger.

| am fairly well aware that thereguige a number of mites in the origal
OCharids ofthe God® b ook and atediakewdask overe p e
these. Additionally, the style of ingtisrather sensationalistcha fair
number of assumptioase made. This gives sceptisbwvhatthey need for

t hei relowno udsorexampld, a stepticaticism flom 1976 by
John T. Omohundro (Skeptical Inquirer Volume “7&¥pends300 words
before atually pointig outany erors n the wak. For example, Omohdro
writes:

Were it not for the fact that Erich von Daniken has millions of otherwise

intelligent people discussing his book and theories seriously, | would prefer

to write a parody of his style. But | fear his readership might believe me too.
It would befar mae appropate for scepticéike Omohundrdo simply point
out erorsin the workand tten talk abut what he would kkto do with the
content.

In 2016 | was wihesgo something ofpe ¢ u | i vaa If tileEWDV i

0 Cdniotsd t he Gods dvhemwashngiachte anevent irthe
LondonPrincess Anne Theattassocited with BAFTA)¢alled®8t h Ericho
Von Danilen LegacWNight**y wher e Erich gave a
sone d his research, includjthe inteesting disavery of a sappha@us in a
poolunderthe greapyramid ofGis&% Then, men in s (preamally those
that had stumped up the cash to pay ferditey event) spoke ofreew

0 Char i ot dsFrarfchisettwhich Gamlreag setto praduce a
HollywoodMovie and mgbe even build a thempark (gs realy!) Solet us
move oné
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18. Robert Templed The Sirius Mystery

The Siius star sysmis onlyabout 8.6 ligt yeas awg from theearth592(The
neaest star to us is Praxa Centauyrat a distancd about 4.25 ligh
years3) Sirius is # brighest star in thekg andbecaus of ts briliancegcan
sometimebe mistaken for a piat.

In about 1965 Arthur M. Youmy, inventor of the Bell helicoptaho was a

friend of Temje, pointed out a chapter about the Dogon inaok entitled

OAfrican Worlds) by Marcel Griale and Gerniae Digterlen, eminent
arthropologists of the timéOn page 63lof CarlJame® Sci ence Fi ct i
and the Hidden Global Agend@mnibusk d i t77ihe&iks dout the

group of friendshat Robert Templiwas partf.) In the translated version

the Fench textsYoung pointed oua particulapassag® Tenple which
talkedabout thestar Siriuseing inportantin Dogon culture. Intriged,

Temple mvestjdedfurtherd and wrotdhe 0 Si r i waschdlibglyst er y 6
book, whit was ifrst publisked in 19784 after sevet years ofragoirg

reseech. The book shows clearly h@we Dogon living inMdli, have some

detailed astronomical kmedgeaboutthe Sirius StaryStem, which could

only be obtained by prolgad obsemtions uig a elescope. blv did they

get this knovedge?

Thoudh thed SisMy st e r y @ wealbhrofletiledhirdrmaion akout
Egyptian, Grdeand Sumerian mytlgly, referencing madifferent sources,
the basicef what the Dogon appet knoware simple enough testre

0Star Factsbo

TheDogon know that

Saturrhas ngs (ot visible without a telescope)

Jupiter has mons and they havedepiction appearing show them.
Stars ad planets move in diffent way

Si ri us hbalse éa norstdgealledsDigaria- which has
a 50year obit around he man star

Theshape of the orbit is an ellipse {gugped).
Digitaria(which wecallSirius B idsarak oand heavy st a
The stars rotate ohdir ownaxes

= =4 =4 =4

Our solar systers part ofthe milky way
Blood drculates in the bodfthey us this analggin teir descrigion
of stars etc).

The Dogon have tebthis krowledge forhundredof years or evemillennia.
Westernersrdy discovered some this durhg and aftethe renasance
perod in Europé over the lasfew hundred year#/e can note here tha
Sirius B wakypotesised by Friedrich&el in 842 and then observed b
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Alvan Cérk in 1863 but not photographed until 1970, whém Irving W.
Linderblad d theU.S. Naval Observatory in Washinging, achieed this

difficult task, using a 26¢h/66-centimetreefrador telescop&ds

SiriusBisinded o0 dar k dngdwhie énart sfalndheitcdure,
this is regarded &acred knowtigeBut wty is Siius significant to them?
Why is Sius B (Digtaria) more importarto the Dogon whert is 100 times
dimme than Sirius A? We Wibme tahat shortly, but fothe momentill

note as Templdoesn the first chapter dfis bookanearlie veikd

refaence to the story of the Dogon byhamtherthanour friend Dr Cd

Sagan (whom | disesed i &crets in th&olarSysten. %)

Sagan Aqain
On payed53 ofthe Sagaibhklovskyl 96 book 6 | Higert Life in the
Unive r S%aveaddan r e a dswlidsk | ovskyd

As another example, the people of sub-Saharan Africa, who had no written
language until the colonial period, preserved their history primarily through
folklore. Such legends and myths, handed down by illiterate people from

generation to generation, are in general of great historical value.

Moving away, shdgly,from theDogon storySagan wrige on Pagé of this

book

Some years ago, | came upon a legend which more nearly fulfils some of our
criteria for a genuine contact myth. It is of special interest because it relates
to the origin of Sumerian civilization. Sumer was an earlyd perhaps the
firstd civilization in the contemporary sense on the planet Earth. It was
founded in the fourth millennium .. or earlier. We do not know where the
Sumerians came from. Their language was strange; it had no cognates with
any known Indo-European, Semitic, or other language, and is understood
only because a later people, the Akkadians, compiled extensive Sumerian-

Akkadian dictionaries.

The successors to the Sumerians and Akkadians were the Babylonians,
Assyrians, and Persians. Thus, the Sumerian civilization is in many respects
the ancestor of our own. | feel that if Sumerian civilization is depicted by the
descendants of the Sumerians themselves to be of non-human origin, the
relevant legends should be examined carefully. | do not claim that the
following is necessarily an example of extraterrestrial contact, but it is the

type of legend that deserves more careful study.

Taken at face value, the legend suggests that contact occurred between
human beings and a non-human civilization of immense powers on the
shores of the Persian Gulf, perhaps near the site of the ancient Sumerian

city of Eridu, and in the fourth millennium.

So, befee Tanple,before Von Danikeand befre Sichin(discissed later),

we have Carl Sagaging outhe idea barcient extraerrest i a |
card help findinghisfactto beintenselynteresting!

clont a
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Srius
In Chapter 2f his ook, Temple begins tamore thesignificance of Rirs

in Egyptan myhology(which no one disputes, it seems). Famebe,
Tempge writes:

The heliacal rising of Sirius was so important to the ancient Egyptians (as
Indeed it is to the Dogon as welll) that gigantic temples were constructed
with their main aisles oriented precisely towards the spot on the horizon
where Sirius would appear on the expected morning. The light of Sirius
would be channelled along the corridor (due to the precise orientation) to
flood the altar in the inner sanctum as if a pin-pointed spotlight had been
switched on. This last of light focused from a single star was possible
because of the orientation being so incredibly precise and because the
temple would be otherwise in total darkness within. In a huge, utterly dark
temple, the light of one star focused solely on the altar must have made
quite an impact on those present. In this way was the presence of the star
made manifest within its temple. One such temple to the star Sirius was the
temple of Isis at Denderah%7.

( le@ddedhereference at the endre.) In the same chapteemple

mentions the Aimnaki and a possible littkSiriusAlso, n Egyptan

Mythology Anubis ighe Egypian god with thedad & a dog(or jackal)and

that, of course, Sirius has throughdstohybeenkn o wn as tdhe( 10 Do g
wi || a |l s bat the Malr tibevahlladdéhe Dogod but ths must be
acoinalenceral | y, as gisHwogdp i s an En

Temple also nes ttat thereare epeatd references to a group of 50
Anumakiin vaious Myhs(butthey dm 6 t do angthinly lfor example

t hose whi B0msonéoer 6 daughersfiDanaoé thed 5dared
Argo boab .)He notegha the nonsters Cotts, Biareus, and ¥jeof

Gre&k mythology each hafifty head® and theGreek godessAthenahad
ofifty Pdlantids Ble mncludes that the recurcenof tle number 50 relates
to the50yearorbit of Sirius BaroundSiriusA. Templealso poirs outsome
references to the umber49 anche suggesthis may also relate to theitab
period of Sirius B3 as it las been measuredb&twedd and 50 years.

Tempk g@s on to argue:

Sirius was the most important star in the sky to the ancient Egyptians. The
ancient Egyptian calendar was based on the rising of Sirius. It is established
for certain that Sirius was sometimes identified by the ancient Egyptians with
their chief goddess Isis. The companion of Isis was Osiris, the chief Egyptian
god. The @ompaniondof the constellation of the Great Dog (which includes
Sirius) was the constellation of Orion. Since Isis is equated with Sirius, the
companion of Isis must be equated, equally, with the companion of Sirius.
Osiris is thus equated on occasion with the constellation Orion. We know
that the @ompanion of Siriusdis in reality Sirius B. It is conceivable that
Osiris-as-Orion, dhe companion of Sirius@ is a stand-in for the invisible true
companion Sirius B.

In chapter 3 Temple poits ou the sinlarity between thegyptia and
Sumeian Céendas d both divided into 12 months, ofrdle 16day weeks.
They als assoated aconstdhtionwith each week (a bit likar modern
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Zodiac) He argues that such a complexesyameans thereust beastrong
link between theamo culturesAspecs of amonthbased calendaeagilso
referenced ithe Bablpnian cr eat i ma Biwhidnweond n u
discuss later.

Fish Peogde

In chapter 5 templdiscusses further aspectshef inythology iretation to a

0 BhGo do
é we h awr emphibious creature Oannes, identified now with the god
Enki, who in Sumerian myth did indeed reside at the bottom of the Abzu, or
Abyss, in fresh (not salt) water. It was, in fact, the god Enki who assisted
man before the flood came by warning the proto-Noah of the Sumerian
deluge story to build his ark. He thus fulfilled the function of the special
presiding deity of the Hebrews, the Jehovah of the Old Testament. How
many Jews know that their god was originally amphibious?

Tenple shavsthe picture belw @lthowgh | gd this from a different
sourcé’d. He notes:

The amphibious creature Oannes, who brought civilization to the Sumerians,
is sometimes equated with the god Enki (Ea) who ruled the star Canopus of
the Argo. Enki is a god who sleeps at the bottom of a watery abyss,
reminiscent of Oannes who retired to the sea at night. Enki is also the god
responsible for the ark in those early tales of the Sumerians and
Babylonians from which the Biblical ark and deluge story was derived.
Temple also notes thhere isapara | el wi t h t hewdsr ee k¢
0t he ol e msatkedDagdn mythology smilar, therd in thatthey
sayt hat t he 6 0¢ anste SiBoygstem,ad O br ought

civilisation to the edrt. 6 aften 8, Temple tedlus bout Berossus, a
Babylonian Priest

In his work, Berossus describes his country& tradition of the origins of its
civilization. And the tale is a strange one. For a group of alien amphibious
beings were credited by the Babylonians with having founded their
civilization.
Temple includes a descriptiorBeyosas ( as given in work by Alexander
Polyhistor):

The whole body of the animal was like that of a fish; and had under a fish&
head another head, and also feet below, similar to those of a man, subjoined
to the fish& tail. His voice too, and language, was articulate and human; and
a representation of him is preserved even to this day... When the sun set, it
was the custom of this Being to plunge again into the sea and abide all night
in the deep; for he was amphibious.

Templ e al so s tnaaeasradition thdt ther NdmenosD o g o
breathed throdgt hei r c¢cl avicl es. 0
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Fishgarbed priest
basrelief ontemple of
the ga Ninurta
(Saurn)at Kahu
(biblical Calah), ca.
883859 BCE
Assurnairpal Il (p.

83. fig. 6% Anthony
Green. Gods,
Demons and Symbol
of Ancient
Mesoptamia An
lllustrated Dictionary.
London, British
Museum, in
associatiowith the
University of Texas
Press. Aust. 1992
ISBN 0-292707940.)

It seens that Fish
People/symbolism is
not uniquen this bas
relief.(Alsonote the
ofish pers
carrying some type o
ring orbag.)

Templ e reports oon tolfe 0D déa@Endfritbes cr i
People(We ca also notdere, a do nany othersthat the Catholic Pope

wears a Mre Hataspart of his normadresscostumeThis bears ariking
resemblanc® af i s dad/mouthll)

In chapter 8, & wrikes:

Let us take a look now at what the Dogon tribe have to tell us about the
amphibious creatures who are credited with founding their civilization as
well, and who seem to have come from Sirius.
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Befae we talk a little more about the Dogon and the
Nommao,we can also note, not only the tales of
mermails and mermen in Wesh culturesbut several
other referenes inmythobgies of dferent countries to
O0f i shodpveiahyeelee s hown S1898 T e
updated 0Sir iFuxsandNwa(tef®r vy
appar in ChinesMythsd acording to aravel
websitel2t h e y thegod andyaldess who created
themankind. They have snakelike tails and they are
siblingd hi§ myth is explored further in a 2008 artic
calledd N ¢awand Fuxin Chinese MythologZompas
& SqéEtared
Some have even suggogagtitedet haetl ai @gdwt o AN
Genesis account, with some parallels between the accounts, such as
N ¢ wsa gealing of the sky with five colored stones connected with Noahé s
rainbow.
Returningtdthe Nommo and t he Do g oimchapteBof t h ol
t he 0Si rdTemplechhyinuds:e r y

The Nommo is fthe monitor for the universe,0 the ffathero of mankind,
guardian of its spiritual principles, dispenser of rain and master of the water
generally.

Not all the Nommos came to Earth. The foneocalled Nommo Die, or fiGreat
Nommoq remained fin heaven with Amma, and he is his vicara He
manifests himself in the rainbow, which is called fpath of the Nommoa He is
guardian of the fspiritual principles of living creatures on Eartha There are
three other distinct kinds of Nommao, each personified as an individual. There
is the Nommo Titiyayne, finessengero (or deputy) of the Nommo Die ... he
(executes) the latter& great works. The Nommos who came to earth in the
spaceship are presumably of this class.

Templedescribes how the Dogon tell of the landingpeNo m m osiipor
oarko
The descriptions of the landing of the ark are extremely precise. The ark is
said to have landed on the earth to the north-east of Dogon country, which is
where the Dogon claim to have come from (originally, before going to

Mande) and that is, of course, the direction of Egypt and the Middle East in
generalé

Temge shows a Dogon image of the $gingd
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Reproduction obogondawi ng of Nommo O0Ar k6
Temple writes:

The Dogon describe the sound of the landing of the ark. They say the fwordo
of Nommo was cast down by him in the four directions as he descended,
and it sounded like the echoing of the four large stone blocks being struck
with stones by the children, according to special rhythms, in a very small
cave near Lake Debo. Presumably a thunderous vibrating sound is what the
Dogon are trying to convey. One can imagine standing in the cave and
holding one& ears at the noise. The descent of the ark must have sounded
like a jet runway at close range.
The Dogon describedahdThe ark landedn the Fox®& dryland and didpced
a pik of dug raisd by thewhirlwind it causedThey contina:dThe \volence
of the impatrougrenel the ground ... it skidded on the groaitds said of
Nommo, or more probably of his abkte is ke a flame thatentout when
hetouched thearttd. They saytThe Nanmo wasias red as fiée . . when
he landd, he beane whited.

Temple hen desribes

After the ark had landed, according to the Dogon, an interesting series of
events took place which make a great deal of sense if one remembers that

amphibious creatures were inside. Something described both as afihor s e 0
and just simply asafiquapddd appeared which pulled
transf

toahol | ow. AThi s stage, mo makninta a chaript,
drawn by a quadruped with ropes. 6 T How théndilled with water.

Was this water coming out oétbraft2Vas their ship fikd withwater as
they travelled?

The Son of God?
On page 32100TheSirius Myste@Te mp | e not e shdiefs: t
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The parallels with Christ are extraordinary, even extending to Nommo being
crucified on a tree, and forming a eucharistic meal for humanity and then
being resurrected.

In chapter 8, Temple givesre cktails:

A third class of Nommos are represented by O Nommo, iNommo of the
pondd fHe will be sacrificed for the purification and reorganization of the
universe ... He will rise in human form and descend on Earth, in an ark, with
the ancestors of men . . . then he will take on his original form, will rule from
the waters and will give birth to many descendants.o

The name Nommo comes from a Dogon word linked to the root nomo, fto
make one tidsai dko.iThe Nommo divided
feed them; that is why it is also said that as the universe fhad drunk of his
bodyothe Nommo also made men drink. He also gave all his life principles to
human b ede wag sruciied on a kilena tree which also died and was
resurrected.

The fourth Nommo is the naughty disrupter named Ogo, or Nommo
Anagonno. fAs he was about to be finished (being created) he rebelled
against his creator and introduced disorder into the universe. Eventually, he
will become the Pale Fox (le Renard Pale) which is the image of his fall.0

Staying inhe area offeligionsd did certainitualsstill practiced in@me

If you are not fianiliarwith how stories similar to that of Chrigtrapeated in
many régions, yowan refer tahe work of D.M Murdoch!4

Templealsd escri bes t he Dhedealordhe Egymiani v al
0 &6

modernday reljions havéheir raotsin older ones, likthe Dog nIsat is

to say that several times in hiskydobert Temple notes traléwirg:

fit is noteworthy that the Dogon ceremony of the Sigui, which is connected
with the Dogon Sirius-mysteries, centres largely round rites of circumcision.o

Origin of the Dogon and Geogktics
Temple notes that thgogon sate they are not nativelgrir Maliand

Temple discses a possible cawion to Libya,which aso has mythoby

that thepeople there @re descended fraime 0Argoraut® d which appears

to link back to te Anunnaki,if ou f ol | ow s o meions.f
Temple also goes tomse lenth to show thé&eodetic alignment @naent

settemerts.He agues that il isalso elevant to &ind of dglobal
projectiord of the costela i on o f &®he Agoodwhiohaig 0
connected to Sirs. Temple notes:

Dodona is exactly 8° of latitude north of Behdet. Delphi is exactly 7 deg.
north of Behdet. Delos (another important early oracle centre, vanished by
classical Greek times) is exactly 6 deg. north of Behdet. Behdet was the
Greenwich of the ancient world prior to 3200 B.C. and was used as a
geodetic headquarters. Associated with nearby Mount Ararat as a mystery-
centre was the now little-known site of Metsamor. Mt Ararat is 8 deg. north of
Behdet and on the same parallel as Dodona. A site on Kythera is known to
have connections with early dynastic Egypt as a religious centre and is
about 5 deg. north of Behdet.
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The island of Thera may, however, have been an oracle centre. It was
destroyed by a famous volcanic eruption in Minoan times. All these sites
were revealed as a pattern now termed a d@eodetic oct aved by the
projection on th e globe of th e Argo, which is connected with Sirius. Sirius
was not only the element of the most sacred traditions of the Dogon and the
ancient Egyptians, but apparently of the entire civilized and cosmopolitan
Mediterranean world prior at least to 3000 B.C. and probably well before
3200 B.C.

TempleonFlyi ng Saucers anmetodhe H
Temple stes

At this point | should make it clear that | do not believe that spaceships from

extraterrestrial civilizations are flitting through the skies at this moment. | am

not a dlying sauceréenthusiast.
| was digppointed when | read this rark, and alatorerderri ng t o Ot he
lunatic fring®  H entioms that antigrayitirives may be immikle and
thinks rockets would more likbly usednstead. On a simildreme, he
references thmoon bBndingn two or three places. Of course, |@af or gi veod
him for this,dueto the amazing informati¢re maaged to compile.

In chapter 9Temple speduat es about the environmer
(Sriamd) srome planet, anter strengtls and weakisses cmparedo

humansTemple suggests that withi&i\ being bghterandhotter than our

sun, it may mam tha an aquatic existenoe their planet wasyoured (it

being too hot on the land) vihat the Dogon says is trugie Nommo musg

also havadaptedo bah breathe ar andbreathaunder water.

Sirius C?
Templealso speuaes about the orbit ofieD 0 g o 8iBusCd dhe Dogon
state tht the thirdstar has 32year orbit However, blawsed on

of motion, itseems that mst configuations of aysemof 3 garswould
become unstablm the 1998ipdded versin of his Sirius Mystery Book,
Temple statedat Sirius C was diseved in 1994 owever, this is not quite
true.lnal9¥p ap er c aus & tdpts toabysPraixh Asironomers D.
Benest and J .L. Denb15 they carefufl aralysed olesvations bthe Sirius
sysem In their conclusiorthey do not cien to havgrovethe existence of

0 Si r,Gthewpst8uggest there could be another star in teensyshich
hasa 6year ortatound Sius A (Thetext below appeats be an impifect
transhtion fromFrench:

€ 0 megative observation does not imply that the object does not exist, for

this conclusion could be stated only if no detection at all occurs after regular
observations during at least half a period of Sirius C, i.e. 3 year s é new
techniques 0 for example: adaptive opticsd allow us to observe faint stars

with good signal/noise ratio. We know that Sirius A is so bright that it rapidly
saturates any sensitive infrared camera. Fortunately, the recent progress in
stellar coronagraphs let us hope that this technique, together with the use of
adaptive optics, c o u | dly aflowaist o y riud C, $ it exists, or at least,

give a maximum value for its luminosity, and hence for its mass.
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Also, thé proposed orbital ped of 6 years is different to thedoo n 6 s
stated period of 32grsindeed, even more receasearchpublished in a
paper by Howard Bond, $aot foundany evidereof Sirius &éeither,
despite morebservations since the 18#s/D uvent paper.

Howeverthis doesiot detract too muchidm the case that Temple
constructed all those years ad@ids pasible that the 3%ear orbit for Sirius
C is historical inforationd there was some other kindotsject in the system
at onetime,which is no longer éne. Or, tk object is there, bist
undetectable for unknown reasdmsst as Sirius B reimed udetectable to
westerners for centuries.

Temple Harassed

In the first chapter of the updated 199&veron of o0 The Si ri
Temple describes variousperiencefollowing the publicain of his 1976

book. These experiences included bothiymsihdhegative criticisi@ but

also included t&ntion from both the & and MI5. Temple was surprised by
this. He also reported thitid have a negative impaa his ceeer. He

reports howmaunnamed person who worked for NASA who telephoned
variougpeopled such as Arthur C Clarke and Isaac Asitm malign

Temple (Wo was friends with Arthur C Clarke

The Dogon and Modern Quantm Theory

In a 2017 presentatié¥iyesearcher Laird Scrantoiggests hat t he D
knowledge also extendsan understanding adrcepts described in Modern
Physic$®) such as the idea \0fave Particle Duakty Scranton suggests that
they knowabout hav matter is created and have a symbadiion to

describe tis. Scranton has done a grdatl of researeldwhich seems to
strengthen the links baetan thddogon and the ancient Egyptians.

Howeverthis presupposes théhe theories contained in Modénmysics are
correctd for exanple, Seganton suggestsetibogon knw about black holes,
andtheir effectsthough some wouldgue that black holes dot exist the
effects attribied to them could, for examjle explained by plasmasgharge
phenomen& It is easy to endpugoing in circles with these lines of research!

Conclugon

I think that Temple has shown that there is stemdence that a race of
amphibious beings, frofmet Sirius system, interactetih\wiman being at
least5,000 yeamsgo. Echoes of this knowledgersse in modern cultures
and religions. We will diss other aspts of thisconclusion in the next
sectim and consider what seraof thisinteractiormigh have involved.

229


https://aasnova.org/2017/05/17/measuring-sirius-an-exercise-in-patience/
https://aasnova.org/2017/05/17/measuring-sirius-an-exercise-in-patience/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1GJfjnw70T8
http://hyperphysics.phy-astr.gsu.edu/hbase/mod1.html
https://www.amazon.co.uk/Science-Dogon-Decoding-African-Tradition/dp/1594771332
http://www.holoscience.com/wp/the-madness-of-black-holes/
http://www.holoscience.com/wp/the-madness-of-black-holes/
http://www.holoscience.com/wp/the-madness-of-black-holes/

Zechariah Sitchin, The Twelfth Planet and the Creation of Humans

19. Zechariah Sitdin, The Twelfth Planet

and the Credion of Humans

A now very welknown figure in the Ancient Alien fi
of researchis Zechariah 8hirf2! (192062010), wh
pubished t8 first b k 0 T W ¢ la B2l %760 8
years atetEVDds o Chariotsd b
Tempdb8bBsi usdé Myosake.r | fi
Si t & Wwaorkn firough my frieh Lloyd Pye (946
2013¥23 who wrote abook callecverything Ya Know
is StillWrong (revised edition lplished in 2019, whid
drew on

significah el ement s d fwill t8k nore &boun ldyd Pyerlar). k .

I will give an overview &itchin and his worlghich is partlypased on a

summar§®of al993intervievh e gave t o a magazine ca
Li Ak o

ZecharialBitchn was born in Russia and raised in Rademtd he learned a

great deahbout modern and ancient Hebmwl otheiSemitic and Bropean

languages. He also studied the Old Testament ahistbey and archaeology

of the Near East.

Sitchin graduated frorheg University of London in 1941, majoiimg
economic historypst appars he did not formally studye( at Uniersity)
thelanguags ad ancient history he has written abdetworked as a
journalst and editor in Israbktweerl939 and 195Mealsodid someavork
in the USA27betwemn 1949and1%52, whenhewasexecutive director difie
AmericarAsraelChamber of Commerce and Industry

Whether he is talking aboutthe ol ut i on of humans or o
stated hat hebase his mainassertios andconclusins on hisriterpretatios

of the Smerian textand sore interpretations from the Old Testament

(mainly thebok of Genesis)jt i s worth noting that i
Plaret 6 book, t he wo indhecorsektofe nd never aj
0 e atdrrestrialben g s . 6

Itisalso worth nting herd h at iftmPlabeTtw,ed Si t chin says
owe bel i envietd sbauythewngl@sersoripeopledsiare other than

himself tlat are believing these things. The b®ak d-autharenl with

anyone either.

Another probém with the bok (althogh it is a pblem &most everywhere
else, of course) is that Sitchinrexfees the Apollboon landings as if they
were a real event whitye evidence now shows they did not happen
cldmed.

The primay claims thaBitchinlays ut i ht 0 T RPake@anfadsd

9 TheSumerian texts talk about the Anunnaki coming teattte in
450,000 B.
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1 They came from a planet called NiBiwhichbecame one of 12
main bodies in our solgysten{including th&un and the Maw).

1 The eath formed whem planetalled Tiamatvas hitoy satellites of
another planet called Marduk. Marduxe c ame 6 Ni bi r u.

1 They created homo sapiens from beings that esdyaon the
earth and they used theivrogens to do this.

1 They knew thatpiabout 1000 BC, thergvould likey be a great
flood aused by a large section of the Antarctic Ice Skakiry off
and casing an enormous tidal wave.

1 They told one partitar human that this would happen anttiba
sltoul d oOkui.lod a bo

1 After theflood, theyhelped humansising gestic engineérg,to
domesticate animals atelelop agriculture/growing @ops.

1 They appmted kings as intermediaries between themaahithe
rest of the human race.

9 Cities in Suerand Egypt developetdter the geat floodwhich
wiped ait almost eerything else.

N efilim or Nephilim

According tdSitchin his investigations of tf8umerianvorks came about as

a result of questions he had, early in higlieit the Nephilinfor Nefiim)

of the Bble He wanted t&nowwho they wereSith i n 0 ments infeet e
1993interview refeencedabovesay the same thing as he does in the
introdudion of his o0Twel fth Pl anetd boo

My starting point was, going back to my childhood and schooldays, the
puzzle of who were the Nephilim, that are mentioned in Genesis, Chapter
six, as the sons of the gods who married the daughters of Man in the days
before the great flood, the Deluge.

The word Nephilim is commonly, or used to be, translated giants... Those
were the days when there were giants upon the earth. | questioned this
interpretation as a child at school, and | was reprimanded for it because the
teacher said, fivyou dond question the Bible.o

But | did not question the Bible; | questioned an interpretation that seemed
inaccurate, because the word, Nephilim (or Nefilim), the name by which
those extraordinary beings, fthe sons of the godso were known, means
literally, AThose who have come down to earth from the heavens .0
This is where we startrion into somalifficultiesd which plgue tfs sort of
research. berpretations of a word like tlie soratimes subjective and in
cases like this definitidmotly debated.

For example, @ebsite dal e d 0 BTobl®) e ssBa tidy

This word, translated fgiantsoin the King James Version, but retained in the
Revised Version (British and American), is found in two passages of the Old
Testamentd one in Genesis 6:4, relating to the antediluvians; the other in
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Numbers 13:33, relating to the sons of Anak in Canaan. In the former place
the Nephilim are not necessarily to be identified with the child ren said
to be borne fithe daughters of men 0 to fithe sons of God 0 (Genesis
6:2,4); indeed, they s eem to be disti nguished from th e latter as upon
the earth before th is unholy commingling took place (see SONS OF
GOD). But it is not easy to be certain as to the interpretation of this strange
passage. In the second case they clearly represent men of gigantic stature,
in comparison with whom the Israelites felt as if they were fgrasshoppers.o
This agrees with Genesis 6:4, fthe mighty men that were of old, the men of
renown.0Septuagint, therefore, was warranted in translating by gigantes.

As is alluded tdoave, there isatk of the Nepiim interbreethg with

humans. Thigs also described &mother article omé Christian Apologetics

& Research Minisfay.

There is debate over the identity of the Nephilim in Genesis 6. Some people

believe that the Nephilim are the offspring of sexual relations between fallen

angels and human women. In support of this view Jude 6 is often

referenced: MAnd angels who did not keep their own domain, but abandoned

their proper abode, He has kept in eternal bonds under darkness for the

judgment of the great day,0 (Jude 1:6). This would mean that the fallen

angels (The Hebrew naphal means do fall) had sexual intercourse with

women.
So, one could arguaath  Si t ¢ h i mgdtde adcedthd Imecatisie i n
someon®rsomeé hi ng so fidda tihenobvi ous| ythep c omi n
can be called o0fall @dndmegedwn 6ftbmtahb
However, we should consider the differenhmea g s odintatfwa |l | e n 6
canphysatyfall downd stairsa wel, a holeetc,orwe an o f al |10 fr om
i.e. our repuattion a&d standing is damaged or lowered. We therefare 6 t
automatically assume this is a reference to another race dabdingsn
one or morespaceships. Dr MékHeiser (wbm we shalinenion agairater)
agees that Sitchin has misappropriatedi#fiition of NephilimHeiser
points out that Sitchin nianslated the wordini s 0 St aiaveay t o
bookd and Sitcim should haveealisedhatwhat was meant in the context
thatSitchin used wagsobablythe wordd w a t c58(8a whoveée these
owatcher§?

Twelve Planets?

I n his fiTwel bbb bSit¢hinaagidbtleat thtere is ams yet
d undiscovereglaret in ou solar syem. Inchapter6 f o0 Twel ft h PI &
he argues that the way the Sumerians characterisedrpéarghat they
would include the Sun and our moon as a planehgratotal of eleven in
our solar system. He statest the Sum&nsspoke ofan additioal (twelfth)
planet which was the horptanet of the Nefilim. He then goes on to describe
thatpeople fom tha planet came to earth almost half a million yeaendgo
o0di d ma niygs abéut whibhewe tedd in Bible, in he bak of
Gen e s $itshin gaid:

All the ancient scriptures, the Bible, the Greek myths, the Egyptian myth and

texts, the pyramid texts, everything, led to the Sumerians, whose civilization
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was the first known oned six thousand years ago. | focused on Sumer, the
source of these legends and myths and texts and information.

| learned to read the cuneiform Sumerian texts and came upon their
persistent and repeated statements that those beings, whom the Sumerians
called Anunnaki, came to earth from a planet called Nibiru. The planet was
designated by the sign of the cross and Nibiru meant fplanet of crossing.o

The question thus shifted in my research from who were the Nefilim and the

Anunnaki, to what planet is Nibiru? Forced to become proficient in

astronomy, | had to learn enough about it to deal with the subject. | found out

that the scholars were divided. Some said it (Nibiru) was Mars, which of

course was described and known to the ancient people, and others said, no,

it was Jupiter.
But Sitchm then saybe jis t  ouvp & eheiideanthat Nibi was a planet
thatcane bet ween Mars and J urpallywoegkithsp er |
out from specific measurements, data or obsewvafidime night sky.)

Sitchin also argues

They knew about Uranus and Neptune and described them, and they knew

about Pluto. They were proficient in mathematics and, in many respects,

their knowledge surpassed modern times. They said, fAll that we know was

told to us by the Anunnaki.0
Sitchinalsoargues tha@luto was shwn by the Smerian wrihgs to be
betwea Saturn and Uranusichin argues that Nibiru exists and it travels in a
highly elligical abit (discussed meilater)He argues that if Nibiru exists,
thenso musthe Anunnakio but | would say thahis, like a fafew put not

a)l of Sitchinds c¢l aims, assumes a
A oTour of the Twelft h Pl @anet é
Inthisseton,Ilwi I I try to summar i sesli9Otbe m

book and give an assessmett®fitrength of the elence t&chin presents

in this work. One raning problem with thedok is that though he includes
list of referencediedoes notleary namehe specific source of many of the
quotes le use® particuldy whenhe isquotingangentscriptues. The images
arelabelled and degbed but generd} not refeenced back to their original
sources. Theook is an easy reaudahe informatiois laid out clearly and
the book is webltructured as is each individual chapter.

In the first chaptehe @mments on theapid evolution thomo spiensand
he discusse®rtain anomalous archaeology. In chdptee omments on
thevarious advancedpects of Sumerian cultwberein they hadhe firg
examples of complexiting an alphabemathematis, cooking, food
production, medicad andthere doegot seem tdvave been an earlier
civilisationSumemnculture had organseducation, lawayitten music and
other attributes we assoeiwithmore modern civilisatiorighis is highly
significaneand not disputedybmainstream sclaos.

In chapter 3Sitchin exfores the myths about gaiifor examplehe
discusses anthroponphic Greek godsle impliesthese Greek godame
from the neaeas{i.e. Sumetp Greece (e.g. Zeus swamNtegliterranan
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to get to GreegeSitchin also entionsVedaqancent Indian Eripture)and

the Indian/Hindu gods andasesthed Ve das wer eryamegdntt t en i |
IndocEur opean | an g uiee@sourdor thig buthse s not ¢
statemenseemso be caorects3! Sichin also atesthe similariy between

Vedic and Gregantheons(A pantheon is a group gbds.)

Sitchin also notake Hittitesrepeated this theme oktle baig 12 gods
(though refemced sources are limitedhd e notes parallelsetweerGreek
andHittite mythologieswith stories ofbgods in heavei,hendcoming to
earth9  adatling wih dragon®. Hguesahat based on details in the
Hittite acounts, their gods were actullly same as the Suraargods
(al t h o u gihitiallyggvenmuaclks detdil about tfimeriargods so
that the readaran compre therj Accepting tk similaties between the
mythologies, Sitchimgues that thelurriars were earlier neighbours @ th
Sumerianand theymingled wth them absorbedheir alturethenmigrated
and dominatethe Hittites.

Following this thme, Sithin dscussethe Canaanites arldeir pantheornd
which includeéhe godEl, who was said to loghe faher of Marngss2

Of coursethisidemf a Ogodoftbemamd f@d hemréat or)
to mary religions and one whidesem®s ongoing study.

Sitchinstats the Egyptians origimghadl2 gods, ruled by Rdentified with

the Sun, in mostritings). Sitchin statésatalthough tk Egyptiansised a

decinal systenfor counting thinggheyused 2 f or O creslkewet i al
would normally read in other works, Sitchin staa¢shioriginal rulers of

Egypt wergods Howeveraccordingo Sithinthesedgod® actualy ocame

byboat from the southvia the Red Sélae argues that theyiginally came

from Sumer,)

Sitchin iéntfies another group calldte Amoritesd who also had the same
or a vey simiar pantheoms theEgyptianss3

In chapter 4f Twelfth Planet, Sihin writes about valh he says is the tioisy

of the Sumeriagalsd and how they had intercourse with lesser goddesses
the clapter eads a bitlike 0 s o a.fe tells the sty®@fhow some of

the gals had chidren. Again,igures/picturesind quaationsare not fully
referencetsouced and alternative irieetations are not given. At the ehd o
thischapterSitchin shows the hierarchy of $heneriargodsin a diagram

In chapter 5 Sitchin witesmore abouthe Nefilm and he describes them as
0People€ien®RD c k le t leGsimpliatic labelt vahi we will discuss

further, belov. Heargues that ancient artefacts, of which hedes

pictogramsshow that the Sumans buila 3stagaocket Ikethe Saturn IV

used in thé\pollomissd n s é shidves the missm patchfor Apollo 11(Fig

79).He clams that the wordsh e nmieangxocket and t hat a gr o
humans built and/or fletheiro wn 0 s he mdé ( morh) &roundn h u ma
this poin, Stchinmentonsthe book ofezekieland, as wmentioned earlier,

thework ofJosef F. Blumriciwho thought Eekiel was describing man
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spae suitandthe landing of thelmelicopterg(This ®undssilly, but the
descriptions ailiateresting.)

In chapter? (itselfcalleddTwelfth Planed), Sitchincorrectlypoints out thia

the Solar/Lunar calendidrat we useaw goes back a long wéide richtly

argues thavhoever developed this calerftiata moredetailed knowledge

of astronomybased on spheriggbmetry) tharwas evident in some periods

of later Greek and Romaistay, for exampleSitchin argues that tleeek
astronomeHippac hus deri ved knowl edgeionof
from theSumerian knowledge.

We can notéhat he date givefor many religius festivald such as

Ramadan and Divali and Eastarébased on a lunar calendar, not spdbifica
or solely onthe aawities or actions of prophets and other religioussidn
fact it appears that a fair numbéallegories, stesand myths irmost
modern and popular igions relate to aspedf agonomy and astrology far
more than iswer discussed those ame religions.

Enuma Elish

Also in chapter 7, Sitchiefers taEnuma Elisi® the Babyloman Creation
Myths34- and argues this eals somethirgboutthe Anunnakithe history of
the Solar Systeamd the eation of hurans He asserts:

There is enough evidence to show that the Babylonian version of the epic

was a masterful religious-political forgery of earlier Sumerian versions, in

which Anu, Enlil, and Ninurta were the heroes.
If you read th&nglishtranslations offie EnumaElish on their own, yo
would probably agegha t S $ interphetatioiseem to bquite a stretch.
Is the EnumaElishmythdescribig planetformationand events in our solar
gyster?War s of the gods? Or @eefoi Xt ur e
example, how Sitchin woudd able to state ghwih anyconfidence:

Appearing from outer space, Marduk was still a new-born planet, belching

fire and emitting radiaton. A When hhslipnso,v efd re bl azed f
Whilst it is true that the BmaElish mentionFiamat oroTiamud and Anu
and the Anongi, howwoud the concept of radeaonbe xpressed by the
Sumerims or Babyl oni anosnuslassumptiontd day ma k
that ganet formation is being described in line 5 of Eiitligg where it
states about Apsna T i a mliheéyhatnfinglel their vaters togethier?
Enuma Elish traslatios that Iread & only about50635and10000
words$36é(depending on theanslation) anthey ae incomple¢. Some
segmentsra repeated (word for wonapltiple times
Sitchin Quotes sexal other sourcesdebook of Genesis) to try and boost
hisnterpr¢ at i on of t he taeallyseem®itchineant , b
mé&ke such bold claims withe certaity that he does.
To illustrate my point, consider thrabnetranslation othe EnuméElish by
L.W. King35 we read:

He sent forth the winds which he had created, the seven of them;
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To disturb the inward parts of T iamat, they followed after him.
Then the lord raised the thunderbolt, his mighty weapon,
He mounted the chariot, the storm unequalled for terror,
In andher trandtion by W.G. Lamb#53¢, however tbhbebwbt d

does not appear.

46~The Four-fold Wind, the Seven-fold Wind, the Chaos-spreading Wind,
the ... .Wind.
47~He sent out the seven winds that he had fashioned,

48~And they took their stand behind him to harass Tia-mat& entrails.
49~Be-| took up the Storm-flood, his great weapon,
50~He rode the fearful chariot of the irresistible storm.

So, is the story abogihds or planeor both?Whatare theinwardparts of
Tiamab?Entrails of goerson, perhaps? | could argue thasih the story
after those abovedo seem to descriltke end of a &ttle between people
with survivors fleag or being captured.

INKi ng6s tortlefiftt takdetofi Eauma Elish, weead:

He founded the station of Nibir [the planet Jupiter] to determine their bounds;
Lamb e rtranglation says:

6~He established the heavenly station of Ne-beru to fix the starsbintervals.

So, itsounds like waredealiig withastronomical matters.deed, it sonds
like ore part talks about the creation ofimwr o n . Kingds: trans|

The Moon-god he caused to shine forth, the night he entrusted to him.
He appointed him, a being of the night, to determine the days;

Every month without ceasing with the crown he covered him, saying:
fiAt the beginning of the month, when thou shinest upon the land,
Thou commandest the horns to determine six days,

And on the seventh day to divide the crown.

Lambe t s says

12~He created Nannar, entrusting to him the night.
13~He appointed him as the jewel of the night to fix the days,
14~And month by month without ceasing he elevated him with a crown,
15~(Saying,) fShine over the land at the beginning of the month,
16~Resplendent with horns to fix six days.
17~0On the seventh day the crown will be half size,
18~0On the fifteenth day, halfway through each month, stand in opposition.
So, | can agreeattis appears to balking about the aon of the Moon

o or atleast the lunar leendar.

Now we come to the creationtofu ma n Ké nigrislatiort of tlersixth
tablet we read:

When Marduk heard the word of the gods,

His heart prompted him and he devised a cunning plan.

He opened his mouth and unto Ea he spake

That which he had conceived in his heart he imparted unto him:

fMy blood will | take and bone will | fashion

236



http://www.etana.org/node/581

Zechariah Sitchin, The Twelfth Planet and the Creation of |

I will make man, that man may
| will create man who shall inhabit the earth,

That the service of the gods may be established, and that their shrines may
be built.

Lamberd tsarslation basically says the sdhieg:

1~When Marduk heard the godséspeech
2~He conceived a desire to accomplish clever things.
3~He opened his mouth addressing Ea,

4~He counsels that which he had pondered in his heart,
5~d will bring together blood to form bone,

6~1 will bring into being Lulld, whose name shall be dnand
7~ will create Lulldd man

8~0On whom the toil of the gods will be laid that they may rest.

We can read elsewherenan-Sitchin souree thatMardk and Enki (one of
the Arunnaki) wer the cecreators of mams?

It can be argued that iheseventh tableit staes howMardukwas actually
responsible fonitiatingAgricultue. Ki ngdmreadst ans| ati o

O Asari, [Marduk] iBestower of planting,0fFFounder of sowingo
fCreator of grain and plants,0fwvho caused the green herb to spring up!o

O Asaru-alim, [Marduk] fwho is revered in the house of counsel,0 fivho
aboundeth in counsel,0

The gods paid homage, fear took hold upon them!

Similarly, in & mb stranslétionve read
57~(24) Enbilulu is he, the lord who supplies them abundantly,
58~Their great chosen one, who provides cereal offerings,

59~Who keeps pasturage and watering in good condition and established it
for the land,

60~Who opened watercourses and distributed plentiful water.

61~(25) Enbilulu-Epadun, lord of common land and . . ., let them [call him]
secondly,

62~Canal supervisor of heaven and netherworld, who sets the furrow,
Who establishes clean arable land in the open country,
63~Who directs irrigation ditch and canal and marks out the furrow.

64~As (26) Enbilulu-Gugal, canal supervisor of the water courses of the
gods, let them praise him thirdly,

65~Lord of abundance, profusion, and huge stores (of grain),
66~Who provides bounty, who enriches human habitations,
67~Who gives wheat and bring s grain into being.

68~(27) Enbilulu-H(egal, who accumulates abundance for the peoples ...
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69~Who rains down riches on the broad earth and supplies abundant
vegetation.

70~(28) Sirsir, who heaped up a mountain on top of Tia-mat,
71~Who plundered the corpse of Tia-mat with [his] weapons,
72~The guardian of the land, their trustworthy shepherd,
73~Whose hair is a growing crop, whose tu rban is a furrow,

74~Who kept crossing the broad Sea in his fury,

To summarisel am in some agreemeritwSitchinthat Enuna Elish may
have some genuine inforfoatabout the creation of hams and agriculture
(which we will discasnae later). Howeveram far less convindéy the
stori eBwalf f tt HitseR,ité ardt and the other suggests or
clams about Wwat happened in our solar system.

Nibi ru, the Nephilim and Rockets

Again, in bapter 8Sitchin arges that Marduk was indeed another péanet
but not oneof the ores we know irhe solar system. It was intfidiru.
Howeverthis isnot accepd by most other versions of events aiscstited

in Britannica.comthatJ u p i t e rs sar&3Helthen flsstatésand
illustiateswhatthe orbit of Nibiu is, based on statemsrih the Bok of Job
andsome Psalms (neither of which congpecific measements or figures).
Sitchin argues that other ancient scriptuotgust Sumerian) describe the
approachpasage of anber plaet but these referersare fairly generalised
and not cowmincing.For example, Sitchin writes:

While such an orbital period cannot be ruled out, the Mesopotamian and
biblical sources present strong evidence that the orbital period of the Twelfth
Planet is 3,600 years. The number 3,600 was written in Sumerian as a large
circle. The epithet for the planetd shar (f s u p r e me & alsa neant dg)
perfect circle, 06 a fc othegrdumhkered00cAndthee. 6 |t al
identity of the three termsd planet/orbit/3,6000 could not be a mere
coincidence.
He m&es a tenugs canectian to figures given in Babylonian King list,
showinghow long each reigriétlwhere eeh kind eigred for gperiod whth
wasmultiples of 3680 yearsHe then claimthatthis was theorbita periodof
Nibiru d and agues thathe rulers woultravel to/from Nibiru every orbit
Based on these figures, Sitchiggestthe Nefilim first landd on earth
450000yearsago.

In chaper 9of Twelfth ganet Sitchin liilds onearlier assnptions bout

what the Sumerian texts say abockets and planetsdahhave to say that

things are rnterpreted to fihistheores.For example, he talks abthe

Nefilim reguarlytravelling beveen the Earthan Ni bi ru (i n t hei
Rocketé) and o page269hewrites:

Beyond Uranus looms Saturn, a giant planet(near |y ten ti mes Earth
distinguished by its rings, which extend more than twice as far out as the
plan est diameter. Armed with a tremendous gravitational pull and the
mysterious rings, Saturn mu st have posed many dangers to th e Nefilim
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and their sp acecraft. This may well explain why they called the fourth
planet TAR. GALLU (At hey egrog at nftdwas alad ozalled
KAK. S1 . DI (fweamgdn eous MUSTUO )( fnen ferdjustiBd .
kil s o) .
This again is probablytadly wrong. Sitchiseems to forget that Jupiter is
even larger than Saturn, so unlagskis could pin down théming of where
Nibiru was and whereafirn was anexatlywhat path the Nefith were
trawvellingthroughthe solar system on a given jourttegre is no wayeh
could make this interpretation with any certainty.

In a similar gin, ke suggests that a fragneel Sumerdntablet issome type
of Oretuidhor ouh € Ndupio teiastréosicat r a f t
information orthe tablet. Whilstie tablet does indeé show some
astronomical informatip8itchindoes not really sany the Nefilim would
need ths mapcarvel in stone or why somene would have thohyjit
important to copy awn this ifiormatian afterthe event

More recent research this tablet hasiggested it actually documents an
astronomical eventthe sightingf an object which was actyah asteroid
whichimpaced in Austrian 3100 BG4 The tabet does seem to be of
Sumerin, rathertanBabyloman originaccording to the tele about th
Asteroidimpact.

Sithinalsodiscuseshe Wingedisk or Wingedslobeiconography. He

claims thigepresents the Twelfth Plaridowever, it could be arglihat

this is another sun sioi 6 showng massivesolar flaresfor example. |
catainly dosedougevidenceo lstaethis symieiepresersta
stilFundiscovered 2planet.A chapter ofmonlineboolc al | eed o0 Sac
T e x ¢owsidlers ffierent forms of tls symbak but draws nfirm

conclsions af whatit represents.

The Garden of Edenand Space Ports

In chapter 10Sitchin describes how he thinks the Nefilim chosediadesite

and a site to buila city. Hamentons he area in lbeeen the Tigrisnal

Euphrates rivers whi@ppears,caording ¢ schadrs, to be the area in which

t heardodse n ovbssitiatkd. Sitthin also statas without

referencéghat the Nefim utilised oil and petroleuresourceandknew

about all thelifferent typesfgetrochemical compoundggain this analysi

isnd referenced. ybatttley eseddk® tomgoangsn t o
for, either

Alsog, in chapter 1Gitchin referenc&erossus and his accounttofet 6 f i s |
men @ howee r ,  h ereally inegratidsis into his narrativabout the
Nefiimoforexamp | e, he doe s nrdwereghe fisménmaert t |
that they disguised themselves as such. He also talkstaboptlaa sd d o w1
implying the Nfilim onlyhadtechrology like tk faked Apollo misonsd
agairheassumereferencea chemicatockettechnologynd never considers

tha these Nefilim (ans) might have something much more advanced.
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He tal ksutabbetl an d@isipoul wharea gace prtiarels t o
misson control would &ve been (assuming sonma lof orgaisation snilar

to NASA). Again, this seems amfceven sillyNASA® Space Shuttlead its

first flight in 1981, but stilbf course, used chemical rocksbisn jusglided

back to eah, unpowerd). Sitchinseemeda beproposing the

Nefilim/Anunnakihad similatechnology!

Ancient Gold Mines and Mines

In chapter 11 and elgeereS i t cclaimsthat $lomo Sapiens was created

a s omewha intelligent slave mindis was, appardytbecause the
Anunnakineeded o0 mi ne ¢ @ hhttbsphee of Nilbiru(thi®is t h
descri bed moeare wmr kSs ,t dreirtréddedd thiealtf t h P
conclusion seems a real stretch, comgidéor example, the compariof

translations ahe Enuma Elis that we lookedt earlier. (i.e. howrc&tchin

deduce the dails of such an activity from uncerteamslatior®

Of course, gal has an intrinsic and high value for many reasaehsdijuist

because it is usamrake coins and jeleey either)so even if Siteh is right

about nétdaly egingeeedalve, 6 it doesndét mean
Nibiru and its atmosphedr

However, Sitchin is basically correct abouatioent mines in places like
Swaiandin Afric&42 which could date back as fal@8,000 gars although
most soures | lamked at gave 43,000 years dsufar as | knowhat is way,
way befor@any known Hropean mining, farxample)

Interested readersncabo review the reselarand writng ofMichael

Tellinger who has defielydiscovered some interesting ancient sites in South
Africeb43 whichmay also be relattmithe activities of tribes arcivlisation

that weranvolved in miningd or similaractivities tens of thousandg o

years ago. However, Tellinger sometirkesSithin, seems to make claims
beyond what the evidencewsis.

The Creation of Man

In chapter 12 of Twelfth Planet,iinfurther develops trergumenthat

the Anunnak created Homo Sagris 300,000 year®&ps a slave worker.

He describes\aery nteresng portion of theEpic of Gilgamesh whichis

sai d t olded stoyantedrti@+which again comeofn Ancient

Sumer ang@vas written on eleven or twelve tabletdidEave referenced

portions of the Enuma Elish which seerbé tellig a very similatay to

the creation of Adam drkEve i the book of Gerss. Inthed Epi ¢ o f
Gilgane s h 6 ( E O Gyggestshatt treslatiomof man also involved a

owi |l d nB@GGt i 4 owild mand i s cad |l ed oI
particulasection which csed Lloyd Pye to think thaeth o ma hd bei ng
desctbed might b a sasqudtor bigfoot and thatsomehow, this ties to

how Homo Sapiens came into being. @rfitlsttablet, we read:

His whole body was shaggy with hair, he had a full head of hair like a
woman, his locks billowed in profusion like Ashnan. He knew neither people
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nor settled living but wore a garment like Sumukan.oHe ate grasses with the
gazelles and jostled at the watering hole with the animals; as with animals,
his thirst was slaked with (mere) water. A notorious trapper came face-to-
face with him opposite the watering hole.

Again parts of EOG do mion the creation of man and it also states

Who can say like Gilgamesh: i am King!d? Whose name, from the day of his
birth, was called fiGilgameshd? Two-thirds of hi m is god, one -third of hi m
is human.

In Twelfth Planet, chapter 12itéhin dscusses thgenetic engineeringtbe
oper f ecdt| ébpadd He suggests tafierss was
number of fagd attempts. A plaible explanation for the commimagery

of bulkmen ad lionmenetc is tha offeredd as being paof the genetic
experiments, rather than just mythical/imagieaeatures. Sitchin argues

that the tale of the creatiohAdapa is@vered in at leaatSumerian account

and a Babghianaccount called Cr e a Mandwytheddthe

Goddessp4s

Sitchin returns to the account in Genesidadém and Eve arttie pat of the
storyaboutthem gaining certaggody attributed andknowledje He poirts
out that his happenedhventheyrealised they wenakedd they had become
selfaware to a newMel. Sitchin then sugges that this was because thege
actually théirst god/humanhybrids that coulduccessfulleproduce

Sitchinargus thestoryis probably derived fronu®erian mythfike parts
of EOG) but there is no direct analoghet haseenfound Sitchin anges
the Adam and Eve tale involved the Anungadts Enki and Hih, due to the
use ofthed w evilen Adam and Eve aréktagto the Serpent Of course
therehave been whole books weiit abotithe trueidentity ofthe Serperin
this story.

Moving onin the Biblical stongitchinargues that the Babylam &6 s

Utnapshtim (who appears in tB®G) is Noak* In EOG, Utnagshtim

also built a boat to save him aadaus animals from #&bd. Sitchin

suggestthat it was Enki who toldtngpishtimabaut acoming floodd Enki

O0br oksd rwaintkh theAnenreki ¢osmhainlg Enlil), who wanted
withhold this informatiosothat mankind would be wiped out. Thisithe

dtchin suggestssolves the conflict in the narrative whereby céeated

but then destoyedhis own creationmankind- with the flood(Tha is,

Stchin arguemore thanoné god 6 wa s igoryaad thegwekereinn
conflict ovewhat show bedong.

The Great Flood

Sitchin arges that the great flood was edusy a large ohk of the

Antactic ice shedbreaking offaround thdéime of anther pasage of Nibiru.
TheNefilim predicted that thisould happen and sleey knew a flood was
imminent. He suggsshis flood occurretletween about 10,000 and 8,000
BC & or perhaps 1000 years agbhis figure ighe same as the one
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commanly quotediy authos like Graham Hanck, who has looked at
evidece from around theasld, not just the near East.

During thegrea flood, he Nefilm, according to Sitchin, tempdygawent
into ombit in their sips Why theywa | dndt juground | y t o hi g
sonewherd e.g. the Himalayas the Alps in Europe, iohdiscussed.

Agriculture Begins

In chaper 15, Sitchin argues that the Nefitindlel after the flood aters

had subigled and it wathen that they decided to héteremnats of the
humancivilisaton and give them the techogy of agriculturé partialarly

the growing of crops. (Thisissder i bed i n Genesdaly as be
It is true thathe domesticatn of animals sened to start about 12,000 gear
ago. Even according t@ritannica.com in 20%9it is not understoodow
dogs became amesicated version ofwolf. Sitchirargues that énNefilim
developed cereal ceogive b the populatin in the Near EastHowe\er,

he does not mention that evidencea¥ crop faming hadveen found in
other areas dghe worldd such as China, Ireda SouthAmeric&*”. To be
fair, this may not have been knowmmwBitchin wrote the book.

Sitchin argues that civilisations ingigyd the Indus valley were planmed
instigatedby the Nefim, following @ from the delge because their origina
base irBumer vas destroyed in the flo&itchin suggedtisat the Nefilim
then appointed humantermediaried kings and pharaoksrule these
civilisation®erhap¥ing Gilgameshwhosdomb seems havebeen found
in 200348wasone example.

Critiquing Sitchin 8 Dr Mike Heiser

Of course, there is much criticismo Si t chi nds wor k but D
alsois interested irhe tics of UFOs anthe Paranormahas been one of

the mosvisible For exampléhe wrote ampen letter to Sitchin, askimign

to explain mor ed shlaeskatroh®ySichindiel noe he 0go
reply. Miny of Heisérs p oi nt s lidamdeqld andrsldoelcehdve Vv a

been answered by Sitchin. We afifrence few of these here.

Heiser hashonvn how people camf references to thenunnaki in aline

versions of the agind text$5 He also made adeo about checkirggme d

the translationtha Sitchin usedt Heiser arguethere is no scriptureah

stades heAnunnaki are from Nibiriand | woul dcstatereote pt He
as being accurate, thseon my own e wvahl uPd taincent 6o f( Hdo
both Nibiru and thénunnakiare mentioneih, for example, Enuntish).

In a longer piece, Heiser ex@dimat garticulacylinder sedhat Sitchin
repeatedly referersc@/A243yoes not conclusively shawdagran ol2 o
planets 567

Heiser argues that wigitchincalls theSun and planets s thesin, as the
Sumeriamised a different symbol for the gwhich boks similar)
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Cylinderseal VA234 showing, accordirtg Sitchind 12 planets

Heiser statehidtthe Sumerians ustids symbol (below) t@presenthe
Sun. He writes:

The reader should note immediately that this is NOT the
symbol on VA243. VA 2436 s fip-sendol aaks
lines and is not set inside a circle.

Here is a close-up of the sun (L) and star (R) symbol
above. Note that the star in this case has eight points:

7

Heisersuggests that what VA243 mighowis arepresentatioaf the
Pleiadeswhich appear iother Sumerian art, as he shows.
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Heiserthe 7 blobst the topright of this Sumerimimageepresenttars of the Pleia€ls.

Heiser thereforargueshatin VA243, the Sumerians are showtags in
anoher comstellationaround a brigletr starpnot planets arounaur suné
Heiser does not identify which ciefiation these stargseafrom, howeer,
stating:
There is therefore abundant precedent for asserting that these dots in
VA243 are stars. It could be thatt hi s s e al AiCestelfatomythen g o :
one with 11 star s 8i nce | donodt k n odwlet the temdern o my we |
ponder that one.
Whilst | take Heise 6 s apaat thedonsistentay thesun is regesented in
these works, heisnotable tsitivé vy i dent i f gtarsymtot t he ¢
with the smaller swaround it is. Perhaps both Sitchintdeider are wrong
and itrepresents soe other celestialb j ect €

Heie r 6 s c rSitdhi aceitherre faidyfspecific and limitedainly

relating o translatiosof specifiavords and interpretatisof 2 or 3images.

Heserd oes ndt , fimathe eveloofpth lkaye indis chapter.

We $ould alsamote thatHeiser is a Christidhnough, so his beliefs may affe

his objectivity in some areadto$ mattefs3That is to say, that many

Christ i ano0seabrisugget t be { deatedbiaa | behnhwagsd t «
challengngto their faith. Similarly, mainstream scientists aldahimidea

challenging to thelireliefs

Who was Sitchin?

In the 093 interview referenced earlier indhagter, Sitchin stat

All the information, all the sources that | am giving, are academically,
scientifically, scholarly known and accepted sources. At no time do | invent
my own source.
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Why does Sitchinsay thisP sounds a bit uboflise a «
s i n c &e haveyragafedly observedatthoughtSt c hi nds sour c
realLlhedoes 8t al ways say whi hidintepretationc e h
of that soure is not always fully explai@ear even correct

Shoul d we al so i gwitlsreel, &d that Heihastdis c o
establishment connectior$@We can also note that almost a decadecbef

the publicationod Twe Il fatnre t B 6 Cylimde SBalswere i a n
mentionedn paye 456 oftheSagatBhklovsky 18b ook o1l nt el | i
the Univers@s®as | quted edier.

Some argue that@&iin is misleading us
regarihg Nibiruand t he ot
planes .Adew years ago,YauTube
video surfaced claiming to show $itch
dressed in full masonic regatidoes
look a | o%5A dtill flora thid i
~video isshown onte left Why is this
per®n attenpting to cover his face?
' (Several people in the \adi the same)

Si t c Informdaien and Disinformation

Basedonaevi ew of 0T welinfing dfits Rleasen(wherd6 a n (
inter est i n at bnd Saefficion was iRcreas)npthink that

Sitchin was knowingly promoting some digimdibon. | think that the sties
hetells aboutNibiru are false, as are relat&mlies to do with thieistory of

the schr ystemAlso, the very existem d a TwelfthPlanetof the nature he
proposesis highly questionabladayet has becomepaweful cult

phenomaonin theonlinedconsjracy communitg.lf Planet X cannot exist,
thenthe stories athe Anunnakcomirg from Niliru camot be true eithre

dtchin is pimarily associated with storieddjiru and Planet X, in its

various forms and fgtionsl n c hapt er Sedretsanfthe ®olar b o «
Syste, %61 disaissed that Sitchs @roposed orbit of Kiru would nobe

stable and | discussetti@r poblems with the proposéBlanet X6 theory.

Further | noted in chapter 14 ha8itchin included incorrect information
aboutPhobos in hiedodGboekis Revisit

Sithh i n 0 s oftemlambkastedsor ridibed becausefdhe obvious lack of a
PlanetX. Hower e r we should bewamwththef o0t h
bat h wa tseethe,other drea that Sitchin talks abbwinsn evolution

0 a topic hes much lesBequently assatedwith, generally, #mo al i en s
fom Pl anet X. 0

| do think thatthere is valuable information and thinking and &ialys

Si t ¢ hi.Hidworkam th&t of Lioyd Pye highlighte tmportance of
early SumeriaBabylorancreation stories, su@sEnuma Elish and the
Epicof GilgameslI® which, in my expenee, fev westerners have heard of.
The information about trgereral nature of Sumerianilisation, its
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developmentand Sitthd s di scussi on qitulutetesen dev el
to be fairlyacarate.

Also importants discussiafpresentation of the iddsathumanavere
genetically engineeteglanother raée

Early Civilisation and Intervention Theory

So, vhilst being critical aforre of S i t cwork, hsbosild &0 notethat

there is strog @yreement that the Surraa civilisaibn and culture had no
precursrs.The question then remainghere didhis civilisaion come

from? Why do weven have stories of gods and superior By

people still base dailgtigitieson aspects of thesgorie? Why a@awendt a
legendsyst concerned with roaming filanesand interacting with animals

and natureould t betrue that a race of ings did land here and

ointermi n@nhed dwi threr keu minids ench.k®@? t hem 0

LloydPye was the first to bring to my attention tleereaws problems that

Darwirian evolution has in explaining the appearaindome Sapiefzt|t

is chimed in maistream theoryhat chinpsare our closesving relatives, yet

they have 48 chromososrend limans have 4Bloyd Pye always statbdt

he thought 2 chromos@shad beenusedio togethein hurmans(i.e. with 24
chromosomes in chimps from each sex, if 2 fiusesitogether, it would

make 23 chromosomes in one)géRye also noted the disdarity between

Chimps and humadssuch athem being about ten tim&onger, foa

given bodyweight, han humans are. Welkexplore this area more in the

next sectin, whereveta k e s ome of Sdormbin®themdwvigh i d e as
what was coverddn Robert Te mp,baadagsseki®dwnr i us My
theory relatingp human origin. Thiwill ill relate however, to thédea that

off-world beings genetically engineetedans.

The Dogon and theAquatic Ape

In chapterl8 we learned about the mythology of thgdh trbe and how

the Nommo(arace of Fish pedg)care to earttand gve us civiation.

Alsoment i oned i n fhestipswehave inNestarkCulture e

of mermaids/siresd fish peple Notmentimed i n Teistlpel eds bo
OAquatic Apé ebri, with was promoted,itrally, by Elaine Morgai(1920

0 2013)in the 19058 Morgan had come across the theory, which was

mentioned irDesmond Morri&l967b o 0 k 0 T MApedsAThis thelry

considers thatumans have a number of characteristics that are found in
marinemammés but not inanyprimatesMorgan wrote ondr webge560

In 1960, Professor Alister Hardy published his idea that several of these

differences would be much easier to explain if our ancestors had lived not on

the open grasslands but at the water& edge.
Morgmn wr ote about t hentsof ibmaftwhicghwdsook oOT
pubished in 1972 and it becambesseler. Of thisbook she writest
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The Descent of Woman became a popular best-seller, but the scientific
community, naturally enough, reacted with contempt. They had strong
reasons for doing so. | had no scientific qualifications, the book was
politically motivated, the style was confrontational and | wrote it too fast to
have done much research. Moreover, the concept of the ape that moved to
the plains had been unquestioned for over forty years.
I must nenion here that Morgahad no obvious interest in aliens, Sitchin,
UFOs or any of these topics, she merelgrbeinteresed in thedea that
humangad some connection to aquatic mami8hks eglained this more in
a2 009 oTsRDO talk

We will now examine compailiavidence which suggests this theory is
correct.A websitea | | enditivignP rc io mi@sarceacellent summary of
this evideoe which is easy to si@ibe and understa?td

If we compare humans neammals which spend the majority of timai in
waer, we sesome very intesting common characteristics, whietda not
share wih chimpaneesor any other primates.

The first o isthat humans havdayer of fad called subcutaneous daid
canthey carbecome very obes&eare the only primathat res his364We

h a v akediskio - likeaHippopotamu®r anEleprant We actually have
most of our hair in the oppositapés that a chimpanzee does. Consider
Waluses and their appareobedty and why they are like that. Adsasider
Seals and Dghins.

Weare the only bipeds the animalikgdomd andapes / monkgsare
forced tobecome bipeds when wading through watet this isvhenthey
will spendhe mostimewalking on two legs.)

Human peechrequires anscious contt of breatling @ which is Bo
required irdiving animia and bidls. When, for examplexdsor chimpanzees
are swimming or wading tgptheir necks, theyill always keepéirhead
above wadr. The wésite aicle by Elaindorgan referenced abo¥notes:

Humans have millions of sebaceous glands which exude oil over the head,
face and torso, and in young adults [this] often causes acne. The
chimpanzee® sebaceous glands are described as fvestigialdo whereas ours
are described as fenormousa Their purpose is obscure. In other animals the
only known function of sebum is that of waterproofing the skin or the fur.

Morgan then obserse

The most widely discussed contrast between ourselves and the apes is that
we have bigger brains. A bigger brain may well have been an advantage to
early man, but it would have been equally of advantage to a chimpanzee:
the question is why one of them acquired it.

One factor may have been nutritional. The building of brain tissue, unlike
other body tissues, is dependent on an adequate supply of Omega-3 fatty
acids, which are abundant in the marine food chain but relatively scarce in
the land food chain.

Also,in this same arti| Morgarincludes a table, comparing derta
characteristics éfumanswith Apes,Savannah dwellers and Aquatic
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Mammalsl have included slightly modified version of this table below
(additons shown in parentheses).

Characteristics Humans | Apes| Savannah| Aquatic Mammals
Habitual Bipedalism Yes - - -
Loss of body ha Yes - Yes Yes
Skinbonded fat deposits Yes - - Yes
Vento-ventral coplation Yes Yes - Yes
Eccrine thermoregulation Yes - - Yes
(Ability to sweat)

Diminution (rediction in size) Yes - - Yes
of apocine (swat) ghnds

Hymen (Vaimd membrane) Yes - - Yes
Enlarged dmaceous glands Yes - - Yes
Psychic tears Yes - - Yes
Loss of vibrissae (whiskers) Yes - - Yes
Volitional beath control Yes - - Yes
Descended laryn Yes - - Yes

Morgan hen notes

The &esobin column 3 refers to the bonobo; in column 4 the rhinoceros and

the elephant.
Further to this table,excan mentioarticles whichnoe Dol phi n DNA V
Closeto H u m &shaaddoDiving Deep into the Dolphin GemeCould
Benefit Huma Healtli%66 A paper on PubMedith a tittd Mor phol ogi c a
evicence of marine adaptations in human kid¥#notes similarities
betweerhuman kidneys and those of mamammalsThis is also cuted on
another website in an article about the ka$ffey

Aquatic Apesd Scepticism

Sceptics wdd, of course, try tprotect har reductionist world viewyb
pointing out the numeusdissmilarcharacteristics between humans and
aguatic mamais (thoughhtey would not do this in relation to the
comparison liereen chimpanzees, gorillas and othekeysand apes).

Indeedwe can eethis sort of activity oa website compiled by Jim M&ére
who does seetn be a biologist, zoologist or be qualified inslgloelated
science ( hicdehdispaged angivebsitand hisichoice of
domain nmeis also interesting) elddicules in particular, Elaine Morgan
and had, apparentlyeen doingo for many yearslorgan responded tHis

Jim Moore believes that the aquatic theory is bunk, and his on-line dossier
denouncing it has been growing ever thicker over the decades. Since his site
is www.aquaticape.org, many people looking online for information on the
subject come across his views before they have heard the arguments in
favour of the theory. He is ready to attack anyone who speaks out in support
of it, but | am his favourite target, and | have been urged to respond.
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One problem is that my books are in print and he can give references to
them, but his website statements are subject to regular revisions,
amendments, and additions.
IsJimMooresimer el y i nterested i reviewhhe t r |
evidence for themselves.

The Hybrid Human and Domestication of Animals

0 The Hy b rdgisdHurkly priginshAee we/brics ? ithe title of an
article byeugene M. McCarthighD. McCarthy like others, has observed
certain human charactddstwhich are unique among primartekste

includes a comprehewms list(but using technical termlagy) in the article,
refeenced lelow This genetics researcher, who worked at the Uniwérsity
Georgabetween 1989 and 280@&tats by pointing out thas untre ©

state that all hybrid animals, like the mule$a betweea horse and a
donkey) are steri@He notes the marhybrids (e.g. many birds) that are
fertile, d&hough with reduckferility compared to nehybrids. McCarthy

then noteshathumans aless fertile than other mammals and that human
sperm sabnorméin comparison with that of the typical matnmda aoh d 0
of one uniform typeas in the vast fuaity of all other typs ofanmalsd He
also notes thaia high percentage of humgrermataoa are actually
dysfunctionad.

McCarthy alsehowsgthat some distant crosses (hybrids) heeesbiccessful
in one ype ofspecied Pisced fishb73Themain thrust of Mc& r sh y 6
hypothed is that humans may be the result of & tretsveen pigs and
chimpanzeed and he argues this case basetehst of about 80
characteristics thiabth pigs and humansubnot dimparzees) haveOf
course, hesregarded as sontking of admaverick thinkerd desijite the
obviousevidencehat he highlightadMicCathy, asfar as | know, does not
considethe origin othedhuman characteristiosf pigs however.

Now, we can considereturigin of thed mo d e pd alpriy with other
domestiated animald suchas cows and sheepislassmed thafpigsare the
domesicateddescendants of wild boar and, accordirsgarticle titled

0 Ho w thd wild boar become theesst domestipigbé by K. 54Kr i s
they came froraouthwest Asiahere:

€ pigs were part of a suite of plants and animals that were developed in the

upper reaches of the Euphrates river about 10,000 years ago. The earliest

domestic pigs in Anatolia are found in the same sites as domestic cattle, in

what is today southwestern Tur key, abo ut 7500 calendar years BC (cal

BC), during the late Early Pre-Pottery Neolithic B period.
How sensible is it to sgesthat theAnunnki mixedsame of their DNA
with seveal specigsioty st hominids to create 0
well as domsticatd cattle, sheep and pi§fg@reCheetahs created by the
Anunnaki as auntinganimal(as Lloyd Pye suggesté&g)genetically crossing
acat and a dog?(This would explain whgheetat7¢d all vitual clones of
one anothéf7- are saceptible to both dog and caehses, have the head of
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a cat buthe paws and body of a dbgnd many o#r tnusual
characterigts.)

Summary and Caclusion

In Si t c warkn,d sh ef gide oraich dadphysidadescriptiorof the
Anunnaki, other than it is suggested they gmet®  aohgdneral
humarhumanoidform.(Butl don dét bnelfromeNbiiatdh ey c a
neither is Nibiryart of oursolar gstem).

If we accepthat Sirius is an importafdcus of Egyptian historyrad rituals,

then we can try aandtheddmaa, bightrl suggesd t h e
that the Anunnaki actually had somenecotionto the Nommo™Did the

aguat charactetiies ofhuman physiolggcone via the Anunnaki from the

Nommo, a were the Anunnaki sashow involved with thésitation byhe

NommoWas Anunnaki DNAused ¢ createtherhybrid animalsdescribed

in various mythologiésnot just humand but pigscows and skeepis this

what rasbeen covered up or lost amcienhigory & or am | just making too

many ild guesses?

Humans did not eved from apesanyote r o pri mate. 6 The ¢
not support this conclis and neither does the time scale.ecagithPye

and others tht suggest that new specieplants anagnimalsareprobably
obrought here, 8 when thdmdageawhiLloyd n me nt
Pye and Zechariah Sitchin that humans were cie@teglt a process of

genetic engineering.

Many of he myths in the wiat alude to the creation olimans by omor
mor®d&® and | myself havédeemgodspr obl em
wer e, i ndeed, oancienwo asseresnauwdo o
parti ci padnagmentofhe devapmentmitife inhecos mo s, 6

just as humans navy to mamge ad devéop life inmany terrestrial

environmentsAs many otrshave pointed out, humans have also been

doing their own experamts in genetic engineering for a fevadienow.
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20. Alien Races ?Alien Face® ?

Alien Races?

A few years ag| was haingan emadl exchangwith someoneduring which

the work ofa resarcher and authdiaura Knght Jadczyie (LKJ) carre up. |

was remindof her dscussion othe roleof o0Cassiopera0 in the history of

the Eartre’| have not read her book about this, so | do not know all the
detals, buton her website, it is stateditthe hoacn n e | fm@aidndThis n f o
seems to bear amtg similety to other channield inbrmation, as the

Website itself states:

There have been other pretty good sources of channeled material with a
relatively high level of accuracy, such as the Ra entity in the Law of One
books and also the sources of Bringers of the Dawn channeled by Barbara
Marciniak. They may not be on the same level of accuracy and clarity as the
Cassiopaean material, but they DO contain a considerable amount of
accurate and useful information that is largely in agreement with the
Cassiopaean transmissions.
(I havenot studied this material, because | started ®nd D HEJ G &
Ultimate Tu t bodk- co-autloredwith Joe Quinrandfirst published in
20078 | gave up wirel found the errors in the book were too gfeatne
to continueAdditionally LKJ apparently punnsultsbefore exdence in
relation to 9/11 reearcton her own website statifig

Y a 6 ItILISTENM to this nutcase, Judy Wood. The woman is certifiable, if
you ask me. Not saying her ideas are wrong, but she discredits her own
workbyher manner a-hodl skher #Af an
I knowl havedigresedhere but LKJ& quote showlsow seemingly
intelligent pople can acceahd disseminatdannelled informatidsut in
othe next breatt jgnorevoluminous physical evidemelatingto a world
changigevent that happengdn arth,in broad daljght in 2001.)

However, this talk of Cassiopearsle me thk of how many different ET
groups people have claimed to be inambmvith or have some knowledge of.
Thepurpose of tls chaptelis merely tgatrersome of these referencesl

not redly judge thentone way or the othérThey are included below with
shat descriptionSometimes these alleged aliens tell contatiexesthey
originate from, sometimesytgm 6 t .

Thereare bilions of places ithe Milky Way that we carirsee. Hownany

more plaes are there that are outside our galaxy? Andsfvadierto tell
contactees where they are from, would those cest&ciaw, sathe

Messier @taloguB2or the NGCG#3 off by hert?And why shoul d
from a place we have named insthe?

In what | consider to be sometbé mod compdling accouts (that | have
comeacross and covered histbook sdar) 6 such aghose of Travis

Walton, Wilbert Smith and Sixto Padlsdevh er e i t seems ¢c
are involvedndtheagyambeE&@dshdyg are
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In the casef the Dogm tribe, whee theydo sayheet he ETO6s are fr
turns out tlat we cad t the star they talk about the most.

Different sourcegiveconflicting information about the number of alien races
that have either visited the earth or areinggihe eath. For exarple,

Clifford Stane stated at the Disclosure Project Press Conference iha2001 t
he had been told there were 57 rdwsvere kownabaut.584However,
becaseSbne did not actuallyate that hevould swar an ath that he was
telling the tr sheilytotally hodestmtibut whatthe knéw. h e
It was probably just ather story he was repeating.

Other placetha havebeenmentiored as the homesf dien races are listed
below (but Ih a v encludledcompletaeferences hefieas some of these we
have alrady covered and the rest, well, you can use your favourite search
enginé!

1 ThePleiadiandPlejarans (Billiieye)

1 TheOrions (Cedo Mutwandothers. Mutwa isalmast certainly
involved in some disinformation operations, howdver

The Andromedans (Alex Colléesee belw)

Dramd AlphaDraconid (wittenabout by Michael Ts$an)

The Zda Reticulaner ZetagBettyand Baney Hill Abduction cake
Ultraterrestrals- Sixto Paz Wells

The Galactic Federation of Light (Sheldon NidessBm Goodchild
and others).

Reptiliais (David Icke John Rhodsand others)
Anunnaki(Zechamh Sitchir)
The Greys (Whitleytr8iberand many, many others)

1 The VenusiansGeorge Admski

In all cases, there is no way we can verify where these béiogs@re/hat
their real plans or motware Though ertain conmonthemes occur (which
we expbred, to sme degree, in earl@raptes), information conflicts. &V
have a bewilderiragrgy of information to examineand here, the task of
osifting and sdingd is seemingly much harder thamwthertopicsbecause,
by definition, the study of thisort of méerial stretches ouman
understanding to its limits.

In general, when prietions have been made in alleged communications with
these aliens, théave mostly been wrong.

The most relentstaement bhat | hare hardin relation to this isre given

by Alex Collier iran nterview in 19928 when he svhoawered t he
trying to helpus mentionedacwi f f dat e20® I Of@okre,ghis s t
caudjustb e a 01 u aedlation geavents that wereralidUyess in

the futurewhen his interview was record@dlier also mentioned Phobos,

which | wrote a whole chapter abouthiadSecretin the Solar System:

=A =4 =4 -4 =4

= =4 =
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Gatekeepers on Eat#d book. Heis an interesting and passionate speaker,
whod i @nd @ tehawa dctth demeanour. Neverthelebg® s sanething
about himd and whahe says that, for me, makes his statemenés toard
dismissas paranoid fantas

Lyricus and dnfedreal overeign

TheLyricus Teaching Oet8” has written some of the mostéresing

material have se - aboutthe nature of our being. This site is rarely
discussedand rither is the associated siéngmakersd (Some claim these
sites are simply ada)My opinion of this site ha®t chargedsince | vas
showmnitinabat 2004 or 2005. 't dotaabeéed:¢
to it d you are not encouraged to believedisivdieve itd it is presented in a
neutral manneHere i asmal sample of the material they have pé&ted

QUESTION 5: What is the definition
of the soul?

ANSWER 5: The soul is literally a
God Fragment that is composed of a
hierarchy of capabilites and
functionality that permit it to be
simultaneously individuated and
whole. As it enters the soul carrier at
or near the physical birth, it begins to
form a matrix of interaction with the
soul carrier i testing the vibrational
resistance of the soul carrier, as well
as its zones of resonance. It is
encoded in the soul carrier template
that hearing, at least initially, is the
most developed of the senses
through which the soul can perceive the physical domain. Eventually, the eye-
brain system emerges as the dominant portal of perception. The physical
world of dimension and time creates the separation of the world of soul and
the world of the soul carrier. Because soul is a God Fragment, and the soul
carrier is a representative outgrowth of both the speci e s 6 evol
trajectory and the original designs of the soul carrier template, they are
fundamentally incompatible. Thus, the Central Race engineered an interface
that serves to integrate the soul and soul carrier, and orient the collective
known as the individuated consciousness.
| ©notgead anyting $milar to his anywhere elsed, perhaps it is a
description that just appeals todeggineds mindo but the descriptio

above seems tov@ben written by someone whieally knows their stidf
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Wingmakersd Music, Art and Being

Thoudht by sone tobea n  oofate a b
Mar k et i n ¢ghe Wingmekere site,
offers sora deailed ifiormationand
distinctive and provocative graphics and
musicltis assoetedwt h t he oL"
mertioned abovdt talks alouta
Omyotohy 6 and 0O0a cent
here to help us discoveth e 0 g r an «
of consciousnesd.isa compdx and detiked
sited containing thousands of pages (and
therefore dissitair toother sites which just
want to make raney orstarta pydamia
scheme).

Personally think, the skill of presentation ¢
the material, and the depth and elocquenc

thereini s O beyohd@ vweth at | h av eTheseasadefinitely s e wh e |
somethigunusual abduhis sitewhich make mefeel itis wathy of futher
investigation.

Alien Faces?

In 1996 an artst cakd David Chaé#® published a book of artwolle

created, based oretlstories and descriptions given to hiwalipus

contactees drabdutee$21t makes for interesting viewing, amdudes

quite a few images$ creatures seéngly nd depicted anyhereeld even

in Science Fiction and ScienasatBy artworkCould ve say that these are

accurate portrayalafe there any other ptos orvideos we can look at

which we can confidéptsay acaally show an atidace or body?would sy
thatthesbrtanswe t o t hat i s O ndorthoedhat cer t ai |
h a v é&ookédtin to this area, | wowddo sayhere are some very imsting

photos of aliensinvestigationoft he kolsda ®r y 6 anshmepfr ovena
these images suggests theyare authertic.

UK researcher and bater Isac Koi hasollected together a fair number of
thesegphotos and tried to find the storghind eackP3It becomes cherthat a

fair nunber of hephotos ar®f madelsor dummies creatddr Science

Fiction films and then they have been photogragidghooshopped into

other images (e.g. one showing AddleHshaking hands with an ajien
Looking at Kragived the imgssiomha alhtlee magesand
videos have beenpek ai ned or odebunked. 6 This i
will nov coverthereismore han one i ntereshtmayng oOal i
actual |l y s hidleve willdookratesaveredgs hdoutdgotfind on

Isaac Kebsitebs w
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Fil 1t ber t o @G@Llose Encaustersl 9

This case was written abeutensivelpy UK researcheandautha Timothy
Gooddin hisboo k 0 U n Riszlostreh5¥4®atrick Gross has an excellent
setof pags about the ca&50n the evening @ May 199Filiberto

Caponj a sculptor and ceniist,had come back fronding his motorbike

in Abruzzo, Italyand he waputting it back in thgarage. Hearing a noise,
which he thought might be an abanda#dle saw some tyjé creature
which seemed to have bé@pped in a bag.

He reached out to touch it, but thimkihe night be scratad, he poked at

the thing with his foofThe very unusual thing abdutits was t hat
returned o August 1%, (wherhe managetb taketwo polaroid photographs
of it). It returned again on August2id finally on Sept 2@ndon each
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occasin, he took a polaroid photograph. Thasatographs were later
confisch ed ( but afybeenreleasddedeprdss al r ead

On thelast ocesion the being was seby at least one other person

Capondb s Gr and mot ithéhimat theviooseAmother peauliar

account that Gross wes aboutelates to an allegeddFO shootdown

incident thahgppered at aboutte samé&me,and n the sme areasthe
sighting of tté creaturé&Gr o s s 6 s web page Fedeicws a st
Provvedi:

Ion a friend of Filiberto and he& from Pretare di Arquata del Tronto in
Marche and not in Abruzzo. Filiberto is not a photographer, but a ceramist.
Anyway | have investigated that case since 1993 and my conclusion is : it&
true in every aspect.... In the July 1993 from a Radar of Rome (Pratica di
Mare) and a Radar in the Marche (Falconara marittima) the Italian
aeronautics destroyed a UFO flying from Lazio to Abruzzo... and with 2 air-
to-air missiles it was destroyed. The fragments fell in the canal of Monte
Vettore (a mountain) near Arquata. The pilots of the Caccia aeroplane saw 3
balls leaving the UFO before the explosion. Three days later Filiberto
encountered the first alien... after several encounters in the area, he
managed to take six photographs...

Gross &0 quotes Tim Good, thus:

| devoted six chapters to these extraordinary colourful Polaroid photographs

taken by Filiberto Caponi in Italy. | torigsconaplicated story, but we have

these 6 photographs which he took between May and October of 1993 . | 6ve

spent time in Italy on several occasions with Caponi and his family and I 6 m

sati sf i ed linghha truthhl enétshis grandmother, and this was the

most compelling witness in a way for me, because she had actually

witnessed him, her grandson, taking the last photograph close up. Then, of

course, the problem is that Caponi is an artisan and he works in terracotta

as well as being a fine painter. So the obvious conclusion that the sceptics

come to is that he fabricated this creature. First of all, | commissioned a Law

Society checked expert witness Professor Roger Green who specializes in

examining imagery for the police in forensic analysis. And he determined, in

his opinion i havi ng studied examples of Caponi 6s
work, and paintings i t hat the <creatur e dingdtmbd t repr ec
Caponi would have produced, were he to have fabricated it. But of course,

that is just a legal opinion. We cannot prove the case, we cannot produce
thecreatureiand i tds mgery frustratdi

It appear€aponi did not profit from the sale of his fggoaphs, or his story.
This case, then, seems toehareasonablamountof evidence thait

happerd as dscibed, though it se&s hard to accept that Caponi would
have four separate encousiteiththe creture.

The Amoco 0Aliend

The story of tlsimageg(show belowy comesnainly fran Bill Caopef8
although there is no dibt thattheimage itself appeared in the magazine
Aviation Week and Space Technolbipvember 2%198897,
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Technology so
advanced it will
help answer some
big questions.

(A slightlyclearer version is showaelow.3%8 This image appesataround the
time thatheBob Lazar tory first ame otiard people had begun talk

about Area 51. The image in question appeared on pddbestagazine
(according to Nooi Hayakawaf. ltds easy to ignore
model antbr a marketinggimmick, but Cooper said he investigatadlit a

di dndt geanswéer abd g wdveexpectedtnesCooperu | d
statedthat n an enlargederson d the photographsall hairs can be seen

on the neck. This caused him to try aacktdevn the plotographer so that

he could ask them what yheghotographed. The ptographer apparently
couldrd tell them whale wasvorkingwith, but he did sed thanan8 6 X
1006 ptha nedativea €ooper spoke to someone at Amoco:

First, they told us that it was a nine-foot-tall bronze statue. Second, they told
us it was a 12-foot tall bronze statue and third they told us it was a 9-inch
clay statue. When we pressed for more information and [we] became literally
obnoxious on the phone, not accepting what they were telling us and
wanting to see the original artwork, they refused and hung up on us.
As well ashe hair, Cooparoted hattheskin fadveryfine detail inthedimly
lit parts. K& also noted there was the appearance of moisture in theirye and
thenostils. The lips also looked real to him, as wélhgs under theasy
and the appearance of #helids. As Coopeaidin his peserdtion, we
camot say ér aure that this is picture of a real, live alien. However, | would
not be at all gprisedif it wasd one of the aliens that have been ingapti
since whenevdérlanded, crashed or wastdown here.
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The Alien Interview 6 1997

Alien and Medic Victor

There is more than oadlegedilieninterview that has appeared on the

internetd though none have boaudio and video of theegjlel alien. The

video wewill discussn this sectio, now oer D years old as | ite this, first

came to light iMarch andMay1997 when aanacnymouswhistleblower

cal e dicto®V was wedoh AABdv| 6s 0Co &s t9hiteav Co a s
claimed to have smuggled out a video oing &ien beng irterviewed at the

S4 Lab in Area 5Aboveis a gtl from thisvideo.It was in July 1996 that
OVctor 6 aprgouctomammpag a al letdidtuedsihere k

Tom Colemarthe president of the company, who was initially sceptical of

0 \ttor,6 deciced to listen. He initially declined the apprdagtthen

reconglered the matter, becauset®iseemed to be seusminded Victor
encouraged G@man tado ay checks ortesssn d 0 d u eondhel i genc e
tape that he wanted to do, but Vidaid le mus remain anonymous.
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Coleman interviewed Victor oamera, but heas heavily disguised and
whenhe appea&d h the documentarijjs voice was alterédVictor stated

in the interview he hadmed tre tage during an archiving / media transfer
processHe removed the sadtracko reduce the chaesof other personnel

seen i the videobeangidentifie. He ale sated he had actyafieen the alien

that appears in the video, though he was valviedin the interviewVictor

stated that the interview wagly recentife. was done in perhaps3.89

1996). He statetie¢ béng hadarived in Area 5 1989 ad that the being

was mterviewed twice per month febdours. Victor stated that theing
hadeveal ed some minor thesabcersap&rad . d et
He also stated that #igsts were frustratdzbcaise thegou | dndét de c |
whether thebeng was withholdingiformation, or whether the problem was
that the informatiotha was omingto themthrough a telepath and it was

too compl& or advanced toe dfitted into our limiteadtonceptual

f r a me Wiotor &lsostaed he thoughtie being h a thuch easier time
communicating spiritual cohedidpts. o
necessarily believe that the beings had ountegests at hdajust because

they were nmzh more intellectuallgdvaied tharweare He said havas

relasii t he t aspee tthoe Oeexxipsot ence of t he

Victor gave &ommentary on th@pel interview, which is about 2 minutes

and 50 seconds length He saidhe interview took placeamd i nt er vi e
sui tSdfmAraabl)wh i c¢c h dask fokhkeoemfort ofthe alies . 6 He
reports o0t he -tisble igprain thigjt foiegoundantd ar el y
behind the camera is a-shting ardar observers. &l stated the only other
per®n present when this piular inteview was filmed waa miliaryaice.

He said theli@n is seated behind a glass panel inabiainment areabut

this ismore for the protection of the aliens than utheaseliminated

infectious bacteria andusges from their ecosysim aong time ago.Victor

said howeverthey can be affected/ berrestrial bacteria in their respiratory
systems and this nmsatheyareo mor e debi |l i tatedd6 i n

In the irterview, the an is seen to bend forwandth respiratory diffiglties.

He sttes the telepathesds a nssag to the medics, bthe response is slow.
Victor also statethat medical staffar octedfdr their willingness to keep
secrets rather thaimeir medicaleamp et ence . 0 nidhinengane di c
torch intothe & i eacednsl Victor repds thatthisi s t o o0check
haemorrhagingdé (bl eeding) aedicseend t |
sen to wipe around the mouth of the alien. Vigtports he is

uncomfortable watching thide dates he does notdw if the alenlater

died, buhe knewlie nterviews came tm&nd and he explained the beings
dondt seem t outdyimg Victarspeceated thal they might

k now 0 whaitér deatb witngre confidence than we dvictor

then speculagetha the béngs may actuallyohbe fran arother star or galgx

at all- their shipsnaydo f ol d i ndé fr omadihistatiser di
di mensi on that t he ygstatesthai¢hbeingsvdree n t
regarded by sares angels or devia conmon comprisond particulaly

h

259


https://youtu.be/6nxWia0qSnk?t=1439

Al i en Racesé? Alien Facesé?

amonghose who resorttarei gi ous paradigm to expl a
reality .

Evaluating the Video

There are many interesting aspects to thiswitieb lead m# conclude it
i s Otdead .roed!| wesebelow.di scuss th

Thetape does indddook likea recorded intervie@nothing muchreally
happens. The events as described by Vhetiwh he scenarioVictor himself
is clearly very intelligeand very aitulate. He seems to realisg most

p e opl éotheredeeaughtabout the triit to deeplgorsider the truth
andevidence he has relea3dt: eyes and the movement of the akgem
red to med and if these were to be faked, it issquita 0 thiogto fakg 6 t
(an alien cougiig and adopting a stoaphexpressin). In the reportof
humans ecowntering grey alienis seems the majority of the accounts that
are given are nat daylghtd they are at night or in a ldéwroom. A heart
monitor blip § seen in the lower righttbé image (just aboveetiblon in
theimage above) drthis move ralistically. The mement of the mouté
from closed to open also seems real. Hydahathe medics come in and
inspect the creat@econditbn does not s unrealistic to me. If agpet

or dummy was beingel, thenshiing a bright gjht onto tke malel would

be moreikely to reveal it as a fake.

The stamp on t boanteedingdsane baieNlggesteédshisa |

t i es iDepartment df Nagl Intelligence 6 Ot e daimed thisa v

proves thevideo is ésinformation becae there ino such organisatiahnthe

closest in existencellieo Of f i ce of N@&Ofcoursé, the el | i ge
meaning ofthev i d e 0 8 s | a bdehk iniiiaks coslgpretouhe at i o n
code name of the btk programma that the video is plaof, or it may refer to

the interview room or the initials betinteviewer. Victor was apparently not

asked about whatiths 0 s tsdomp 6 wa

TheoRocke Pictureé 197 onehour videaAlienInterviewd in which

Victor& video was presented, dlstdudes a shbdramatic reconstruction of
part of theAlieninterviewd wherethere isa digussion about human bodies
bei ng 0v e scsaerlrsigét gopearsdtsdodwr someone else

must have @ven thema few moe details about what was actually gleaned in
some of thesinterviews.

An interesting possibility dso rased in the dcumentary by UFO researcher
Michael Hessemdrhesuggesida ink tothe allgedshootdown of a UFO

in the Kaldai Desertm 1989 an incident which involved the South African
Air Force Allegedly, two beings survived the attadkoae was sent to

Wright Pattersoi\ir ForceBase (Ohio) and the otheas sento Area 3.
Allegedy, the being&escriptiormatched tiose (allegedlgiven by witnesses
to the Kalahari event. (The Kalahari evertivsred in some detailliony
DoddsAbi en I nve3dtigatord book
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Evaluating Victor

Duringt he 1997 vi de ofthe Yovernment hasvedigena s k e
in contact with superior aliens wand, wesee some evidee of if for
instanceamazing new sciditidiscoveried 6  épked r

Limitless free energy? A cure for cancer? We might if the government&
motive for the betterment of mankind. The government& motive is control
and just as much as they crave control, they fear loss of control. Knowledge
is power, but power does not necessarily confer competence. The people at
the top of this program are intellectually very average. They@e not capable of
making proper use of what& been handed to them, but they have no
intention of letting anyone else ever get a chance to solve the puzzle. And
let& not forget, there& also the real possibility that the government is being
manipulated by the extraterrestrials for their own purposes.

This is exagtlthe same type of thght process have gone throughand |
ak the same sort of gsionand have th same observatidfictor was also
asked whhhedemandedb be paid for releasing the tape the effect this
demand had ohis credibility. He reptie

That® a cross Ién prepared to bear. | find it disgusting that the most
important event in human history is being kept secret simply because certain
unimaginative officials have the power to do so, but at the same time | do
see the irony in my own actions. All | can say is, had | had the choice, |
would not have insisted on profiting from this revelation. But since by lifting
this veil I1&e endangered not only my career, but possibly my life | felt the
need for some small measure of monetary freedom to deal with any
eventualities. And let me say | could have demanded significantly more
money than | did, if | had been willing to compromise my anonymity.
He also talked about threats to his life and said that reetheggvernment
would not attempt to kihim, b ut hnet dtiodemdigeichawree to h
provehimwrong. 6 He t lwersoustingiobeirty disbelieved He
isasked why anyoseould believe the tape showed a real event. He
responded:

Use your own judgment - that& all any of us can do. There® been so much
secrecy and disinformation over the last 50 years that it& become
impossible to prove anything in the face of official denial. Of course, the
flipside is nobody really believes anything the government says.

The Return of Victor

In 2008, Viab r re-appeared®39 still anonymosiand irdisguisend a new
interview with him, which took place in a car, was included\dD af an

0 Exte@bEnddi t i on 0 ImervevitthTherendslittle new

informatdn in the video andictor was clearly frustrated that no one really
tried to verify ie alien interviewideo(or him),in a moreextensive wayfor
example ptrying toprove it was adaxd byfindingthemodel @ puppet
maker who had made tioake dknd i n  hHe<riticiseddhe OFO/ET
researchammunity for the lack of real investigatidor example using
FOIA § se.repd#ited that the video wasajoke or a hoax.
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He imgdied he was targeted soon attex videovas releasednd hiscareer
ended though he hd remained in contact with othettso were dealing
with information gleaned from the alidths was sked bout the present
location of thé&EBEs @liens) and whethéreywere still at a base inad. He
redied thatthe EBEswe alelc e@ s e dhékneaws f ar as

He was asked about Cheargf Rumsfeld Bus h s secretary
hisknowledge of st UFO/ Al i en / EBE Victelsue (the

interview would &vetaken place soon after teed of theGeorge W Bush
adminisration)

Certainly, Cheney knows everything there is to know within the government.
There& not much that is kept secret [from hi m] Ruinsfeld is a bombastic
clown, but he has certainly shown quite a bit of interest in new technologies,
shall we say. | will say this to those UFO researchers who seem to be sitting
on their hands waiting for someone else to bring them information. If you are
being a researcher and discover where one of them was in the middle of
March of this year, | think you will learn a few things that perhaps youd like
to know.

Victor and Donald Rumdeld
He expands on the Risfeld issue later in the interview:

Donald Rumsfeld has been aware of the alien interviews at least since 1974
in the last days of the Nixon Cabal and even when he was out of
government, he managed to keep his hand in but it was not until the bogus
telepath program was finally exposed within the secret black-ops operation,
that the true translation, that the true meaning of the alien communication
was made clear to him. And since then, | think you will find he has lost all
interest in the United States - and trivial earthly power. His sole interest now
istofindawaytobeoneofthose who ar e ifithesekdecomen.f f O

€ D o ndaRumsfeld is merely one of the last of the line of those who try to
maintain personal control over information that should have been made
public - to the entire human race and now that he understands exactly what
it is these aliens have been trying to tell us, he has completely lost interest in
the rest of humanity. His sole concern is to be one of the few - that he
considers to be the elite - the elect specimens i who are taken off the earth
before the final trumpet sound.

Whileonthe subject obonald Rursfeld, we an mention what waaid

abou him by Dr J Alletdynek,who aparently got to know Rumsfeld in the

1970swhen Rumsfid was Secretary of Defense under GEmt On 10
November 2008Budd Hopkins stad on éRense Radio Intéew tha
Hynekhad got a strong reaction from Rumsfeld when hehliropghe
UFO/ET issuéos

Hynek, who had worked as a UFO expert/consultant for the Air Force, had
gone to Washington and got an appointment with Rumsfeld. After some
Small talk, in Rumsfeldd s c@, Hynek turned to Rumsfeld and said

fDon, | have to ask you something. | have been in this for years looking at
the UFO phenomena. | feel like at this point in my life | am in a position of
deed to knowdwhat you know or what some agency might know that | don 6 t
know. | have a o6ne&ed to knowd | feel.
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AccordingtoHopkis © descr i pt i oeksad that Rumsfeldne e
stood up ad pointed a finger at himdsaid 0You hawe no needa knowd
andthenRumsfeldsat dow againThat was the enaf the convesation.

Hopkins reported that on further discussiadnwvi Hy nek, he colL
whether Rumsfl d o0k ne vHyrektdidnb f 6 k hbwf or t ha
wanted to know more, but itdd been kepgecret from him too.

Victor, Bush and the End ofthe Woild?

Returning t oiewpivealaton w thé Bush admintsteatioa, h
described holwe hough PresidenBushwasapupet and was O0i
to decsions made in GovernmeHe was asd alout 9/11 but refsed to

talk about it sayingt was | i ke O0The Bermuda T

He abo stadd thatfrom the information got from the aliehs,hioudht the
oend of t heroastongl d6 was ap

Let® just say that | wouldnd plan on a 20" anniversary edition of this
documentary.
He implied the @ns would have something to do with ounide sgng,
0t he aliens had pr ebkumanity,edd we lad beene | v
found wating6 Victorimpliedthathewas in poor health andanghe enaf
his Ife.

Here we Bve tkde nd o f  thbnee being repedtdih a similar way
to what sone abductees have repoidatat humans will be thauseof

0 Ar ma g édnd that thepave failed some type oftt&Vas Victor fed
disinformation in ths regar® Here we ard 1 pas after his predion
where nothing seems to have changed.

Video Analysisby oVictor Nevadad aka Andrew Burlington

Perrapsi n r esponse ngetopadplectd studydhwlah ¢ hal |
properly, in 2014)JFO researcheand &peiencerAndrewBurlington

created a Youe channel devoted ¢tose analysis theAlienInterview.

He was originally sceptical about the Gidatheamticity sperformecdh
frameby-frameanalysis ovenanymonthsand compiled this to a video he
posted on 30 Oct 20§®.

Burlington rotes:

1 Eye socketappear tehange shagduring couging and
examination by medics)

f Headmoves i n r esgton(sewralistances)e di c 0

1 Liquid apeargo pour from themouthard nose.

1 Alien® reation to torch held by medics

1 Heart monitorchangésreet i on t o t heandal i enad:
movement

1 He sateghat in a contrasgtnhance version of video, a milija
badge cahe seen on therm of thetelepath.
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1 Arm of medicgoes ovethealiens headeseral times, showing that if
it was a puppet, itavs np@rateddy strings from above.

1 Medic picks up a pe a tissue, then puts thiswo and picks up
something skd suggestg this was nothearsed nd dioden 6t i n
actas.

1 Military &e, who isexen in deep shadow in the righhd side, can
be en tdting to the telepath as the alien is strugglingade.

1 Objects on the tabkggest authenticity as theuld not be
important in he nature fothis video ifit wasa hoax.

1 There & no editséuts in the video.

Burlington suggested that somemiage avideo to point out the flaws in the
original vigo, @ his own analysis, buajppears no one has donea.thi

Summary am Conclusion

People seenmutthink there i@ ro real pictues andho real vido of living

aliens. The same is said by the sarnefg®ople regarding the evidence for

flying saucers/E crét and their landings. this chapter, | have triedl t

provide eudence that therare indakpictures andt kasbone viago of dive

aien] am not expecting myldodcl usion t
In the next chapter, we will examine what | tisinkebest evidence we have

of a dead alien and the satustaf this eidence, as ahe time ofwriting

this ook.
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The Starchild Skull and Lloyd Pye

21. The Starchid Skull and Lloyd Pye

900year old Starchild Skélfront and top view

Isit true that there is no publiexhibited pysical evidence of extra
terregtrial life? Around the samiime as | camacossthe Disclosurdroject
| also came across tB&rchild Proje®f d whichwas centred aroahan
unusuabdeformed skull, found in 1930Scepticglismisghe skull aghe
result of cade-boarding ath hydrocephdus.Below,we will discuss this
fantastiaelicand the person who taught us so much about it.

Lloyd Pye

Lloyd Pye, handled the SKlileérdly and figuraely)from 1999up until his
tragic deatin 20131 first leaned abat the secalledStarchild Sk&fin

about 2003 and less thayear later, | met and befriended Lloye &d

helped him trarisr some 3% imslides into a PowerpoingfiLate in 2004,
helpedhim set up a Ukbased Webs#&for the Skullto complemerthe

existing one, which seemed diffitmfjetupdatedl coud n 6t ebee | i e v
d i dalre@ddy have some suppotthimareas dave hi a litte bit of kelp

with. It was clear to me thée Starchild Skull wairad of vast importance.

| was immedialg friends with Lloy@ his sharp mind, avmt, humour and
humility were aare combin&in. Within an hour of thdirst meetig, thee
gualites, along ith his expression of gratitudente, cemented a decdoleg
friendship. Over this period, | had flleasure of accommodating Lloyd on
seveal accamns and havasalways grmous and appciative. He was a friend
to everyone b metWe sharethe desir¢o pass on important information
we had learnedo anyone that would listen.

Wemet many times drhe came to stay at my house at least, when |
organied tlks for hin in Nottingham (2086°and in DerbyAmazngly, he
ako attended at least 3najtalksd in London (2005%;ravesend, UK (2012)
and the same Derbyantin 2012. In 2004e visiedme with AmyKelly,
whomhe was later to marry, afteey maed back to the USiA 2005Amy
and Lloyd separatad 2011 or 202.

265


http://www.starchildproject.com/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BAnbJneB4mk
https://web.archive.org/web/20041009172149/http:/starchild-uk.com/
https://web.archive.org/web/20041009172149/http:/starchild-uk.com/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kd0Ss1-ba6k

The Starchild Skull and Lloyd Pye

LloydPyeds knowl edge of Iisdwepslenand skul |

resarch into Human Qgin$118 after which he catuded fomo sajens had
beengeneticall engineered by another speditewrote a number of essays
on ol ntervent i otonel badier,rAykellyecomplled a s
some btheseessays and mark P esedich into amportant book
calledeverything You Know iStillWrong24

Due to the involvaent of Pye in research into Bigfoot 8adgatd, people
havetriedto ddlectargumergaway from the data presedin thischapter
when this doedireally contribute to answering thugsions that the skull
presents. This is another common appraden artefacts of this type are
analysedn the next chaptel will describe whahapgenel to the research

me n

into the Skull ithe yearfollowi ng LI oyd Pyeds deat h.

In 2006 and 200Pye wrote a boakT he Stachild Skull - GeneticEnigma or
HumanAlien Hybrid@ which totl the stornof the Skil up  that poin2
and later, he publishadeBooko S thad Skill Esential€f3which he
updated several times, agnmesearctvas completely a gneticist.

In 2012, Pye createdl 7-minutefactpacked videaontaining all the essential
information abouthe Skull.6%8Also in 2012in Daby,Pyegave a nzth

expnded Zourpreenttion which followsvhatisi n t he OEssent i ¢

boolkél4(you can obtain this on DVD frome!)

Pye had a lithograptiopyofthesk ul | mamksCldngs DB t he
20Ms which he then carried arounthwiim (before this he was carrying
around theeal skull!)

Starchild Skulld Not Human

The Starchild Skulldasvned by Raynd Melarne Young of ElPaso, Texa#t
isa900yearold bone skulfound inMexico inthe 198s along with the

human skull (pictured in this chaptAlthough it will not beificult for you

to find the online declarations tHag &ull is human, bele | presenalist of
unusual features of the $kibased on the summary which is on the Starchild
Proj e ct &% Thisdisproved beyond angasonable doubt that the

skull 8 not human:

Physical haracteristics

9 The &ullwdghs half as oth as hurmmaskulls of comparable size

9 The lower face of theachild Skull is much smaller than a normal
human

1 1t has no brow ridges, which@ilmateshave.

1 Its forehead is smathly curved strght down to its upper eyeckds,
unlike humans or anlyigher primate

fTThe St ar c bsotketsaglunusubtaped amd/are only 0.7
inches at maximunedth,compared to normal human eye sackeich
average aboutiches dge
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StarchildSkull

Human/ Sarchild Bone Thickness Comparison 9mm vs 3mm

1 The optic foramerae $raped and posined diffeently (Theseare the
openngs in the back @ huma eye sockeivhich let in th@ervesand
blood vesselar eaxh eyebalhllowingit to fundion.)

9 All that remainsfthe Star hi | d 6 < is tresightesideméxdlac The
roof of its mouth was fldcking any sign of amaal human arch, and
like all of the lowdnce, it is meh smaller than that of amfmmd human

1 The Starch | dgbreaticarghs (cheekbonesie brokemff, but from
thesmallfragments that remain it is clear that the spacecetinee
cheekbones andetother bones of the face is much smaéler it would
be in a normal human. Thessgnificant becausée chewig musclesdr
the lower javpass throgh this space, drso mst have been much
smaller than in a normal human
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TTheSt ar c hi | dlesSile pdsitiofes loveeaon théhead than i
normal human

TThe St ar cdrsareagpdogimatelytice thesize of nomal
human inneears

TThe$ ar c hi | uddesttach é@ way that indicatesigéck was
about half the siz#f atypical luman

1 Unlike d humans, and indeed all primates on BiwhSarchild Skili
does nohave an inion.

9 Though the earof the $archild Skullsiwidey expanded and greatly
flattened, this is not the r#tsof deliberate binding eradle boarding
This wa verified in @04 ly Dr Ted Robinson and his team

9 The SarchildS k 8 phisital size of a small adult in tharge of Sfeet
tall, or amaverage tgearold, which means its brain shooédabout
1200 cubicentimetresAn averge ault has 1400 c.of brain. hstead
the Starchild has 1600 c.c. of brain

9 The teéh of the Skull are abatroversial subject, as maxperts éel
they show th&tarchildvas a child of about 5 years old, hewte
biting surfaces of the teeth ammandground to a dgee that sams
impossible for such a young child, eaffgcinewith snaller than nonal
chewing muscleéSo itmaynot beadStarchild aalt| é )

Inter nal Analysis

9 Atthe bp dtherear oftie Starchl s head i s a noti cec¢
rear of issagitthsuture, where it meets the lambdoidal sutbesorty
possible way this chappen in a human skulifithere isabrormal
fusionof thesagital suture. A CA S@an fiowed that nowch abnormia
fusion exists in the Starchild Skull

1 X-Rays, with showed the bone of the Skulbbé&half to one thirdhe
thickness oformal humandne,showedhat it ha no fontal sinuss,
andshowedo evidencef fluid or other abnanality betwen the brain
and the inside of the skull

9 Scanning EctronMicrosopy (SEM) Analysiiscovered highly usual
microscopidibresinside the bone of tHakull

9 The bone thekull ismade ofis much strongdbut thinner than luman
bore, a feature gsibly rel@d to thefibresin the boneTests have
shown that its chemica composition is dso different & being more like
tooth enamd (collagen).

DNA

9 DNA teds done by Trace Genetic(03 wee dle to recovete
Human Skll& MitoctondialandNuclear DNA butonit he St ar c hi |
Mitochondrial DNA
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9 Further tests dortey ananonymous geneticist and lab between 2010 and
2012 reavered some nuclear DNA. Soseguences matched human
DNA sejuenceshut others did ot match ap sequencdsom abaut 100
known sg c i e snied sBeed in the NIH database.

1 A 211 base pairdgmeho f St archi l dés FOXP2 g
comparedd the exact same 211 base painsman FOXP2Humans
canhawe orly 2variations in tis whole gee, bothof whichcause
obviousdefectsn the sufect The Statuild sequence had 56 variations

Following this reseeh, the anonymous geneticist commented:

The probability that such a highly specific arrangement of changes in a small
fragment could have occurred by accumulation of sequencing errors is
extremely low, if not close to zero. Nor could this arrangement have
occurred due to contamination with the DNA of any known species.

From this evidence one may conclude that the underlying biochemistry of
t he ent it ymussbe ¢ithef tke séme asmor highly similar to, humans
or other species. Yet, the use of the genetic code, which still remains
universal, is distinctively different, implying that this life form is very likely the
result of a markedly variant and non-intersecting evolutionary process.

Causes

9 The Skull was not deformed by abnofasibn of the cranialitures
(the bone plates of the Starchildil are not stuck togther in avay that
stoppedheskull gowing properlyrad changdits shape)

1 An extensig range of conditionsdluding Anophthalmia /
Microphthalmia, Apert Syndron@radle boaling(and other artificial
cranial defor@ations),Cruzon Syndros) Hydrocebaly, Morgellons
Disease. Tsbny 13 (Pau SyndromeProgeia (HuthinsonGilford
Syndrome), and Trisomy 9 (Mosphave been examined as possible
causes for the unuseharactestics of the Starchild Skull, but sanfar
condition or combin@on of corditions has been found theagdains the
collecton of anomaliepossessely theskull

Paracas &ulls

Lloyd Pye did speak of the Paraca
Skulls fron Perud which are
elongatedh a bizare manned such
that trey rave a cranial capacify
about 3000cc (compared to about
1400 in humansceptic
reductionistsonceagan, ignore
evidencehat thoughit ispossihie
change the shape of human skull
with heaebindingit is otpossibie

increase #hcranial @pacity by a factor ofore than twoBrien Forger has
had DNA testinglone,but he resul ts he has disc
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particdarlycleart6Also, it is ot clear if he bone chemist of the &ulls has
been testedke the Starchild bone has been tested.ghhthee are several
elongated Paras skulland only onerlownoStardild Skullh as far as |
know, not as much scidittidataand anaisisabouttheformerhasbeen
publishé.

Reactionto the Evidence

Only afewpeoplén the academic community whadbeen askkto study
the Starcifid havetaken it serioushAlmosteveryone else hasirned their
nose up at it. For me, he onlyobstacld¢o proingit is theskull of an &n
bengisth at we vedqlnlidytdisclosed alien body, skeleton or DNA
sample to aoparetito! The totdity of theavailable evidenshowsthe skull

is unlikeeny human skull in almost e#lspectther than its lsc

morphology.

Due to theevidence lied heréd a high propdion of which is based on
focused visual inspection, the only two abvigitsptionsfor the majority of
scepticsrad academics are (@) to ignore the evidencetofi@ut the
evidence.

Here | relatehe reactionfoa cetain Astronomer and NaturatiDavid

Aguilar of Harvard Univsity¥1’when, in 2009he waseenngly withait

warning, cofmonted with the skull ian epgode ot he US Hi st ory C
epi sode of 8 luEheclig]Auia pentifeaksabout the

evoltion of alien lifeand showing m artis& impressioof an alien on the

screerd to the preeners Bill Bires, Pat Uskt and Kevin Coglargueslien

life would not be like life here on earth, due to a diffevefutionay

processReferring to a Ippthetial alien, @ sgs

1@ love to bring one of these guys into a real lab and have everybody take a
look at it.
Birnes et athenpull outthe Stacchild Skull lithographic copyd place it in
Aguila® handsAguilar akswhat he is looking and whether anyADtissts
have been donBirnes sugests it cdd be a humaalienhybrid.Aguilar, with
adedyp furneed braseys OprovedtPerhapg\gular isreallysaying

AYi kes! Al o tnudaantl td tgke thi$ into the lab and have everybody
look atitbecausel woul d shedébBi?n

Friends, Frustration and Funding

| shared_loyd Pyé fsustraton whemverpeople lilke Aguilarrefuse to look at
the evidedax justact ke theyen 6 t e v ldowever)eakso sharetis
delight when we woutete people open their mouths in wodderdtry to
compehend Wy they hadiever hea about the Sirchild Skub e f or e é
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The last tme | saw Lloydvas on
18 Sept 2013, when he showed
the Starchild Braincas$t® At that
time, he tal memore abouta new
development with the Stachild
projed. Lloyd exfained thasome
monthspreviously, hééad gone tc
see a business man, basac
Tampa Florida, calledMatthew
Brownsteif?? Mathew wa goig
to try and help ldyd to avdop
Lloyd Pye anAndrew Johnson on 26 Jui skills for raising fads for the
2009, waitingptgointo thestudio fea  regegch inb the Skull, asloyd felt
T aeraec " e had not been very sustaba
this.  Mr Brownstein himse

becare acutelynterestd inthe

skull and started to do his owneagh. At this time, Lloyd and athevere
attempting to raise fintr funds for ongoing DNA testing andlgsia which,
for the pevious 3 yas a so, had beeundertakemn a volurary basisypan
aronymous geeticist in the USA. The geneticist hag#reission of the
company he was wking for to do this researchutlthe company, too,
wanted to remain angmaus & that time.

Lloyd explaied to me that Maltew Browngdin, following his owrreseatie,
propose that they form kegalagreement and a cpamy as a vehicle for
furthering he goals of the Starchild Projec Al t hough LIl oyd
minute etal alout the agreeme he told ne hat it was beteenAmy (hHs
exwife),Ray and Melanie You(@mvnes of the Starchild Skudihd Matthew
Brownsteinln 2013 Matthev Browrsteinset upao owd-fundingd

campaigtior the ongoingesearcfy to which | ontributed somenoney

In the next chapter, you will leatroutdeeply troublinglevelopmets,
whichbega in 2016about 3 years afteloyd Py& deathWe willexamine
ard unpik unsavounattempts tantroduce doubtlzout the grchild Skil -
and Lloyd Pye himseltis shouldhelp toexplain why it ignlikely you will
hear anything else abthe Sarchild Skulin the foreseable future.
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22. Perception Management of the Stahild
Skull Evidence

This chapter is based on arclrtiwrote in May 2032 | foundit very
difficult to write because | had point outthelies told bywo people who |
thought shaad the samgoalgof talking about evidere and revaal
importanttruthg as Lloyd andhyselfHowever, the stamentgddocumented
below essentially p@trey vanedto insertdoubt andbr attempto
discredit years of resgaifor which nanysacificeswere madd.have
includedalot of detal in this chapter becauseadtclearly illustrates that real
andfull disclosure about the UFO/ET issue is unlikeyerto happerwhen
westill havesituaionslike the one describéebw. | describbow two
experienced buayresearch@rst govermmt connected reseavhbbdms)e a
special interest the UFO/ET topicdecide to openlieaboutwhat they know
about researdhathad been completediacade Were their liesvere
presated

The S-calledovVer i taws 6 Sh

Somereaders will know ofsubscriptiorbased podcast/internet raditkta

show called’he Veritas Shé#which habeen 1 ot he @28 si nc
with all shows hostdry Mel Fabregé% Hecreagdthe shaev following his
discovery of th#lilton Torres UFGshootdowrcasé? d Fabegswishedto

interview Torrebut onealed areason to do so. As a pevious guest on the
programme nself (in201626and201627, | hada high regard for Mel

Falrecas,not only because bfssupport forDr  J u d g resésci?dtand

the fa¢ that he las intervieweler several times, but also becauseabe

friendly chapwhoseemedoe t r yi ng ttohionddudd.t hHee r i g h
featured aumber of interesting guests on his Enogne Perhapshings

began tehange for Mel Fabregas around the tiebegan to entertain the

ideaof a flat eart?8 To anyonavho canobserve reajitfor themslves and

do same basic calculations, hosting a arogrdike this is little differe to

hosting a programmea the theoy that 2+2 mighactually be equal to
5629

OVer it as 0archild:dDNA Testing @rid the Story
Behind the Story

On 19 May2017, | received aeXitas email update announcingerviev
with Starchild Skull Owner Melanie yé#hghedescrption seemed to have
some slight errors, so | wasadseslightly troubledhat is, it said
Testing has revealed that both skulls were from individuals who had Native
American DNA, but from different tribes.
This was information that | remembebedhgocorrect in 2008 but later
testing revealed a rathesrsncomplex sitiaton. Why di dndét Mel
owner ofthe skull know this?
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I knewthat there had beenrsedissgreementwithin the Staruld Project

since 201@ecause | had seen the creatidlefl ani e wwoungos
0St ar c hi dwhich wasadingpeculigst | had also befly

corresponded witAmy Kelly d another keymember othe Starchild Project
Team- aboutthissituation. Dungthe 0 Ver i tasdé show, t
became clearérheVeritasinterview in for just ovetwo hours, buthe

secom hour igwas onlyavalable topayingsubsdbers (which & kind of

ironic, @you will read, below). A friend kindly donatddelemonth Veritas
subscription to me, which enabled me tediti thesecod hour. In my

analysis below, [ willbej u mp ium g 6 a aapds théwb thoars, in

order to pointout someproblems/er or s | f ound. I f yol
me of chaw-pickingst at ement s etc, youdre goi
whole thing,mendt you?

| spent quitessometime caefully listemg to the inteview and transcribed
partsof it (timings given élow areagoroximate). This was an uncomfortable
process, kowing whatl know about Lloyd Pye and the Starchild Skull
evidene.

MelanieYaung, Whoo6s She?

As mentioned above, Male Young owsthe StarchlSull - she had met
with Lloyd Pye in1999 and &inded owvethe unusual skull to him, because of
his expertis inthe sudyof hominids andiomindds. Young confiredthis
factin the firg hourof the interviewSle also stateshe is a UFO/Abduction
experienced even to the potrof statings he has hbliancidemy Br i
She herself knowledgethat beause of this, some people do question her
saiity. (I do not judgévielanie Youngn this issud have alrady written

about such experiences,iean this book anthere are othiesuch aim
Carkbergwho have described very similar anglgesubling

experiencéx)

You can ligen to the first hauof theYourg/Fabregasnterviev on the

Internet Achiveg33Theydiscuss the story of the Slantl atl:58 into the
interview MeFabregas says:

il dnavfaboutf ky our name! 0
The way that ElFabregas said this wasl tmWime- asif he was trying teay
thatLloyd Py had tried tkeep Melari 6 s tity adsecreThisinitial

impressiorseemed to be confirmedthg dscussionvhich took place at
about 28:23.

MY: He had no life but fringe science [MY talks about her business and
family life]

MY: | stayed out of the way.
MF: You did to the point1did n 6 t  hoyouwens!

MY : Mo s t peopl e don 6 mostkpeoplevdondht o kin oavm t & ra d
own it and even the people involved in the project attempted to take the
ownership away from me.
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Young continad:

So,i t 6s been i nltleasypdsding angryirg itorget ene out there

for people to understand the story behind the story and to get the correct

information because the correct informatio n i s nthéré. Exzaptté since |

came on the scene about a year ago. Lloyd did not tell the tr  uth.
Thissa direct att acdndisleariymeanytimsertfigue 6 s r e |
Listeners can make up their owndsias to whether they thithlat Mel
Fabegaschampionof Veritas,challeges these staments in any waéyor
comes up witlrypoints ofrebuttal to what Melanie Young says. Taere
some points that Young makeatthlr Fabregas should have knavere
wrong/untrue/misleading. €& read .

The theme of Manie Youndpeing marginalisecaw/revisited in treecond
hour whershe s, regading Matthew Brownstein:

He thought he was going to take up the torch but there was no way | was not
going to be in the forefront again i you were not going to push me to the
back of the pack.
The overrithg impression | got is that Melavimingwas trymg to say that
the other members of the StaletiProject team (including Lloyge)had
tried to minimise and dmpay her role and take awtgrdion from her.
What wasealy gallng & that Iknew.loyd Pye hadevatone this and, when
giventhe time he had always clearly stated that Ray dadiééoung were
the owners of th skull. He said this at leas2@87 (3 mins 50 intan
interview with the Parac&3t)n an intervievin 203 (10 mins ifj*andin
20090 at the Nottingharpresentabn | organsed and recordéthote the
photo on the screéf(appox.9 mins 42nto thepresentation Interesté
people can find majtmanymor e e x a mp | e sintavewskkheeo y d Py e
he mentionsier rame. Br Mel Fabregas not to know her name inoal&d
theskdhk must mean that he bheasldlhvgt | i st en
closely, or he had a panemoy, or he was deliberftensleading people
over this isue.

Simlary, the Starchild l®jed Webde also showed (at least by 2009), who the
owners ofthe skill wered here are lirkk37from the InternefArchives38 Even

the current Website mekthis cle&thoughteres n 6t a phot ogr a|
owners.

Going backto Melanie Youn 6 Ixluctan experiences, at 25:00 in hour one,
she stied:

When | found Lloyd, he was very clear that he did not want me talking about

my abduction experiences. He did not want me doing anything with

abduct i on stedamthie&Starchddl.a é .  Twas liké abattletield.
Though Lloyd Pye may have shig toMelane in 1999, or thereabouts,
Lloyd had clearlchanged his mind on tls@st of issue 4 years latewhen
he wa openlydiscussing aogsille comection between the Skull and Alien
Abductionexperiace&®a some of his lecturdde was still discugag these
issues in 2009 (Aswe shall see later, hasess ingledto include this
maerialin his lectures from 2010 onwards.)
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Intervention Theory

In paralél with furthering the research goals of the StaRvojjelctLloyd

Pye had discussed othspects of his researchahisieem to indicate that an
off-world irfluerce tas been at woik the deelopment of homo sapiens.
This o1l nt eroyv e rf hapleoisedisdabseddnr Bgmks42| bring
this up, becaein hour 1, at 26:58, Yoyastatel:

MY: | just felt that comfortable with him. | did not know what his agenda was
going to be. And his agenda all along has been to prove that aliens have
interfered with our growth on this planet that we have been genetically
mani pul at e dthe wahtedttodpsovewithahe skulls.

MF: - | stnhét contaminating some of the research with your own -1d on 6t
want to say preconcei ved not i omadig domendf tyourt h at
biases?

MY: - Yes, so correct.

This was a paliar commend suggestinthat Lloyd vartedto use the

Starchdl Sklitoo pr ove hi msel f ¢ o ThewyEvedif ab o
it hadbeen true at one time, it was still a pecolimmentd because it came

from a womaho stated she had hijthéd (GFhat is, someone wiad been
ontherecéving end obdienintenentiod J- abr egas seems t
this critcism ofPye, which is also inappropriate, as we shall see.

In reality jt appears Lloyd was moréeiested in gathering evideabout

the Starchild Skutan provig hisInterventionTheorywastrue.lf Melanie
Young had persowerkthygéxlpieenencwduld
want to see her experieawalidad by additional evidence?

As was saw above, Lloyd di#d about alien hybrid chilehd at leat until

2009, but therin 2AQL0, moe DNA evidence was given to hiollowing

this, Lloyd clarly staté that it looked as if thegschild Skull was not a

hykridé43 In his lectures, hexstribes howmew DNA evidence changédus

conclus ons about t h 8othoMelglysuimadddrabcegas a r i
entirely failed to mentignibtiser reson for meto write this articlg

ODmb6t Speak | 0Thegfrehdubead
Moneyée?
This is onef those phrases that, what is utered, you can guess that the

person making th statment isgoing to go against their own
advice/statement. In mooneg at29:35 this peculiar excgartakes place:

MF: T h e r aesaying that goes like this i D o n 6ak ill of the dead.0é A lot
of researchers and me were invited to a private meeting in Pennsylvan i a é

MY : é with Paul é

MF: Yes, | also saw a presentation at UFO congress in 2011 or 2012 and

pl ease peoplsemedfar witat! amsc aboutto s ay € |lwauldn ol t

stay there for the entiret i meé because at one dkei nt I
an infomercial trying to collect thousands and thousands of dollars. Every

other sentence hadtodowi t h fAdonat euntlecstard if yos weeda nd |
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to conduct a DNA test andy o u d o n the fundsaanceyou go out there
and try to get them. But the amount of money being requested was
enor mous and | utdyou But how murchvdoes ta NA test
cost?
This was also extremelaliard not just becausbey wereakingabait a
closed mding ofreearchers and were clearly being cagey abdetalse
butalso becauddel Fabregas had already beestotddetailabout the cost
of the DNA tests irhisowrinterview with Matthew Brovaostductedhsortly
afterL | oy d 6 s ¢ Atagpoinut is thé&tarchitdProjecd 2014
research proposal (with cestimateghentioned4sWhat exactly is the
problemMr Fabregas is trying to solve here?

The Oodmoney t hesaverdliméssn this@tervievptehdway o
thecosts havedenincurred o changed ovehe yearss never properly
discussedith accurate detail. For a more detailed sumiigtgnto the
previouslyeferenced interview wilhatthewBrownseirf2% orthe ore gien

on Red Ice Radio b&my Kellys4é (whom Melanie Youngtatks at several
points in the/eritasnterview). | will leave the lisher tomake up their own
mindsabout thee emaks, one they ihd them. lwould strongly argue that it
i s Amyods hmedabdeelkndbwa by those who are familiar with the
Sarclild Skull.

Money and Ownership of the Skull

Mel Fabregas furtheniticises Lloyd and the Prajes fGndrasingefforts at
about ®:50in Hour 1, stating:

Why do you need 100s of thousands of dollars to continue an operation
where some of the titles that | saw, including one i who | interviewed a few
years agoé | am not gonna fname the names folkso - you can google it
within our website - he is the last person who came onboard. Chief operating
officer i things along those lines. Why do you need all this corporate board
of directors - in such a fashion, that in order to keep that operation going, it
almost looks like the muscular dystrophy association collecting funds every
year.

Again, why metonida t heweBeownsteinds na
Young aes! What ihe objective here? Later, Fabrbgado acknowledge
thatMelane Young was involved the formation of @ompary.In the

secondhour, theydiscuss the formation of the Starchild Projentpg@oy /

ageement. At 2:55 in another peculiar &xgh, they say

MF: Do you now regret having given Lloyd the Starchild Skull

MY: No, the only thing | regret is signing any legal papers with the other
members of the team.

MF: Oh, you did sign some legal papers?

MY: Ye s, t owar ds t he e fred he ovés dibgnased dwiths lif e,
Lymphoma i or right before i within the last 6 months. When Matthew

Brownstein came into the picture - that 6 sen théy decided we needed to

have a business in order to get funderstogetinvest or s so t hat 6s wher
took it to a lawyer he drew up paperwork on the operating agreement... So
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they developed 2 companies. One | totally understood and it was about
funding the research. The second one was explained to me that it was
making sure everyone knew | was the owner but | was giving them sole
permi ssion to do the research.

MF: Oh my goodness so you were basically relinquishing your rights

MY : | dderdtand that uwas relinquishing my rights but what really
happened was | relinquished ownership.

MF: Which was worse.

MY: Which was worse. And again this was stuff that was pretty much forced

down my neck because it had to be done and they had a time table and |

was not given enough time to take it to a lawyer | trusted or | knew.
The ideaf Melanie Young being forced into amesggnent and giveniene
limit seems ridiculous. In any case, thisragreéna now bee dissolvedA
little later in this disssio, Mel Fabregas aigecollaboates in trying to paint
the original teammembers im badight:

MF: Even without those legal documents, they were in possession of the
skull for many years , correct?

MY: For 3 years.

MF: So possession is 9/10 of the law so if they were in possession of that
skull,andy ou di d any tegalhdacungentation stating it was yours, how
could you prove that it was yours and | am surprised you got it back.
My understading d this situation, fnm knowing Lloyd persorily is this
When Lloyd was lecturing originally, and alsodéakia Eull aroundo
various experts, he was in possessithre aginal skulAt some point,
however, he realised thisviasn a @o@sit decamd dearwasvery
unusual and need tobe ket sde. At this point, an expensive replica was
madeby a ompanycaledoBones ®ne§4’.6 Oncethat was magl the
originalskull was given back to MetaMoungandLloyd mainly tok the
replicaaround with hm. (Therewas aleast one occasiérin 2007, whe
Lloyd took theealskul to a conferenceSo, | assume frothis, that the real
skuls were reirned to Melanie Young in about 2002 (1999 a3 y80
Mel Fabregasppessto be conspiring with Yog to ppmate the idea that
Young did not havgossession of the skullfommay year s6 when
actuality, she hadgsssio of itfrom 2002 onwardlf you listen closely,
you will hear discussiohtbe ski | leeabhswith wereused for DNA testing.
Hence,lamighl v scepti calpiodkiYogintglbes Sk w
Mathew Brownstein in Tampa (and no specifiesregiven). Th& am
surprsd y 0 u staterhentifram Fabeaegasi@nlybe meanto casthe
original project membersarbad ligh suggesting they would try tofkee
possession of the skullageifh® ungds wi shes. ouBhi s i
suge@stion, whenes alreadytatedYoung had the skuils her possession
from 20@ or20G8!

At aound650, Mel Fabregas says:

Are you sure you have the real one?
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That is, hesuggests, Melanie might not Haaen give the real one back.

Again, Fabregas shmalackof knowledge éred becase the real skulls have

had segmentsf bonecut outof themfor thetestingd the replicasanot

havethese cutdt would be totally der i f Young wsaksulgli.vée n
However, Young then says:

Oh the other one | have too. | know | have the real one because the copy
has been destroyed.
Wow & why detroy a opy? | have my own copy the Starchd Skulhere
and it waosingtheén tatkhabaitthavingdaseunguality cast
maded but for what purposevhen ste already hadgmod qualy copy that
has beeed®@destro

Thetheme ofmoneyand owershipisreturned to several timduring te

interview, with both of them tnyg to give the impression thagl&hie Yang

was Ot aken f or spopleThisigextimgly udseittyi nge nu o
Why on earth would Melanie Yow®assadated vith sud peoge for over

15 years, withoany suclstatemerst from her? Perhaps wel ¥wid part of

the answer to thiquestio later.

Age of theStarchildat Death

At severd paints in the intrview, Yong makes comments about the age of
the Stachildatthe ime d death. Foexampleat abait 41:07 irhour 1, she
state:

Alloftheexper t s say i ttlleonhbongsthatsayi tod sd mor e t han
that is Lloyd and Amy . But all of the experts say i t @s/eamold child.

This statemens falsen both partsTheevidence regarding whethlee tskull

was that of an adutir a child is iponclusive. This is clearly atabnthe

Starchild Raject.com websitedr Ted Robn s on 0 828 r epor t

17. A detached upper right maxilla contains two molars [recent note: one has
been lost to testing]. Tooth wear on the molars indicates maturity was
reached, yet another set of teeth are present in the maxilla and appear ready
to take the place of those mature teeth when and if they are lost or are no
longer useful. The question of age at death remains open.
Variows experts are namedtorhni s page and so o¥dungds
the expertsaying t B-yeardd childd isglainglyfalke. Whyd sheas
ownrer of the skull, contrarding whatvason theproject website foreafs
Why is Mel Fabregas not fhan with this2loyd Pye and Amntyad already
accurately reportexh the disagreeents over th8tarchild s aelgath

DNA Evidence/ Update

At seveal poirts in the mterviewthere is dicussion of DNA evidenédut
someof the statements are vague andiicorrectThesecondset of
Starchill DNA tests werdone in 2008y acompany called &ice Genet#4°
(whichwas later absorbed into another camgpaloyd dscussed all of this
in considerable detdail his lecturégs? Youngalso trie to present the
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impression thtahe Sarchild Projedtave hiden data ad repors. For
exampleat 7:57 in hau2 sle state:

MY: | never saw a report from Trace. All you ever saw in reality when you
went to see one of Lésurgedshats opphatosheppedat i o n s
pictures -

MF: Right
This statenm# must &0 be fale as we shall see, and the remarkediabdy

followingthat statemerare also made,tagairpaint LIoyd Pye and Amy
Kellyin a bad light. (Fabregas again conspireskimgrthese remnier.)

In hour two, Youngmekes further remarkskeut the2003 Tracdsenetics
Report. At 9:21 she states

So when we started this new independent investigation with Chase, all of a

sudden, the 2003 report from Trace Genetics shows up on the w ebsite .

On the project website. Even though for the last year, | had been begging

Amy for reports. She would never give them to me. She would always say

t heydre in theinb@ok or theyore onl
This is @aldlie.l found a cop of the Tiace Genetics report in the Internet
Archivedated une 20021 | cannotbelieve that Melanie Young walsegit
not given a copy or did n MelFakregasw i
velify the clans of his guss?oVer i f y 6 taaxd&you GaN se¢hé
connection, right?
Young states thahehad reently, through a pgon called Chase Kloetzke,
initiated more DNA testing and thébung® website currgly contans
result&2in a report dated 28 March 263 Zvhich states on Page 6:

The results for the nuclear DNA feasibility test were positive. There is

sufficient nuclear DNA detected for future testing opportunities.
As stated by Melanie Yagin the interview, the mtDNASsults agree with
those carried out 14 years ago and since thnabZg03 testsubNA
(nucleaDNA) wasrecovered in further tsts, as ldyd descriled in his
presentations between 2010 20i8. Here, the March 2017 repappears
to contaimo newformatioin the interview, Melanie Young implies that
further reslts were due ingkil or May 206 (by myestmaton). Mel
Fabrgas statasear the md of hour 2 of the interview that he \becord
an additional short ngersation about the resultshey became available.
No discussioof these new resultgs intuded and neithés anything neer
than28 Mar 2017 posted on Blanie Yong 6 s  ®/¢éhat swas able to find.

At other ponts in the interview, both Yourgynd Fabr egas que
taken so long for DNA tests to be done and a figure of 20 yapseddime)

is mationed by Falegas (adbait the23minutemak of hour2) o

disrggarding the earlier discussion of thed@&enetcs 2003 test which is
covered i n dcwnedg dsalicady datehy dds | e

Young makes further remarks around the@mark (Fabregassists) wth

appeato be an attempt to dicredit tle (anonymos) geneticist that has been
doing the rezach forfree since 2010.
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MY: People found Lloyd online and of fered to help and the scientist
found Lloyd and said that he could do the testing for free in his spare time
at the lab he was working for so we went that route and he found weird stuff
but not hing he c ould substantiate and h e would not put his name on it.

So when Lloyd passed and | started really looking into it because no one
else was do ing anything. |tried t o pick up the torch.

| started looking intot hi s guy hedsi imed siraegigtwsedkctd i ci st
work for the CDC i probably really good in his field i but he had no clue
how to do human genome i nor did the | ab he was working for.

We waste d time be caus e he was willing to do it for free.
MF:Yeah but do what i fhetbesngdmeésndédt know what

MY: That 6s mht. t houg

ltds odd hodwoedhmndt ghiyowhwhat he i s di
LloydPyewith detailedgeenshotd from theNIH databasé that show the

DNA sequenematche4(or lack thereof). Nimer Fabregas nor Young

discus theFoxP2 gne, which wasatiussed in songetail h Fdbrega s 0

interview vith MattrewBrownst@sssin Dec 2013. As an example, a question
Fabregasoulttave posed would e |, OWhat abothat t he Fox
Matthew Brownstein and | d,ihave ussed i
eliciteda more appropate respasefrom Young. Howevelit seensthat

chaacter assassinatiomt truth and evideapvaste O or der of t he
here.

Discrediting the Original I nvestigation

It appears one of the objectives of this interwiasto discredit th original

oStachildd invesigation.Wha méekes thiconclusionsohad to belieeis

thatthe person beingterviewed ithe verysaoneh at o0ki cked of f
oquest 0 .Bavedr, atithe entl 8f Bo@rr 1 of the interview, Young

makes théollowing staggeng statem:

You go to the St archild Project.com website - all of their i nformation is

old and not true. | dondt edkilllofeanybody, mutptheir website has

changed so much since Chase and | started the new investigation that they

basically are mirroring wh atwe 6 r e f $orwdtat yog have seen in the

past is no longer on that website i t hey dve changeButthdy compl et
definitely are misleading on their website.

Chase Kloetzke and mine are totally scientific in nature T mi n e ditde b &

more fistory-tellingda n d t viwav.sté@rchildmelanieyoung.com
Now, it isquite @sy for anyone to compare the 2 websites and it,shenyld
quickly, become clear that thete listof informationon
www.starchildprect.comend not very mucht all on the
www.starchildmelanieyoung.comt e (so the oOomirroring
Being slightlyaceious,adta ki ng Yo un ge@lg, thatallat e ment |
informaton on theStarchild Projgc websi te i sdaepdtt Bhd
mean that she is not really the owner of the sklilias, in fact, never been
associated with tis&ull? (She dishyall of thei nf or mat i adn)oiSs 0 n
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here again, we haveraliculousstatemend shenever really states which
spedic informaton is untrue and cannot be true. Her sweeping statéme
taken literally, discredits her own st@cgbunt.

Also, hestatemenabout thewww.stachildproject.comvebsite having been
changedsceh e oOinnevwe st i gat i Awdeo diChaseni s | e a
Kloetzke ésaussingtbere w 0 i nv e st istgdant6 May pOG6eW@a s p
asess what @nges took placen t he St ar c heibdtweengly o €
Jan 2016 and the present time, you can acegsia of tie welsitefrom

Jan 2016 irhe internearchivés”. Compang that to theurrent versic#?,

one can indeeske that theyout/style has beenvamped,but the

informatbnis the samandl would argue that the werverson is clearer

and shows kot of informaton directly on the homepager @xanple, he
oStarchild For Dummi esénolwi deo i s t

oOoMabe I tds HydrAbééphalic Af
Early on in tle hvesigation it was deduced this skuiswot that of a
hydroephalic. Tis explanatiois the one sceptics and debunkerseditely

trot out when combnted with the evidence shown in this-haman Ekull.

Lloyd Pye, and othefiscluding myself)ave gondo somdengths to show

that hydrocephaly cannot exptain e s kul | & s ndedd,dMelge a n d
Yourg herself, im20® inteview wih Bill Burns (B) and otheri the

0 UF O T e ta ered askedout Hydrocephatigand confirmed the

skull coud not have been from a hydmpbaly viciin:

MY: If it were a hydrocephalic, this would be bulged out (pointing) but only
one side would be bulged out, or the back would be bulged. It wouldnd be
symmetrical| i ke t hat is. o

BB: So a hydrocephalic skull is asymmetrical?
MY: asymmetrical é

BB: This skullissymme t r i cal é

MY: é i s c oelp pymmadtrical

MY: If that were hyd rocephalic, the b ones wo uld not be connected.
There woul d be no sku II.
So, the, what possessédielanie Young to say,24t:26 in hour 2 of thi20T7
Mel Fabregas ietvievgse

MY: | am not ruling out Hydrocephaly anymore i | was at the beginning 1

because | bought into Lloyd i but | am not gonna rule that out i now that

I 6ve | dankygedknoaé .
Againhere, weee her implying that Lloyd Ryersuaded her. Howeyshe
had previously implied oven statethat it was heknowledge ofiuman
anatomyd and deformities in infandswhich hadshown hethe form of the
skull was nothie lesut of hydrocephby.

Shortlyafter this incredible statemheYoung discusses Barondudkins (an
archaeologisthw lead aid for evidened N o a hahd states: k

281


http://www.starchildproject.com/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=x9ty1GrkIh8
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=x9ty1GrkIh8
https://web.archive.org/web/20160204012530/http:/www.starchildproject.com/
https://web.archive.org/web/20160204012530/http:/www.starchildproject.com/
http://www.starchildproject.com/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pfWWwCduOaA
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pfWWwCduOaA
http://www.checktheevidence.com/audio/Melanie%20Young%20-%20Starchild%20Skull%20Hydrocephaly.mp3
http://www.checktheevidence.com/audio/Melanie%20Young%20-%20Starchild%20Skull%20Hydrocephaly.mp3

Perception Management of the Starchild Skull Evidence

Aaron Judkins is the only onetogoonrec or d c¢ | ai mydmoecephely 6 s not h

Thisstdement is éso untue. Point 8 Dr TedR o b i nreporéfédrsthe
Sarchild Prgect websiteeads

8. Dr Bachynsky noted that there is no evidence of erosion of the inner table
of the skull. Such erosion would be consistent with a diagnosis of
hydrocephaly, so this condition can safely be ruled out as a cause of the
abnormalities expressed. Hydrocephaly also causes a widening of the
sutures, again not expressed here. There was consensus agreement to both
of these observations by other experts conversant with these features.

Why did Melanie Youngale these false claifhs

Chase KletzkedThe New ol nvestigator

Several thesin the interview, Elanie Youg mentbns Chase Kloetzke who,
as indiceed above, lsaalege d | y 0t a k e mgaiom.rindthe intergiewi n v e s |
we learn verlittle about Kloetzké certainly, none dfer expertieis
discussed in any detail, neitherdaails of whyMelane Young appears to
have pusomuch trust in this perséf Kloetzke lasa website, where she
gives informatioabaut her backgrourfé (anda lotof photos of herselére
slown ) Herpadeod states:

Chase earned her Master Trainer, Master Instructor title while employed with

the Department of Defense. Armed with a Bio-mechanical Engineer

accreditation, she was responsible for designing specialized programs and

the supervision of complete success regarding Force Readiness, unique

mission responsibilities and Elite Force Protection.
This information seems rathague to mé isthereanything which indicates
she has a gooadawledgeof human anatay, ostelogy, genetics or other
relatedields? So, Med@ Young critcised a geneist (or virologist) workin
gratisjn a lab intermittently for several yéaso was supplyingeal cta,
but she is uncritical of some per#wh has recently comen thescene, has
disclosed conneotihesUS mitiyandlacks ay obvious ciertials to help
with the ivestigatiorof the Starchild SkuN¥hat is wrong with th picture?

20T Nuclear DNA Tests

Also in Sept 201Thase Kloetke was interweed¢1by Martin Willis fortie
OUFOPodcas progammeListering from 40minute&?? it appeared sheas

d oi n gdd& agdfmoping betwenaccounts of Samaven G
Alierfs3(0Atad) andthe Starchilcskull  Gr e es @msdfoes®t r i u
categourally conclude thatadisaien or humanin relationto this isue an

articleon thed U F O 4T r bal i lddgssommirteesting andiseful diadgue

with Dr Gary Nolaf®4 Nolanstrongly implies the Atacaa creatwis indeed

humanand hementions meeting Lloyd Pye t@idhat meeting happned in

Sept 2012). Nolan playsdownthe 8tehi | d Skul | 8ds physi ca
aromalies, however.

Kloetzkebrieflymentionedhat anew Nuclear DNA test hdzkan done by a
Labi n 2017 whi ch o0pr o8&seCtbseririspeetionDNA wa s
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reveals that this not quite true. Here is atthe report etually says, on
pages 3.

The combination of replication, procedures in place for laboratory

sterilization and elimination of Paleo-DNA Laboratory DNA profiles suggest

the results are authentic and not contamination. However, no modern

comparison samples were submitted with this batch from the

archaeol ogists or any othe r individual who may have handled the

sample and potentially cont aminated it. Therefore, we cannot

guarante e that these profiles are authentica nd not a previous handler.
Kloetzle also repted that the sample wagegptot he | abndsob | i nc
they did rot use any special recovery techniques.rlitisia Nature implies
that aacient DNA is at least 400 yeeddsé (LIoyd Pye said that Ancient
DNA wasanyhing older thas0 yars)The$ ar chi | dds DNA,
repeated Carbon tiaingtestswas900 years old 40 yearsHence, it is
highly likelyhat recovery techniquased in the lateéKloetzkeétest d i d n &
actually reover the StarchildNsiclear DNAG theyrecoverad otherDNA.
The test sousquite similar to thBold Lab test done in 1999where thg
claimed to have provecetskull vas from a human teachild TheKloetzke
report is brielind contais no images, for example.

| wrote to the lab to asiow much DNA ves reeoveedd they kindy wrote
back to me thus:

The 23 markers attempted in the report make up a very small percentage of
the genome. | cand be certain of the percentage. They are commonly used
in human identification and paternal ancestry. Our recovery techniques are
the same with all of our samples no matter the age. The goal of DNA
extraction is to maximize how much DNA you can get from a sample. Age
plays a part but the level of preservation of a sample plays an even larger
part.
So, a Lloyd Pye dhrepeatelly, to provehe case fly, a full genome would
need to be recoveréand itseemshe previous (angmous) geeticist
might have been labio do this if funds lthbeen availakl Kloetzke did not
makefti clear that onlg tiny @rcentaafehe DNA had been recared.

Kloetzked Errors

A numberof incorrect or false seahents were made in thea€ Kletzke
interview, for example at aroud#@l20, the hosttates th&tarchild leull was
0el ongat edd ( inbdsanémilesrandtdgenct cérlechteet z k e
host Atabout 51:03, Idetzke st&s that Lloyd was giverkéaevidence by
experts. Hovevershe does ot name the experts nor dehs describe th

0 f a k en e g ldo r&deneaces the data/report on the FadP2 with
was reveatein 2012 and shiescibes these (51:58)s 0 al science lab
graphdthey 6 r e p h ot o sywadegandingsphht she BoxPE M
resultsvere embodied irscreensdis enailed to Lbyd by the geneticisn.

any case, they are nollyegraph$ theyare sequences of lettpkdoetzke

then proceeds tast doubt onthe anany u s g e crezbhtalsands t 6 s
evendsaibeshimms a oOfomd EDgn nat.i
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At 53:00, referringttheFox P2gene research séeyspg enet i ci st s
tak like that ®his is essentially a flat outdi® can beofuindin an artcle on

the NIH websitéss
FOXP2 gene
forkhead box P2

The FOXP2 gene provides instructions for making a protein called forkhead
box P2. This protein is a transcription factor, which means that it controls the
activity of other genes. It attaches (binds) to the DNA of these genes through
a region known as a forkhead domain. Researchers suspect that the
forkhead box P2 protein may regulate hundreds of genes, although only

some of its targets have been identified.

The forkhead box P2 protein is active in several tissues, including the brain,
both before and after birth. Studies suggest that it plays important roles in
brain development, including the growth of nerve cells (neurons) and the
transmission of signals between them. It is also involved in synaptic
plasticity, which is the ability of connections between neurons (synapses) to
change and adapt to experience over time. Synaptic plasticity is necessary

for learning and memory.

The forkhead box P2 protein appears to be essential for the normal
development of speech and language. Researchers are working to identify
the genes regulated by forkhead box P2 that are critical for learning these

skills.

This isexactlgs Lloyd Pye described in his lectures and presentations. So, who
shoutl we believe? It seems dalesio pint out here that as Kloekeis

attanpting to debunkhis evideoe, it is very likely thidis exactlhe sort of
evidence Lloyd yesuggestei wasd evidenc¢hat this skullvagrom a being

thatwas notezvremotely human.

In order to ty and mke suréhe (UFOPodca® auderce(and anyone else
for that matterhadchance to get a mme accuratpictureof the facé and

history @ the Starchild skiul wrote to thedPodcast UFOwebsitesed
whichisrefaerced in the Kloetzkiaterviev. Here is the messalgsert.

Dear Sir/Madam

| notice you recently had Chase Kloetzke on your programme talking about

the Starchild Skull.

I know quite a bit about the background to the skull and the lies that have
been told about it. | have documented this thoroughly in an article | posted in

March 2017.

I would like the opportunity to clear up a few misconceptions about the
matter and therefore would like to offer myself as a future guest on your

programme.

| can also advise you of other important UFO related evidence which few

people will talk about.
Thanks for your time.

Andrew Johnson http://www.checktheevidence.com/
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The response | goaibk from Martin Willis was fa¢lows
Hi Andrew,
I am all set and want to move on to other topics.
Thank you,

Martin

What Happened to MelanieYoung?

In Nov 205, over a yaabefore | posted the article on which this chapter is
based| wrote to Melai® Yaung enclosing &nk to a baklet 36 MB
download) | had produced to accompany tkétawas giing about the
Skulé7e This booklet was basicalljtatal rip-offé of the inbrmation either
produ@d ly Lloyd Bre orposed on the tarchild PractWebsite(If you

work through thisbooklet,and through the 2017 Fabregas/Young interview,
it shoud serveo further illustrate how bizarre the whole interview was.
Melanie Youngepiedto meon (6 Nov 2015 sayy:

Thank you for your support. you have done a great job on your pamphlet. It
is very well wr i t tfhave].don¢ a bettero[jwb] mysef. d ul d n 6
appreciate anything you could do to help me pick up wer e Lloyd left
off. I owe it to him for everyth ing he has done for me.
So, from revi®ing this, as | just havieappears hat something happened to
Melanie Young after Nember2015, becausetheomments in the Mel
Fabr egas i nemdortally acallith thestat@émentssirethemal
shownabo\e.

There isfurther eviénce thasonrething serious has hapedrio herl found
anaudi o of Mel ani &latthe2h dag 2034, Bondex 8Fe nt a
conferene, inTexa&2 Here, she is in complete agreement witheall

resarch m the Starchild Project Website and reports on it 100%telgcura

She also hdasuble describing whhgperedto Lloyd Pygshe almost starts
crying).Her owerall demeaur makes ér sound like a different pensd

speaking in a clear andncise mannerhis is also thease with her

presentatio on 21April 2015 athe Ozak UFO conerencef”3 where w can
hearher accuraly discussing the DNA evidence

| askthe question then,hatcaused Metée Young, iipril/ May2017to lie

about Lloyd Pye and sme#lier members d¢he Starchild Projeadam?

Whydid Mel Fabregs assishithisproces$ when he had prexisly

inteviewed MtthewBrownstein and/henhehad previously metayd Py&

He didnot challenge anything Melanie Young said and did not bring up any o
the poirts | havemade in this article.

After publishing the aicle onwhich this chapter is based,21 Sep207,
Melanie Youngrote b me saying

Andrew
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I wish you would have an honest dialogue with me instead of chastising me
publicly. I have no problem having an open debate with you but not allowing
me [to] address your attacks is just not fair to Lloyd or the starchild.

| posted on your sight Check the evidence and received an email [that]
stated that it was posted. But | cand find it. | may not understand how your
site works.

| thought we had a good relationship. 1dn sorry that changed. You still have
my utmost respect. | wish you the best.

Respectfully,

Melanie

You canviewtherest of the caespordenceon my websifé | offered to
post her commentkere although she offered no correctiom the artle
above and no explanations for her actions. Skbetjdne fohelp but did
not explain what help sheamtel - or what helgshethought | wuldgive. Did
she want me tbelp her ppnounce that thekullwas that of a human child?
(She cofirmed the Stahild Skull is still in her possession.)

The Final Curtain?

On 25 May2017 asl had been expectirgofull-on debunking atticle
trashngallthe original reseaf®was posted on Chase Kl o
blog/website.

Now that Melanie Young teelf has become a delian,it is the best

possille aitcame for thedsecrekeegrso Also, another irony can be

observed in the Fabegas ir@rviewMelanie Yang taked,at some length

about her oOal (teent hsytbe d sd rcebkilieshe r mentd) . )
possesses, examigeditegsed by many diffen¢ experts ath never sownto

be entirely huan, is notaccording to heunusual atlal.e. her alien dtren

ae real, but t hanoehusanshiothéprmofthé of al i
Starchildkullé

Also in Sep017 MelFabregas wrote to me, apat my dicle. However,
he was not able to offeny corrections twhatl had writen, norany
explantions as to why he had conspired with Melanie Yotingtelling of
lies about Lloyd Pye.

Conclusion

If one condders that this chapter istwice the length of the previous one, this
isan illustrationof the fact that documenting the lyingaboout eddanetakes twice
as long as doumatingan overviefitheaidmeitsdf. (Thisisdso the casein
Travis Waton oFire in the Skyo book).

In this anlysis, | hee triedto bedispassionate, biithas beedifficult, due

to theinvolvanent ofmy late fiend Lloyd Pye and because | know about the
evidence éing dscussedAlso, | see alose patkel between what has
happené with thedStarchild Skullevidence ahwhat hahappeneavith the

9/ 11 evidencthat was brought forward by Dr Judy Weabth these (and
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smilar) cases, balfdcedies have bednld both about the edenced and
thedmessengéipreseting thatsameevidence.

Fromthediscussion, anaigsand chdaéng thal have writta about above, |
conclude herthat he Fabregas/Young interview served omaave of the
following purposes:

1 Introduce doubt about the rgpion of Lloyd Pye and/oratack
him.

91 Introduce doubt about the reputation ofestStarchild Prajeteam
members.

9 Focuson funding/money issug and imy the project wasf/is all a
moneygralbing scam (ironally, some of tis discussion is in an
inteviewrecording Wich sitsbehn d avad p &)

1 It was an attempt to discredit the previobtarchild investigation
and owind the clock back 1&g by re-presentinghe disproed
theory thatthe Starchild Skull is that dfiydracephati child.

1 The nev odinvestigatiod fronted by Chase Klogke was a
operception management and cover up exaictse prevent the
Starchild Skuftom ever being taken sesbuagain.

Perhaps the overaitért was to encourag@ose who ave woked so hard
to reveal the ith about the skul  tiveup @rgl walla w a yhopé that
time will show thahisd dndt kdui te wor
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23. Dr Steven GreefoGoing Cr i t i cal

This chaptersibased on several articles | havéewriver thesars,n which
| hawetried to study and analyke actionsand statementd one of tfe key
figures in the UFO/ET disclosuaeaad Dr Steven Grae

As | havealreadyaidor alluded toepeagdy, | found Greefs oDisclosure
Projectdiscissiord and aalysis of the linksstiveen he UFO/ET issuend

theerergy issue to be immettly comp#ng. He said that wasclear from

the way these vehiclerformel that theymust use some kind of advanced

Of helssd or -effident ppveresystgnsd, ifi you were to kee

the UFO i s s u atterafpub ® & cmr i d iuld,inlthe dontextlsb i s wo
keep theassodited energy question in tealm of idicule.

For the years between 2001 and about Z&@r seem ttalk more
frequenty and in moreletailaboutthe free energy issuthan he ham the
yeas since then.think thee & at least one reason for this, which astute
reades willaready knav by now but it should be clear by the end of this
chapterif it isri already

Co-opting by Deception

As| will attenpt to show here, Greer haseninvolved in efforts todep fee
erergy technolgies covered up and,the piocess, he hasaked or éceived
manygoodnatured, kindhearted and wetheaiing pepled perhapsvithout

them realising itHe continue® dothis

Inmyf i rst 16 oldi W@/ t h enptédioullustnatedovel at t e
cover up can be kejptplae. | explain,dr examplehow | was used to help
muddle up some 9/11 evitumed even though | had good intetis and did

not fully relise what was doingl describednany cetails about this a2007
aticlecalledd The New 9/6%1 Hi jackersbé

It seems to menatin most or alfieldsofdo al t er nat iresearctk nowl ed
qute a fewpeoplehataret r y i n g t aebdngunwitgnglycdopted
oroherddedc | i ne widtwithoudherwevehmealisingtigish n d a

very similasituationexistawvith the environmentali mate change

movementAs | documeted in my bookClimate Change and Global

Warmingd Expose&4, dmog everyoneén the environmental movemsnt

hasbeen deceiveggrdingthecaugs ofmanmade globakarning and/or

0 c | icnhaat negl evéltmeaning people have been unwglyi ceopted

into swpporting measures which will not do anything to godvenderlying

proderns.

Free Energy

For many yea,we have heamf omiracl® erergytechnologies which ciol
endour dependenasn (erroneoushnamed)fossil fiel® and howthes
ofree mergy technologeswouldnot damage the enviroent inthe same
sort ofway. We haval heardostorie$ of Operpeualmotiond machines,
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superefficient engines whichlerrun on water aloner they acas some
kind of addon to petrol (gasok) engingto improve efficiency. These
stories usually end in the samag- the inventionsodevices rarely see the
lightof day and tl invenbrs ororganisations involved sedo fade into
obscuriy. Collectiely, we dofiget any real access to trenpsed bnefitsof
these devices or inventions. As a direct resuljider public perceptiis
that these devices dibwork or the hventorécompariesare frauds because
they fdl to deliver the énefits dagibed. A good collection of examples of
free energglevicesan be seen avideocalledd F r e e - Ehe Bacegoy
Zero Pant.¢e78

SEAS Paver

Reurning toDr Greer & the sane time he prested his Bclosure Project
press conferendae startednothe initiativeor group calledSEAS ™
Poweb (Grea sad the name wdsased on the ide& @Seizing Powgr
though thedSEAS stood foroSpace Energy Ac=Systesd). Greer said he
wasgoing to ra this initiative as a business find, develoand marké
energy technologievhich were eithedfueteso, dover unity (i.e. they
output more energy than they consume) @etlrery much moréfieient
thanany exing technologies. Thiloked god and |, probably like many
others, waited for annncement®f positive develapens.In 2003, Greer
announed hey would be beginning to market a device in the near-fagure
was in the process @ihal validdon andof makirg an agreemewith the
inventor.

Greer did make it quite clear about thiecditieshe was facing. | sgpdwith
what he saidonecoul not expect the muitiillion-dollarglobal energy
interests to beery pleased abapians to prduce cleaard free energy
whichthey could 6 t -menmtaegri ne a car tdillawith you
petrol!

However,imepassed and no newppeagdd no new device was released. In
radio broadcasts tHat Greer didn 2004, he mentied that the mject ha

run into legal diffialties andhe inventor had to withdraw from the
agreement, gprentlydue to some confusian other business agments
contracts or something simiteaso no device would become availakbled

other detailseemed skdtg. Things al seemed to go radr quiet, wth Greer
making occasional radio/web appearambesmairly to talk about the
Disdosure issue raththan0SEAS Powel or the energy issue. It seemed that
0FEAS bwebhaddo s ei z.ed upbo

Aero2012
Then, smewhasurprisigly inMay2007, Greer annowed a newnitiatived
OAero2 2% . |t was announced with nhe

he gave. Interésgly,this preentaton sSmply consisted dBreer talkig to an
invited audience. Although | agrestth just alout everythingpe sad, my
concern wathatheshonvedno evidence of any of the developments that
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had taken place und®EAS
Power nor did ke go into any
detailsabou the problems he
had had witlyetting his previou
device into productioor

geneal usag. Thereweretwo
searate parts to ith
presentdion. In thesecondart,
at 3:00Dr Greer sil:

And remember every cubic centimetre of space in this room has enough

energy to run the earth-iftods aa cditewasd I1yd m rufn d e

the point is, to tap it and to rectify it and to get it to run this house with real

power is an engi neering and science challenge which has actually

been met - by the aggregate people in this room who know how to do

itt Youol | be heeml dm jfuotm & hftomyingi ni aéct or
There vere nocomnents or pesentations from any members of the audience
d indeedt was noevendearwho was prese

In this 1 or even-RBou presentatiorDr Greer didnot even show a video,
photos or Pow#ont slides ofiny reearch nothing to describe oshowhis
earlie®SEAS Bwelb projectsd it was just a discussion of his experience and
ideas for the futerHe meelyhad alargesceenTV with a shobf the

Aerad2012 website on it.

The Aero2012 ath SEAS PowenNebstes

On closerexamination, at theitne theAer2012 websiteas launched, it

could be seen that it had an identical layoutvendeost of theane

conent as th&EAS Powewelsite, then som@ years ol The only things

that seemed toavechanged were thelogodahdd d o ur s chemebé.

g

I

r"

SPACE ENERGY ACCESS SYSTEMS, mir| il Sl INERSIES

D CEEED R | Wi AERG?

kn Overgiew for Invenloos

Why SEAS? An Deiwr e fai Devmitbars

So,wheewerethe details of thimventions, projects devies thaSEAS
Powerworked m?Was therenothigto shov®
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In June 200&)r Greerwas intendwed ord e Paraa sttLaid he was
aked some similar quieststo the ones | amsking heresoyoucanhear
same of hsresponség?

The Orion Project

Less than one gedtert h e 0 cof SEAS Powed make AeroD12 on
17 March 2008 he amme d heQrion Proje€s® In thisannouncement,
he wiote:

The Orion Project has announced a $3 million capital fund raising campaign
so that these promising clean-technology energy researchers can be
brought together in one place to build the initial proof of principle prototype to
help solve the energy crisis once and for all. This prototype will be designed
to meet all the energy needs of a typical home or business while having a
zero-carbon footprint using new electromagnetic and related energy
breakthroughs.
Curiously back at thé\ero2@ Z84this postingvasthen found lower down
the OnewsO page:
November 1, 2007 - AERO Announces award program®8® offering $20 0,000
up-front and $5 million minimum two-year royalty for working, replicatable
device.
Yet,theOrion Propcttad @ d oiondt p ag e, wrheefrweting, at t
they flowed a massagess

total raised = $295,340, *$250,000 pledged by single donor contingent on
public contributions for the remainder of the budget
S, howwas it the catha Aero2012 wa previouslpfferinga$200,008um
andup to $5,000,@Mbut The Grion Projectwas proposingto raise
$3,000,000&nd whik sayingshowing this, nonaf thethree websites ta
any detailsf any &isting or proposeprojectg

HHO/Browns Gas/ MeyerCell Sysems

Atonetimgondo e Ori on Pr oj eystents listed dse | one
opomi si ngoéoxyGasEtntee g H iBdmns d its meds pdates

in December 2068, the Orion Progct statedt had acqired the Stanley

Meyerd ma t e hdughlit diddnot stie it was going to e orproduce

a comnercial sstem. Strangely, | first came across the work ofvigtgerin
aUKDocument ary ol t Ruedsn 1280 MWgearer ! 0 f
earlier Did Gree have aplan for sucaing whee Meyerfailed? What does

Greer think about thepparat deah (by poisoningdf StanleyMeyer |

wonder?

Howeve, it was leady tre that there were (andire already a number of
commercially availebproductggo and lok for them)which carbe fittedto
carsto save fuel. Such systems have been av@ilghleknow where to get
them) for years, but onlyffer minor sauigs on fuk to my krowledge
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Morphing the Money Grabbing

It seems fairly cleahen thaBEAS Powgud morphed intoAero2012 and
the nTh&Orion Project We find no examples of tectogy that any of
these iriatives have either intradedinto geneal use, oeven evalated and
discountedNowherecan we fid out why these inii a tfdiledbarsd 0
neitherare the resuwdbf anyinvestment of time and research analysed or
discussedn 7 yess, none of the itigtives that Greer kidbean involved with
had produwcedany resilts that have been disclosed to tH#ipuThere is no
information about proggsundetaken, no naes of pepleinvolved in them
(apart from those listed as adw@sandherewsas no list d specific projects
that ae béngworkedon or anyinformationon timescales.

Greer supporters migbtiggest that theason fotthe appareriackof results

was tostopthed Bwer s t hat Bed from uthdwer f er i
longcouldthis goon?Wasthe interference great that allthatcould be

done § to recreate a website with a differesibur scheme, bthie same
informationafte aperiod of6 yearsBythe axd of thischapter, you should

under st and t haintetionto brning feee enerdy deBicem e r 0

use. ltis farmore lkely that his intention was to collect informatitnout

those thingsthenpasghat informatioron to somene ete.

Even withthelateroOrion Project Greerhad no new information and no

n e w noopVhem Geerwas asked about thisa2013interview with him at

thetime oftheCi t i z e n G $leaiingfsy loelbeamasanewha
uncomfortablealking abutitdc | ai mi ng t hateepeopl esd |
threaened irthe OrionPrgect. So whalid the$3million Orion Froject

achieve?)

From Orion to Sirius

In May 2013, following subtantial and fairlwellorganised maeeting

camp&gn (e.g. usingds embedst! on websitgsGreer released a new film

cale d r & SNarious erneddd panels sivedd Waht Srius nstantlyfor

$9.99; Available for a-fidur rental period; Buythe DVDforn | vy $19. 996
Thefimhaske e n  d-fandembw, et ityasbeingsold

| reviewedhis fim soon after its rele&%€l quote some of that review
below) beasse | knew that atl of pegle wouldwvath t ard be taken iny
Gr e e ethibdsA mlatel articleby David Shewchwbout Greer and the
film was postedn Henry Ma&gw sité€o

The sding at he very bgimingof the film,isa leture by Steen Greer A

scene shos\peopleenteing the buildingd and beirg body-scanned by

secuity person Soonafter that scea,the narratorihomas Jaf®) says

0 Mstpeop e d o n dhatadeadoanwn dws t rdiwgliggeagling s é 6
this phraseevets somedd definitimsd most relatingo TV or moviesit
seemsin the early part of the filmp real evidence of any kinichkis
discussed and it becomedearthat the style of thélm is oneof

0 d dao ua aer éomething similar to thathefilm runs for about hour
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https://www.checktheevidence.com/wordpress/2013/05/06/getting-serious-about-sirius/
http://henrymakow.com/2013/04/Greer-the-Promise-of-Alien-Contact%20.html
http://henrymakow.com/2013/04/Greer-the-Promise-of-Alien-Contact%20.html
http://www.imdb.com/name/nm0005048/

Dr Steven Gr8é&rGoi ng Cr

and 50 minug(buttherareaad di t i onal 6 mi nutes
listing those who hedd fund the film).

Atacama Humanoid- Evidence

Letus nowturngdoneofte o0i t emsdé which is @i ve
flmdthesoc a | | eamabuAntaan o itadddan@ndgsdalhumanoid
skeleton, dy 6 inches in lengtiAs far as | carecall, this only came onto

Gr eer 0 sr o Redtlesirissikn was first artounced. Stories of

this werecirculated onleernativet al k s hoasttso | Chkassm® & of o
monthsdyedt hbumanoi dé it sel f ol gearbedores ¢ oV
the rdease bthe 6Sriugd film.

Thankfullythe doumetationa bout 0 Atuad(feegn ome tfthe
Di scl os ur e Syweshy BtevendGrétt Mhewe is alsareport
andsummary byor Garry Nolaf®3and areport on Radogrghic Imagery(X-

ray$ of the bemgwrittenby Dr RalphLachma#ff4 Neither the film nor the
documentationgévaddf ni t i ve answer for what
briefly digusses that tests show that the mitochondiAl iI® morehuman

like thamon-human Curiously, the sno discussion adnynucleaDNA

tests on the being.

I mustquestiorGreer® interesin this skeleton considering he has never
mentioned oshawn interest in th@Starchild skull, discussed chapter21
(Lloyd Pyetold methat he showed the skull to Greer in the early 2000s and
Greer just said something like 0Ohé it very interesting.6 Perhaps Greer was
briefed on theétarciid Skulland so knew what the péafior itwere )

An analys of sane of thedAtabp h ot o0s b ysauRagelsd sV® At
indeed a fows and not a-gear old child. Paolodsuggests ehlower 2 ribs
havenot develped and sthete ae only 10 inotal. He paits outthelack @
developing/deveped teth (whichwouldbe seen, in some form, in-ge&r

old child).

UF O8 se Endfgy,®/11 and Secrecy

TheoSiriu® film jumps eound between different areas of evidérasel has
alotof of ingoHh i end imeswighingoltveeenas d Gree r 6 s
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lecuresor oO0sB6taneadtthen segmeildpisscaefed wi t ne
include ghtings fromthe 19%sonwards, Wilbertrith (cap i oned O Wi | b
Smi t ho ), thedtT e e ihdalen(Bpace Shuttle Mission-33¥6

footage fom one o more CSETI expeditions and thie 1992 Gulf Breeze

sightings (Florid&}7, which Dr Greer contendsss initiatedbecause his

groupwas attemptingtcormun i cat e wi t he8HRefeis at t hat
coverage ahe Phoenix Ights (1997) with DtynneKitei and othersimilar

topics we hae covered irthis book. The evidencenist as welpresented as
inJames20F®dx@dscument ar ys(@hthiGreeowas alsth e Bl |
involved wih).

The film covead many different imprtant topics d with perhaps onlyl or 2
minutes devoted to each one. Energy relgbém icclude a merdn of John
Searl® Thomas Townsend Browh Dr Eugene MalloveZ T Herry
Moray%andTom Beader®4 Dr Tom Valoné&salso appears sraltimes to
discussome of hisesearch.

Theevents of 9/1%are coveredery briefly, and, @aomewhat generalised,

statemet i s ntasdad totoncagely poove 9/11 wasfale flag

at t a cskisfolloved lhyishort coveragekbfe nne dy 0 speéclBe cr ecy
Cynthia McKiney @ueestio to Donald Rumsfeld on 1@ 200X%7about

0t heingrilisns 6 and t her e S$APSmMIBlAacki on of ¢
Projectsimportantly no kind of link between @1 and Blackt®jects is

implied or openly statétthe onlypossible clue thatgiven is hat these

things are coveremheafta the otherint h e f b antéon idlmade of

the direct, eablshed connedn betveen the eererr g wsoie, ald fusion

and 9/17% as sownin the reseahncof Dr Judy Woo#in her b@ k Where

Did theTowers Goz% (Late in this chaptemwe willcoversomelikely

reasns whythismost importat evicercewas omitted by @er andbr his

producer.)

Also introduced in thidm ist h 8riuglechndogy andrResearch
Initiative’®® @ yet another reboot of tlearliefree energy informatiomd
moreygathering scasnit seems.

Consciousress and Contact

Oneof the other topics antonal is theallimportantoneof Consciosress

The analogyfaur constousesseingsomething like a TV sethich we

c an Otd allow @sito decode certaimaig o frequenciess briefly

presentedAlso, severalegmentsfo Gr eer 6 s dx@difdrédnt r et r e a't
locationsd are intemingled with other footge.(Someof this footage has

selectd faces of people pixelated out). It is mentioned that Greeehas be

involved with training people to coriaET dusing methodsush as Cohent

Thought Sequeimg ad Remote Viewind\bsent irthe dscussion of

0 ¢ @ tswhais being communicatécndwha or whats on the other

side of that communication.
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http://www.thelivingmoon.com/49ufo_files/03files2/Shuttle_Mission_STS_75.html
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZtMWNFhaLSs
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZtMWNFhaLSs
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http://www.checktheevidence.co.uk/cms/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=314&Itemid=55
http://www.drjudywood.com/
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http://siriusdisclosure.com/orion-project/
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0 U rtlenowledged @& Assisting the UFO Cover Up

oUnacknowledgi® was thditle of thefilm that Gree promotedin 20171

chosethe titleof this book as | dgmn éhetitle ofthis filmd which was
marketed in a similbad fwiadgakr odit deu
oUnacknowledgedllike the 0Siriu® film, wasmade availablen@o py fer

v i éWbhdssanda DVD versio anda mmpanion bokwere also

released!, Between Mag016 ard November 201 before the elege of the

film, | receivedver20 emais about itfrom Gr e emalihglist Here is a
screenshot of a portion of an email sent #riviélich 2017and a siitar or
identical message wag een22d March 2017)

Monday April 24, 2017 - Los Angeles, CA In December 2017, |
postedRichard D
Hal |l s r ev
of this film/movie?2 |
supecekdthat, like the
RN Sirius filmthe
lo: oUnacknowtdged
film and book would bt
a dilutedrepackaged
LN P— version othe 17-year
Begin a New Clvilization! i .
old irterviews that lth
first bea presented in
NI seats - ver 'r'l-"Jk-":l_ 1-..'_.-5. sy 6 TngSCIQSUre
Includes paster and “Unacknnlssged” bock sigred by Dr. Grees Pro]ed;é in (AQ 0
Eeuishee aftar ooy, ity (iinales sation el e - 3500 least we can be thanki
that most or abf these
videos are availablee
on Sirius Disadsue 0 s
YouTube
Fiwr al® thokied apihonsg obck g Channéllié )

Yes, he was offering a $1000 ticket/ package for the premiere! Bdow, | will
heavilyguoteRicar d D Halbfdeo Uamakynoiws edged.

Hall sated:

There was nothing new in the film. Every speaker and piece of information |

had seen befor e . It was Vv erfno tedhhicalodetdils. i wass h 0
emotional, with Greer crying at one point. The filmed used highly emotional
music throughout.

sgcitament with Or. Greer, medin & calebrities 1o kick afl

il eral seating - S30

Premium sniotimvg - 450

All Accnss SEaks ol alterparty - 51004
Enciu Wl e 5

The moon landings were mentioned as being real on more than one

occaslion.
Richard D Halland | rave coveredhe Apollo Hoaxextersively For example,
Richard made an importambgranme(n u mber 249) <cal |l ed
A st r o Hhalsowsote @bout the Aplal Hoax etensivelyim Fi ndi ng
the Secret SpaPeogranm e 48

Hall naes:
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https://vimeo.com/ondemand/unacknowledged
https://vimeo.com/ondemand/unacknowledged
https://sirius-disclosure.myshopify.com/collections/unacknowledged
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Edward Snowden was mentioned as an example of a real whistle-blower

who has exposed Non USAP (Unacknowledged Special Access
Programmes) information - information less secret than alleged UFO related

projects. Please see Richplanet programmes 240715 and 247716, which show

that Julian Assange is not what he claims to be. One of Wikileaks most

prominent fivhistle-blowerso i s Edwar d Snlieveid &controllado | be
CIA or NSA asset. Ther ef or e ma k i amgmediaraighetd®s t c B ai ms
about Snowden is aiding CIA/NSA operations, in my opinion. [i.e. Snowden

h a s revealed mnything about 9/11 or the UFO cover up.]

Hall furthernotes:

There is contradiction in what he [Greer] claims those running the cover up
are doing. On the one hand the film goes to some lengths to show that
mainstream media is controlled and ridicules the UFO and ET phenomenon,
which is all orchestrated by those running the cover up. | would agree with
this. But on the other hand, he claims that cattle mutilations and abductions
are all being done by the military purely for the purposes of psychological
manipulation of the public, to make people think UFOs are hostile.
Presumably if they are making people think they are hostile, it means they
are making people think they are real. This is a contradiction of his previous
argument that their policy is to ridicule the subject to make people think
aliens are not real. No evidence is presented for this alleged psychological
operation, and no evidence is presented to show that the military are
carrying out mutilations or abductions.
Hall alsayave moréletilsa bout t he f formationb es gstbgh o0 | d
fact that the filntontainsadiscisson of the Robertson Parfél, Condon
Report, Blue Book, pPerclip, Nazi research, Ben Rich qudteé\r old
interview witHPhilip @rso wadeatured briefly, alongith a few Roswél

witnesse. There were a couple of newtaviews, but no new iofmaion.

Hall roted that inthe section on suppressed energgpctal devices were

discussed in any d#and, for exampl€oldfusiond LENR wasnot

mentioned. Eugendallovewasshown ery brefly, but rot talking about

cold fusbn, he was just makiagmegenerd canments. Stan Meyer was

mentioned and Greer stateh at t he a ut Hovordalabje €@ts6 r e mo
from Meyer thatapped eergy fromhe zero pointNo spedic detils were

given

There wasno mention of th& R3B'18 no mention of Ed~ouché4 even

though thee wagnuch talk oflevelopmendf secretrét from back

enginered alierrat, as was discussed in some detaiyiother book,

0 Fi ndi n gSpack B rSendhiradlialsanotedthere was no ainpt

to explain how thsecret prpulsion systemsork (RichardHall and miself
havettemptel to give this sort of elgnatio® based on the infioration we

have acquired and what we know of seietc.)

Thedevebpment ofsecet waponsvasmentionedbut no mention of 9/11

was made ithis context. Therwas onehot in thefilm, very biefly of the

buil dingd?7 dadl Itdpsweapansy. not | i nked t

Hall stated he does not agree tiamutilation phenomemds merdy a psy
op, because mutilatiohawe ben occurring gularly fodecadesll over the
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world. Hall siggests that whist presented in the filrmay be to helgonfuse
the mutilattn phemmenon- to stop people looking foreasdior the
mutilatons

He is effectively saying there is no physical or medical REASON for the
surgical procedures and for the precise removal of organs and blood which
arenever r ecovVver eustabouaredhting FEAR. it 6s |

The soft tissue and blood are not being removed for a purpose other than
fear? So he is claiming that they take all of the blood without leaving any
traces on the ground (which in the case of a horse is 40 litres), and they then
dispose of the blood somewhere away from the mutilation site. They have no
use for the 40 litres of blood that they take, they just transport the 40 litres of
blood away from the site and dispose ofittoficr eat e f ear 0.

Hall states Greer is helping to cowpthetrue purpose of the mutilations
and healso observes that €&nr:

€ s emas to accept the fact that the energy technologies have been covered
up, because there is NO argument in the film to request for them to be
released. Instead he asks that people who are researching their own devices
contact him for funding. Why does he not campaign for those people who
are in the black world to send him designs for the devices anonymously? Or
ask them to post them on public websites? We know from Greer 0s
past free energy initiatives that he has actively collected intelligence on
people who are working on new energy technologies, but so far, he
apparently has nothing to show for it (after over 15 years).
In the next few sectis, the truth about Dr Steveme@r showl become a lot
clearer. Hence, we dagtter explain therecedig aralysiof his films and
initiatives.

Dr Steven Greeban 0 @medn Shut Caseo?”

In the previous sectins, we saw thevicerc e o f Grengonsds tru
regarding the releasefrefe enagy technologies. We can see thesioris,

from a sligtly different viewpoint by consideringhathe sid in a

owolm&kp o dirApg arWap014, inVasington DC. (From what

sawof t hi s, i f cioul waé$t alneecltdeorfiehsedf e n t
t hi s 0wor k sethan YauTubee whakthe fultvesrsion cald be

rented odownloadedrom Vimed? Ina s e fraeexdgr©6 f rom t
workshop/2lecture, he died, at the begimg:

There was a time when | was willing to kind of play along with some of these
inventors with their sec r e toc Ifiipw i d that was a deaade ago.

His voice and body language theplynne doesot want inventors to keep
secrets gimore:

At this point the answer is no , fini et , 0 torhappeenré gaonidn gt h e
reason is if | know what the result is going to be at the end. Youd@ be insane
to start it at the beginning, alright? So it isnd for nothing that since 1992 and
1993 |&e been having meetings and doing briefings for the head of army
intelligenc e é and tdier eCladl rpatting together presidential
briefings and moving around withé you knowé getting Rockefeller to host
the Clintons atther anché t o go t hr oitulght lad mé t \Wh &t
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have learned is where | started. Disclosu re. Comp lete openness a bout all
these technologies. You cannot fix this problem from the consciousness
that created it.

However, only at about 8:2%0 this sme extract of the lecture:

You know at the World Economic ForumatDavos €é coupl e mont hs ¢
came out that there [are about] 17 people in corpor a t i otmashawe about
the equivalent of the net worth of the lowe st 50 percent of t he
pop ul at some éf these folks | have met with - and briefed over the

years. And in fact very recently, as some of you may have heard, | canét go

into any de tails abou t it. | was asked to go to an i sland, in the last few

months, with about 120 world leaders - and people from Goldman

Sachs and McKenzie a nd Boston Consulting Grou p and various people

and | wasnét allowed to bring any assistanc

Here, it seems @er is sting he wasnvolved inecraeteetingghi ch he can
tak aboutvith some of the wiits powerfubusiness leaders etc. This is his

verson of ©dod3Ased@etseen, the above tepoatesdo seem

to be guitein linewith the way hbas run tEenegy devipment initatives.

That is to say, thathether it was SEAS Power, A€&d2, Orion Ruject or

Sirius Disclosure Technolagi&reer has ceistenyy aged formoney to
supposediyuindfreeenergy technodly develament,but rathetthanpublicly
demonstrateany devicdt just seems Heas been irolved indsecret meetings

he caf talkabait.6

Dr StevenGreer and 9/11

The setion below is almost erdly coped fromchapter 6 oy other bok
09/ 11 gthe Trudhth

It is ckear thaGreerhasbeenreluctanto tell thetruth abait 9/11 6 such as
when he wrote, in 2007, inannacd| e e nt irmafiopodf ORI rsaknés f o
originally pa®d on his Aero20M¥ebsit&?2

This overview explains how the current risks of environmental global
warming, air pollution and public health challenges, energy resource scarcity
and competition, global terrorism and current electric grid obsolescence and
vulnerability are transformed by these out-of-the-box technologies.

Years edier,Greer posted an afe son afte 9/11, onhis Disclosure
Project Websit& He wrote:

This is not to excuse in any way the evil, monstrous and inhum an acts of
Osama bin Laden or others of his ilk . There can be no rationalizing such
horrific deeds. But we can understand it: Why him, why us, why now: why.
Fanatics like bin Laden are hell -bent on running America out of the
Middle East because they view our presence there as a virtual invasion of
their land, culture and values. They view us as an imperial power colonizing
their region in order to secur e cheap oil, and it is resented . To a lesser
extent, they are concerned about our support for Israel, but bin Laden
himself has made it very clear in numerous speeches that their main
concern is getting the US out of Saudi Arabia, the land containing the most
holy sites in the Islamic world.
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However, o2t Novemier 205, at the ed of a 3 hour + talk4 Steven

Greer faced a questifiom aseemigly informed member of the aadce.
Greer® response samed to clearly underline his support for the cover up of
what happened on #1. He did not discussiyred evidene - nor did he

wish to. Instead, he said vettyeliof note. One midlevenperceie what he
said as a warningo notlook at tteavailale evi denc e é

Question: There® compelling evidence that not just the towers, but the entire
World Trade Centre Complex was destroyed by perhaps a directed energy
type of weapon something that was operating on a technology of molecular
dissociation - that seems to be very much related to what you&e been
talking about. Have you looked at that?

Answer: | have looked at it - you know, | have bigger fish to fry... 9/11 was
terrible - um we lost 3000 people... it lead to 2 huge wars and trillions of
dollars... [Pause] | will tell you this. 1Gn not going to get into specifics. |
mentioned] a gentleman named Richard Foche 3™ highest guy... Richard
Foche at the Naval Research Labs he was in meetings with the then Vice
President of the United States - Cheney - and he sai d AAbsol ut el
known about in advance - and there was involvementat t hat I|level . 0
told me - and | have witnesses, multiple witnesses to this - that if he were to
speak of this... (Now he®& passed away...) That he, his wife, his children and

his grandchildren would all be killed. That& all | am gonna say on the 9/11
issue. But there is a lot to that story - I&e never shared publicly what | just
said... but the man has passed away. So it& not hard to ... and | think most
people... get into these grand conspiracy theories...  Basically all you have

to do is stand down. There®& constant threat - there is terrorism out there...

you dond even have to hoax an event in that case ... You just have to stand
down the systems that would@e intercepted it. You understand what | am
saying? So it& like when youde doing a @ode blued. . . i Beartomoly CI
sa y eflacr lgforebyou do the electric shock. So you just clear the system

and let it come in and hit... Now, what | think happened on 9/11 is more like
what | just described and | have very good reason to believe that because
someone of that integrity and rank had a front row seat - and knew about it -

and l&e never spoken of this before right now. But | think that .. it&
disturbing, it®& enraging, but it& a minor rounding error compared to what®
coming if we dond end this cartel& hegemony on the secrecy related to
UFO&, ET& what have you. 9/11 is going to be a very minor blip on the
screen. So that® my warning to people - you can take it or not. But |&ve
known what you &e just asked about since it happened. My whole
security team litup like you wouldnd believe whenthat happenedé

I f Gr e ernwha govdjkstrasiadvdbout sincek t happenedd
use ofan energweapoi), why wa he pushing the Bin Laden fable in his
2001 article, rafenced above?

As apeculiar footnote tthissubsedion, | include a quotéom page 285 of
his 2006 o o k den Hrutldt ForbidderK nowledge 454

| am a big advocate of people acknowledging and being tolerant of people
who aregay and|l es bi an, b e & aentaineit islamaturabvariant of
human existence which is present at the time of birth. The kind of wholesale
bigotry that is attached to gender and sexuality will be a thing of the past. It
is already, unless yo u are part of the immoral minority who really do
belie ve gays, lesbians and feminists caused 9/11!  The moral questions of
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our day have nothing to do with those issues whatsoever; it is a distraction
from the real moral questions that should concern us.

Greer andSAIC

Séence Applications Intestional Corportion - SAIC weralendants in Dr
Judy Wo d 2047 9/11-rdlatedQui Tam Cas25 This company was
menfionedby sveral DisclosurBrojectWitnesses as significant bexdrs
of BlackBudgetProgranmes. In 2013, SAIC split into 2 compandesnd so
theysometimesaw go unér the nare LEIDOS.Fr o m Swelsied s
(page B of therefeenced PDF), we reégl

Following the September 11, 2001, terrorist attacks, we responded rapidly to
assist a number of customers near ground zero in New York City and in
Washington, D.C.

SAIC arénvadved in research oranugcture of Direded EnegyWeapons
Systems/Componeritg(Listed asLEIDOS). SAIC overaw ground zero
secuty from 13.11.028 Anothea speciaty of SAIC isrunningPsycholgical
Operations (PsyOgy2°

| think Steen Geer knavs a lot mor¢han he said heréven goig back to
2005,in an intervievior Huster magazirié® he says:

Q: Who else is making these phony UFOs?

A: The companies involved are SAIC [Science Applications International
Corporation], TRW, Northrop, Raytheon and EG&G. We have enormous
intelligence on this. | know the buildings where this stuff is going on .
This needs to come out so people know the truth.

Why dasnd Greer show everyoran a map, where sdidilding are?
Wouldri thatbe someodisclosuré?Later in thesame iterview he sttes

Q:Whoés in this covert group?

T h e r edbramittee of 200 to 300 people who are on the policy board for
this issue. Admiral Bobby Ray Inman, who went from head of the National
Security Agency to the board of SAIC - which is one of the crown jewels of
this covert entity - is a member. So is Admiral Harry Trane. George Bush Sr.,
Cheney and Rumsfeld are involved, as is the Liechtenstein banking family.
The Mormon corpora te empire has an enormous interest in this
subject ; they have much more power than the White house or the Pentagon
over this issue. And there are secret cells within the Vatican.

I will just brefly mention herthatSteverkE Jones is a Morma#t.

Greer ays some iatesing things orpagel57 (or thereabouts) loisbook
HiddenTruth, ForbidderKnowledg&2 (HTFK):

At a subtle level of electromagnetism, you can transmute elements, and also
transfer something from one place to another - and infect or harm someone
electronically. This is a very lethal application of a science that could be
used to heal people. Unfortunately, right now, the worst elements of
humanity currently possess these technologies.

When people worry about these technologies being disclosed, | say : AfForget
about it. The worst elements already have them!
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From 0T efdDenisendcKgnzieoforer SAC enployeeMarch
2

Essentially SAIC is one of the crown jewels of the super-secret, black project
world and is connected to UFO technologies and covert funding. Former
NSA head Adm. Bobby Inman is heavily involved with SAIC, it should be
noted. Here again, we see the revolving door between military and corporate
projects described by Dr Rosin .

Greer and William Pawelec- and SAIC

Thi s sect i dithduetmtieesubjéd beigg@intGesenimself.
However , deideasvleere kelsbmpu itin this book

Will i am P aweWw ¢egirfosy i _—
wasrecorded in year 2000 but only e
release in 200734 due to a request fro e
Pawelechat it shouldewithheld until

Pawel e c 0lsamPawdetvds.a

defencecontractorfor a number ofears.
The link to this sectiof the bookis that \
Pawvelec worked, forshort time fo e | = o
SAIC35, WilliamPaweleand Annie DeRiso

Pawele seems toehanexcdentexample of someone who was disclosag
informationd as much dse could and at some personal risk.

He describes howe was workg, inthe 190sand 198son implartable
chip technlogy.Thiswas very similar to RFID teaiogy usediscethen.

.
]

Cr

r
0016, oRBDEHsclBWaProjecterf i ng D®cument 6

Paweecme nt i ons a 0 s h goupthatsde ebnuet I eppooni edr &

to variougprojectshewas involved withn his 2000 intevew, e stated

they have agendas totally unlike what our governments i what we perceive
our govVver nmau tedlys areaampce that they are able to track
unbelievabl y what 6s gohemg@ata minuteedeeet nd t

Also of note werstatements atbuted toP a we | e ¢ than aticieltyo w,

MaryJoyce postedn 2011736 Annie DeRisoeported:

inBi | | faemds al$piwsre involved with the development of the RFID
chip. When they learned about the nefarious plans forit s us e, wetsT h e
ThatBe 6 st ol e t he t éosh fiendsovgrg assaSsiwaved andl
Billds own deaphciemains
She alsetatedPawelebadknowledge of a project to rese engineer a tira
andthis was ahe Tonopah TeRRang:

P c

Even though Bill had seenacraf t i n t he ski@whhesasvine e xpl

the secret facility beneath the Tonopah Test Range in Nevada left no doubt
in his mind that beings from other worlds are here on Earth. Because of his
profession, Bill knew all the buzz words to get someone& attention which

often led higher ranking individuals to tell him 6dsecret sadce above

|l evel , 0 8 ber oseagl those conversations, he was taken to a
building at Tonapah where a large section of the floor is actually an elevator
that goes down many floors. | dond remember how far down they went, but
Bill was taken to an area where they were reverse engineering a typical
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saucer shaped alien craft. This is what he is talking about when at about
seven minutes intoth e 0 Di skl mjsadeads kind of laughs and says
6 Ou rys ugad to chuckle about the model not being quite right . 6

According to DeRbD:

Another project Bill worked on was at Area 51é It was his job to upgrade
the perimeter security systems for Area 51 and it was his idea to install
cameras in fake rocks. It was during this time that he learned about the
Tonapah base which is more remote and inaccessible than Area 51. It also
was wher e B i |-dolored patratic glasses began to cloud over.

DeRiso alsaescribed what happened wRamelecwas attending vaih e
thought would b aproject status report at Tonapetreld in a heavily
controllel room thatvas built like a Faraday cageing it impossié for
communicationto comein orout of the sealedomd She sai d

NnBr i ef c amseagers gnéd gnge form of identification were not allowed

at that mmeestaiyrsg, o Ofr y aulth ke regognizedrbythes ¢
uniforms. The tension was really high and Bill was surprised at how nervous

the high-ranking generals were. He knew something BIG was up.

A private jet escortedybtwo of military jetended andolledall the way to
the building where th meeting was scheduled

i A rwimposing man stepped out of the jet and entered the room. He was
relatively tall, and wore a very expensive European suit. His shoes and
briefcase were equally luxurious and there was an aide or bodyguard by his
side. His demeanor was very aristocratic and he spoke with a High German
accent.

firhe room was electrified with nervous tension as each person gave his
status report and answered questions. When everyone had spoken, the
German man thanked them for their good work and simply left. He was
never introduced nor identified in any way. It is believed he was Baron Jesco
von Puttkamer”®?, one of the Germans who came to the United States with
Werner von Braun.

DeRiso statedhat it was this ingdentthat drove Bill and a few atoiends

on a quest:

The men also wanted to discover the true alien agenda and the reasons they

were interacting with humans... They concluded that while there are many

benevolent extraterrestrials, the negative or dark ETs were using the Nazis,

the llluminati and the Bilderbergers as pawns in their plan to take over Earth

and claim it as their own. They learned that a parallel battle for Earth has

been going on in space for thousands of years.
Also ofnote is that. Paweleetste d t hat t h eftteNewer e o0f ac
Wor | d Or d e fightingwelaah otléasr control. However, it sems
tha in 2004Pawelecmad cer t ai n 0 aipns which tyrped auc 6 pr
to beincorrectd or at least, hgot thedates wrong'38

Greer andthe CIA

In 2017, & ouTubevideo was @ged of aradio/podcast irgrview withDr
Greer, in which he said tf@lowing32
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fil n tshlehadBOpeople on my team assassinated incl udi ng aé verl
close friend.

[What has shifted no w é ]

There were people in the agency who really wanted us to succeed i and |

was gonna shut down this whol e pr oj ect when and theys hapy
sai d ANOVe Moou kheae p g o isongeén e wrethenocateide -

this hasto be k n o w nodr planet thaté soing offtherailsh er e é

I 6an emergency doctor working in an ER, taking care of shootings and all
that stu f f and I said h¥soisl jusk getting towble ado ?
ridicul ous . d doionwanttekeewive pratécti o n ?and | said
i Wh yd ntean?0 a n dsaitléh &y you w anna beé have a [assisted?]
protection -youandyour t e am? 0

This was after the CIA Director Bill Colby - who was going to help us

bring out one of these free energy devices and bri ng it out to the wo rld

i was found floating down the Potomac river i assassinated. And | said

AWel ||| y tltestaapday that ga me ét 6is alangeeousygamei i t 6 s
called wet works é € Bu't ifargbey dge my peetepdie, I S
self-defence i makeithappen. 6 So, who thi persorti sséillya

very senior person i science director at the CIA i offered this protection and

some ot her fol ks laendddsli ts.ad ¢8 00,y esmihd v e th ad
problems.

Is this anopenadmissio that Steven Greear working for the @{?1t seems
to me, then, thabr Greer is controltbby the CIA andsthereforesimply
notabé t othettreth, the wiole trutmdn ot hi ng but t he

Greer Himself

Gr e er GamnadtddiOo6gr aphi cal thoForkiddéenHi dden
k n o wl 4&hthgquite a lot of revealing imfationabout him. For

exanple, on page X8 HTFK, he alksabait having a difcult/abusve

childhood:

As a young adult, | once attended the movie iMommy Dearestowith my twin
sis-ter. Afterward, we looked at each other and said, iMy God, that would&e
been the best day of our childhood!o People are horrified to hear this.
Because of parental alcoholism, and home conditions that often attend it, we
children also lived with elements of abandonment, neglect and abuse. |
remember, as a little pre-schooler, eating cigarette ashes, sand, and dirt
when nothing else was around. As a medical doctor, | now realize this was
at least providing some of the mineral supplements my body needed: one of
those instinctual cravings demanded by the body to enable survival. | was
frequently very sick, especially every winter, with terrible pneumonias and
bronchitis. My lungs still have scar tissue from those bouts.

This isnot what | would &ve expected to read abthe earlyife of
someone who became an ER doctor. Whabatgenedh hischildhood2f
he was litetly starvingoecause of neglectful pareasshe sems to be
describing aboygvashetaken nto care? Whose care was hentahkto?

Anotherinteresng statemerdn page225of theHTFK bookis that hdived
in Israel fo 3 years (but he doésh s iy whemoxkvwehghewentthers.
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The Dreaming

In chater 9of theHTFK book he Talls alout a precognitive dream he had
whereGe or g e B u s Htécked gntl @destreg¢ byvaansssile. Hdka
abou having a dran of beingwith Barbara Bsh dressed irdck going to
the funeal. Hephoned the secretrsiee and told them all the ditard he

|l ater read tlhdy Bd sdhlidan pundenideaca af a
contract being put oon Bustd s OnipalyeB8 hetalks abat adfollow-

upd dreamhe tad

After calling the Secret Service, that night | had another very lucid dream.
Except this time, | was with Barbara Bush and we were all dressed in white,
and riding white horses, and everything was light and very happy. It was
clear to me then that the President would be safe.

Greer makes no commtegibout what President GeorgesBtmsdonefor
world peace. A more apprigte version of this stowould be:
i Wh i lesident Gaorge Bush was responsible for starting an illegal

invasion of Irag and he has lied about the events of 9/11, | must tell you
about this precognitive dream relating to him, that | hadé o

al

Greerd o et sverdmake referencevth a t B u s béoge HVABudh, e r
a former directoof the CIA, said inespoiset 0 questi ons about

(ackhowkdyingt h at  hadair ankoane &This is of great concern,
considering that Greerfrequently heard to talk about contepuch as
O0Uni WwWeacss“aWhydoes 6t Gr e er rmofackntextualo me
refeence to, foexamplethe sordid truth alout the @aings ofthe Bush
family4%, who supportethe Nazi regime anclpedHitler? Des this
indicate that Geris,in fact, somieow tied ino the hidden power structure
of the eliteWas he actually quite ddethe Bush family®/ee theypr
soneone closelgssociated with them, involved with Gseghildhad, if he
was &ken into are, as we consideredies?

Greer and @ncer

Greer tds d him being diagnosedth metastatic cancen page 150f his
HTFK book:

By 1997, Shari and | knew that we were being targeted with increasingly
powerful EM weapons. And so it came to pass that, within a short time span,
Shari, a supportive Congressman and | got metastatic cancer. | am
convinced that these were electronically induced.

The suportiveCorgresman that Ge does®t n a meStdvenr e was

Schiff42 whod deen askinggious questions aboutetiiRoswk incident?43
He diedin 1998 of ance4 On page 283 of théTFK book Greer writes:

Diseases that appear now to be incurable, ranging from cancer to AIDS to
other infectious diseasesd even severe injuriesd will be curable.
He makes no mention @annabis @45 theGeron Thergy’¢or any othe
of the s&e, nontoxic treanentsandcures forcancerliat have been awle
(if you know where to look) for deeadAlso, | could not find where in the
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book Greer describes howsbiwn cancer was cured / successfully treated. |
have never heardnhitalk about thisither.

Rockefeller and Wolsey

Another arawlere Greerde s n 6t s eem tsorelatoondehe s a i
influene that some of his connecs appear to haveor example,

Roclefdler Fanily’4”have st ip many foudations and institutions around

the worldd seemingy to fund initiatives which actuathaintain the status

quoin relation to things like energy, health care and so forth. lopd®ye

the originaDisclosure Pjed, Greerwasfunded byLaurence Rockefler.

Was this just becausetod philantho p isGihobent i nt er est 6 i
subject, orwasitsothatré& r was controll abl e and
quickly get accessinformation he lotained in fation too ee@er gy 6
inventions?t seems that the latter explanation is the more likelgone,
described by affy-referened bbg postng( c o finda m 6 & sirtamey r 6
howeverJ48But of cours,Rockefellerwasonedfdg o od guyss r e
right?

Itd dsoveorth readig an interestng analysisy Joel van der Reenof

Greg 0 s r conhelsians’>qHowever, this arle alsothrowsdthe baly out

with the bathwatérand does not examine any of the UEDfelated
evidenceseparately tthe staédoweb of conrectong andseemsa dismiss
everything all the witnessesls#iusoUpdatet& clearat this point thaal

of Grees withessesainteligence assets and disinforners.

This is fairly typical of those evhre more interext in theseedyworld of

covet geopdtics han they arin subjects like human orggand dter

evidence dscusse in this bookThatis,they are essentidilyndamentalist
reductionists at hedrt)

Do things like the Rockefeller cortimtindicateGreerw a s oot g dsO

that he could citdate irdlite circles,andite n ¢ | ai nf ehbdigh has ¢
officids d such as JamséNolsey, forer CIA director mder Clinton, on the

UFO isse? As we can redliplsey diputed Gre r 6 s ¢ | a9999% b a c k

c

Acknowledging Dr Steven Greer

In conclision, | adise you thefforenot to suppa Gregd s acot i vi t i
financally, or otherwise(l sent Greer money severaids bewveen about
2003and200, not realising what he wastually doing)He willlikely
continue to operate hisshonesimoneymaking schemebhe evidace
presented here shidma k e Gr eackabesough that yoshould
know not to trust himPerhap his 2006 boashouldhawe been called
OForbidding Truth, Hiding Knowledgé

Having saidhat,do not thersmply distust all the important witness
testmony he gathed forthe Disclosure Project itself, which in its original
form seemed to bemostlygenuine efforto presentruthful information
abou enormaisly imporant secrets.
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Limited Hangouts? Disinformation?

24. Limited Hangouts? Disinformation?

Almog all UFO/ET researchers hawenaccused of puttingut
dignformation and you can certainly find varlists of names onéhweb
which claimd be accuate and feewarnrealers of this grblem?52

Here, following on fron the previas chapter, | will doenent dittle of my
own experience withfewresearchers amdko inaldeobservations and
some @inions.

As youhaveprobablyalreadyealised by nowtend to wvew most researchers
through tte dlensof 9/11 evidence | have knownsince 2008, the most
important aspects of what happened to the WAT@Hl § asDr Judy Wod
sad, 6The WTC Towers did not burn up, nor didytekam/fall to the
ground. The turned metly to dust in miéh i All.thé@Oveterard researchers
should know this as the truth by ndvaey should knothat the towersiere
destoyed using directecenegyweapon of some kind and thias isrd a
theory nor isit an opiniomor is t a hypothsis oroa viewd It is the truh &
and it isknowabléby studying the enormous quantity of evidence which
showsthis truth 9/11 was the most important event indan historyd and
mostadults are aware of the evetgne, it is the most ingptant thngfor
researchers tmet right

If they dori know thistruth yet, then it means thegivebeen lazpr not
Opaying attentio@ Sq when confronted with this egitce for me thee are
only two appropriate/honest responses wigsharchers shid give. Tiey
are

1 o&Yes, | already knowiso

1 &Sorry, | havelhgudied the evidence enough peat will do so as
swn as | canThanks for alerting nte.

If they, asdisclosired researcheisannotiearn this truth and speak this truth,
| judge them tde unreliale.As such remrchers, theyannotreally come

out with the same sort of enses as mainstream figured decauséhey are
akeady operating in izl whichdoesnot accepofficial narratives. They
should have learnédlthinkfor themseles and evahte evidence properly.
Again the truth about whahappnedto the WTC is the ultimafitmus

test for researcher§hose same researchers should be intenested

know that SAT were involved in the everfitdlowing9/11 aswell adeing
involved in eargyweaporresearctd’ d andblack programnse If they cafi
disass tlis blindingly doviousand importantonnectionthey ar@ot relalde.

| enmurage raders to askheir favourite resea@tto evalate the evidence
on Dr Judy Woodl s  wsé (orecé thgdnave evaluated it and urstieod it
for themseles) and tbn you can fige foryourselhow a particular
researcheesponds

So, ny main message iseudsernment atlatimes.
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Linda Moulton Howe

She has been wkingin the UFO/ET research field for mamygars and has,
perhag ke Steven Greer, bught out ohosted a great deal ofpiontant
information (for exantp, shdeatured the June Crain/Jar@dskson
Roswellnterviewthat | referenced in chapter 5). William Coperspeaks

highly of linda Mouion Howe(LMH) in hiso B e h #dledHo& e 6 b ook
noting thatlike Bill Moore, there vgan atempt to use her to put out
disinfamation. The attempt employednam@acter we mentioned eatd

Richard Doty, whbasrepeatély been shown to leinvolved in

disinformation opet@ngs3(Hewasinteni e wed f oriusGr eer 8s
Disd o s %&*a e @ nackhbwddge dfiblmstoo.)

I had someontact witlLMH in 2006, wlen| helped her set up arténview

with Gary McKinnonSince then, ipgears that something may have

hagppened to LindMoultonHowe, whow n 6t t e | dutOtlfide t r u
She wobtmedrathabowClimate Chan@€or vaccinationgs’ eitherd

insted, shqust repeatmainstream thinking (rwh at @&s «cil en tm g
tru t Bbout these issues.)

Also,LMH has promoted EloMu s k & exd Mard xpl@ation prograrmed
which is les advanced thahe NASA proggimme wa80 years agtn a
2018 conf er ed c Abbyl discleslre iss|i@besaiarss

There is A jump-start that is coming and it is Elon Musk. If he does what he
says, he will be launching to Mars in 18 months, in the year 2020 and if Elon
must survives, and we have then a public discourse of a base on Mars,
automatically the six o&lock news around the world is going to be getting
reports from Elon Musk on Mars. Once we are in that environment, which
could be in two years from now, we already have gone from an earth-based
news and human earth population - to Earth and Mars and that, to me, will
be the beginningofa wh ol e doesmdénatiertwho has announced or
confir me d é Walreadyibe a new space-faring civilization.

Clearly, Howdas not studied théwsationcarefullyd | hope she readmy

0 F i nthei Sacgespae Rogramned*2book

Additiondly, when Richard D Hdl contacted LMH in 2009 in relaion to his
investigation of cases of animd mutilations, she suggested photos of a
Braziliarhuman mutilation case were the result of exposure to Agent
Orange”™9 Not only did this not explain the way the corpse was horribly
mutilated, LMH seemingly had no information on who was releasing Agent
Orangein Brazilé

Stanton Fiedman

Much as | like Stantdfriedman and his metlt&§ manerisms, approach and
demeaour, he seems to baamlyfocused on a few aspects of the UFO/ET
tapestry. He is very@bd responding temals andevensent me apies of
some ohis da@uments fre of cheage, a few years agbhi§ included a copy
ofhi o ®mi ¢ Waaper?) Tthaughehdas probaly made some
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money out of hisdbksand lectures etthis has never struake as being his
prime objective.

He seem muwch nore focusedn the gathenig
and anabjisof documentsand somavitness
testmony However, he doeseem to stick
withincertain bondares a n d seepes s
reponsive tanvestigatingertain relatetbpics
as | woulchope | washappy when | actually
metStarnon Friedman in September 2015 at
Gary Hesel ti néf@ermantU
which pant | presented him i acopy of Dr
Judy Wo d 16 @ o Where Did the Towers
Go% d theimportance of whichanneve be
understated-ollowing my gift of the WDTTG
bookto him, in July 2017, | decided to emai
him for a commeraboutf.

| attachedhe photo shown hereto ramind him

of the ocasion | did not receive a repibout ~ StantorFriedman at the UK
3weeks latemiearlyAugust2017, | emailed ~ UFO Truth Czoonlfgrence' 19ep
himwith- a s ubj e c burtholights '

on thePeruvan Mummypl-lknowwh at mi ne ar @nlfor: ) 6,
comments. (I gpected myself, thatis wa a hoax, thoughadmit I dd n & t
thoroughly investigate the case, which was heawlgi@d onSocial Media.)

St a rsregpange arrivedmy Inkiox 6nder 3 howlateé ( Thdi s ha
been my experience previouslgt he wagery prompt atrespondingo

emuails.)

One thing that surprisederrhavever, was when | wrote to hom8
Septembe2004and epressed thim my agreeemt with Steven Greer
recardingtheimportance othe energphenomenon in relation to US(and
other eleents ofthe Disclosure @ject. Friedman replied in a few hours

From: Stanton Friedman <fsphys@rogers.com>
Sent: 08 September 2004 15:51
To: ad.johnson@ntlworld.com
Subject: Re: Hello from the UK
Andrew:
Thanks much for the detailed letter é .

| think he missed the boat in Washington by not using the Government's own
documents (Blue Book Special Report 14, the Congressional Hearings, The
Condon Report, the Bolender memo, the blacked out and whited out CIA
and NSA documents.).. these should get the press salivating. Personal
testimony takes a great deal of effort to verify.

But this is what the government said and these are the lies they told. and
here is what they blacked out or whited out.... Also | think it is a bad
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mistake to mix so called free ener gy devices (he provided n o evidence
they exist .. even if they do, are they cheap enough for common usage)
and flyi ng saucers.
This struck me as rathedd - Friednan did work on Nclear Bsal Rockets
in the 1950er 19603%52and so one would have thought he would have a keen
interestm  t h e sfoebepeegy and sifilatopics However, if oe
looks ahis webs# and listens to histerviews, he mainlgcuses on the
RoswellCase (hevas the first civiliaimvestigator) and a few other crashes,
the Betty and Barney Hill casa (pt i ¢ u ltaaMd py ettafshig ands
the OFlatwoods Mongter763 Case. Another one of his @gorcortributions has
been the study ofwious government daventssuch as Special Repbtt
and thesocalled Majéie Docunents, of which he statémtheh as ndt b e
able to prove theffiake.

He has invested a Idttome and moey(of his own)in doirg vey detailed
investigations, but ab&vestated many times about other researckerass
to bemissing thepoint of sone thing. He has done a&axcdlert job of
demonstrang the UFQET cover up in his analysis @écuments (gghe
aforementionedCosic Watergatepapere, for example.) But somehow,
he des not seem passionate about the implications of the céwwdumms
neer, to myknowledge, discesd he weapamisation of blek technolgyd
surely dogica conclsian from both the resach he las done and his
involvenent in secret, technologl pogrammes related to ballistics?

Again, perhaps it is just a chematait buthe @ e s n 6 t mioeasel | vy s
abaut the resultsf decadesf secrecy andnawe rargl heard him speak in
anydetail &dout things likeropulson technologies or thedpeimplications
of the physical evidence of UFO cagemther examplof thiswas related to
me by myriendLloyd Pye, whbad a tale ata onferencevhich rappeed
araund the time ofhe 60" Anniveraryof the Roswll Crah. Lloyd had, on
that occasion, taken treaStarchild Skull to that piaular conferencéle
wason atablenear Friedma® andrepeatdlyinvited Friedmato come and
hold the skullred examinet. Friedmardid not tale up thenvitation and
seemed dirnterested. In common with many other UEDresearchers,
Friedman never seemanention the Stahid Skull.

He seers hgpyto justquote his summg, thus4
THE UFO CHALLENGE - December 1997 - By Stanton T. Friedman

As a nuclear physicist who has had a serious interest in flying saucers since
1958, | have reached four major conclusions:

1. The evidence is overwhelming that Planet Earth is being visited by
intelligently controlled extraterrestrial spacecraft. In other words,
SOME UFOs are alien spacecraft. Most are not.

2. The subject of flying saucers represents a kind of Cosmic
Watergate, meaning that some few people in major governments
have known since July, 1947, when two crashed saucers and
several alien bodies were recovered in New Mexico, that indeed
SOME UFOs are ET. As noted in 1950,it 6 s t he mo¥&.5. c | ass
topic.
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3. None of the arguments made against conclusions One and Two by
a small group of debunkers such as Carl Sagan, my University of
Chicago classmate for three years, can stand up to careful scrutiny.

4. The Flying Saucer story is the biggest story of the millennium: visits
to Planet Earth by aliens and the U.S. govern me n toesup of the
best data (the bodies and wreckage) for over fifty years.
Stanton was sayitige same thingghen Ibecame much more familiar with
his researhin the 2003 2005 pend and, 13 yeardda has not adde
anyhing. However this isnot to saythat he has rionade anreormaus
contrbution b thefield of UFOlogical research in the lasyéars!

SeveBassett and Disclosure Advocacy

Sone ofthissectionis from chater 12 ofmy other
book,39/11 Holding the Trutl@®3 but because Steve
Bassett has been directly inedim UFO/ET
disclosure initiativeswas appropriate to ilcle it
heretoo. However, in th aher book, | dgrovide
sanefurther commentg on seeral othelUFO/ ET
researchers who do ragipear to be being inest
alout what isknown about 9/11, so @eeconsider
reading that volume too.

Steve Bassetpril 2017 | first wrote toSteve Basttin March 2004 to
congratulatdiim onan appearance on Fox N&w

in relation to aliin of UFOs that was released by the Maxidiitary, after
UFOs were trackeahdfilmed by thenfior anextendegberiod This stoy
receivd international coveragfand, as far dknow, remains unexplained
(at least, in thehitew o r | Baésgtt made a good preg@mtaandwas
taken sriotsly.

However SteveBassetthasbeenin a
oholdingpaternsince | first bardhis
named - ard has repeatedly suggekthat
the US Presidé¢ wasabou to disclose
information about UBs an d EefE.0 s

So who is Steve Bas8€&ttom hs
websiEers?:

Stephen Bassett is the executive director
of Paradigm Research Group founded in
1996 to end a government-imposed
spoken to audiences around the world about the implications of formal
i Di s c | by svarld goernments of an extra-terrestrial presence engaging
the human race. He has given over 1000 radio and television interviews, and
PRG& advocacy work has been extensively covered by national and
international media. In 2013 PRG produc ed a n Heaiing iom e
Disclosur e 0 aNatiohahRress Club in Washington, DC. On November 5,
2014 PRG launched a Congressional Hearing/Political Initiative seeking the
first hearings on Capitol Hill since 1968 regarding the extra-terrestrial

= T B

Still fromMexicarMilitary Petrol
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presence issue and working to see that issue included in the ongoing
presidential campaign.

Forexample in, Ma3000, Basgtt wrote’68

The status and power acquired by the military/intelligence complex during
the Reagan years and the end of the Cold War symbolized by the
dismantling of the Berlin Wall in 1989 set the stage. The senior Bush was
the perfect president to have in office. Iti s t hi s elgfutie process ef
disclosure was thus set in motion to occur early in B u ssécénd term
(1993). The same circumstances set Col. Philip Corso in motion toward his
eventual 1997 memoir, The Day After Roswell.

| think this deeriptionr e | at i n g eviaus sBmmntsEomta Site
called UFO Vdichdog is accurdse

Bassett has developed the idea that Disclosure is something that insiders
want to do, but that it depends upon who is President before that can
happen. He says the Cold War precluded Disclosure and since the Cold War
it has depended on the correct President. Bush 1 would have worked, but he
didn 6 t egetedted. rDrats, delayed again! Clinton would not work, and

b

pr

neither would Bush 2. Att he 2 ObSfereicE 0 Bassett gave

Obama an ultimatum that i H éetter disclose by May 31, 2009 or else
another country probably will before t h e parently He fad high hopes for

Obama, the perfect president to invoke Disclosure, who just hasné t c ome

through for him either. It must be a great disappointment.

However this is a sceptical wéksvhose goal is to downplay the sigmifie
of the UFO/ET issue aniéynore edencewhenit suits them(If you listen to
their Podcasts/recdings, yowvill find someof them overly antagonistic.
Additionally, for example, if you listen to dime wih Lloyd Py&9° they
criticise im and/or the evidence h@resented after theconversation has

enced, wha he has no chae torespond.)

Bassett is interestedtireweaponisain o black technology. Thisme up

in a rounl table dicission onSat 28 Juned?4, (at 240 injJ7tatthe 2
0Secace®@n$Ser ence d timoehlitbrnizr2rHe Saml n

014
Me

One of the very possible reasons why the secrecy has been so profoundly
maintained is that the power of the energy systems and technologies being
worked on as well as the antigravitic technology i if it gets in the wrong

hands cou Id be a serious problem . I 6d | iok something yoenmay i

have forgotten about. Back in 1991/92 there were articles which | read that
the military kind of had a problem in that they had been developing a huge

range of sophisticated weapons and wereveryf r ust rated t hat

wartheycoud use them iné

t

He thenmentiors SadamHus®in and Kuwihand he takk about tk

Gulf

War anchow itwasshown on TV in gphic @tail. Then at about 24:30 into

thediscussion,ésagy:

Of course, if StevBasdehad referenced or describedJd y

Maybe the secrecy is because these weapons, if they get in the wrong
hands, could be dangerous. | would like to make the suggestion that they
are already in the wrong hand s é

Wo oK O s

atthis point, he would habeen able to illustrate that he was gdderrect!
He wdd haveskn maig awbsrvion not @ugestiowould that ot have
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increasd hiscredbility d referrhg to acomprehensive, publicly avdéab

investigatiomy ascientistpart of whch hadoeensubnitted in a court

ca€™®? Thismvestigatin (contained n devbhd The Toevenr s Go ~
includes reference to certaitignavitic effect dicovered byohn Hitchison

and inspded by CbJohnAlexarmlerin 198374 | mentioned Collohn
Alexanderbecause Ste Bassetthould know aboutim & aUFO

comnentatord Alexander has strag military esandknowledgé&®

Here is what t8ve Bassettidavhen asked fife beliged the offiml accaunt
of 9/11 & the UFO trah Suthern Confeenceon 29 Apr P1776

Q: Steve, do you believe in any way the official version of [the events of]
9/11?

A: We | | t h e dalnbslieve that thes iBvestigation of 9/11 7 which
t hey di d ndotuntivttzeyn were tfooced to by the women victims é .
Which was an utter insult to the American People i unbelievable i the
investigation is not full, is not adequate and there are major discrepancies.
We do not know the full story. We have 100 theories, all of which cannot be
right. So essentially, one of the most important events in American History.
And again, just like so many other things 7 left unresolved - bec ause fAyou
dondtddisrd @dsuyeodr e | uhAsttarpeaosplwhat 6s going o
my principal focus her e él know Richard Gage v ery wellé The number
one problem for the government is Building 7é
Why waild Bassett ghlightthathe knows Ritard Gage™Po confirm that

theyareb ot h member s oupcndw?&ame Ocover

As with Dr Steven GreeBassett shoulde honest abut what is kown

abait 9/11 and howit connecs with the UFCET issues. As wh Greer

Edgar Mitchik andmanyothers, he sans to be eliberately (or baden
instructi onsdglhaaadyopttion g oa i d butdmi.t Not o
relation to 9/11, atleast, he pmotes dsinformaion.

SimilarlyBassethaspromoted theClA-run fale disclosure initiae alled

0To t he St7dwhchwea wilhavemrmymbre detadxt.Basst

has alstbeen repodd in the mainstregmmessas saying that aliens preegnt

the onset of World War ITr8

Will Tom De-L o n g kew§ B TheSt ar s 6 ?

On 110ct 2017, Tom DeLongg o T D Uow)fobmermember of Rck

Gr o B i in KPadd&awhdof abook calledSekret Machin®&

hosteda live streamed presentatitied0 ® The Stars Acadgtd (e f er r
to as TTSAebw) from alarge romor hall(which either had no audience,

or a very quietre) | wrote abait this event in detaiedarticle, postedn

my webge in Cctober 207 781 The text in this subsection is ensuaryof

that article.

Theevert had received considerable coveradeialternage meda for
quitesome timdefore the 0 | i v everddpartreymgnitéas the next big
thing inthe UFO/ET Discbsure mvementOver a year later, figures
involved in e intiative are still peiving media attention.
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Introductory Video

The presemttion steedwitha s o maile ragfeo tidat TonDelLonge

(TDL) made in 2015ivinga sumtmay of his previous elgratin o f topia

that had already over 70 yeareséarh, opinion and quifeankly effective

di si nf or matdnetrwithSloméonen tAeODID5wWho workedn

Sedal Access Progmmesinaara c al | e d &aBéanovenras o wn ¢
area 51. Heeportal that following this, he had a number of clatides

meetings at differepteces in the USA. From these meetings eteanned

1. Certairthings shuld never hze keensecret
2. There wee secretthatwere justifiable at thigne but should now be
disclosd
3. There are things which are so unimaginable tteatin interests
believaha they should never ever be made public.
Id on 0w if TDh las givelany exampldsom the first 2 categies and
explaned why they were kego®t.

According to theiown satemens, TTSA took ingbout $1 million in
dondiong82in a short period folling the presentatians

DeLonge6s Loductigrtahdy SlewkeEri ct i on Stori e

DelLongethen goes into thmain presntation ad gves a little pspnal
background ancportedhat dter he had beera forarecord del, he

bough himself a persohaomputer sothathedowd o0r e s e ailitge h  t
of intelligen life in the Universe 6 e skl he then calagued andighlighed

small pieces of gatHe saidbmy passia helpe meenvision a more

interesting existender usalld He t h ehno we xhpel auisnesgt 6 hi s
as a musician/artiats ar-ogekrd He explains he stad aconpany

cal | éefch ed Bhichmess @ cr e at i vtehelmhiro discaves, 6
compréiendand communicate l&ghemes aboutérhumarrace

He started a copany that couldreateiesace fiction stifrégsvoudl dinspre

entertain and galvaaiginkin g . 6 Ha weswouldie surpiseal to learn

how difficult it is for majofilm studiost o0 0 ¢ r e dve eontentrtlag r e s -
relevant,modern and just@li n c oo | . G hatflenetsvithialdof t h at
them andhea r ands are tied in many veayHé said he believesTo T h e
St r s dilling & wid in theontent creation spadée claracerises his

effots a 0 s onamegfer f a dild Wansstadwrite a historical
fictional account of thgFO phewomenonandd our deal dé ngs w

He sa that while Is Rock bath  w ansa\veliingiin the press6 he was
travelling® meetpeopk from NASA, DOD anather agenciesid he lept

this process secifedm his fellow band mernals. Then, he said ses abot
hismeth gs wi t h meiunirstheblesicPsessand edsehere(eg.

an article in the ¥t Street JournalWSJ). Hesaidhe started totel t he st «
of themillemia n his book Sekretéc hi ne s 6 aauldr meeting,0 n e
he @uwim&splace® edause of the enormifthe UFO subject. Th

book he lad writen gpparently causedtee p hone oOadddtsart o
person he metsaido hi m dhngsyoukkoolwdndt diomdw
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even knowwhothee |l I y ou hewasmbleddyeandsresyestful

to, thepemlehe met and thdte was aadvocat®fo men and women i
uni f or mé ( lhe ment hayasaespedtful ghe people workinipr

the miltary, police andweergency servicebjterestingly, @ mentionedhis

brotherhada areer in the SpecialrEes.

He said that f@wing theNV'SJ arde,he was contacted lother people
(insides, wemighta s s u me ) tegypwias dewelgie t Orsaidtieat we
must firstu n d e r s t thenDobhas & @ilture of gedmamt out of didan

or distrust for itgitizens but becausé i0 s aatetp rpmtpct the livis of
people, technelagibethods 6

Here,l think heis sayingha DoD peope get specialtreagmnt and ar en ¢
really gaig to tell you any aets anyey 6 be@use they would then lza
strategic disadutage. Thibasicallyneas that in any efronment where
thereis a miitaryforce workinginesc r e cy , be &aeparmedwo n 0t
voluntary disolsures at all by theret h e n i ¢ &irsteidedésipion to
help you amé ndestand the uréee pastemts ohyvertain actionsanaken on
the UFO gmomen@0+ pars addhey wetoo busy actangwith it 6

| think heis saying here that thésa cover upf the UFO phenaneron, tut
the people that are ¢ims parel willnottak about it.

He then says he has worked faryears to construat o ingmes hadi s mo
one thatan take the pgest, st ontroversial sedren earth and surround

it with three groundbreking stategieghat will innovate, edutman d wildly

entertai . ¢, isd&uwrounding the secrétike dcoveing itupd? | thowght

disclosure involved breakitige cover that overa seret, not putting

something else around(it could be said thaehs #ling s he can only do

0 | i mangae tdwitén any infomation he right be given.)

Thisishowhe har act e rthe StesAcademysof AdtSTandiSe nc e 6
He saidtruthfully, he wanted to defa future and not be tia to one.

He then menbns tedifficuky of approaching a s@gjtwhic could
potentally changthe world 6 considering it cdains eartithanging
technolgy,the need to understdia coming tidavave ofinformation and
otedeory of tHéasaid meiwants éomuddualingdmabineto
0cont i nukdahased yt hait ntigestie dagored o $cience,
Aerospacand Entertainment. He a y 8 hav@ wplan to bringeh
unimaginablehe stuf of dreams to the wbrd . 6

TTSA ai ms ita® hisioticoenems afwwad-thinkingideas
through motion mitures,ard that includesngoing senific discovery and
buildingan exotic craft thamclude an energy source thanaevolutiorse
thewot d . o

He then talkskaout crossing aninvisthl boundar y téondethe 0 f or ¢
sane mstakes over and oveyaa® e(loloks slighglless conairteble when
he says this).
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The Panel

He then mentiosimembes of his teand Jim Semviand acareespynd
formerSenior Intelience Service membering Cl1 Ad6s di rect
op@ations Senivanisa st r at eegphbityt t wi tTle thepStah ch e
Acadenmy navigate all the masensitivities invad eitler with government

or with others whanay eventudlg want what we hav. 6

DelLonge then introdes Dr Hal Puthoff as

0
0

€ a theoretical physicist and a program director for numerous CIA and DoD
classified programmes. Dr Puthoff is the creator of the CI| A @wsn
revolutionary Psychic Spy p rogramme - still used to t his day and his
breakthrough science dealing with the engineering of space time is crucial to
potentially understanding the technology observed.
(Perhays thestatement about thpgesent daandongoing usef opsychic
spiegis theonly reatlisclosure of the whopresnttion.)lt is hardly
surprising to see Puthdffs menhae d it seens very likely to me that Puthoff
knows quite a b@bout blackrogganmesd andhe seems to apwevherever
of r iinegrewosds are startéd

He then reports that Stevasicewill leal the aerospace division, now that he
has retired as@zirector ofAdvanced Systems at Lockheldarin

Sunkworks. TDLstategshatdot o t hi s dayeTopSTlieunk wor
Aerospace @aniston for the developmenf advanced aircraft thaee

ou ugenhdional security neédsi s pr obabl ypesesngm s we
disdosures of any kinddm XunkWorks. Perhapse slouldtherefore

valug even more hidj whatBoydBushman toldige4

DeLonge then introduces Luis Elizondo, who is also repgorted hj@stv e 0
retie d 6 as DierNaiandl Brografmmer@peidi Maagement Staff
(but his agesyis not stated, thoudrguesit was either CIA or N§ and

TDL says he willécreting/ buiding partnerships with some very sensitive
places to helprotectsomeof the Technology tha@To The $ars will be

building He essatially says Luis Elizonggllo Pr ot ect cus and
tecnology to achieve tlextr aor di nar y éao

Chris Mella isthenintroduced as the chairman of &f® The StaG

National Sectty Pdicyand Santific Advisory Board he ha a long career

a the DoDas Deputy Assistant Seéargof Defence for Inteljene and

minority staff diretor of the senate intekigcecommittee He says that Chris
Mellon was involved in reviewing mahtheU $6 mae®thsd t i ve a
overthecourse of hisaeer.

Chris Mellon

In his discussig hetalked aboutombinirg séernce and entertainmenta

single company. Hisaisss Soutnik (yes, really!) saying thatause Sputnik
was not kept secrett the timethistriggeredhe derelgomen of the space
rece.He tdks aboutearning throughead ng 0 st o prnalmqidy and
He notesh o w e @ wdapted our story tej 6 He mertionsa UFO incident
with an aircraft carriéthe USS Nintk. Herecaunts theincident and says
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https://safireproject.com/project/team.html
https://safireproject.com/project/team.html
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hNPBYtJyfZo

Limited Hangouts? Disinformation?

tha you can search for dalsusink e y wor ds o Ni Theglz UFO 2
wasd Hence, thiss rot new information. Thecident is still being disssd

in themdlia a year latévlellon suggests that congr&ssuld ds for a

briefing,asking that if they d@ndiHow can they accurly assedhireats to our

forces aodmilitary requiren®mgghis a way of saying th®y scaring

members of cagres, more morey could be earmarked for black
programmesé?

He s a\are aapd/ationwith a public purposendwe ae all about
combining thelight of reason and pagsiof art to stimulate nethinking and
di s c o WNeticei e¢sh.ad h eboutdisdoshng<€ectret infarmakion.a

Luis Elizondo

Elizondo reported thdiis wak involvinga s s e s s i n geridtikehts anc e d
dunidenifiedaeria t ec hnol ogtingesd.l& Avad itleren a chn s
that | learned thattihe nomena i s indeed real . ¢

Therestof hisdiscussion is essentially about logging UFO/UAP

observtions,using Phoneapps and so fortso hatpeope can observe

things in eal time and log and netiadheir observations to@uill this mean

an even quigtresponse time for blacksteans tocome in when an

incident happens?oubt it as it appeathatBlackOps peoplehave far

better detection sgshsthantheregulahuman seres Maybe they s

Psychic®i €)s é

In his 2018 bdureRichadD Ha | | analysed one of Lu
interviews and concluddththe was delibbately misleading pdemith

some of wht hesaid’ss

Steve Justice

In his pesentatiorthe formemirecta of Advarced Systems babckheed
Martinsaid 0One of hethings| wanna do is figure out what those
technologies are in this ebh®dvehicle and | wanbtbuildthatl wanna
build sanetting that abolutely $inulates thémagination. To # Stars
Acadeny is stacturedodojist t hat . 6

Compleely absent hers anyswggestion of captured or already constructed
technology, such #satdiscusseth earliechapters of this book

The estof his talkis about bw he wouldike things to benithe futureand
he agin reeals notimg about any seet researchehnasinvolvedin or has
knowledge ob he just talks mainly about howtedworld technology has
ga better (which we &how alput already.)

Promotional Video

Thelive-stream included the shagof afairly wellmade and somewhat

glitzy promo vide®e | noticedthevideoincludsd one ey dsk and obe
symbolism and it giveornformation about what balealy been achieved

(in secret) insteadt, againtalksabout damng things in the fure, not dbout

what vas anein the past. Tis video fatures HaPuthoffwhosag 0 We
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-gr-A4ebLeE
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Limited Hangouts? Disinformation?

know warp drive is naut oft h e g u e sdmivmsays bavadts tm S
0gtwthe bottom of Eevdnthaughdthey vecie @spgatédh y 6
by the CIA over 4Qearsagp. Why  d o ®eswartiatk to Puthdf? He

wouldbe able to find out aboutdprojects which involdeUri Geller and

Edgar Mitchelig?

In the videcElizondosaysdtheraep hy si ¢ s we domdt qu
doesndt amataed Thikienyisleading, as keowwha

happened on/91 involved a black programme of avglgped and tested
technobgy.Elizondoalso say8 T Haet iswe mighttmecessaly bedone 6

This is just a limited hango8ayin@The fact i6 we mighé Ois

meaningless anywale should knowraft have crashgueviously and been
recoered- as have bodisd asalready dissged in this book (and nya

many others!)

There $ a \ery bief clip of a few fames from th& R3BCGI hoax vide®8
(there are serad different postings of thigleo, sl to be in diffenet
places.The rest bthevd e 0 | skgjo w dpéricialimeerial, again
mentdbningd u n i q ut@lingsedpeasienges The vudeoshows a military
plane ima hager, a satellite, a cherhicaket and a model plane.

Following tre videoTDL madevaious other statemeniacluding that they
want to lauoh satellies nto space witlakers (anoth@0-30-yearold ided8d.
There is ngeal talk of disclosing secratsl endig black programma@st is
essentiallyllgusta glossy markag exerces’®0

Further Comments and Analysis

A fewthings stand out froittis pesatation. The phrase/wod ® 6 £ bt i n
is usd quie a fewitmes and referenceismadt o 0O movi es 6 an
0ent ertt @ idmostasfitrulythoughtprovokingfiims | i ke 0 Cl
Encounterofthe Thi rd Ki ndEid Ras eve P & dffonT ¥a Wic
194 are ignored. Even fisliked T h e Ma td haie heen ncetonet.

Theuseofaligt house i n C matiorsemiMed niedthed s pr
Masonic Torch sgbolmotif.

It appearshis TTSA company is essentially Gién and perhaps just aneth
honeypot to attract puntersid mayke even somwhistleblowers This

seems to be essenyiathatSt ev e n Gr eehojédsas B disszsetl 0 s u
elsewhere in thi®odk, has now become

At theend of the presentain, TDL encouragipeople to g to his webse

a n doindusand own a piecof thisand go and invest dnewebs t e é 6
However, ifyou are a smart investor, wbul & tbeagkingd Wh antl
investiy i n? 6 | rtiontohyeyempalideas agerspefded and no
specifizojects e discusse@ n e & mo @totype aircha (which
doesndt Iying saker, hor doeslibak like a conventional aé) is
shown. Anoher reference is the idea ofising 80-40-yearold techrology
d to usdasers to launch a craft. $gpu invest mney, wi theytell you
secres?
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https://www.psychicnews.org.uk/articles/INSIDE-THE-MIND-OF-URI-GELLER/
https://www.psychicnews.org.uk/articles/INSIDE-THE-MIND-OF-URI-GELLER/
https://www.psychicnews.org.uk/articles/INSIDE-THE-MIND-OF-URI-GELLER/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SU0Er8goVLs
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Limited Hangouts? Disinformation?

TDLsggests t hswantoat h ® s e adiditheymWidat hBve
they dislosed? Wvant to se every single meethof this TTSA panetad
andcommat publidy, accurally and honestly on the conteafDr Jud/
Wood3® s  bVeherk did the ToweGo2310 When they have
acknavledged the truths then then | will conger listemg to them.

In the next sectioof this bookwe willdiscuss evidea®fanother
phenomenon wikh is dtencomectedwvith UFOs/ETs and aliens, although
once this phenomen has keenstudiel , t hese apparent
seem to be as stig. However, there is abbt one group agency which
has involement in both penanena.
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Introduction and
Overview of Crop Formations

25. Introduction and
Overview ofCrop Formations

In thissecion, by looking at the available evidence, we will attemginta g
better undetanding of thé&Crop drcled hgnomenonit is more accrate to
use thég e rQrop Bormatiod @ € p @lyphorathe t BramCiradé o
as t her eCropCireleémtachnae naddt actually circle

This section ifargey based on a presentation | compiled inte2@@0. Met
of the quotes | w.scome from the period veéen about 2005 aAd10. |
won & t véimg the foll beadh of thephenomeno® thereare oher
booksthe reacer can accessuch a€ircular Evidencé Detailed
Investgation of the Fattened Swirled Crog$®0)by Glin Andrews ah Pat
Delgalo®tandFred d y Si | JraToesFiel8se Tthe Scierked
Mysticism OfCragp Cicles(201392 Many superb photogpls have teen
taken bytucy Pringl®3andStere Alexandef4and othersAlso, in the past, |
weas asked whyha dtmeally discussade ofthe mathematicalemerts
tha seem to be praent in many formatiortdoweverthe person thaked
me this describési ms e | f a s stoay teflef 19¢6a mb oy an't

My understanding @heformations, though, iprobaly raher different b
most other authors amd this sebf chapers, | will attempt to explain why
based on my ownlservations ar@sesment of the researohothers
mentioned ab@ Some reis wil not be too surpsedto seethat my
approah isquitesimilarto thatof Richard D Hall. As vleas lookingt bai
aspects of physical evidence,mrtant to casider the coni of this
evidencand ado study and consider {harties ththaveexpressed an
interestin the fhenomenon ande shaild aboconsdertheway that that
interest As been expsed.

Also, | can openly state that | haveeneisited &rop Formationndther

have | sat or stoadside one. However, | amot at allseptical othe reality

of nonmechanicallgreated formtions but | do queton some bthe
statementmade by some researcherho may b@ minsgs iout 6 s o0 me
important considerations.

A Hi story of Crop Formations

Someof this section is deed frompetaps the moscientifically oented
Crop Fomationwebsited BLT regarchi®s We wil disaiss the resarchfrom
this site later.
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Pre- 19D

One of the ediest descriptiorsccompares
some dawngs of two U.KCrop Formatios
described iroA Natural History of Saffordshire
(1686) byProf. Robert Rit. Plot examined
multiple such forrationsand statethat the soil:

funder all of them were much looser and
dryer than ordinary, and the parts

= interspersed with a white hoar... much like
that in mouldy bread, of a musty rancid smell, but to the tast[e] insipid.o
-“;' @ g% ThisCrop Formationfromthe same ef@d#

Century), also from tii& Natural Hstory of
Stafordshiré publicationpccurred irSt.Gile®
fields at Universitgollege. The cloushd
trumpetlike diagramillustrates PId hypothesis
thatCrop Formabnse

fmust needs be the effects of Lightning,
exploded from the Cloudso... in this case, the
clouds fbreaking first in a quadrangular, and
after in a wider circular forme.o

A later sory coms from B78. A pamphletells
of a farmer who, refusing pay he price
demanded by labourer to mow hisefd, swore
tha he would rather that theeRil mowed it
instead. Accading tothe pampHhet,that night his
field appared to be in me’®” The next mornin
the field wasoundto be perfectly mowed

supernatirally perfect, ifact.

: S -1, Years later, iduly 1880 th pestigious scienct
Thg IS\AOW;‘E% S'Dc‘:" “iournal Naure (Vol. 22, p96291)publisted
R d F=—alette from British spedtoscopistl. Rand
. Hartford - fhire. " Caprondescriing his discovergnd

juit -y Trae Relafon af a Fanmer, who Barrinetg . H
B v i examindon of severaflattened circulareas
y oheces ol garfy Bpon e wer’s o) he Far .

e {oiercy: Ths ib_grwil Besld Mow &, rather Thin %Wheat on a farnmisouthern Eng|and. He

!
G ) if?s—f:'lrcii,om g that vesy Mghy, e Ctop of

Bicortd 5 3 s had Been a1l 7 2 Flime - ng i

sl ooty Yow it Bt T et A €5CT1D@ areasof crop
1 'l Viurtgl iy 9% 3ble o do T e Ly, H

oot Tah vt 1 669 it The' Tl snd i85 0P,

B h .

fforming ... circular spots [with] a few
standing stalks as a centre, some prostrate
stalks with their heads arranged pretty
evenly in a direction forming a circle round
the centre, and outside these a circular wall
& of stalks which [have] not suffered.o

%Capromhensuggestedmt theséad been

N X o o
‘ formed byosomecyclonic wind actioné He

*adceda sketclof thedmost pefectH of these
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circlesbut this wasiot pubdished
There are reportsf cirdesinthe 195 ssn ot ed on BLTO38s

Modern farmers and land-owners, in cases where the land has been in the
family for generations, regularly recount that their fathers, grandfathers, and
in some cases great-grandfathers, did find Crop Circles in their fields from
time to timed often in the same fields now affected by the phenomenon. A
few photographs also exist of English Crop Circles which occurred in the
early 1900s. Many of these Crop Circles seem to have been simple circles,
or circles with rings, but some of them are reported to have been more
complex in design.

These anecdotal accounts have been obtained from farmers in several

different countries in Western Europe and in North America and seem to rule

out the idea that modern technology is responsible.
In the 199s, someaerial photos gted to emrye suggesting there were
same formations seen the1940sand1%0s. Later reearctby Greg Jefferys
usi ng GistarigdMa&pg&alsoskeered to reveaomeCrop Circlesn
the years prior to tHEO70% for examplejn 19452 There was an archigé
1945aerial imaged parts of the UK which wawailabléhrough Google
Earth for sore period of timet(i i s n Ohtawaieble wav,dut may be
hiddenawag o me wher e é)

Greg Jefferysotes:

firhis Crop Circle from Great Bookham (above), is a classic Crop Circle,
even showing a suggestion of that little vertical twisted tuft in the center of
the circle that has been photographed so many times in modern Crop
Circles. From the shadow on the hedge the photograph appears to have
been taken about 11.30 am and the field of grain is not mature.
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Saucer ONestso

As might be impkd by he title and content of this baat issometimes
assimedthere is a strong linketween théopics ofCrop Circlesand
UFOs/aliens. Howevewhen all thevidenceis studied, it seenthat the ink
is not partgularly strong (we willscuss thiarea mee later in this bookjn
the 1960s, ateas oneUFO sidhtingwasassociated with type ofCrap
Circle

ll-l.. ; :.. ! W 'I ..-:: ;;- | ..:. b l !IJ 1

19660 Tully Saucexessoof swirled reedélpating in aagoon
In Tully, Austrad & 9:00 am 0i9January96,George Bdleya 28year
old banana farmeras diving a tacor neara placealledHorseslbe Lagoon
which wa on theproperty of AlbertPennisi,n thetropical &r northof
Queenslandit a distancef abait 25 yardéromthelagoon, he heard a
hisshg soundlouder tharthe noise of the tractdy and the traair seemed to
bemipr i ng. Hsvorkoat wherdhesodndwas coming from a
grey sawgr-shaped objecabout 25 feet in diameter and 9 feet thick in the
centreyose from the lagoahto a heighof about 30 feetilted a little to one
side, and then shot offwaids the soutlvest aphenomenal speed

Pedleyhen jumped from the tract@nd ran to the lagoon and saw a large
circular area gbtating wated and the reeds had been removed there.

Later that morningewent back to the lagoon and foadswirlednass of
reeds thatdd by theny o a t e dsurface The rbed$fiad been swirlad
an anticlockwise manner, and vgéilegreerbut bymid-afternoorwhen he
returned to the lagoon with Albert Pentiis,reeds had turned brown.

The case wamsckedup by locaimedia, police and tiRAAF and others.
Some of the reeds were sent for testitige@hysics Dept. of the University
of Queensland in Brisbane. Furtineestigationsear the site revealeither
smallenest$ and even a set of possible foiits which majiave been an
indication that occupants left the craft and walked Moag.details about
this case are included iBC4.6 YouTube videdt

The 1970sand 180s

I  havendtmanymnatabl€mm Formatismphotosor reportsfrom
the 1970salthough there are allegedigtpgraphs from circles in
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Switzerlandakenin 1975 and 1978. few years earlidgryce Bond and

Arthur Shuttlewod werahefirst omodernd Crop Circlevitnesses in

Warminsteron thenight of August 12, 192 Bryce Bond is quoted in

Shuttl ewoodds 1977 OFlying Saucerers

Suddenly | heard a noise - like something crushing the wheat down ... and
there, before my eyes, a large depression was being formed. The wheat was
being crushed down in a counter clockwise position. It too was shaped like a
triangle and measured about twenty feet from point to point ... Speaking of
the field, Arthur pointed out some landing impressions in the section fronting
the farm barn: a circle about thirty feet in circumference, with another
depression spotted, but this one in a long cigar shape. All the depressions,
recently made and noticed, were in a counter clockwise fashion.

It seems the circles began to proliferate in the UK in the 1980s, with

formations (mostly circles) reported in LeicesterslaingpshirgeWiltshire

and other countié®Below, | have included phot o from Col in
archivé4 wi th his caption, in which he
laid-down crop:

31 July,19& at Longstock, Hampshire in England. One of five found together by Bt
Taylor, each with similar signature. Copyright: Michael, 88&rAnnotation by Colin
Andrews
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Andrews himself took a photo of a similar circle in: 1989

T TRy C e R :
5th August,1989at Winterboune Stoke, near Stonehenge, England with the signature a
radial. Copyright: Colin Andrews 1989.

Andrew JohnsorPhotographs some Circles!

During a visit to see my elder brother in Wiltshire in July or August 1987, we
were walking e SiburyHill. Two people can be seen in the central circle:

When | took this photo in 1987, |
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The 199085Ci rcl es Become Pictogramsé
It was in this year thaticy Pringle began documenting the formations in
detaild from the airusing a microlighgircraftt®> The montage below is from
her photos.

Lucy Pduly 199phatod of formations iG@rawley Downs, Hamps (Jedind Alton
Barres,Wilts (right)
On his website, Freddy Silva has an acéaird particularly interesting
formation shown in the rightand photo.

On the night of July 10, 1990, the inhabitants of the village of Alton Barnes

heard a peculiar buzzing sound which caused all dogs in the village to bark

incessantly throughout the night. As the dawn light bathed the Vale of

Pewsey, none of the farmersdcars would start. And as they approached their

fields no one could believe their eyes- a 603 ft pictogram lay majestically in

the wheat.
The Alton Barnes formation was famously used on the cover of a 1990 Led
Zeppelin album (but dondot f oimgiet t
Page, who bought #&¥wlkich burnedrdowd i2@b&% e y 0
Page had aibkthe popertysomeyears earlier, however.)

Silva and others argue that some of these symbols have cultural significance.
On the page referenced above he states:

o
S

It was later discovered that the dridentédesign in this and other formations of
the year bore a close resemblance to traditional and esoteric symbols
associated with transformation. How appropriate this explanation becomes
in light of the circumstances, for here at last was a Crop Circle that single-
handedly transformed thousands of people of all races practically overnight.
We will consider this concept more deeply \&emwill also study the
increasing interest from the media and the maitahych Colin Andrews has
written and spoken about.

Crop Circleso Gr owi ng! 6
On the BLT research website, several caSgemformatioa growing are
noted’®¢NancyTalbot writes:

In a number of cases every summer geometric formations with clean, crisp
edges have been discovered in fields which subsequentlyd often within one
or two daysd show evidence of having been re-visited by the circle-making
energy system.
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When this multi-circle formation in
Washington state (left) was first
photographed on June 21, 1998 all
of the circles had crisp, distinct
edgesd and there were only a few
patches of randomly-downed crop in
the rest of the field.

Phola: Keith Arding

When re-photographed on July
8t patches of randomly-downed
crop covered the field, damaging
the edges of many of the original
circles.

Phota: Keith Ardinger

Thisis certaiglapg of t he phenomenon whi ch
frequently.

Early 20@sd Complex Formations

Pringlebs database/library of phot
as has that of other researchers like 8texander and thejearly

demongtate &airly rapid increase in the complexity of the designs
throughout the 1990s and 2000s. Two incredible examples are shown below

Milk Hill, 14 Aug 2030 Milk Hill (Alton Barnes), 21 Jun 2699

In the lefthand formation from 2001, which was about 1500 feet from the
edge to edge, consider the totalmm of O compodeitly pam
incredible, compared to earlier formations.

At this point, we can note thaelopment afhe personal computén the
1980s and 199@ks0 parallels the developmenhacomplexity ofCrop
Circles Also, we sasame Crop Formatios whit had fractal ddgnsdin
the form of aJulia S&#(1996) and &landelbrot Set (19983 these were
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common things to see on home computer screens (BBC Micro, Amiga etc) at
that time. later, we will explore a possible connection betwerfabtors.

Rather than n@ showing a gall of Crop Circlamages, we will look at
particular examples and also several areas of research into aspects of the
circles which reveal certain important patterns (no pun intended).

UK @ Yearly Crop Circle Counts

In updatingmy Crop Cicle® presentatinin 2016, on which this section of

the book is basetidecided to try and find or work out how many formations

had been reported eachyé&an.i s wasndt that easy, as
detailed data, but it wjaist a set of collated rapgm not an ontiedatabase

However, lended up using counts from 4 different sources

1 TheCrop CircleCentre

1 Crop Circlebatabase

1 Crop CircleResearch.com

1 Lucy Pringle
Therighthandcolumn in the table below shows the Woddn€total from
the Crop CicleCentre webte.

Depending on which counts you dsan particular countries or locations,

the O0peakdé occurs in different years
with smaller ones in 1999 and 2003. Some researgb¢rigdhdo correlate
thesepeaks with thigslike sunspot activity, although as you can probably

agree, due to the nature of this phenomenon, it is not easy to know what
proportion of formations are never reported or not discovered. Hence, any
counts we semay not be all that acate. Also, arée high counts in the

1990s only representative of the o0pe
phenomenon in those years?

Crop Circle Count Graphs
This graphfor example, ctely shows a peak in the UK in 1999:

W Agril

O May

O June

B July

H Avgust

O September

T t t T t t T 1
1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
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Graph fromCrop CircleResearch Dot Co#?

Crop Circle Counts by Year

CCQ14 | CCDB15 | CCR13 Lucy CCC

Year World
1990 166 3 249
1991 176 3 254
192 257 3 312
1993 155 4 218
1994 212 18 9 277
195 168 22 17 221
1996 148 13 78 19 294
1997 133 13 94 37 247
1998 126 23 99 66 277
1999 170 40 148 43 270
2000 150 41 134 57 287
2001 114 33 101 50 224
2002 114 29 102 39 259
2003 92 30 81 41 275
2004 80 23 42 243
2005 80 37 43 221
2006 57 18 23 185
2007 58 49 41 171
2008 85 46 46 177
2009 94 66 59 153
2010 71 42 33 144
2011 71 34 34 125
2012 77 42 36 139
2013 42 27 22 95
2014 51 29 20 104
2015 38 25 87
2016 47 43 66
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Introduction and
Overview of Crop Formations

Natural o0Cropd6é Circles and

Before waligdeeper into the phenomenavewill briefly cover some natural
phenomena which some have aaédrelevant tthe Crop Formatios.

Fairy Rings

Fairy Rings on golf green.
Courtesy Joseph Krausz, TAEX, 1996.

A fairy ring or fairy cird®, or a pixie ringoccursaturallyd it beng the
growth of aing or arc of mushroomSuchrings may grow be 10meres

in diametemeconing stabldeaturess the fungus growlswn toward$ood
sources in the soltven if no mushrooms aseenthe fungus mastill be
present undergrod, awing avithering othegrass directly above.

In English folkloe, Fairy Ringsgot their nane from the stories gixiesor
fairiesdancingaroundin a circleflatteningthe grass beneath their feet

Si mi | adalvbdapsér nisdamdinavian fotkleswere said to be the results
o f elf dancesé.

Non-Geometric Crop Flattening

Thisis a factowhich should always be considered and is dedbrilsesh
the BLT research websité:
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Non-Geometric Crop Formations: € anomalous plant changes documented
in fgeometrico Crop Formations (those in which a recognizable design is
apparent) are also found in many cases of non-geometrically flattened crop.
Called flodgingo by many farmers, and thought by them to be the result of
intense weather systems impinging upon plants already weakened by over-
fertilization (if too much nitrogen is applied to the growing crop, the seed-
heads grow larger and weigh more, thus making the plant-stalk more
susceptible to wind and rain).

Testing of quite a few of these non-geometrically flattened impressions
(particularly when they are found in vicinities where geometric formations
occur regularly) has, in a number of cases revealed the same plant
abnormalities found in fgeometrico eventsd and to a greater degree in most
instances.

T,

Laboratory tests on plants taken from non-
geometrically downed areas like these, in
many different countries, often reveal the
same changes found in plants from Crop
Circles of more geometricodesign.

The BLT site notes that natural ci
flattening and that seen in getine
formationsdoes overlap

Patches of randomly-downed crop
are often seen in conjunction with,
or overlying, recognizable designs
in the fields.

We will discuss the plaand other
associatedhanges later.
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26. Some Researchers and Some Research

In thissection, | willdiscussome of the researchers involved in the
investigation o€rop Formatios. There are many that | have omitted in this
first section. | will reference several other researchers in later chapters, but n
give as much detail about thxeickgrounds.

| thank them all for their research and contribution to the understanding of
this phenomenon.

Colin Andrews

Andrewsworked asn éectrical engineer by profession asd former senior
officer in British regional Governmefs a result ofis persistence, ¢h
subject was ised in thaJK House of Commons.

From his wbsite weread!8

Colin Andrews is an electrical engineer by profession, is
the man who c o iCroe dircle Wraongt hisr m
many accomplishments: he started the first research
organization, Circles Phenomenon Research (CPR);
designed high-tech surveillance operations attempting to
film a circle being made; and advised Prime Minister
Margaret That c her 6 s cueen Elizabdth on thel (
mysterious phenomenon. He compiled the largest

database in the world on the subject. Colin has written numerous books
including the classic Circular Evidence (1989) with co-author Pat Delgado,
chosen by the Queen for her prestigious Summer Reading List. He is
frequently highlighted in documentaries on the subject and was a consultant

with the Mel Gi b Hizs mosinreceni leook,ficS-wrdten swithd
Synthia is @n the Edge of Realitybwhi ch was preceded by i
Idiots Gui de to 201206 and AThe Compl et e I di
Recor do al s o DwSymthia Ahdrews. Heiisf carrently making his
archives availabletothepu bl i ¢ i n books such as fAGove

Andrews Catalogueo and AThe Assessment. o
Andrews is not ovestating his contributions to the researchhasmdebsite
is a compendious and very important resource for anyonehiegdzs
topic and othrs that are closely relatedill quote him frequently in the
following textAlsgonhiso bi ogr aphyé6 page, Andr e
dowsing irCrop Circlaesearch, which is interestmgl usefubutrarely
100% reliableHowewer, we will &ference its usater.

Wecan note in what he wrote above, his movement into what might loosely
be call ed t hedadyé&onthe gus@ndbateoh engineering.
(Readers of my earlier bawknding the Secret Space Progrefidmay
remembemy citicism of Andrews for not accepting that Edgar Mitchell was
nota hero of the New Age movem@ raher, he was an asset was
workingfortheCIA°  Andr ews, | i ke so many in
study the evidence properly anadhthecept that Mehelllied about his moon
landing experiences and threatened people who were tryind tetevea
truths)
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Andrews iseeminglan honest, decent and ethical dand should not be
blinded by O0New Ag &d6uldithe irgppropriate of a n d
me to ask if heds been subjectto a bit too much government or
intelligence serviagluence or contra? Perhaps by the time yiei fiished
reading tls book, you will havenowledge which might help youanswer

that question.

Rockefeller Funding

Andrews did receive some of this and was asked to keep this information
confidentialashe states in a 2015 article on his wéBsite

In 1999, | received a grant from Laurence Rockefeller for two Crop Circle
projects: to look at hoaxing and to conduct research into magnetic anomalies
found in Crop Circles. | was told to keep the source of funding in confidence.
| asked who else might be doing interesting research, but was not told who
else was being funded.

Colin Andrews, Dr Steven Greer and Cancer

In chapte23 wetook a detailed and ddal look at ady figure in the
UFO/Disclosure field Dr Steven Greer. It is no secret that Greer and
Andrews worked together at certain tiéhasd both of them received
Rockefeller fundinPn And r e ws 0 nagdgakolt the testimony of
the Computer Specialist William Paw8ligehich wealso covexdin chapter
23, Andrews notes that four peoplef which hewas oné got the same
type of cangeat about theasne time. Two of them diédsSheri Adamiak and

congressman St even aSachessfully freatdchadar Yalev s 0

Medical Centre. | could not find details of how Andrews was treatkd
neihe have | asked hiabout that Perhaps it iherefore unreanable of

t

h

me to suggest, as part of huesnceeamncer

to make sure he would not reveal certain truths about people he has met and

praisedi.e.(againpllegdmoonwalker and CIA asgalgar Mitcheittand
Dr Steven Gree#22g both of whom | have written about at lengidewhere
andin this book, carefully documenting where they have not been truthful.

BLT Researchand PlasmaEnergy

The O0BLTO stands for the surnames
d John A Burké&3W.C. Levengodétand Nancy TalboNancy has

compiled a very imp@antresource for us all on her sitevengood was,
essentiallythe Scientish the tean® having completed.<. in Physics and
Mathematicgr 1957an M.A. in Biosciencd@ 1961 anc&nM.&.. in

Biophysicén 1970 Levengoodhad his own LalBurke andralbd had other
experiencé Talbot as a music producer and Burke as both a businessman

and somene who had a keen interest in geomagnetism and electromagnetic

theory82sWe must remember thereforettBaT are just one of several

ounofficial é teams of researcher s.
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John A Burke (1982010) W.C. Levengood 253 2013) Narcy Talbot

Therre are a number of papers by W.C. Levengood posted on the BLT
research websité Whilst | note, belovGolinAn dr ews d cr i ti ci
ofLevengoodds wor &t thatbabgoutrwihtthe wadhn t  t
wa t @gaid)You will later see that othesasrchers showed similar results/
observations to those of Levengaedardinglant steneffect wihin Crop
Formdionsetc A puldishedp aper ent i tOQf Engrgigsi s per s
Worldwide Crop Formatios &7by Levengood and Talbot has the following
abstract:

The findings reported here lend further support to a decade of research
which suggests that over 95% of worldwide Crop Formations involve
organized ion plasma vortices that deliver lower atmosphere energy
components of sufficient magnitude to produce significant bending,
expansion and the formation of unique expulsion cavities in plant stem
pulvini, as well as significant changes in seedling development. Here we
demonstrate that, in a number of formations, quantitative node alterations
can be directly related to fundamental concepts of electromagnetic energy
absorption through the atmosphere. Also, in a detailed field study of
simulated Crop Formations, we show that overfertilization or gravitropism
cannot account for observed physiological alterations. In addition, we
demonstrate that details of flattened, intertwined crop patterns can be
described by the application of fluid dynamic principles governing the
interaction of rectilinearly moving vortex pairs.

This paper i s i rddhichwas morecabootftryingtoT 6 s
undertandard explain the process or mechanism of formation @frthye
Circlegrather han explainindheir geometric or other designs.

Talbot was interviewed for a 2004 discovery Channel Docurfiémthigh

like most doamentaries, wa®hbalanced and focused on ho&inim the
documentanhowever, Talbot stated what most serious researchers have
considered:

I know that there is something which will enlarge our concept of reality by
studying thisé We will learn more than we know now about what we call
realityé
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My personal experiences have suggested the possibility that this energy
system is conscious €& has oaotheronteaasi ousness,
with consciousnessé

As these results are made public, | hope theydl inspire more scientists and

eventually we have enough people asking enough questions maybe wedl

have an answer to what this is. | hope so. That& our purpose anyhow.
Istronglyident i fy with Nancyodanhditistilely @ast st at e
other rsearchers woutdo. However, as with other fields of alternative
researclvhere different individuals and groups are operating, disagreements
arise, with paacedatoiromerofonelbad conc
forth. Colin Andrews, who has perhdpee the most @rk in the field of
Crop Circlesdocumented a number of problems with the BLT résaatt
felt that Nancy Talbot was not being totally honest about certain results tha
Levengood hadaimedwhen he was sent samgathered by some of
Andrews 8 r e s e ar ¢ htwassparataréasadf thessame fiédelim m
one case, one sample was from a circle and one was from a naturally flattened
area, buaccording to Anewsthe resulf Levengood produced did not
appropriateldistinguish betweehe two. Andrews also points das others
have}hat there weredeseswit h Levengoodds credenti al
suggest he had a PhD when he didAratrews essentiakbtated that BL
had o0fudgedd t he idetermsinedicoricless reqaaings up p or
the energies involved in the creatio@rolp Formatias. However, most
researchers could be accused of similar actions and, indeed, it could be said
that Andrew$imself has cexin predetermined conclusions (and perhaps so
do I

Before weget too drawn intall that, let usemember that there is impottan
daton both the BLT websisndCo |l i n Andr ews Govewe bsi t e.
some more of Andoom)wsd own research

I wouldlike now toconsidesome of the interesting writingslohin Buke
Hesai d in a 1998 TheRhysicef Grop Fa@matioed®°t e ¢ a l
where he discusses the possiklehanisnbelind some of the formations:

Plasma was first hypothesized as the cause of Crop Formations by English
meteorologist Terence Meaden. He suggested the plasma was in the form of
a vortex produced meteorologically. Unfortunately Crop Formations did not
seem overly dependent on any set of weather conditions, and this model did
not explain non-circular formations.

Burkethen suggest®ow anionospheric lower energy plasma could be
involved He mentions thigghtening phenomengseen high in the
atmosphergknownas 0 s p r8dt iHeenot€s

€ there are frequent exchanges of electric cargo between the ionosphere
and a storm 90% of the way to the earth& surface. We believe that
sometimes the exchange may cover the other 10% of the distance as well,
and actually reach the ground.

Something similar is known to happen every night everywhere when plasma
penetrates part-way down (causing perturbations in the geomagnetic field).
Normally these attempted penetrations are bounced back the way they
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came by the reflective layers of the ionosphered the same reflective layers
which AM radio waves bounce off to communicate over the horizon. At night
these layers weaken and rise (which is why you can get AM radio reception
over much greater distances late at night).

They are weakest in the predawn hours, when most Crop Formations occur.

The ability of plasma to penetrate these reflective layers is directly

proportional to its fvorticityo (i.e. the tighter and more rapidly spinning the

plasma cloud, the further it can penetrate toward the ground). The fimagnetic

pincho effect insures that as such a plasmoid descends toward the earth&

surface, it shrinks in size and spins faster (much like spinning figure-skaters

accelerate by pulling in their arms).
Burke had a particular interest indbgarent energy systems associated with
Crop Formatioeand heofinrét ed t hi s t o Oearth el
associated with StoGé&cles and sifair megalithic sitédlith this area of
researcin mind he and his colleague Kaj Halberg publishéateresting
booki n 2 0 0 Seed ol Knbwdedge, @mof Plentyss32

Rockefeller Funding

AccordingtdB L T r e s e a B2gthe§, $00 rdbeibed furidieg from
Laurance Rockefeller:

In 1999 an opportunity to carry out some new research presented itself when
New York philanthropist Laurance S. Rockefeller offered funding. In order to
meet Mr. Rockefeller& requirements Ms. Talbott sought and was granted
non-profit, tax-exempt status, and BLT Research Team Inc. was created,
with Ms. Talbott as President.

Dr Terence Meaden ad Plasma Vortices

Bur keds art i didcussiohef agdsblenechanimwhich o a
couldexplairsomeof thesmplerCrop Formatioa Burke referenced the

British (among ot discipline€?hysicist Dr G Terence Meadean Oxford
Universiydort33wh o f avoured a opl a€mm vort
Circle#sMeaden, however ,h 199&€mkannéicaught o
OEquinoXd documentary abouté cicles suggesting that a planfadation

had been created by plasma engihjs comments following the revelation
that he had s upkedsforreativ aw adsh odagxeendudi n(e
made by plasma energy) wefelbows:

| have to admit that some people, at least if they are scientifically trained, are
capable of perpetrating at least one hoax. That does not, however, negate
all the positive evidence, which has been gathered over the last 10 years in
favour of fgenuineocircles.

When a scientific theory is complete, then it would be possible to distinguish

between hoaxed circles and genuine circles, but we are not yet quite at that

stage. The theory is undergoing development and modification according to

the incoming data.
It appears that noh o the BLT reseah shown on their website tends to
support Melthdteomé tgpe of @lasma and/or Edntdtuced
energy causes the formations to appaad this same energy causes changes
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in the plants. | anmicomplete agreement that somen(eso mpi ngo6 and
ononpl ankingdé) energy is definitely in
discuss this in later sections. For now, let us cosgidemoreevidence and
ideas relating to Meimagesand eseardhbaowy . P
are notTerence Meadé@n they come from bookletc a | CrepdCirates

The Final Solutiadn(referred ® asdCCTFS) below) compiled in 1991 ke

late Derby Based Researcher ©Fawlep38 with contributions from Paul

Foster and Jeff Whitear (PRR)e contents of this booklet were posted on

Fowl erds website in about 200hdhge t hou
ol nternet rfeexddiaboeed | i nk,

EMF Ground Waves and Plasma

The CCTFS booklet documents some measurements taken in Husbands
Bosworth, Leicestershire, UK where a formation aggpeara hilltofor the
fourth consecutive year arourmtdidy 1992.

Here adMicrodeb - an ingrument capable of detecting a wide band of

radiation between 20Hz to 12 GHz, was used amiltbeoded detected a

OHi gh Frequency ( HRthe hihltogbat khedourcef r adi
could not be identified didtime. Later measurementswid his field had
disappeared. A similar measurement was made at Mansfield Woodhouse
(Nottinghamshire, UK), following the appearance of three circlgés on 1
Augustl992. Once agaitfne instrument detected & ldnergy fielth the

immediate area, althoutye saurce of the emission could not be located. The
CCTFS authors stated:

Using a AMi crodet o met er , readings wer e
El ectr o magn geér between faboet | d6o6 laand 126 above gr o
(top/bottom of hill)

EMR Ground Myve

= E'/"'{-..____""_____

________

5'=p" Wave Base

o L o
e T

% 'h‘Cf:; Circle

Bouul.lj:_’ff-".a}’!f
| S \
I 12" Wave Dase

Further study wasdereken using an ionisation meter and the authors of the
CCTFS bookl et considered that an o0ex
part in the energy concenpatformed inteCrop Circlar ea. 6 They s

It appears that early dawn (approx. 4am) is likely to be the time that the
phenomenon will manifest itself.
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Sampling instruments showed that under optimum conditions, a strong
negative ion charge was likely to form over a wheat field in the early hours of
the morning. This was particularly noticed in damp conditions, when the
negative ion charge increased at ground level. This is probably due to the
fact that each droplet of moisture carries a negative charge. *Reddish points
of light have been reported dancing over wheat crops in the early hours
(Husbands Bosworth Leics. 1992).(See wheat head diagram below)

The CCTFS authors include an interesting diagram suggesting how an
electrostatiaéldcould form aroud the lead ofastem of wheat:

Known effect of a given charged body  (High charge point)

Perhaps therheat head ctdibuild up a charge of statiedricityin dry

conditons |t 6s not difficult to i magin
breeze, a sizeable voltage could build up (think of strokintpkicg a

pullover off etc)

Some years after the publmatf this PRA booklet, Omaotlerwrote a

short piece in his November/Decembe®d ®VNI journalOmar gave a

talk to the Derbyshifecclesbourne Farmers DiscusSociet§#’, on 5

October 199 atthedCross Key@ublic house at Turnditch, Derbin which

he ncluded some information ab@rop Formatios. Omar reported that,
during his tal k, oneyowwouldbb iaterdstadirme r
the&@orn Rpening Lightning h e n . réamérs dpgarently agreed that

this was an observplenomenon. Whehe corn is about to ripen, a static
charge builds up over the cornfield, resulting in a white flash @Cigytmt
Ripening Lightnir@. We cambviouslyesk the question related tovhary

charge build up miglary withdifferent crop® such as wheat, cotarley
etc.(Although, | have not been able to find references to similar phenomena
observed elsewhere.)
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The CCTFSauthors then include a discussibinow the charge that haslbu
up in the crop may then interact with condii created by¢ solar wind
which would then trigger formations.

At a point just before dawn, the Earth& energies are at their maximum level.
The highest charges are being formed along the Earth& terminator point
where particle interaction, magnetic interaction, chemical effects and
electrostatic effects are all taking place. All these forces combining to give a
massive fkickoof high energy through the atmosphere.

Althoughhey dondét namethelirclude a diagranvvehichd e n
seems to illustmthe same thisgMeaden spoke of:

+ I*-++*.
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* ++++ u»'_r++"rq+

+|
|

¥ + * 4 i
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| * & -

+ *

lomsaion

= Migutivn fom
= = 2= Conmnraion

Their description continues:

Action of electromagnetic lines of force results in particle interaction, causing
ionisation in the upper atmosphere. The electrostatic/electromagnetic effect
of the phenomenon can result in photons being given off, this may appear in
the form of glowing balls of light or even a column of light.

When reaching the earth, the energy field is likely to produce ground

currents in the Crop Circle area and one would expect to find anomalies in

any soil samples taken from the site. The effect of (DC) ground currents

would be likely to induce magnetic and chemical changes, although there

may be some variation, depending upon the type of soil in the area.
Ofcour se, as with Mdiacdssiond@few gedmetocr y, t h
designs would fordandwithen i ncr easing compl exi tye
however, the reference to light phenomena (in the form of Plasm& Balls)
which seem to be quite commarCirop Circlereports, as we shall see.

In the CCFS booklet, somiateresting points are made in the conclusions:

(4) What could account for a fimistooften seen shortly after the formation of a
Crop Circle.
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Answer: The water molecules are being oscillated by the energy, which is
causing them to vaporise and form a mist.

It also asks about dehydration

(6) What is causing the disappearance of large volumes of water from Crop
Circle areas (Empty water troughs & paddy fields etc. ).

Answer: The intense energy beam causes a resonance effect on the water
molecules, which is part of the total i ¢ a s © effdce of the phenomenon.
This includes particle action, molecular vibration, ultrasound and chemical
action.
The authors mention thuse of microwaves in cregtiheformations and
the resulting residual enefigids they meared. This, | think is very
significant and a factor which has been mentioned by Colin Andrews, BLT
research and others. We will explore this more in thescteot.s

Paul Vigay

PaulVigay visited amy formations anthd also made soraectric ieldo
andoresidual energyneasuremengsmilarto those mentioned in the last
sectiorp38| had the pleasure of meetinguP\gay only once, in 2006 at the

| ate David Kingstonds Dorchester ¢
UFOs and Alies). | had beeasked to do my talk on Antigravity technologies
there.

Paul was @eryknowledgablecha, with expertise in softwalinternet
securityencryptiorand electronics. | have quoted his website
wwwcropcircleresean.comelsewhere in these chapténrse of his theories
was thaCrop Formatioawere representations of tég dmensional objects
seen from different viewpoints.

Vigay worked with many oth@rop Circlegesearchers, suchGdin
Andrew8&¥®andLucy Pringi#°and he was very highly regarded.

Alsobof note is that Vigay was per hapy
Heado6 mes s ail mvemrhsome detailinechapt&0.

| never realisednti yeas afterwats thatPaul alsean severaither
website?41d including one about 9/84 (I must poim out, because of my
special interest B/11 and my authoringf two books about it, that Paul
repeated a fair proportion of 8.1 disinformation that many other
researabrsstill repeat today.)

Sadly, Paul Vigay was found drowned in theeae®artsmoutmiFeb 2009.
Suicide was impligout the inquest retued anopen verdict about his death.

News reports about the circumstances before his death seem to contradict
each other. For examplieg Portsmouth New$wrote:

Claire Diestler, 39, from Bedhampton, said she visited him for a cup of
coffee last Tuesday. She said: dle was absolutely fine, that@ why | am so
shocked.

Howevera report in the Daily Telegraph stétted
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Miss Smith, who shared a final meal with her former boyfriend before his
death, told the hearing: fit was not aggressive. It was just emotional.

fHe was crying, | was crying. | said, @his is itd

fl think it has come to the end of the line now.o
The story goes on to state that Paul Vigay was heavily in debt, but also quotes
Vigayods father:

His father, John, told the inquest: fHe had very firm beliefs and he would

stick to them. He did not believe in suicide.o

Further thoughts abouthbloypogthyySgids deat h
Walker which was written shortly after this tragic occurrépce.

| have to suggest that Vigay was working in some sensitidafdreasas

talking about protecting privacy, 9/Ctop Circleenergies and athrelated

topics. Perhaps hieath was related lits other advocacy work ahddlittle

or nothing to do with hi€rop Circleesearcht is clear from his website,
howeverPau | was defdgbriigtbée layn do ramodthéstiichks d | e
and deceptions that are constantly played&h us.

A peculiar footnote to this affair involves angthers t i n g website BL T 6 s
regardiniRobbertv an Den Baeték béasneplingo of p
images of Vigay and David King&térh am not entirely sure what to make

of the posting, except to say | found it odd that a very similar image to the one
shown of David Kimgston could be found ordiralthough I could 6ind a f

similar one of Paul Vigay. | am not sure, either, what Nancy Talbot was really
trying to tell us in this postidgvhich is on a website which is meant to be
aboutCrop Circleesearchy ou can read more about t
comprehensive article by Joel van der Ré#den.
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27. Plankers and Stompers
(orshouldthischapte r 6 s ti tl e dise ainPleo sk & s

Doug Bower and Dave Chorley

EXPOSED: Two artists adenit they pulld.— The main explanation put forward by

O the great cam eircles Boax for 9yt oy ctionist sceptics is simply Bedp
Formatiors areallmade using planks of
wood, rope, string, maps and markers.
with much éthe evidenceisccussed in thi
book, beause some of t&a bdakedto the
closea@mindedreductionistall of it must bt
fakeThe Crop Circlgphenomenon was, ¢
courseeddexml d4i9m 1
carried, with thasuhdishonest fanfare,
the o0confessidobaug t
Bower and Dave Chorley had been
opl ankingo &ircl ecs
On 10 Sep 1991, a few weeks before tt
Channel 4 OEquinnoy»
which Terere Meaden was
0 T o dnewspaperanthe feature shown

here, across several pages. This time, it appears the victims were Pat Delga
and Colin Andrews. Knowing the timeline a bit better, this probably came as
result of whahappened aboatyear earlier, when Angseand Delgado

were involved in Operation Blackbird, which we will discuss later.

As an example of how ridiculous the claims of Chorley, Bower and the
0Todayod newspaper were, wetiomshad not
appeaed across the wordiwhich would have keghemvery busyThis

point is made in aextremely detailed aneltresearcheNovember 2016

article, cosring much of theameground that | cover in these chapters (and
morel! ), by Joel van CGrepCirdRMystgrnd en c a
Researchers, Skeptics And Hoaxers Secretly Cooperating? The Ultimate In
CIA, MI5 and AIVD Py o p48Atso,evenafter the confession of this

dishonest pair, the formations continued to a@peih an apparent peak in
1992, by my calculations.

Circle Makersoo Team Sat anbd

Some peoplare not aware thttere is an organised, diselbgroup of
pemle who purpselygo out ad makeCrop Circlesoften for Corporate
SponsorsThe group call tmMEmsel ves 0CiTr

Three of them are John Lundberg, Rod Dickinson and Wil Russell. They use
the following equipmepit
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1. Stallstomperiwo-pieces ft model.
2. Stalkstomperpnepiece4ft model.
3. Ball of prestretched nylon string.
4. 2 ft long marking pole.

5. 100ft plastic surveyitape.

Not shownhere:

6.0S P#hfinder ma (field boundaries

and pathways@ptlonal equment includes: Infrared image intensifier
Dowsing rods/pendulum

They make no secret that they have been empiageéral TV

docunentaries tacreate circle$s o met i mes t o @&%f ool t he
TheCircle Makerbave also been given money to create complex formations
for advertising campaigha couple of examples are shown béland

there arguite a few more on their webgﬁﬁe

They were commi ssi ope
abovepn Blackpool bea#H for the August 2003
bank loliday. The degin shevn isjust for the
figure 80n the left we sdheir creation for a Nik
adverdtone of several t he
funded by Nik#&ss

MI5 and the Circle makers?

INnRi chard D Hal | 6&ropZXhck®&H idd c esmé&shet watr ty,, 6
presents evidence of possible links between members of the group and the
British Intelligence (or lack thereof) Service N## notes:

[John] Lundberg studied Fine Art at Middlesex University, then in 1992 took
a Masters in Sculpture at the Slade School of Fine Art in central Londoné
literally next door to his art school was the anonymous headquarters of MI5
[at 140 Gower Street, London]. It housed the Director General and some of
the most top-secret and controversial of MI5& active service units. é t&
well known that intelligence agencies often recruit agents in their final year of
university.
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Hall dsonotesthat Lundbergdually staed makingCrop Circles the early
90s which presumably meaafter he finished art school in 2987 shortly
after leavin@ateArt collegewhich was next door td15. Halldiscusses
some intergting featuresmtheCirde Makers Websitehich includes
hidden references to the CIA and MI5.

0 (@ Notseaus %) @

2| <HTML>
3| «<HEAD>

<META MAME="Keywords" CONTENT="crop circle makers, miS, security
service, serious crime, british security service, spy, security,
intelligence, terrorism, espionage, proliferatien, corn circles,
circlemakers, circle mekers, crop circles, pictegrams, cersalogy,
fractals, weird shit, aliens, ufo, hoaxers, hoax, hoaxing, fake,
fakers, faking, paranocrmal, weird, fortean, cerealogy, John
Lundberg, Rod Dickinson, Wil Russell, Robert Irving, Jim Schnabel,
Julian Richardson, Doug and Dave, Doug Bower, Dave Chorley, CIA,
MIS, MBF services, MIB, men in black, apocalypse, 2088, aliens,
UFOs, black watch, landscape art™>

<META MAME="Description”™ CONTENT="circlemakers: Home of England’s
crop circle makers. Making the world a more interesting place.”:

2| <SCRIPT LANGUAGE="JavaScript":
<l--

if (document. imagEfj {

wzr aaalaFF - newe Tmaoa o

HTML source code frora Ne w Document sdé pagessani6 Feb@9c

Hallalsonoted 2004 ONews Updatedodlerwt hei
Document%s pagebd

NEWS UPDATE 00-03-200

From the Circle Makers website. WhyakéIPSyop®® ment i dned
Hall also looked into Ldbe r g 6 s  fickgnoand anfbantl thdt he set
up three companies in September 1999 witldestript nameé&filed with
non-descript business types.n®@ of these companies wassaived before
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trading and the others had minimal assets and were dissolved within three
years of their creation/filing.

Hal I compl eted | and registry checks
found hatLundbe r g 6 s  dapda3rneéighl@ouring propertidg)ijt in

1995, hd probably not been sold sirtke apartment bidingwas

constructedit was registered as being on a neighbouring plot of land, rather
than where it actshaaddl yhewasLuHdbkdgobs
being paid by sonoae ete.

Hall notes what Lundberg has said in interviews about keeping his art
anonymoutd the opposite of the way in which most other wdrkstare
presented.

Hall alsonotespossible cluas howlLundberg coulddep his operation
goi nge

L - |
m o

=

& El
don't panic, we're not going to ask you for money - but i you want to show

you appreciation for 10 years of circlemaking thrills and =pills go splash some
cash in our shop - no, our retziner from sources i
kept our virtual head above water, & i

" 2 5 ' .

S Bar

Who was funding CircleMakers?

Circle Makersd Coincidence and Weird Happenings.

Even thedconfessetioaxerd have reported strange events connected with

ther activities. Forexampla, a posting ti tethed ORoOuNd
Circle Makersite explains one formation they created in August 2004, but

al so notes a related oOcoincidence. ¢

Woodinglean

A At t he beginning of A dognulsundbefg0 Rol ¢
Dickinson and Wil Russell were asked by National Geographic TV to
create a demonstration formation in daylight opposite Silbury Hill in
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Wiltshire for a documentary on the Crop Circle phenomenon. We
decided to create a 200ft formation incorporating a square spiral. Until now
square spirals have not appeared out in the fields, probably because unlike
a circular spiral - a square spiral is a complex geometric form and difficult to
create accurately. It took 3 of us a very sedate 5 hours to create, with lots of
breaks in construction for filming.o

AAs far as we were awar €ropaCircletddsign had me
incorporated a square spiral, or water snake as it is sometimes called. But in

one of those cosmic coincidences that happen frequent ly in a subject

like this, we &ve now seen reports of a square spiral formation at
Woodingdean in East Sussex (pictured right) which appeared a few days
before we created ours on camera, although unlike our formation its
construction seems somewhat haphazard.o

Another posting by Julian Richardson ref#ad992 sighting of an orange
or amber ball of light:

Towards the end of the 1992 season, our circle making team decided to test
our refined techniques by attempting to produce what was, at the time,
probably the most complicated design ever. It was whilst creating that
formation that the following event occurred: As the sky grew darker, we
slowly walked along the narrow footpath that ran alongside our intended
canvas for the night. | knew we had to start early if we had any chance of
completing the formation before daybreak.

né After about an hour , we three mtircle
and began quietly discussing our progress. Suddenly my a ttention was

drawn to a light that had appeared from nowhere. It was a few hundred

yards away and directly in front of us. As soon as l@ registered its
presence, | alerted my colleagues. Amazed, we stood there gazing at this
football-sized orange light as it hung motionless, about forty feet above the
surrounding countryside. After an estimated five seconds the light began to

slowly descend. Within another five seconds, it had descended about ten

feet and had faded into invisibility. With little time to spare, we excitedly
returned to our work, always hopeful of

AfSubsequent daylight checks G&ewxsermé.ed no

That year also saw a large increase in the number of luminosities reported

around circle sites. Did we witness a naturally occurring phenomenon - or

were we really being scanned by the genu
Similarlyanother posting by Johnndbeg discusses his sighting of bursts of
light during theiactivities irl 994864

Hoaxers and Skeptics Unite!
Hardlysurprising that the circle makers site celebratedithatdday of tie
hoaer Doug Bowe#s®

NEWS UPDATE 25-06-2014:

Circle makers Commander-in-chief Doug Bower - who swirled his first circle
in 1976 - is 90 years young today.

All of us here at Circle makers HQ wish him a happy and mischievous
birthday! Circlemaker John Lundberg spoke to Doug earlier today, and was
told Adn making myself a new stomper!dSee you in the fields Doug!
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Of similar note is their emperation with sceptic/debunker Mark Pgkam
and others such as the deceitful journalist John Ransba,makingf the
fil magedM ik o

Stomped $gnatures

Colin Andrews and others have noted that it is often possible to tell, from the
lay of the crop stems, if it has been mechanicshgdr

This photo shows a
formation madéy Doug
Bower and Dave Chorlay
May 1989 near @bssfoot
Head, Wincester, England.
Note the numerous rotatior
of the spiral fingerprird
consistent with being made
o with a 1.2 metewide

- ¥ 5 O6stomperd bo

Researchers David Caytod &wobert Hulse havepeatedly notedow

stems show Oboard marksdé where they
edgeofaboaf®They al so note how these aren
espcially later in the growth of the cipnd therefore easily misdedding

to the wrang conclusion aboutiow the formation was made.

CharacteristicCrop Circleo Swi r | s 6

Colin Andrews and others have argued thatmemianically produced
(NMP) formatiores howed particul ar patterns of
flattened mp. Thisis |  ustrated in one o%: Andr e\

14h August1986 one of the first circles discovered with a single concentric tremgaibunote
t heirldisgvn at uis acotind &26 iofa hotation. No stomper board marks or mult
rotations present. Copyright: Colin Andrews 1986.

We wi | | rewiringd thathcsebistic | ater.
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In the next chapterwill discuss sevemther phenomena wigssed in
relation o the creation oErop Formatios which caindp to distinguish
betweenhose mechanicallgndthose nonrmechanicallgreated
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28. Phenomena Assoiated with Crop
Formation Appearance

In this chapter, we will look phenaraassociated wi@rop Circles
formations which shouldvg us some claas to the method of their
creation.

Before going in to more detail, we can mention one feature the¢haso
in some formations, suchthsonein Ogbourne SGeorge, Wiltshire, ©5
Jun 20088l n Ri c h a rCidp Trclesbadidde® sutho
Documentary, 6 Hal |l , Daoteihdwth@argpt o n
sensin this formation hadotbea flattened totte groundé®Rather, the
formation only hagartly flatter@dp stem$® meaning the formation looked
g ui & e nikef viewed frortheground, but looked much clearer when
viewed fronthe air. Once agaithjs rules out the ¢ e pekpiacafysrefuge
of mechanical creation.

Changes in the Plants/Soil inCrop Formations

We will revisit this particular areaariaer chapter, but for now we will note
some research frotime aforementioned CCTFS boold#t along with some
guotes/data from the archives of BLT research.

Burn Marks and Exploded Nades

These have been observed on many samples. Th8I6OKIEt includes the
following imags:

G4

Barley Masfield, Notts, ®July 1991
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Wheat Sutton on Trent, Notts{6July1991
1 il il

Wheat Husbands Bosworth, Notts? July 1990

Thedarkened arsan thesstems should not be thér¢éheytendto indicate
that some type of anomalous heating has taken place.

More Burn Marks, Exploded Nodes andPlant Abnormalities

Aninterestig and detailedpos ng on BLTds website
marks alongvith other abnormalitié® The article reports:

The physical changes (listed below) documented in Crop Circle plants by
Michigan biophysicist W.C. Levengood have been determined by evaluating
hundreds of sample plantsd both downed and standingd taken from inside
the overall perimeter of each formation against hundreds of control plants
taken at varying distances outside each formation, in several directions.
More than 250 individual Crop Formations from multiple countries, over a
10-year period were examined in-depth. Although many of the formations
studied were relatively fsimpleoin overall design and/or relatively fsmalloin
overall size (primarily because of BLT& financial and/or personnel
limitations, particularly in Europe), many larger and more ftomplexo
formationsd those whose overall design included intricate geometric shapes
with multiple design elements of varying sizesd are represented here.

The following types ahanges are refed:

1 On the micoscopic level, abnormal enlargement of cell walfi pits
bract tissue (a thin membrane which surrounds théeaeend
through which nutrients pass to the developing seed)

1 Enlargd (wth laterally and longitudinallyamt stem nodes
1 Bending around stenodes
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1 Bending at the base of the plant stem

1 Expulsioncavities

1 Stunted, malformed seeds and germination effects
A number of photographs of the samples, all taken by W.C. Levengood,
included:

Expulsion cavity in corn (maize). Thought Sampe plants with apical node elongation a
resultfrom intense, very brief bursts of  extreme bending, in wheat from a Marylar

microwaves whidhstantly turn the USACrop Formation
moisture inside the plant stem nodes tc
steam.
The photo on theight & and others in the article referenced abbappear
to showusinmmaaksdbto t BrepFerinaions fr om

shown above.

:;:'E‘L:"Fr';th n:' :_:.H_di_.r_.’l___J_:fu. AT~ AT
Photo: W.C. Levenaoad
Twisting and spiralling of the somatic tissues at theflihseseedheal. Noted in another BLT articlee

Enhanced or altered Growth

This has been noted in fields where dnapsbeen grown in the year
following the appearance of a formatidrisenhanced gratv effectis abo

shown owebdasT o
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i ¥ . % el - -

e R e I -1 =i . e L
Top plant August, 2000: Control plants from out@8eormaion aea.Bottomplant August,
2000: Sample plants from downed asa@di®990Dolphind which are a darkgreen & taller

than controls.
Levengood writei3?

5(d) Finally, when Crop Circles occur in mature plants with fully formed
seeds, these seeds often exhibit a statistically significant massive increase
in growth rate and vigor, with growth-rate up to five times the rate of the
control seeds. Further, these seedlings can tolerate extreme stress (lack of
water and/or light) for considerable periods of time without apparent harm.

. NY- 1981 [Larn. 10-day growth]

CENTER EDGE CONTROL

Increased growdtate offormaion seedlings Stunted & deydratedMaize seeds (on
(as opposed to controls), in seeds from crc  right). These occur when embryos ar
which was mature whe@rop Circldormed. already formed, or partially famwren
Crop Circleoccurs.
Levengoodherdore notes that the growth and germination effects in later
plantsdepend on when the parent plamasre affected ke Crop
Formation

5 (b) When Crop Circles occur at a slightly later growth stage, in young crop
where the seed is still forming, the developing embryo fails to grow normally.
These seeds will be visually stunted (smaller), will weigh less than their
controls, and will exhibit reduced or repressed germination. Here, the
reproductive capacity of the plant has been compromised.

Crop StemCreass

These have been observed in crops thanotheen flattened Ipplanks. As
noted in the CCTFS booklet, regarding samples collected from 2 different
sites in Nottinghamshire, UK:
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The disclosure that fbent stemsoin
Crop Circles may hold valuable
clues to the source of the energy
involved, has been publicised for
the benefit of all researchers. After
studying fiCrop Circlesosince 1985
and collecting and analysing plant
stems from incidents up to 150
miles apart, one common
denominator emerged. This was
the discovery of single standing
stems, with top sections bent over
at a height of 55cm (229 in an
otherwise flattened circle of Wheat
or Barley. (See graph below)

H Uisgram | FEARPLEE OF SIWILE STARUIND STCA3 FOUKD 1w CROS CIRCLLCE fAS0/9%
- Sipme
1 Crmass3d L | e
L Beain Bus | 1n
4 -l
Cranna) A e 3
' L o B |t im0
rrmaan }
" LEmaEs =
Ce l.-uu)
r bl | Cromsu 3
I:_mw:'q_-ll..-m Crmass 3 Crmsnn
‘._.‘l..rl.
| H=tiirn n
¥ - ~rREn - |
|
Broynd Lowml
""-;':r“ﬂl" L ERSL Flbware THEHT - DUITINM e THENT manaf lELD WUSEARDS BOGIATH i= AW
ik Hnkha. Rukie. Bokts, LelEs
e LFLdat afTi LT/EY X ]
LHEA AT WHCAT BAALEY AHLET il

The CCTFSbooketcontinues

It is believed that the 55cm stem measurement is indicative of H/F
wavelength (Microwave) activity. The fcreased marks and small burnt areas
which appear at regular intervals on the stems, could be consistent with
Microwave action during the formation of a Crop Circle.
To explain this a little morghe wavelengths of moavaves are ithe
ocentmetred rangewhich means thatély tend to affechings that have this
sort of physicaklgth. Thesuggestion here is that the crop stetlkea
orecaver or caeriab for the micowaves as they asraight rods A
wavelength of 55cm corresponds to a frequarabout 545 MHZL 8
suggestinthat a frequencin thsregdon might be used eitheras amaind
frequeng or a harmonic.
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Magnetized Crop Stems

Thanks to informationigen to me by David Caytorehrned than 1995,

Busty Taylor appeared on th&/| o0c@®o r n praggadhmeo show

Crop Fomationsem and sos a mp | es h e 0 d 82dhoslinclededt e d
magnetized | umps of Ochadpktemeond st o
branch:

The cropstem is near éhbottom left of the Busty Taylodemastates the magnetic

image. attractioo nGoood Mor ni
Of course, sceptics would just dismiss this and sagrangedle had simply
been inserted intothestem | di sagr eeé
Soil Effects

Magnetized Iron Spheres

This discovery, which is one | endedittgrhing particular importance to,
was made by W.C. Lengood,in soils froma1993Crop Formatiorat
Cherhill, EnglandHere, sme of heepientreplants were coated with an
iron oglaze&) shownin the imagebelow, with. e v e n gapiond3 s

. I

e &

Photomicrograph (100 X) @éb-40-microndiameter, spherical, matjc particles of the tyg
regularly found i€rop Circlesoils. EDS reveals g& spheres to kmure iron; the fact the
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they are magnetizes/ealg¢hey were formed in a magnéitdd.

The article states that the formation occurred during the Reseddt
Shower (an annual event, which takesalaund 18 August):

Most often these highly magnetized spherical particles are found clustered
around (or just outside) the perimeters of circularly-shaped Crop Formations,
suggesting that centrifugal force is distributing this material out toward the
edges of the flattened areas. However, we have also examined a few cases
in which the major deposition of the magnetic material has been in the
centers of the flattened circular components.

They suggest, howaythat the iron came from meteoric dust:

€ Ioroscopic particles of meteoric dust (which are filtering toward earth
constantly as meteors burn upon entering the earth& atmosphere, and which
would be more abundant during an actual meteor shower) were drawn into
the descending plasma system by the strong magnetic fields known to be
associated with plasmas, then heated to a molten state by the microwaves
(also known to be associated with plasma systems) prior to impact with the
earth® surface.
Thisexplandon seems doubtful to néethe chances of this actuakkgarring
are minimald particularlyn view of howarefied the meteoric dust is ie th
caseof the Perseid showén. anycasethe article notes that such spheres
were found in soils taken fronhet circles, such as onéviidale,
Saskatchewan, Canad8éptember, 1999.

The authors agafrytoconnect n t he 0PI astmeplainthe t e x 6
effects observedlthink the correctexplanatioior what is happening hege
rather different, ase will see later.

Heating and Crystallisation
BLT6 s we b s ides sty o the domaCroplFormationwhich
was foundn Sept 1999n Edmonton, Alberta, CanagfaBLT notes that
circumstancesuggest this formation was probably not planked:
The fact that the field was infested with Canadian thistle, which made it
almost impossible to walk in the field without high protective boots, tended to

further rule out the possibility that this formation had been mechanically
produced.

The design of the formation is shown in the diagram below:
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190
{5.7m)

EDMONTON, ALBERTA
CROP FORMATION
MEASUREMENTS
kY= fiald survey by Mike and |udy Arnde
(1m}

1o0'a
(30.5 m)
e
2' (60 cm) {10m}
standing
crop
T 7" (60 cm)
standing
crap
33e
(10 m)
e
(10 m) Total length of formation:
191 feet (58 m)
19°'2
(5.7m)

The article notes:

Clay minerals (illite/smectites) extracted from surface soils taken at the same

sampling locations as the affected plants, were submitted to X-ray diffraction

[XRD] analysis.
The results were submitted to Dr RobeR€&ynolds, Jof Dept. of Earth
Sciences at Dartmouth College in Nempthire. Reynoldsvasa weH
respeted sientistin the fiéd of XRD, which is a method to determine the
structure of crystai®TheBLT articleincludes a le#t from Reynoldsand
describebowthesampled soitontainednica crystalwhich had shown
abnormal growth

In Reynold& words, fthe possibility of crystal growth seems remote.o The
degree of pressure known to be involved in causing crystal growth in
sedimentary deposits would have, had it been present, completely
obliterated the plants. And the 600-800°C temperatures, over a period of
several hours, known to be necessary to promote such crystal growth in the
laboratory would have, in the Crop Circle field, incinerated any plant material
present. Additionally, the very brief bursts of possibly intense
microwave r adiation , thought to be the cause of node-elongation and the
creation of expulsion cavities (through heating and expansion of internal
stem moisture) could not account for crystal growth.

(Reynolds, who has since passed on, said he could not exptsinlthem

July 2010, someone wrote to me about Robert C Reynolds and how they
respected hird as he was thgirofesso)
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In summary, this studyggetsto me that within te Crop Formetion, we see
the effects of some kind of heating, but then it weengadly localisedinot
destroying the plant/hat can do that?

UK Government Tested Samples in the 1980s

In hisoCrop Grcles- HiddenTruthé film, Richard D Hall notes that the
British Governmeandid do some investigation ir€oop Circlgplant and soil
sample8’6These samples were serAAS (Agriaultural Consultan®sy

and estedat a lab i'Wolverhampton. According to what David Cayton said

inthef i | m, the | ab reported similar fi
Levengood and then the scientists doing the tests were sacked/fired from

their jobssomemorths laterfollowing questions being asked in the UK

Parl i ament about the oOwastiGa of pub

Circles 86

Light Phenomena

In an article | havaready referenakseveral timeBLT research correctly
noteg9e

Light Phenomena: Ever since people began paying attention to Crop Circles
strange balls of light (BOLS), frequently softball-size but sometimes smaller
or larger, have been regularly seen, photographed and/or videotaped in and
around the fields the circles historically are known to frequent. These BOLs
are seen in daytime as well as at night, and have now been observed (and in
many cases videotaped) in every country where Crop Circles are studied.

We will now mention a couple of incidents where these have been seen.

On a Coast to Coast Broastaan 02 Nov 20037 Crop Formation

researchdtd Sherwooddescribed some bfs sightings of BOLS, one of

which he appeared to interact with. Sherwood also noted that helicopters have
intercepted these ball plasmas (and this is shown in a video clipliftom C
Andrews, discussed later)

I&ve seen one from a distance create a Crop Circle f or mat i o Ther e
many things that would differentiate these plasmasé Also [they] do appear

worldwide and theyd@e known in a lot of different areas like in the Hessdalen

Valley of Nor wa y é

| asked on camera, with two of the witnesses, if it could show us that it was
aware of our presence - by either moving dramatically, changing formé

and/or increasing in brightness - and within seconds, it did all three. And it
was four miles from us. So it showed that there was actually no distance
whatsoever between the consciousness of the observer making that request
and the ball plasma - four miles away - responding to the request.

A month after, a woman photographed[ a b al |  phe askedimé how
to photograph a ball plasma and | said i WIl ask firsté 6 She went up the
hillé disappeared over the hill - and her car stalledé and this ball of light
rose up behind the hedge andé She asked first she had the presence of
mind to aské it just sat there - and let her roll off a whole load of film.

Sherwood was thenkaed if he thoughthe plasmanadethe Crop Formation
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Noé | feel that the ball plasmas are part of the creative process. They may
be there, they may not be there. They may be there - but not visible. They
may be in the vicinity. I&ve witnessed more than 100 ball plasmas in the last
15 years and | only saw one create a Crop Circle from a distance.

Colin Andrewsand Others Film BOL in 1994

Andrews reportedvhen a8BOL wasfilmed in the das following 2% July

1994, when mew formation (which looked like the CBS logo) had appeared
in a field in East Field, Wiltsli#eColn Andrews related the stamyavideo
posted in Q09. This video also includes footage of the ind¢ltrAndrews

and his colleagues filmed (the quality is not quite good enough to see the
BOL, though the witnesses mentioriTihg¢ military hiicopter gets quite
closes8t Freddy Silva has a description of the incident on his W&bsite:
Andrew$

If the media had been turned off by the premeditated hoax stories, the army
certainly hadnd. In one blatant incident a CPRI [Colin An d r é nesedrch
team was harassed on a road overlooking the East Field by two unmarked
army helicopters. The craft was actually stooping so near the research team
that it nearly collided with the nearby tumulus. As Colin describes: fone of us
grabbed the video camera and filmed how one of the helicopters was roaring
about us in a kind of low-level attack. The second helicopter, full of recording
equipment, hovered a few feet in front of us. Minutes later they turned
around, heading towards the pictograms already in the field, where one
researcher was taking photos. He had to duck. Then the second helicopter
shot toward a neighbouring field, seeming to have traced something, which
we now saw and took film of: a luminous ball, about one foot in diameter,
gliding through the cornfield. The helicopters went into tilting position,
seeming to be filming the object before the object shot away. Then the
helicopters turned around, leaving the area.o The video of this incident was
later confiscated by the authorities, but not before copies had been made.

BOL at Barbury CastleoDoIphlnso Crop Circlein August, 1999

This formation was madm 23d or 24h
July 19983 and was vied by a few
people.Martin Keitel has a report on tl
video, which he digitised himself, on
websité84 The camera man was Don
Fletcher

fi T hleminosities visible in this video were
certainly present at the location, on that early
August afternoon (sorry, | have lost the exact
date). A totally different matter is what they
real |l yo areé.

An interesting detail in the film is that none of
the people present in the Crop Circle seem to
notice anything. The possible explanation is
that the luminosities are actually flying much
higher above the field than it seems. It& very
hard to determine the height, when there is
no apparent shadow cast by the objects.
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Another possibility is that the objects are
partly transparent, so that they could be clearly seen only from an angle with a

strong reflection.

Don [Fletcher] has a very balanced and tranquil attitude towards these
phenomena, which | think is essential in order to encounter them. Additionally he
is a very kind-hearted person and knowing him, | dond see any way how he

could be involved in some kind of

Nancy Tal Byewitiess A2o0nid the Netherlands

conspir

Nancy Talbot of BLT Research and Robbert van der Broeke witnessed a
beam of light in Hoeven, Holland, in the early morning of August 28852001

i A b o d% am&n intense white column, or tube, of lightd about 8 inches to
1 foot in diameter flashed down from the sky to the ground, illuminating my
bedroom and the sky as brilliantly as if from helicopter searchlights. The
entire light display took 5-6 seconds; if the bawling cattle are considered to

be part of this situation the total time would be about 10 minutes.

In a few seconds, a third tube of light flashed down to the ground. Robbert

saw only two tubes of light,

Later that night Robbert reported that he had heard the dog next door

barking furiously just prior to the appearance of the light-t ubes . 0
Nancy reported:

At dawn the next day, from my bed, | could clearly see the new circled which
turned out to be, in fact, an ellipse of about 35 ft. in length (running
East/West) and 20 ft. in width (North/South diameter), with a 20 ft.-long
pathway adjoining the northern edge which ended in a crossbar (like the

capital letter ATO).
Further information can be found on the BLT website.

The Hessdalen Connection?

The Hessdlen Lisnt Phenomenon, observed since the 3&40as been
investigated by Erling Str&idince the earl08 It is simiar © other light
phenomena such as the Marfa Lightee US andgssiby similar to what

Mike Freeburjound when he wastudyingncidences of animal mutilation in

Powys Walegg8| am not faniliar with anyCropCirclereports from the

HessdaleWalleyd or even if they grow any crops thedwever, it is

referenced here because of a particular associated phenomenongbat has al

been found thered Iron Microspheré&, which we meani o n e d oili n

Ef fectsd section:
6. GROUND-SAMPLE ANALYSIS

Three ground-samples were collected close to a river near Varhus , where a
very close sighting of a light-orb was reported by Norwegian people. They

consisted of:

A. Target Sample. Some grams of powder deposited on a rock which was

showing to be slightly radioactive (0,020 mR/h).

B. Control Sample 1. Some grams of powder from a rock with no

radioactivity which was about 10 meters far from the first rock.
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C. Control Sample 2. About 1 Kg of earth which was extracted by means of

the fAcarroting techniqued at about 10 me
depth of about 10 cm. The laboratory analysis, which was carried out at the

SACMI Imola industry [see Acknowledgements], is described as follows.

Flgure 8. Elecironic microscopic analysis. Left Silicon lissue. Right. Sphersidal iron parficle (luminous
areas ae due (o signal saturation)

SEM images dfon Microspher@ from soils collected when Hessdalen Lights are Se

Magnetic Field Changes and Sounds

These have been reported by Colin Andrews and éthérews repaed in
an inteviewon Paranet on®dDec 19980

Whilst the television camera was rolling, we recorded a soundé Also, that
same sound has been heard before. I&e heard it three times myself - it& 5.2
kilohertz in audible frequency.
A careful study of these soufftisuggests that at least in some cases (maybe
all), it is simply a grasshopper warbler or similar bird. (Thoagh of
sourds have leen recorded). the instance Andrews describdkim
interviewfor example, he also says:

Wede beginning to see the evidence now with the magnetometer surveys

that are better being conducted that indeed the magnetic field of usually

about 5 Gauss, in the Northern Hemis pher eé is exceedeed by
the Crop Circles themselves. Of course, this too cannot be replicated by
people hoaxing them &

Levitation

Freddy SilvalLevitated

Before | include a portion of his account, |indude a litie information
about him.
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Freddy Silva generally just dsses the more
omyscal 6 and met aphy
phenomenon, believing that it is largelywibwk of
ohigher 6 spi r bhiograpay on fhi
website r eve ahosCrdpiCitche ore
professional experief®e From a differen
perspective, | am interested in what Silva has t
.. which Iike Nancy Talb
S {0 consiousress.
| agee with Freddy, and othergho offer similar sentimentsatistudying the
Crop CircléFormation phenomenon impacts on your consciousness and
tends to 6open things up.o6 For some
of either witnessingfamation beig madepr sitting or staging inside of
one and trying twork out how it vas made, or what its function is.

To me, however, the key factor i's ar
realise that forces t htaark. Someemplandt e a
dondt wa nt commrehend thoseaforogs and sdmwant to caxhpnd
themThey then open themselves to the larger reality and usually, this change is
not reversible.

Freddy has some very useful pages on his website, domithehistory @
the ph@omenon and | hawaready referencedeshin this ook several
times.

Here | wanted tanentiona briefaccount he gave inGoast to Coast
Interview on 23 May 2005

I have no doubt in my mind from my personal experiences that there®
nothing but benevolence that comes from this phenomenon. I&e seen balls
of light... I&e been levitated off the ground, in a Crop Circle - much to my
amazement - which still baffles me to this day.

The host, George Noory asked Silva how high hedasdaut Silva ad he
had oOono i deabod:

It was 1997 when | went into a circle - and about a time when that everything

about sound was concreting in my mind everything was pointing to sound for

me again é | pl ayed this tapeCropfCirdehi s musi ¢
in 1997 in England. A beautiful, beautiful pattern and | just remember being

knockedout € a hudgeaishl dwei ng hit on the back o
Actually it didnd hurt - it& almost like as a joke like Dr Spock came up behind

y o u a n dy pinchedloree of your nerves and | just sort of relaxed. | just

began to rise out of my body - | could see my hands flying around me. Ién

being surrounded by these very, very tall beings and just being loved. All |

can remember was this incredible feeling of unconditional love - and this

information was just being downloaded into me é

This account sugsgts that Silva was physically lifted off the ground by some
type of oblowd6 although it is also s
too. Noory asked Siohow highd heasendedbut Slva stated hédidnd

knowd
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Pat Delgado Levitated
Inanarticlem Col in Andrewsd website, we
Pat Delgado regardiag eent whichhappgenedm 198393

The wunusual events at White Crow occurred on the night of
Saturday/Sunday 17-18" June, 1989, when six people climbed up
Cheesefoot Head hill and sat in a Crop Circle at midnight.

Standing at the southern position with Colin, | was controlled to reach out

and sweep energy from the sound into Coli nés body. | do not
Colin then left me and returned to the group at the top of the circle. | turned

towards the sound and my arms were being pulled over the crop with an

even greater forc e and my b ody felt it was being pulled upward and

forward o ut of the circle at some perilous angle . With all the strength |

could muster, | managed to withdraw my arms, gradually sink down and turn

around so | was now facing north. | eventually laid down on my stomach and

began to inch my way up the centre of the sloping circle floor, grabbing at

bunches of flattened barley stems and pushing with my knees and feet.

Again, we can read on Colin Andrew

I was becoming totally exhausted and at that
moment | wondered what | was fighting
against . There was nothing tangible, but | was
under the control of some force of incredible
strength.

Delgado describestruggling to get help frorr
Colin Andrews, who was neanlviile
Delgado was strglingagainst tis force.

After further effortsthey managed to break
awayfrom it and then Delgado reported:

For some minutes we sat there answering questions as to what had
happened when suddenly some force levitated me to a height just brushing
the flattened crop and floated me to the east side of the circle. Now | was
feeling really scared. What force could have moved me a distance of about
three metres while still in the same sitting position?

OWhat forcé indee@ ?Keep reading
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29. Microwave Energy, Operation Blackbird,

and Crop Formations

We have already mentionedhbssilly or even likelyinportance of
Microwave radiation in the creatiorCobp Formatioad and it is a topic
which met of the researchers are awasndfhave commed on. We can
dso rote that tlere is assciation between plasmoids, plasma balls, light
phenomena and microwaviesleed, people seem to hawsatedight
phenomena drall ligheningby puttirg a burning catalin their dometic
microvave ovengst

Referring back to Omar Fowss€ CTFSbooklet we find a list relating to
Crop Formatioreffects that microwaves could explain

1 What force, normally invisiblecépable of such action within sach
short duratia of time (possibl\20 sscond}

9 What can account for tid@lasma Baliphotagraphed by Japanese and
British scientists over the wheat fields in England, @hspe-ormatios
have later been discovered.

1 How canCrop Formatios occur eithreduring the dagr night and
withou deectian by local radar or night vision cameras. Wiivitbhout
any wind, for instance in a mist at night e.g. Wiltstiddug& 1991.

1 What could account fordaistoften seen siitly after the formation of a
Crop Circle

1 What ould beresponsibléor the @hirpingdanddweetingsounds
recorded irCrop Formatiors and thought to be caused by H/F radiation.

9 Crop Stems show exploded nodes and localised heating effects.

Wecanthefeor e suggest tdh@atamne difethidn gni cs ® w
we can onsider tte use of much more advanced techngugsafhase

Conjugatio?®® Explaining this technigigebeyond the scope of this bobok,
canonlyeferenceapaer r el ating to the ®echniqg

Colin Andrews on Micro Wave Energy

In an interview ol radio show hoste¢ b Mi c hael Rasanegbonn c al
3d Dec 1995Andrenstalked abatithe Crop Circlephenomenon and shared
his views on thase of microwave energy for the creatigdherh

€ Most of this activity is occurring [in] the largest out of bounds area - that is

out of bounds to the public - a military area in Europe. It& called Salisbury

Plain and the public do not have access. It& very secure andé the
have available to them a huge drawing board of reflective vegetation - for

such experimentation - which might e manate from Aaiorborne s
techniquesé Btu i t thesplage that®& chosen for the drawing board. It& in

public areas, some of them are very close to major highways. And the
phenomenon €é began actually before 1946¢
period prior to the airborne technology - that you and | are now suggesting
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may or may not be involved. My take on it is that this is not a military
situation at all.

Well, whilst | personally would discount the satellite technology , | would
not discount microwavesé Ther e c er tta benevigencs that tine
internal elements of the plants themselves the moisture has been
extractedé removed from the plants during the construction (growing)
phase. The scientific evidence nohwe shows
plants involved - are fractured. That& certainly indicative of an internal
increase i n t e mpeemeats inthelaboraony dan @rety well
replicate a simple circle by rotating a dish with growing plants on and youdl
see a spiral effect - the plants collapse. The difference is very much though
that whereas the plants in the Crop Circles continue to grow perfectly well,
insidet he microwave experiments (where the
they die very very quicklyé
Whilst it is peculiarfo A n d r e ws this is naibtayy sitatorasald o
(aswe shall see shortly), he makes a goodahmint the destructive effect of
a microwave beam on living plants. This must mean that if microwaves are
involved, as many researchers haggtsay are not the same as the
microwavesgyeneratd in adomesticmicrowave oved thosesortsof
microwave would be too destruiste. Hencethey must be either pulsed or

modulatedr polarisedn some way to a&hvie certaieffects and not others.

Operation Blackbird 8 1990

In the 1980s, geemsthat the tha Prime Minister of the UK, Brgaret
Thatchemwas asking questiéfimboutCrop Circleand it was she that
approved an Armlgacked investigation into the phenomenon. It came to
pass thiain the summer af990, Colin Andrews supervised the largest
suneillanceproject of its kind, calll@peration Bdckbird It was an effort to
film aCrop Circldorming, backed and supported by the British Army, BBC
and Nippon television and was watictiesely by the irndionalmedia.
Andrews and Patddgado were seen national and international media over
a period of several d&¥dt was also later revealed by Andrews that the
Army were filming at athersiteat Silbury Hill 17 miles awafrom the site

of Operation Blackbipep
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Photos fromColin Andrewgleft) 8 who, withPat Delgad¢right), iscoordinating procedure:
with the armyt Operation Blackhik

Removd and Substitution of Video Recording of Famation

On 22 Dec 2005 oastbGaast shgne(WitNilydiResey 6 s Co
guest hostingy°Andrewsnade new reations about 1 important event in

the Operation Btkbird project, where tifponmechanicafprmation of a

Crop Circlewas filmed, but the tape wamoved and substituted for Hrer

tape showing nothg happemg.

The tape that was given into the systemé for analysis was from the same
camera position as the one that captured the event, but it was filmed several
nights beforeé It was known to have the same topography, the same
landscape but it had a different event. What was different between the
original [was] € the replacement showed nothing happeningé it showed a
night when nothing happened. That was not intended and people behind this
which was totally infiltrated by the military i [we] had uniformed military
personnel with us on the siteé The military [or] the government did not
intend that material - if we were lucky enough to see this form € Hey had
enough personnel infiltrated into the organization to remove ité They did not
want the public to see what eyewitnesses have seen.

Andrews also derbed why thasite had been chosen as an observation point
for Operation Blackbird.

Ray Barnes withessed a Crop Circle form, in about 10 seconds - like all the
other eyewitnesses around the world. Now here we are lucky enough to get
something on tape and somebody decides € It has to be nailed at the feet
of the British governmenté [They decide] we are not going to be seeing this.

Ongoing Military Observations

ManyCrop Circleesarcherdave botlreported and fihed the presencé

military helicopters right over formati8h8 and this seems to have been
happening regularl vy, even afAter 0Ope
perusal of YouTube for relevant videos is definitely an interesting ¥kercise.
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Farmer Witnesses Black BeamBisturbing the Ground

In his GCHT documentary, Hahcludesa clip where a farmeamed Albert
Bullis interviewedf EngineeiRoyDutton, whowewill mention agan in

the next chaptgpn site and he describes his sighting of vertical beams in a
field of Winter Barley that hevoed.Thefarmer descrilibaneveniwhich

took place on 24 Auguk$90:

It was overcast - no sunshine, sort of a dullish day. It& this field here

(points). It was in winter barley at thetime.It 6 s a corn fi el d mos:
the first one [l saw], where | was stood in the field and nearby. Then, when

that died away, the second one appeared - nearer the tree over in the far

distance (points) and suddenly in front of me was a tube running up about a
thousand feet oré | woul dcomirgydowa (fretmhous an
somewhere) out of sight onto the ground. This was not very many yards

away from me.

The importantpoi nt about i t t thexdirculartmpotiorcoktheme € wa
ashes in the grit on the ground. It didn& appear to be being sucked up - the

tubeé it was just rotating ata highs peed on t hAboutRrfeetwided é

- 2 feet 6 perhaps - on the ground. And the tube was vertical and
perpendicular - and it didn@ grow at the top or anything - and that was one of

the unusual things about it. And this went on for several minutes and then

died awayé and then another one appeared about two hundred yards from

me - then, in the corner of the field. This was a similar situation again lasting

about the same time.

I&ve worked these fields for 50 years and I&e never seen anything like it

before. Nothing at all like this.
Dutton sugests that Bull was seeingamn f ocus ed ¢ ,duttham o
beammight have actually pushed the crop d&Me will discuss this further
in chapteB2
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30. Crop Formation - Symholism and
Messages

We can broadly split formatianso three typs:CirclesGraphic desighs
andsymbolisnmand literd messages

Several researchers argue that because some of @repafermation

designs are beautiful, tlmeystbe being gesrated i abenignagency, payt

or group. Whilst | havese sympathy withisuggestior think the truth

is more complicaetd . Few researchers will «c¢ome
benevol ent dJdpérihapsecausedhers igtdeietidénce

suggst that ths is true.

As with any symbolic desidgawn by an unseenunknown hand, we often
have to gess what messadeeling or concept is being conveyed.
Interpretations are subjective, although soroe Formatios do seem lot
clearer thaothersn theirmeaning.

In this chapter, we will looksome examples oésigns and messages, but |
refer he reader to ot works (already referenced at the start of this section)
for more information, thoughts and analysis.

Symbolism

o®al | oMikdlill , Wiltshire, 4" Aug 23

Some researchers ththiat theCrop Circleare created by a force or
consciousnesslaged to Gaiaa mot her eart hdé and that
ussomethingper haps t hat we arsetheotutl edvill. céa r(el o f
mertion thisidea againtier.) | could easily fillvehole book with aylable

photos of formations (mainly takenllugy Pringle ahSteve Alexander!)

which could be said to hold such a message. Here, | include one example:
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In thisformation, sompeoplewill derive meaning fro the arrangement of
thecircles and the numbefrthem. Some will suggest that it showsrttage

of swalbws, so the meaning is obviously related to that. Others will consider
the date the formation wamdethe geographat locaibn andthe

orientatiorand try to associate ameng with those facts.

| agree that this is an aestheticallyippamag® beatiful, in factd though |
could not be certain about its meaning, unless the creator of thmformat
told me what itvas mearto represent.

Shoemaler Levy 9/Jupiter Crop Circle

For me, this nex@xample does seem to be easier to inténpresome of

the others | have become awarémn1997 Kris Shewood pated avery
interestin@ r t i ¢ | e crpilsHeuf 1 ® PEaElinBg thedesign

of Crop Circlesvhich appared around thane of thecollision of Shoeaker

Levy 9 with Juf@?%4d an eventwhich took plae between Xand 22 July

of 1994, following he comet 6s e.Bhetwobodmarticfer a g me r
discusses the formatiaich appearech July 26, 1994 at , Ol i v
Wiltshire, UK In theformaton, the shaped the letersoO6 andoCdé can

dso be seenthe inifals of the place whetee formationwas.

In the aticle,Kris Sherwood poisbut some very interestiegnnectionso

the constedition ofScorpio over the time of this evantdhowawhole

sequencef formaions gemed to relate astronomical everaad
oconfigurationsdé around the time o

Juy26, 1994 at (Rhbtobye Jupier ds at mosphere
Cdin Andrews) fragmented comet Shoemaker L&% 9

Was it the case that terrestrial circdieers decided tase this astronomical
event for a series of des@rOmwas there, indegsome yype ofsymbolic
commungation occurring, be&een ourselves and some form of higher
consciousness, tryingto makawsar e of a | arger o0co
kind? Was it a@minder that life on earth could be extinguishetie type
of similarcometaryr aseroid impact, almost any time?
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Mayan Symbolism

For the first few years of the new millennium, it sedraeduite a few
formations appeared whiclsearchers claichevere based on Mayan
SymbolismKnowing little abut Mayan Symbolism nsl§, forthe puposes
of this gction, | will takehiose interpretations as being accurate (but of
course as with all myhetr material, | am grateful to receive ctaes or
clarifcations for anything | am mistaken about!)

| collectedtogether severahagesdr my Crop CirclePresatation, back in
2005and | have included thesdhis sectionl also found the same image
ona wé pag which also stasehesdormatbns contain eleemts of Mayan
SymbokPos

Formation showing Mayan Symbolism opposite Silbury Hill,il&/i8$Aug 2004.
Photo by Lucy Pringle

Like the followingnstancest has been said tfeatures othe desig relate
to Mayan [tes, amwrdingto some inter@tationsin the im@e below,he
central crescent shape is said to represent the Sutiearidadures relate to
dates in the Mayaraléndarlt wasclaimedthat the abovéormation was
mechaitally created across at least 2 nights, but these claims, according to
Peter Sorensen are themselves hard to%edisywe shallansider later,
another agend@ynot aliens andat plankers/stompers maye creang these
formations byworrmechanical mea.
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Left: Wheat formation estimated to
320 feet in diameter, repart&ugust 9.
2005, near Waylands Smithy, Shiile,
England,stone circle and long barro
Photo by Steve Atande.

People argued thathe 3%0-foot
(approx.) diameér wheat formatiol
shownleft, which was reported on :
August 2005showed a complicate(
representation of Mayan Datés. with
the 34 Aug 2004 formdin, it appeare:
to be coadded talc
creation.

Woolsbne Hill not far from Uffingta, Oxfordshire. A&l photograph © 2005 by Jaime
Maussan
Anoctherformation with appant Maya Symbdism was reportein the UK
Daily Telegrapmewspaper 088 July 200% Thea r t i ¢ B56ftCrog ad 0
Formaton of an ancient Mayan symbol, said todigraof an impaling
apocalypse, has appeared next to Silbiling ¥Wiltshired
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08July 2098 Mayan Headdress foration near SilbyHill
The article stated:

The giant pattern - thought to represent a traditional Mayan head-dress -
appeared next to the tallest prehistoric man-made mound in Europe last
week.

Members of the Crop Circle community believe the mystic symbol is a signal

of the end of the 5,126-year Mayan d&.ong Countdcalendar on December 21,

2012.
When considering these formations meeply, it struckie as odd that a
higher intelligence would wamthow us Mayan Symbalissuppeedly
rel ati nlg dammeesndd oorf otthhee wor |l do6 t hat
around the date given abovekBaci n 2005, | woulddnodot s
thatthese@danges woul d t ake pljadedahoutbut | w
such ideas #m | amnow. Considering tatDec2012was over §ears ago, as
| write this inearly2019, i seems that any such earth changes were only
incremental andfind it fairly easy to argue that hursansciousness has not
0 e | e werymactab all.l find it easyd arguethat human comsousness
hasactal | y o0descendedd to some extent.

In relation to wehbhaagrastBabwesada dat e above
preponderance dayan Symbolism cropformations before that date.

However] erded g askng myselfvhy did wenot see Hhdu orVedic

symbolisnf?Why not amnixtureof easily identifiable cultural or religious
symbol@What have been the symbolic themes that have emerged since 2012?
Have symbolehich haveepeatedlgppeared in cropfmatonssinceDec
2012showntha 0 h unmbave failedhe consciousness i s i n@gndinest ? 6
any case, what were Mayan symbols doing in the corn and wheat fields of the
English countrysidélipping that question aroundsked myselfere
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Christian aybolsappearing i€rop Fomatiorsin fieds in South Amea?
(I am not awre of any.)

Christian Symbolism

The first tine | remember agkg myself questions about why particular types
of symbolism (Mayan) were appearing in fornsatiomas around thersa
time as | wagivingadCrop Cicle® presentation ikvatford UK in
Sepermber2010 It was actuallsometimeafter thg | found the healline

0 J e s u s@rapswglgedsmotorway: Relious images spedin fields
by t hieaWDaily Mail adie?®which indided the following image:
" — ; 2 The text of the article
2 included details abot
this unusual pair of
formations, but there
wasno explanation
for tham:

The two almost
identical circles, both
250ft in diameter, seem
to portray Jesus Christ
in an image resembling
the world-famous
Shroud of Turin.

The two Crop Circles
[appeared] in fields of
wheat either side of the
M4 near Hungerford,
Berkshire.

This B the oty
exanple | know of
that appears to sho
overtly Christian
imageryWas the
Crop Circle
phenomenon
interacting with me?

Crop Circle Messages

One of the aspects Gfop Formatios that seems to be less frequently
discussd aethe sube and noto-subtlemessags that some ahem
contain. Inthissectiomand the next one, we will loaksome instances of
these messages.

Milk Hill , 1992 A message?

A 2001 postingybRolert Boerma®0describea peculr inddent inAugust
1991whenan Ameican- Erik Beckjordallegedly stomped/plankedt the
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words@ALK TO USGinawheatfield al t hough | havenodt f
his design). If the story is to be belieiesiems hat he receivechanswe
only 1 week &ter...in Hebew leters!

Accordng t o descriptions, the formation w
high é hmmmé.

The Boermands post vemupllyg@Bitrangationghe t ai | s

produced:

Translator Hebrew English
Michael Green &helthi or Ptah, Ea | The Creator wise and loving.
checher EaEnkid
Gerald Hawkins @ppono Astod | am against acts of cunning.
Simon Burton @ccului Nuné I&e hidden at present.
Robert Boerma@hs| 6 S e we tAnaSiin § A NewBreed of People
friend Gadasi md

The fnal traslationwas produced after viewing a mirror image of the
formation.

A further commentary by Ernest Moyer sugjéthtatthe nessage is
actuallyndecpherablé andthat the otherransléors mae too may

assumptions or used too much guesswatitarminingheir results-e also

felt that if benevolent enlightened beings were trying to communicate with us,

the message winl be more obvious sthe ida o éwin@tv ii n aletmi r r o1
alone writng in Hebrew taalargelyEnglishspeakingeople) was too cryptic.

| tend to agree with Moyer, because the first three messages seem rather

0 r a n@Weman also note that therf@tian is fairly simplé conssting d

onlytwo circles anthen a st of perpendiclar straight lines.

The 2001 ChilboltordSETI ResponseMessage

This formation, which appeared oft 802%t August 2001, has been written
about fairly extensively athgaFor examplea comprehensive article by Paul
Vigaydescribes manypertinent details about the formati&®fTwo

formations appeared at the same &imleout 200 metres apart, asnghon

the photograph belowrop Formaton resarches Charles MalteandPaul
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Vigay both isited thdormations, framed in a similar manimea wheat field.
Thed me s doangpoiwasa b out 60 x fad® nheotrrmeast.i ¢
was about 50 x FBetres Bot are framed by wheat laiodwnin analrmost

identical fashion.

Havi ng b dahema ritl 38@,evhen lostaddo revist the
UFO/ET topi c , |  diedndd ta bhoeuar /t hi s extrao

f o r mad%Buntdabout@®005. To this day it is,rtty knowledje quite unlike
most d the otherCrop Formatioa(except, perhaps, the one we will discuss
in the next section).

The smalér of the two famations is
without question, a faéea human, ol
perhaps a simian face. It is cre:
from patches of varying siZésurdy
guite a sophisticated way ofatirega
Crop Formatiod Whose faceasit?
Richard C Hoagland suggest was
the same face as the one seen ir
famous Mars 1976 Viking Imagé
(which 1 discussed at length in

0OSecree¢eSori Sysh e
However, as h the othe message:
we cannoknowfor sue whose face
beingshowdas we dond

made the formation.

Of additional interest is the fact that these formations appeared right next to
what appears to besatdite receiving dish, but it istaely part of a
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advanced weather radar systehtoagland usefully reports what the then
manager of the ¢dity said at the time of the formati

According to Darcy Ladd, Manager of the Chilbolton Radio Observatory, in

an interview with Col i n Andr ews , t he

morning of August 14". 6 According to Mr. Ladd,

seen that morning, in the field or [in terms of] aircraft overhead, etc 6 .

According to the Manager, Chilbolton does have security cameras, but they

are not equipped for night vision surveillance. The cameras captured

Ainothing unusual . o
Few researcherstaaly seem to treat this formaticsbang anydifferent
from the oherformato n s a n dem thterasted in its enore direct
interpretation as being of a face, rather than an abstract geometrécatesign
something relating to the position of plamethe solar system (as some
other brmaions ae saidto have relateto). For me, lhough, even more
extraordinary is the other formation, which is drawm@@ c o mp ar i s on

graphico

bel ow:

To explain this further, we must learn about a |
messagé¢hat wasdesigned by Frank Drake (w
we mentiored in chapteB) andsentout from the
Arecibo Radio Telescope in Puerto Rico in 1
The messagé an idea of Gatekeeper Dr C
Sagan was an attempt to communicate withae»
terestrials and wasreed towards thglobularstar
cluster M13, 2800 light yearsdistant, in the
constellation of HerculesThe message w
encoded in a specific way (explained in more
in Paul Vi g ariglitsand eoturnn/
section 6 the graphic to the left shows how tl
messagavas essentially anagrrd pixelso a low
resolutionmonochrome digital image diagran®
which showed details about humans, wher¢
lived, and the type of equipment used to trar
the message. It indied eference to our DNA, a
well as thehysicakhape of our bodig¢as an be

seen n t he nds @b ethrdsmofithe way down the image on the

right) We can sethatthelefthandimage has many similarities and quite a
few differenced the mostobvious of whiclisp e r h a p snané h feeiisg b u

no longer humalooking d it arguably looks lika grey alien. Also of interest

is the lowest section of the image, which shawsplified version of another

formationwhich actually appearn the sameadldon 13 Aug @00¢%16

Other researchers suggested that the authors of this message are showing us
that they are in our own solar system, due to a part of the didgghm w

represents

t h e thasolardystem Heing alteridtheiri o n

OrespoOnmessage.
So,here we have a formation with a message which:
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